BEFORE THE HON’BLE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL
HYDERABAD BENCH, AT HYDERABAD

CP (CAA) No0.49/230/HDB/2021
IN
CA (CAA) No.37/230/HDB/2021

In the matter of the Companies Act, 2013

And

In the matter of M/s Sagar Cements (R) Limited
(‘Transferor Company)

And
M/s. Sagar Cements Limited
("Transferee Company)

And
Their respective Shareholders

M/s. Sagar Cements (R) Limited

a company incorporated under the

Companies Act, 1956 and having its registered office at
Plot No.111, Road No.10, Jubilee Hills,

Hyderabad ~ 500033, Telangana, India, rep. by its Director

Sri S.Sreekanth Reddy
... 1% Petitioner/
Transferor Company

And

M/s.Sagar Cements Limited

a company incorporated under the

Companies Act, 1956 and having its registered office at

Plot No.111, Road No.10, Jubilee Hills,

Hyderabad - 500033, Telangana, India, rep. by its Director

Dr.S.Anand Reddy ... 2" Petitioner /
Transferee Company

NOTICE TO REGULATORY AUTHORITIES

To

1. The Regional Director, South East Region,
3™ Floor, Corporate Bhawan,
GSI Post, Thattiannaram Village, Nagole, Bandlaguda,
Hyderabad - 500068, Telangana

2. The Registrar of Companies,
2" Floor, Corporate Bhawan,
GSI Post, Thattiannaram Village, Nagole, Bandlaguda,
Hyderabad - 500068, Telangana

0



3. The Official Liquidator
High Court of Telangana and Andhra Pradesh
1% Floor, Corporate Bhawan,
GSI Post, Thattiannaram Village, Nagole, Bandlaguda,
Hyderabad - 500068, Telangana

4. The Income-Tax Authorities
Signature Towers, Gachibowli,
Miyapur Road, Kondapur,
Hyderabad-500 084, Telangana.

5. Securities and Exchange Board of India
C4-A, Bandra Kurla Complex

Bandra (East), Mumbai,
-Maharashtra-400 051

?./ BSE Limited
N

' P.J.Towers,
Dalal Street,
Mumbai - 400 001.

7. National Stock Exchange of India
Exchange Plaza, 5" Floor,
Bandra-Kurla Complex,

Bandra (East),
Mumbai - 400 051.

NOTICE TO THE REGULATORY AUTHORITIES UNDER SECTION 230 OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Notice is hereby given that as directed by the Hon’ble National Company\l Law
Tribunal, Hyderabad Bench at Hyderabad by orders dated the 28.10.2021 in
Joint Company -Petition No. 49/230/HDB/2021 under Section 230, 232 and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for sanction of the Proposed
Scheme of Amalgamation of M/s Sagar Cements (R) Limited and M/s Sagar
Cements Limited and their respective Shareholders was presented by the
Petitioner Companies on 16.12.2021 and admitted on 23.12.2021 and the said
petition is fixed for hearing before the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal,

Hyderabad Bench at Hyderabad on the 1% February, 2022.

N\



A copy of the Petition and Scheme are enclosed herewith along with all

enclosures.

You are hereby informed that your representations, if any, in connection with the
proposed Scheme may be made to the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal,
Hyderabad Bench, at Hyderabad within the next date of hearing. Copy of the

representation may simultaneously be sent to the concerned companies.

In case no representation is received within the stipulated period, i.e., before the
next date of hearing, it shall be presumed that you have no representation to

make on the proposed Scheme of Amalgamation.

V.B.Raju

Counsel for Petitioners,

Address: No.106, Dhanunjaya Towers,

Road No.1, Banjara Hills, Hyderabad - 500 034.
Ph: 9849120947

Email: vsrajuco@rediffmail.com

Dated:29.12.2021
Place : Hyderabad.

Enclosures:

1. Copy of the Joint Company Petition along with Scheme and their other
enclosures



V.B.RAJU Chambers:

106, Dhanunjaya Towers, Road No.1,
Advocate Banjara Hills, Hyderabad — 500 034.
High Court Tel: 491 40 23397154

Email : vsrajuco@redifimail.com
To Date:16-12-2021.

The Deputy Registrar,

National Company Law Tribunal,
Hyderabad Bench,

Ground Floor, Corporate Bhavan,
Bandlaguda, Nagoie,

Ranga Reddy District,

Hyderabad - 500 0638.

Sir,

Sub:- C.P.(CAA) No. /230/HDB/2021 - In the matter of Scheme
of Amalgamation of M/s Sagar Cements (R) Limited (‘Transferor
Company’) with M/s. Sagar Cements Limited (“Transferee Company) and
their respective Sharehoiders-filed under Section 230 & 232 of the
Companies Act, 2013 - Reg. '

L 2

We are filing herewith the Joint Company Petition (in duplicate) under Sec.
230 & 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of the Companies
(Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamation) Rules 2016 together with the filing
fees of Rs.5,000/- paid online on website of Bharatkoshi.gov.in vide Transaction Ref

No0.1612210016007 dt.16.12.2021 in favour of (PAQ), Ministry of Corporate Affairs,

Chennai.

Please take the same on record and acknowledge.

Yours truly,

V.B.RAJU
Counsel for the Petitioners

Encls: As above
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BEFORE THE HON’BLE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL
HYDERABAD BENCH, AT HYDERABAD

CP{CAA) No. /230/HDB/2021
CONNECTED WITH
CA (CAA) No. 37/230/HDB/2021

In the matter of the Companles Act, 2013

And
In the matter of M/s Sagar Cements (R) Limited
(‘Transfaror Company) ‘

And
M/s. Sagar Cements Limited
("“Transferee Company)
And
Thelr respective Shareholders

M/s. Sagar Cements (R) Limited
a company incorporated under the
Companies Act, 1956 and having its registered office at
Piot No.111, Road N0.10, Jubiiee Hills,
Hyderabad - 500033, Teiangana, India, rep. by its Director
Sri 5.Sreekanth Reddy
... 1% Petitioner/

. Transferor Company
And ‘

M/s. Sagar Cements Limijted
a company incorporated under the
. Companies Act, 1956 and having its registered office at
Plot No.111, Road No.10, Jubilee Hilis,
Hyderabad - 500033, Telangana, India, rep. by its Director
Dr.S.Anand Reddy vv. 2™ Petitioner /

Transferee Company

JOINT PETITION TO SANCTION THE SCHEME OF AMALGAMATION
UNDER SECTIONS 232 READ WITH SECTION 230 OF THE COMPANIES
' ACT, 2013

This Joint Petition of M/s, Sagar Cements (R) Limited and M/s, Sagar Cements

Limited, being the First Petitioner and Second Petitioner respectiveiy showeth as

follows:

1. The object of this Joint Petition is to obtain the sanction of this Hon’ble
Tribunai to the Scheme of Amalgamation of M/s. Sagar Cements (R) Limited
with M/s. Sagar Cements Limited and their respective Shareholders with effect

from 30.03.2021. (herein refer to as “the scheme”)

: - 15 UMITED
For SAGAR CE ENTS (R) LIMITED For SAGAR CEMEN

s o IRECTOR
DIRECTCR
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2. Sagar Cements (R) Limited (Transferor Company): A Pubiic Limited
Company, bearing CIN: U26942KA2007PLC043746 was originally incorporated
on 30% August, 2007 urjder the name and style of M/s BMM Cements Limited in
the State of Karnataka. Later on, the Company had changed its name to Sagar
Cements (R) Limlted after passing necessary resolutions and a fresh certificate
of Incorporation was issued by the Registrar of Companies, Karnataka, on 28%
day of March, 2017, Later the Company changed its registered office from the
State of Karnataka to the State of Telangana by passing a special resolution on
27.03.2019 and after obtainlng necessary approval from the Regional Director,
South East Region, Hyderabad on 21% June, 2019.The Reglstrar of Companies,
Telangana at Hyderabad, issued a fresh certificate of incorporation on
24,07.2019 under the CIN: U40300TG2007PLC134320.The ‘Transferar
Company’ has its registered office presently at Plot No.111, Road No.10, Jubilee
Hills, Hvdérabad - 500033, Telangana, India. The ‘Transferor Company’ is
engaged in the business of manufacturing, producing, processing, and dealing

in cement and generation of power and their ancillaries etc.,

3. The Registered Office of the 1% Petitioner/Transferor Company is situated

Plot No.111, Road No.10, Jubilee Hills, Hyderabad - 500033, Telangana, India.

M Cl

4. The Main Objects of the 'Transferor Company’ as provided in the Clause I1I

of its Memorandum of Association are given below:-

1. To carry on business as manufacturers, producers, processors, refiners,
importers, exporters, traders, buyers, sellers, retailers, wholesalers,
suppliers, stockiest, agents, sub-agents, distributors or otherwise deal in
all types and kinds of cements like ordinary, white, colors, Portland,
Pozzolana Aluminum, blast fumace, Silica and all other varieties of
cements, lime and limestone, clinker and/or by-products thereof, as also
cement products of any or all descriptions, such as pipes, poles, slabs,
bricks, asbestos, sheets, blocks, tiles, garden ware, plaster of Paris,
limepipes, building materials and otherwise and articles, things
compounds and preparations connected with the aforesaid products and
in cannection therewith to take on lease or otherwise acquire, erect,

construct, establish, work, operate and maintain factorles, quarries,
mines and workshops. :

LY

A S Dr. 5. ANAND REDDY
S. SREEKANTH REDDY MANAGING DIRECTOR
DIRECTOR



2. To manufacture, sell, purchase, import, export ar otherwise deal in all
machinery used for the extraction of clay or other minerals, and all

materials and components needed for the repair and maintenance of such
machinery

3. To carry on business as manufacturers of bricks, tiles, paving slabs,
pipes, pottery, earthenware, china and similar goods and to acquire the
freehold or other interest in any land from which may be extracted clay
or any other substance require for the said purposes,

4. To carry on business as manufacturers, praducers, processors, importers,
exporters, traders, buyers, sellers, retallers, wholesalers, suppliers,
indenters, distributors or otherwise deal in chemical and chemical
compounds in ail forms that can be used in connection with cements and
cement products.

5. To carry on the business of manufacturing, producing, casting, procuring,
mastering, buying, selling, converting and in other ways dealing in all
types of steels, steels castings, iron steels, ally, ingots, slabs, sheets,
strips, rounds, bars, flats, sections and shapes, brass, copper, aluminum,
stainless steels and other non ferrous metais, to distill refine or produce
zing, zinc oxide, zinc chloride.

6. To promote, own, run, install, takeover or set up power plant of any kind
to generate, receive, improve, buy, sell, resell, acquire, use, transmit,

accumulate, employ, distribute, develop and to undertake co-generation
of electric power.

5. Nature Of Business:

The 1% Petitloner/Transferor Company is engaged in the business of
manufacturing, producing, processing, and dealing In cement and generation of

power and their ancillaries etc.,

The Memorandum and Articles of Assoclation of the Transferor Company is

annexed hereto as Annexure-1.

6. The Authorized, Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up capital of the Transferor

Company as on 31t March, 2020 is as follows: -

Particulars Amount In INR

Authorised Share Capital

10,70,00,000 Equity Share of INR 10each 107,00,00,000

4,30,00,000 Preference Shares of INR 10 each 43,00,00,000
Total | 150,00,00,000

Issued, subscribed and fully paid up shares

10,38,12,925 Equity Share of INR 10each 103,8129,250

4,30,00,000 Preference Shares of INR 10 each 43,00,00,000
Total 146,8129,250

For SAGAR
CEMENTS (R) Livyreh, For SAGAR CEMENTS LIMITED

A\~

Or. 5. ANAND REDDY

5. SREE :
RANTH Reppy MANAGING DIRECTOR
DIRECTOR
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Subsequent to 31% March, 2020, the Authorised share capital of the company
has been increased from Rs.150,00,00,000/- to Rs.159,00,00,000/- divided into
11,60,00,000 (Eleven Crores Sixty Lakhs) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- (Rupees
Ten Only) each and 4,30,00,000 (Four Crores Thirty Lakhs) Preference Shares

of Rs.10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each vide Special resolution dated 21.12.2020.

The company issued and allotted 1,21,50,000 equity shares of Rs, 10/- each on

Rights basis on 04.02.2021.

A copy of the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31% March, 2021 of the Transferor

Company is annexed hereto as Annexure-2,

7. Sagar Cements Limited (Second Petitioner/Transferee Company) a Public
Limited Company, bearing CIN:L26942TG1981PLC002887 was incorporated on
15% January, 1981 under the name and style of M/s Sagar Cements Limited In
the erstwhite State of Andhra Pradesh (now the State of Telangana by virtue of
A.P. State Re-organisation Act, 201i4). The ‘Transferee Company’ has its
registered office presently at Plot No. 111, Road No.10, Jubllee Hills, Hyderabad
- 500033, Telangana, India. The ‘Transferee Company’ is engaged in the

business of manufacturing, producing, processing, and deallng in cement and

generation of power and their ancillaries etc.,

8. The Registered Office of the 2"Petitioner/Transferee Company is situated

Plot No.111, Road No.10, Jubilee Hills, Hyderabad - 500033, Telangana, India
Main Objects Clause

9. The main objects of the 2" Petitioner/Transferee Company are set out in the
Memorandum of Association which are briefly as under:-

(i) To produce, manufacture, refine, prepare, process, purchase,
import, export, sell and generally to deal in all kinds of Cement, Cement
praducts of any description, limestone, gypsum, kankar and/or
byproducts thereof and in connection therewith to acquire, erect,

construct, establish, operate and maintain cement factories, quarries,
workshops and other work relating thereto.

For SAGAR CEMENTS (R) LIMITED
For SAGAR CEMENTS LIMITED

’ r~
S. SREEKANTH REDDY [)(r,\s ANAND REDDY
DIRECTOR. MANAGING DIRECTOR
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(iiy To fabricate, manufacture and deal in all kinds of cement plants,
apparatus, mining equipment, tools, utensils and materiais and things

necessary or convenient for carrying on the manufacture of cement and
mining operations.

(iii) To own, explore, take on lease, or otherwise acquire any area,
mining lease, quarries and to do all such other acts and deai In all such
other things as may be conducive to and alilled to the business of the
company.

(iv) Teo carry on the business of buying and selling cement, bricks,
limestone, sand or other earthy material or manufactured product such
as titles, pavement and roofing materiais. To deal in lime, plaster, clay,
coke, fuel, timber, artificial stone and builders requisites and appliances.

(v) To acquire the quarries and mines of Granite and Marble and ali
kinds of other stones and quarry the same directly or through
contractors and to act as dealers, distributors, merchants, exporters,
importers, stockists and agents of raw finished, semi-finished granite

and marbie stones including polished or fiamed tiles, panels and tomb
stones.

(vi) To carry on the business as manufacturers, .dealers, distributors,
exporters, and importers, stockists, and agents of high-tech buiiding
materials like, mortars, glues, gouts, for instailation of tiles, pavers,
bricks, marbles, water proofing membranes, rapid hardening
compounds, nonshrinkable compounds, anticorrosive campounds and
plain and corrugated sheets used in building construction by importing
technology, know-how by foreign collaboration or indigenously.

(vil) To carry on the business as manufacturers, dealers, distributors,
exporters, and importers, stockists, and agents of all types of non-
explosive demolishing agents used in mining, quarrys, and construction
works and for demoiition of concrete and civil works, by importing
technology, know-how by foreign collaboration, or indigenously.

(viii) To promote, own, run, install, takeover, set up power plants of any
kind as may be permitted by law and to generate, co-generate, transmit,

buy and distribute electric power for captive consumption, accumulation,
sale and re-sale,

10. Nature Of Business

The 2" Petitioner/Transferee Company s engaged Iin the business

manufacturing, producing, processing, and dealing in cement and generation of

power and their ancillaries etc.,

The Memorandum and Articies of Association of the 2™ Petitioner / Transferee
Company is annexed hereto as Annexure-3.

11. The Authorized, Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up share capital of 2m
Petitioner/Transferee Company as on 31%t March, 2020 is as fallows: -

For SAGAR CEMENTS (R) LIMITFED
: For SAGAR CEMENTS LIMITED

—

Dr. 5. ANAND REDDY
MANAGING DIRECTOR

5. SREEKANTH REDDY



Particulars Amount In INR
Authorised Share Capital
2,35,00,000 Equity Shares of INR 10 each 23,50,00,000
. Total 23,50,00,000
Issued, subscribed and fully paid up shares
2,22,75,000 Equity Shares of INR 10 each 22,27,50,000
Total 22,27,50,000

Subsequent to 31t March, 2020, the company alliotted 12,25,000 equity shares

of Rs.10/-each on 20.07.2020 against conversion of 12,25,000 outstanding

convertible warrants,

A copy of the audited Balance Sheet as at 315 March, 2021 of the 2™ Petitioner/

Transferee Company is annexed hereto as Annexure-4.

12. RATIONALE ANb PURPOSE OF THE SCHEME OF AMALGAMATION

The Board of Directors of the Transferor Companies and Transferee Company
envisage the following benefits pursuant to the Amaigamation/Merger of the

Transferor Company with the Transferee Company:

a.  Reduction in the cost of overheads and improvement In professionai
management.,

b. Reduction in muitiplicity of legal and regulatory compliances and
simplification of group structure.

¢. Enhance the scaie of operations thereby providing significant impetus to
the growth of the Companies, since they are engaged in fine of business

that couid draw upon synergies between the Transferor Company and the
Transferee Company,

d. Consolidation of Transferor Company with the Transferee Company by way
of amalgamation would lead to a more efficient utilization of capital and
improved financial structure,

e. The benefit of consolidation of financial resources, managerial and
technical expertise of the Transferor Company and the Transferee
Company shall be availabie to the Transferee entity leading to the overall
optimization of operational and administration costs.

For SAs
For SAGAR CEMENTS (R) LiMIfi-L r R CEMENTS LIMITED
N~ §
. Dr. S, ANAND REDDY
S. SREEKANTH REDDY MANAGING DIRECTOR
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f.  The amaigamation will rationalize and optimize the group iegai entity
structure to ensure greater alignment of the businesses by reducing
number of legal entities and also statutory compiiances.

g. wiil achieve synergies in business activity, consolidation, focused attention,
centralized administration, economy of operation, integrated business
approach and greater efficiency.

13. BOARD RESOLUTIONS

In view of the aforesaid, the Board of Directors of the 1%t Petitioner/
Transferor Company vide its resolution dated 26% April, 2021 and of the
2™ Petitioner/Transferee Company vide its resolution dated 26t April,
2021 respectively approved the Scheme of amalgamation of M/s Sagar
Cements (R), (hereinafter referred to as the “Transferor Company”)
and M/s Sagar Cements Limited (hereinafter referred to as the
“Transferee Company”) and their respective sharehoiders.

A copy of Board Resolution of the 1% Petitioner/Transferor Company and
2 'Petitioner/T ransferee Company approving the Scheme of
Amalgamation are annexed hereto and marked as’ Annexure— 5 and 6
respectively.

14, Some of the salient / material features of the proposed Scheme are as
under:

AMALGAMATION OF TRANSFEROR COMPANY WITH THE
~ TRANSFEREE COMPANY

TRANSFER OF UNDERTAKING(S) OF THE TRANSFEROR COMPANY

General

Upon this Scheme coming into effect and with effect from the Appointed
Date defined in Clause 3.4 in Part I of the Scheme, the undertaking(s) of
the Transferor Company shall, pursuant to the sanction of this Scheme by
the NCLT and in accordance with section 2(1B) of the IT Act and Section
232 read with Section 230 and other applicabie provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013, be and stand transferred to and vested in or be
deemed to have been transferred to and vested in the Transferee
Company, as a going concerns without any further act, instrument, deed,
matter or thing so as to become, as and from the Appointed Date, the
undertaking of the Transferee Company by virtue of and in the manner
pravided in the Scheme,

For ST
For A S AR CEMENTS UM”'EC
R .
CEMENTS (R) Lipgyf —
Dr s

- ANAND
MANAGING D,;;E.?gg




Transfer of Assets

Without prejudice to the generality of Clause 7.1.0f the scheme, upon
coming into effect of this Scheme and with effect from the Appointed Date:

All assets and properties (more specificaily described in Annexure A to this
Scheme} comprised in the Undertaking(s) of the Transferor Company, of
whatsoever nature and wheresoever situated, shali, under the provisions of
Section 232 read with Section 230 and ali other appliicable provisions, if
any, of the Act, without any further act or deed be and stand transferred to
and vested in the Transferee Company or be deemed to be transferred to
and vested in the Transferee Company as a going concern so as to
become, as and from the Appointed Date, the assets and properties of the
Transferee Company provided that Board of Directors of the Transferee
Company shall be entitled, at its discretion and as may be advised or
considered fit, expedient or necessary, to determine the ciassification/
reclassification and treatment of any or all of the assets transferred to and
vested in the Transferee Company pursuant to this Scheme,

Without prejudice to the provisions of sub-clause (a) above in respect of
such of the assets and properties of the Transferor Company, as are
movable in nature or incorporeai property or are otherwise capabie of
transfer by manual delivery or by endorsement and/or delivery, the same
shall be so transferred by the Transferor Company and shall, upon such
transfer, become the assets and properties of the Transferee Company as
an integral part of its Undertakings without re-quiring any deed or
instrument or canveyance for the samae,

In respect of the movables other than those dealt with in sub-clause {b)
above inciuding sundry debtors, receivables, biils, credits, loans and
advances, if any, whether recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be
recovered, bank balances, investments, subsidy receivable, earnest money
and deposits with any Government, quasi-government, local or other
authority or body or with any company or other person, the same shall on
and from the Appdinted Date stand transferred to and vested in the
Transferee Company without any notice or other inti_rpation to the debtors
(although the Transferee Company may if it so deems appropriate, give
notice in such form as it may deem fit and proper, to each person, debtors
or depositors, as the case may be, that the said debtl, loan, advance,

balance or deposit stand transferred and vested in the Transferee
Company). |

~S

Dr. 5 ANAN
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Al the licenses, permits, quotas, approvals, permissions, registrations,
incentives, sales tax deferralis and benefits, subsidies, concessions, grants,
rights, claims, leases, tenancy rights, customer registrations, customer
approvals, liberties, special status and other benefits or privileges enjoyed
or conferred upon or held or availed of by the Transferor Company and ail
rights and benefits that have accrued or which may accrue to the Transferor
Cdmpany, whether before or after the Appointed Date, shalt under the
praovisions of Section 232 read with Section 230 and ail other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Act, without any further act, instrument or deed,
cost or charge be and stand transferred to and vest in or deemed to be
transferred to and vested in or be available to the Transferee Company so
as to become as and from the Appointed Date, licenses, permits, quotas,
approvals, permissions, registrations, incentives, sales tax deferrais and
benefits, subsidies, cdncessions, grants, rights, ciaims, leases, tenancy
rights, customer registrations, customer approvais, liberties, special status
and other benefits or privileges of the Transferee Company and shail remain
valid, effective and enforceabie on the same terms and conditions.

All assets and properties of the Transferor Compan.y' as on the Appointed
Date, whether or not inciuded in the books of the Transferar Company, and
all assets and properties, which are acquired by the Transferor Company
on or after the Appointed Date but prior to the Effective Date, shail be
deemed to be the properties of the Transferee Company and shall under
the provisions of Section 232 read with Section 230 and ail other
~applicable provisions, if any, of the Act, without any further act, instrument
or deed, be vested In and be deemed to have been vested in the
Transferee Company upon the coming inta effect of this Scheme.

Where the Transferor Company is entitied to any benefits under incentive
schemes and policies and pursuant to this Scheme, it Is declared that the
benefits under alt of such schemes and policies shail be transferred to and
vested in the Transferee Company and ail benefits, entitiements and
incentives of any nature whatsocever, inciuding sales tax concessions and
incentives, shall be claimed by the Transferee Company and these shali
relate back to the Appointed Date as if the Transferee Company was
originally entitled to all benefits under such incentive scheme and/for
policies, subject to continued compliance by the Transferee Company of all
the terms and conditions subject to which the benefits under the incentive
schemes were made avallable to the Transferor Companies.

For SAGAR CEMENTS (R) LIMITED For sagag CEMENTS 1 1
ITER

\—S§

Dr. &, ANAND g
RE.
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TRANSFER OF LIABILITIES

Upon the Scheme coming into effect and with effect from the Appointed
Date, all liabilities relating to and comprised in the Undertaking(s) of the
Transferor Company including all debts, liabilities (including contingent
liabilities), duties and obligations and undertakings of the Transferor
Company of every kind, nature and description whatscever and however
arising, raised or incurred or utilized for business activities and operations
along with any charge, encumbrances, lien or security thereon (hereinafter
referred to as “Liabilities”) shall, pursuant to coming into effect of the
Scheme and under the provisions of Section 232read with Section 230 and
all other applicable provisions, if any, of the Act, without any further act,
instrument, deed, matter ar thing, be transferred to and vested in or be
deemed to have been transferred to and vested In the Transferee
Company. Such liabilities shall be assumed by the Transferee Company to
the extent they are outstanding on the Effectlve Date so as to become as
from the Appointed Date, the Liabilities of the Transferee Company, on the
same terms and conditions as were applicable to the Transferor
Companies. The Transferee Company shall meet, discharge and satisfy the
same and further it shall not be necessary to obtain the consent of any
third party or other person who Is party to any contract or arrangement by
virtue of which such Liabilities have arisen in order to give effect to the
provisions of this clause.

All debts, liabilitles, duties and obligations of the Transferor Company shall,
as on the Appointed Date, whether or not provided in the books of the
Transferor Company, and all debts and loans raised and used, and duties,
liabilltles and obligations incurred or which arise or accrue to the Transferor
Company on or after the Appointed Date till the Effective Date shali be
deemed to be and shall become the debts, loans raised and used, duties,

liabilities and obligations incurred by the Transferee Company by virtue of
this Scheme.

Where any such debts, liabilities, dutles and obligations of the Transferor
Company as on the Appointed Date have been _discharged after the
Appointed Date and prior to the Effective Date by the Transferor Company,
such discharge shall be deemed to be for and on account of the Transferee

Company.
For SAGAR CEMENTS (R) LIMITED
| 44_._1\ For SAGAR CEMENTS yymrep,
-~ q r- Q
EEKANTHREDDY
> SR iRECTOR Or.S. ANAND ReD oy

MANAGING DiReCTOR
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All loans ralsed and utilized and all liabilities, duties and obligations incurred
of undertaken by the Transferor Company after the Appointed Date and
prior to the Effective Date shail be deemed to have been raised, used,
incurred or undertaken for and on behalf of the Transferee Company and to
the extent they are outstanding on the Effective Date, shall, upon the
coming into effect of this Scheme and under the provislons of Section 232
read with Section 230 and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the Act,
without any further act, instrument or deed be and stand transferred to or
vested in or deemed to have been transferred to and vested in the
Transferee Company and shall become the loans and liabilities, duties and
obligations of the Transferee Company which shail meet, discharge and
satisfy the same.

Loans, advances and other obligations (including any guarantees, letters of
credit, letters of comfort or any other instrument or arrangement which
may give rise to a contingent liabiiity in whatever form), if any, due or
which may at any time in future become due between the Transferor
Company and the Transferee Company shall, ipso facto, stand discharged
and come to an end and there shall be no liability .in that behalf on any
party and appropriate effect shall be glven in the books of accounts and
records of the Transferee Company. It is heteby clarified that there will be
no accrual of interest or other charges in respect of any such inter-company
loans, advances and other obligations with effect from the Appointed Date.

The Scheme shall not operate to enlarge the security for any ioan, deposit
or facility created by or available to the Transferor Company which shall
vest in the Transferee Company by virtue of the amalgamation and the
Transferee Company shall not be obliged to create any further, or additional

security therefore after the amalgamation has become effective or
otherwise.

The Transferor Company shall ensure to comply with all the applicable laws
and the officers in default of the Transferor Company shalil not be absolved
of their statutory liability prior to the amalgamation.

ENCUMBRANCES

The transfer and vesting of the assets comprised in the Undertaking(s) of
the Transferor Company respectively to and in the Transferee Company
under Clause 7.1 and Clause 8.1 of this Scheme shall be subject to the
mortgage and charges, if any, affecting the same as hereinafter provided.

Far s F
or SAGAR Ci NTS (R Lot e Or SAGAR CEMENTS LIMITED
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All the existing securities, charges, encumbrances or liens (hereinafter
referred to as “Encumbrances”), if any, created by the Transferor Company
after the Appointed Date, in terms of the Scheme, over the assets
comprised in their respective Undertakings or any part thereof transferred
to the Transferee Company by virtue of this Scheme and in so far as such
Encumbrances secure or relate to Liabilities of the Transferor Companies,
the same shall, after the Effective Date, continue to relate and attach to
such assets or any part thereof to which they are related or attached prior
to the Effective Date and as are transferred to the Transferee Company and
such Encumbrances shall not relate or attach to any of the other assets of
the Transferee Company. Provided however that whiie all existing charges
on the assets against loans obtained, if any, by the Transferor Company
would be transferred pursuant to this Scheme, the SCEeme shall not operate
to enlarge the security for any loan, deposit or facility created by or
avallable to the Transferor Company which shall vest in the Transferee
Company by virtue of the amalgamation and the Transferee Company shall
-not be obliged or required to create any further or additional security
therefore after the amalgamation has become effective or otherwise.

The existing Encumbrances over the assets and properties of the Transferee
Company or any part thereof which relate to the liabilities and obligations of
the Transferee Company prior to the Effective Date shall continue to relate
to such assets and properties and shail not extend or. attach to any of the
assets and properties of the Transferor Company transferred to and vested
in the Transferee Company by virtue of this Scheme.

Any reference in any security documents or amangements (to which
Transferor Company are party) to the Transferor Company and in assets
and properties, shall be construed as a reference to the Transferee
Company and the assets and properties of the Transferor Company
transferred to the Transferee Company by virtue of this Scheme. Without

prejudice to the foregoing provisions, the Transferor Company as the case
maybe and the Transferee Company may execute any Instruments or
documents or do all acts and deeds as may be considered appropriate,
including the filing of necessary particulars and/or mc;dl-ﬁcation(s) of charge,

with the Registrar of Companies to give formal effect to the above
pravisions, if required.

Upon the coming Into effect of this Scheme, the Transferee Company alone

shall be liable to perform all obligations in respect of the liabilities, which
have been transferred to it in terms of the Scheme.

For
SAGAR CEME, TS (Ry A For SAGAR CEMENTS LIMITED
D N~ &
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It is expressly provided that, save as herein provided, no other term or
condition of the liabllities transferred to the Transferee Company is modified
by virtue of this Scheme except to the extent that such amendment is
required statutorily or by necessary Implication.

The provisions of the Clause 7.2 shall operate in accordance with the terms
of the Scheme, notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in any
instrument, deed or writing or the terms of sanction or issue or any security
documents, all of which instruments, deeds or writing shall stand madified
and/or superseded by the foregoing provisions.

The Transferee Company may, at any time after the coming Into effect of
this Scheme in accordance with the provisions hereof, if so required, under
any law or otherwise, execute Deeds of Confirmation in favour of the
creditars of the Transferor Company or in favour of any other party to any
contract or arrangement to which the Transferor Company is a party or any
writings as may be necessary to be executed in order to give formal effect
te the above 'provlsions.' The Transferee Compény shall, under the
provisions of the Scheme, be deemed to be authorized to execute any such
writings on behalf of the Transferor Company and to implement or carry out
all such formalities or compliance referred to above on the part of the
Transferor Companies, required to be carried out or performed.

LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

On and from the Appointed Date, all suits, actions and legal proceedings
(hereinafter referred to as ‘Proceedings’) by or against the Transferor
Company arising on or before the Effective Date shall be continued and/or
enforced as desired by the Transferee Company and on and from the

Effective Date, shall be continued and/or enforced by or against the
Transferee Company as effectually and in the same manner and to the
same extent as if the same had been instituted and/or pending and/or
arising by or against the Transferee Company. The Transferee Company
undertakes to continue to abide by any agreement/settlement, if any,

entered into by the Transferor Company with any union/employee of the
any Transferor Company.

Far SAGAR CEMENTS
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EMPLOYEES

Upon coming Into effect of this Scheme:

i. The permanent employees, if any, of the Transferor Company who are in
employment as on the Effective Date shall become the employees of the
Transferee Company with effect from the Effective Date, i.e. from the
appointed date, without any break or interruption in service and on terms
and conditions as to employment and remuneration not less favorable than
those on which they are engaged or employed by the Transferor
Companies. The Transferee Company undertakes to continue to abide by
any agreement/settlement, if any, entered into by any Transferor Company
with any union/employee of the Transferor Company: .

li. The existing provident fund, gratuity fund, pension andfor
superannuation fund or trusts or retirement funds or benefits created by
the Transferor Company or any other special funds created or existing for
the benefit of the concerned employees of the Transferor
Company{collectively referred to as “Funds”), if any, and the investment
made out of such Funds shall, at an appropriate stage, be transferred to
the Transferee Company to be held for the bhenefit of the concerned
employees of the Transferor Company. The Funds shall, subject to the
necessary approvals and permission and at the discretion of the Transferee
Company, either be continued as separate funds of the Transferee
Company for the benefit of the employees of the Transferor Company or be
transferred to and merged with other similar funds of the Transferee
Company. In the event that the Transferee Company does not have its own
fund with respect to any such Funds, the Transferee Company may,
subject to necessary approvals and permissions, continue to maintain the
existing Funds separately and contribute therein, untll such time as the
Transferee Company creates its own funds inte which the Funds and the
investments and contributions pertaining to the employees of the

Transferor Company shall be transferred to such funds of the Transferee
Company.

With effect from the date of filing of this Scheme with the NCLT and up to
and including the Effective Date the Transferor Company shall not vary or
modify the terms and conditions of employment of any of its employees,
except with the written consent of the Transferee Company.

For SAGAR CEMENTS (R) LIMITED Eor SAGAR CEMENTS LIMITEL
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It is clarified that the services of all transferred -staff, workmen and
employees of the Transferor Company to the Transferee Company wlll be
treated as having been continuous for the purpose of the aforesaid
employee benefits and/or liabilities. For the purpose of payment of any
retrenchment compensation, gratuity, and/or other terminal benefits,
and/or any other liability pertaining to staff, workmen and employees, the
past services of such staff, workmen and employees with the Transferor
Company shali also be taken inta account by the Transferee Company, who
shall pay the same as and when payable.

SAVING OF CONCLUDED TRANSACTIONS

Subject to the terms of this Scheme, the transfer and the vesting of the
Undertaking(s) of the Transferor Company under Clause 7 of this Scheme
shall not affect any transactions or proceedings already conciuded by the
Transferor Company on or before the Appointed Date or after the
Appointed Date till the Effective Date, to the end and intent that the
Transferee Company accepts and adopts all acts, deeds and things made,
done and executed by the Transferor Company as acts, deeds and things
made, done and executed by or on behalf of the Transferee Company.

CONSIDERATION

The entire issued and paid-up equity and preferenge share capital of the
Transferor Company is held by the Transferee Company and Its nominees.
Accordingly, the equity and preference shares held by the Transferee
Company in the Transferor Company shall, on and from the end of the
Transitlon Period, be cancelled or shaii be deemed to have been cancelled
without any further act or deed, and accordingiy, no shares of the
Transferee Company shall be issued to the shareholders of the Transferor
Company in lieu of the said amalgamation.

The shares of the Transferor Company, in relation to the shares held by its
members, shall without any further appiication, act, instrument or deed be
deemed to have been automatically cancelled and be of no effect on and
from the end of the Transition Period. '

For SAGAR CEMENTS (k) 1. For SAGAR CEMENTS LiMiTeD
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ACCOUNTING TREATMENT
Accounting Treatment in the books of Transferee Company

Upon coming into effect of this scheme, the Transferee Company shall
account for the amalgamation in its books of accounts In accordance with
‘pooling of interest methad’ of accounting as laid- down in the Indians
Accounting Standards (IND AS) 103 -Business Combinations and relevant
clarifications issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
Accordingly, the financial information In the financiai statements in respect
of the prior periods wili be restated as if the business combination had
accurred from the beginning of the preceding period in the finandial
statements, irrespective of the actual date of the combination and such
restatement shall not be consldered or treated to be a revision of financiai
statements In terms of the provisions of Section 131 of the Act.

Upon the Scheme caming into effect from the Appointed Date, the
Transferee Company shall account for the merger of the Transferor
Company with the Transferee Company in accordance with “the Pooling of
Interest method” as per Appendix C of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind
AS) 103 "Business Combinations” prescribed under Section 133 of the Act,
relevant clarifications Issued by the Ind AS Transition Facilltation Group
(ITFG) of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and other
generally accepted accounting principles in India as foliows:

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary hereln, upon this Scheme
becoming effective, the Transferee Company shall account the transaction
as per the applicable accounting principles prescribed under Appendix C to
Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 103 “Business Combinations”
prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, With effect from
the appointed date, all the assets, liabilities and reserves if any of the
Transferor Company vested in it pursuance to this scheme shall be
recorded at their respective carrying amounts i.e. Book value and in the

same form as appearing In the Consolidated Financial Statements of
transferee company.

The identity of the reserves shall be preserved and shall appear in the
financial statements of the Transferee Company in the same form and at

the carrying amount as appearing in the cansolidated flnancial statements
of the Transferee Company,

For SAGAR CEMENTS (R) Lin1 1 £u For SAGAR CEMENTS LIMITED
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Any inter-company balance(s) if any between the Transferor Company and
the transferee Company shall stand cancelled and corresponding effect
shall be given Iin the books of account and the records of the Transferee
Company for the reduction of any assets or liabllities, as the case may be.

In case of any difference In any of the accounting policies between the
Transferor Company and the Transferee Company, the accounting poiicies
followed by the Transferee Company shall prevail to ensure that the
financial statement of the Transferee Company reflects the financial
position on the basis of consistent accounting policies.

The financial information In the financial statements in respect of prior
periods should be restated as if the business combination had occurred
from the beginning of the preceding perlod in the financial statements,
irrespective of the actual date of the combination. However, if business
combination had occurred after that date, the prior period information shall
be restated only from that date”.

Accounting Treatment in the books of Transferor Companies

As the Transferor Company shall stand dissolved without being wound up
upon the Scheme becoming effective, hence there is na accounting
treatment prescribed under this Scheme in the boqks of the Transferor
Companies. ’

VALIDITY OF EXISTING RESOLUTIONS, ETC.,

Upon the coming inta effect of this Scheme, resolutions, If any, of the
Transferor Companies, which are vaiid and subsisting on the Effective
Date, shall continue to be valid and subsisting and be considered as
resolutions of the Transferee Company and if any such resolutions have
any monetary limits approved under the provisions of the Act, or any other
appiicable statutory provisions, then the said limits shall be added to the
{imits, if any, under similar resolutions passed by the Transferee Company

and shall constitute the aggregate of the said limits in the Transferee
Company.

For 54
For SAGAR CEMENTS () UmieD AR CEMENTS LiMiTeD
Dr. STA X AND
REDDY
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GENERAL TERMS AND CLAUSES

DISSO ION WITHOUT WINDING UP

Upon thls Scheme becoming effective, the Transferor Company shall,
without any further, act, or deed, stand dissolved without going through
the process of winding up upon such terms as the NCLT may direct or
determine.

APPLICATIONS TO THE NCLT

The Transferor Company and the Transferee Company shaii make all
necessary jolnt appilcations/petitions to the NCLT under Sections 232 read
with Section 230 and other applicable provisions of the Act, for seeking its
approval of this Scheme and ail matters anclilary or incidental thereto, as
may be necessary to give effect to the terms of this Scheme.

On this Scheme being agreed by the requisite majority of members and
creditors of the respective Transferor Company and the Transferee
Company, the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company shali
apply to the NCLT for sanction of this Scheme under Section 232 read with
Section 230 of the Act and other applicabie provisions of the Act, and for
such other order, or orders, as the NCLT may deem fit for cai'rying this
Scheme into effect.

Upon this Scheme becoming, effective, the shareholders of the Transferor
Company' and the Transferee Company shall be deemed to have also
accorded their approval under all relevant provisions of the Act for giving
effect to the provisions contained in this Scheme.

It is hereby ciarified that filing of the Scheme to-the NCLT and to any
authorities for their respective approvais is without prejudice to all rights,
interest, tities and defenses that the companies have or may have under
or pursuant to all applicable laws,

The Transferor Company and the Transferee Company shall also take such
other steps as may be necessary or expedient to give full and formal effect
to the provisions of this Scheme, including making the required RoC filings.

The Transferee Company and the Transferor Company shall be entitled,
pending the sanction of the Scheme, to apply to any Appropriate Authority,
if required, under any iaw for such consents and approvals which the
Transferee Company may require to own the Underté'klng_and to carry on
the business of the Transferor Company and provide such intimations to
the Appropriate Authority wherever required.

For SAGAR CEMENTS (R) LIMITED For SAGAR CEMENTS Limirep
N\
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MODIFICATIONS OR AMENDMENTS TO THIS SCHEME

The Transferor Company and the Transferee Company, by their respective
Boards, may make and consent to any modification(s) or amendment(s) to
this Scheme or to any conditions or limitations that the NCLT or any other
authority may deem fit to direct or Impose or which may otherwise be
considered necessary, desirable ar appropriate by them, provided that any
such modification{s) or amendment(s) to this Scheme after the approval of
this Scheme by the NCLT shall be subject to the prior approval of the
NCLT. The Transferor Company and the Transferee Company by their
respective Boards, shall be authorised to take all such steps as may be
necessary, desirable ar proper to resolve any doubts, difficuities or
questions whether by reason of any directive or orders of any other
authorities or otherwise howsoever arising out of or under or by virtue of
this Scheme or any matter concerned ar connected therewith.

For the purpose of giving effect to this Scheme or to any modification(s) or
amendment(s) thereof or additions thereto, the directors of the Transferee
Company may give and is hereby authorised to determine and give all
such directlons as are necessary, including directions for settling or
removing any question of doubt or difficulty that may arise and such
determination or directions, as the case may be, sﬁall be binding on all
parties, in the same manner as If the same were specifically incorporated
In this Scheme,

SCHEME CONDITIONAL ON APPROVALS AND SANCTIONS

This Scheme Is conditional upon and subject to:

Approval of this Scheme by the NCLT, whether with any modification or
amendment as the NCLT may deem appropriate or otherwise: and

The certified copies of the NCLT's orders sanctioning thls Scheme being
filed with the Registrar of Companies, Telangana at Hyderabad by the
Transferor Company and the Transferee Company.

F NON-RECEI

In the event that this Scheme s not sanctioned by the NCLT or in the
event any of the consents, approvals, permissions, resolutions,
agreements, sanctions or conditions specified in this Scheme are not
obtained or complied with or this Scheme cannot be impiemented for any
other reason, this Scheme shall stand revoked and cancelied and shall
have no effect, and each of the Transferor Company and the Transferee
Company shali bear thelr own costs, charges and expenses in connection
with this Scheme, unless otherwise mutuaily agreed.

F
Or SAGAR CEMENTS LiMiTeg
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In the event of non-receipt of approval of any lender or creditor for the
transfer of any liability, then at the option of the Board of the Transferee
Company, it may issue a security or recognize a liahility in favour of the
lender or the creditor, as the case may be, on the safr;e terms.

The transfer of such asset or lability shall become effective from the
Appointed Date as and when the requisita approvals are received or the
liability or security abovementioned be recognized or issued and the

provisions of this Scheme shall apply appropriately to the said transfer,
recognition and issue.

COSTS

All costs, charges and expenses including stamp duty and registration fee
of any deed, document, instrument or NCLT's order including this Scheme
or in relation to or in connection with negotiations leading up to this
Scheme and of carrying out and implementing the terms and provisions of
this Scheme and Incidental to the completion of scheme of Amalgamation
in pursuance of this Scheme shall be borne and paid by the Transferee
Company. The Transferee Company shall be eligible for deduction of
expenditure incurred as per section 35DD of the IT Act.

MISCELLANEOUS

After the transfer, the combined assets shall be sufficient to meet the
combined liabilities of the Transferee Company and the sald Scheme will
not adversely affect the rights of any of the creditors of any of the
Companies in any manner whatscever and the assei:s of the amalgamated
company (i.e. the Transferee Company) shall be sufficient for payment of
all liabilities as and when the same fall due in usual course.

In the event of non-fulfilment of any or all obligations under the Scheme
by any company towards the other company, inter-se or ta third parties
and non-performance of which will put the other company under any
obligation, then such company wili indemnify the other company in respect
of all costs/interests, etc,

On the approval of the Scheme by the members of the Transferor
Company pursuant to Section 232 read with Section_230 of the Act, it shall
be deamed that the said members have also accorded all relevant consents
under other provisions of the Act to the extent the same may be
considered applicable for the purpose of this Scheme.

Far SAGAR CEMENTS () LIM{TEw For SAG
1 AR CEMENTS LIMITE
D
2 AL
S SREEKANTH HEDDY Dr. S, ANAND REDDY

MANAGING DIRECTOR



21

It is the intention of the parties that any Part of the Scheme, as may be
mutually decided by the Board of each of the Partles, shall be severable

from the remainder of the Scheme, and the Schame shall not be affected
by such aiteration.

A copy of the Scheme of Amalgamation as approved by the Board of
Directors of 1% Petitioner/Transferor Company and 2nd
Petitioner/Transferee Company are annaxed hereto as Annexure-7.

15. It is respectfully submitted that this Hon’ble Tribunal vide orders dated
28.10,2021 passed In Joint CA (CAA) No.37/230/HDB/20’2;'1 filed under Section
230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamation) Rules, 2016 was pleased to
dispense with the convening the meetings of the Equity Shareholders, Secured

CredIitors and Unsecured Creditors of the First Petitioner / Transferor Company.

This Hon'ble Tribunal further directed to convene the meetings of Equity
Shareholders, Secured Creditors and Unsecured Creditors of the Second
Petitioner / Transferee Company on 8.12.2021 at 11.00 A.M, 1,30 P.M. and
3.00 P.M, through Videc Conferencing/Other Audio Vis[:al Means respectivaly
and appointed Shri B Venkata Prasad , Advocate, as Chairman for convening the
meetings of Equity Shareholders, Secured Creditors and Unsecured Creditors of
the Second Petitioner / Transferee Company. A copy of the said order by this

Hon'ble Tribunal is annexed hereto as Annexure-8.

As directed by this Hon’ble Tribunal, Notice of the meeting was sent individually
to the Equity Shareholders, Secured and Unsecured Creditors of the Second
Petitioner / Transferee Company by the Chairman appolnted for the said
meetings as required by the Order dated 28" October, 2021 together with copy
of Scheme of Amalgamation and statement as required under .Sec.- 230(5) of

the Companies Act, 2013 and Form of Proxy.

For SAGAR CEMENTS (F) Lis-ifi ..
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Further, as diracted by this Hon’ble Tribunal, the Chairman got the notice of the
aforesaid meeting of Equity Shareholders, Secured Creditors and Unsecured
Creditors of the Second Petitioner/Transferee Company published by
advertlsement In “Business Standard” and “"Nava Telangana” dated 8™ and 7*

November, 2021 respectively, both pubiished from Hyderabad edltlons.

The meetings of the Equity Shareholders, Secured Creditors and Unsecured
Creditors of the Second Petitioner/Transferee Company were convened on
08.12.2021 at 11.00 A.M, 1.30 P.M. and 3.00 P.M. respectively in accordance
with the said orders by B.Venkata Prasad , Advocate as Chairman for the
meetings of the Equity Sharehoiders, Secured Credit_prs and Unsecured

Creditors of the Second Petitioner / Transferee Company.

The said meeting of the Equity Shareholders was attended by 68 Equity
Shareholders of the said company holding 8,70,17,321 Equity Shares out of the

total Pald-up Capltal of the Company.

The said meeting of the Secured Creditors was attended by 3 Secured Creditors
of the said company entitled for Rs.259,21,85,082/- (Rupees Two Hundred and
Fifty Nine Crores Twenty One Lakh Eighty Five Thousand and Eighty Two only )

out of the total secured debt due by the company.

The said meetlng of the Unsecured Creditors attended by 32 Unsecured
Creditors of the said company entitled for Rs.45,82,29,139/- (Rupees Forty Five
Crores Eighty Two Lakh Twenty Nine Thousand and One Hundred Thirty Nine

only) out of the total unsecured debt due by the company.

The Scheme of Amalgamation of M/s; Sagar Cements (R) Limited (‘Transferor
Company’) and M/s. Sagar Cements Limited ('Transferee Company’) and their

respective shareholders (“Scheme") was read out and explained by the

For SAGAR CEMENTS () LiMiTEL For SAGAR CEMENTS LIMITED
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Chairman appointed for meetings of Equity Shareholders, Secured Creditors
and Unsecured Credltors., The question submitted to the sald meetings was
whather the Equity Shareholders, Secured and Unsecured Creditors of the 2™
Petitioner/Transferee Company agreed to the Scheme of Amalgamation

submitted to the meetings and agreed thereto.

The Equity Shareholders, Secured Creditars and Unsecured Creditors of the 2m
Petitloner/Transferee Company, who attended and voted at the meetings were
of the opinlon that the Scheme of Amalgamatlon should be approved and

agreed to and passed the following resolution unanimously with requisite

Majority:-

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 232 read with
230 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 along
with the related rules and enabling provisions in the Memorandum and Articles
of Association of the Company, subject to the requisite approvals and subject to
the sanction of the National Company Law Tribunal (“Tribunal”), Hyderabad
Bench at Hyderabad, the scheme of Amaigamation of M)’él Sagar Cements (R)
Limited (‘Transferor Company’) and M/s. Sagar Cements Limited (‘Transferee
Company’) and their respective sharehoiders (the "Scheme”) placed before this

meeting and Initlalled by the Chalrman for the purpose of Identification, be and
Is hereby approved.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company (the
“Board”) be and Is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and
things, as may be considered requlsite, desirable, appropriate or necessary to
give effect to this resolution and effectively implemeq_t the arrangements
embodied in the Scheme and to accept such modifications, amendments,
limitations and/or conditions, If any, which may be required and/or Imposed by
any authorltles under law, or as may be required for the purpose of resolving

any doubts or difficulties that may arise in glving effect to the Scheme, as the
Board may deem fit and proper.”

The Chairman appointed for respective meetings submitted / reported the result
of the said meetings to this Hon'ble Tribunai on 14" December, 2021,

For SAGAR CEMENTS (R) LiMifen
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16. Na investigation proceedings In relation to the Transferor Company or the
Transferee Company under Sections 235 to 251 aof‘the Companies Act,
1956 or the corresponding Sections 210 to 227 of the Companies Act, 2013

are pending against the respective Applicant/Petitioner Companies.

17. The Transferor Company being an unlisted company, no approval is
necessary from any stock exchange. Further, it is submitted that the
Transferee Company is a listed company listed on the BSE Limlted and
NSE. It is submitted that the proposed Scheme being a Scheme of
arrangement involving amalgamation of the wholly owned subsidiary with
its holding campany, by virtue of Regulation 37(6) of the Securities and
Exchange Board of Indla (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 [the “SEBI (LODR)"], the Transferee Company is not

required to obtain an Observation/N¢ Objection letter from Stock

Exchanges.

18. Notlce of this petition may piease be directed to be served on Central
Gavernment i.e. Regional Director, South East Region, Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, Hyderabad at 3™ Fioor, Corporate Bhawan,
Thattiannaram Village, Nagole, Bandlaguda, .Hayatnagar Mandal,
Hyderabad-500 068 as contemptated Under Section 230 to 232 of the
Campanies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder.

20. Notice of this petition may please be directed to be served on The office
of Reglstrar of Companies (RCC), Telangana, 2"Floor, Corporate Bhawan,
GSI Post, Thatte Annaram, Nagole, Bandlaguda, Hyderabad-500 068,
Telangana as contemplated Under Section 230 to 232 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder.

21. Notice of this petition in case of 1% Petitioner / Transferor Company may
please be directed to be served on Official liquidator, High Court
Judicature at Hyderabad for the State of Telangana and the State of
Andhra Pradesh,1t Floor, Corporate Bhawan, GSI Post, Thatte Annaram,
Nagole, Bandlaguda, Hyderabad-500 068, Telangana as contemplated

Under Section 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made
thereunder.
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22. Notice of this petition may please be directed to be published in the
Business Standard, (Hyderabad edition) and Nava Telangana (Hyderabad
edition) as contemplated under Rule 16 of the Companies (Compromises,
Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016.

23. It Is respectfully submitted that the sanctioning of the Scheme of
Amalgamation would be beneficial to both the Petitioner Companies and
as well as their respective shareholders, creditors and employees.

The Petitioner Companies therefore pray: -

a) That the scheme of amalgamation as consented by the Equity
Shareholders, secured and unsecured creditors of the First Petitioner /
Transferor Company and as approved by the Equity Shareholders,
Secured and Unsecured Creditors of 2" Petitioner / Transferee
Company, a copy of which is filed hereto as Annexure-7 be sanctioned
and confirmed by this Hon'ble Tribunal so as to be binding on all the

members, creditors and employees of both the Petitioner Companies
and all concerned.

b) For an order that the First Petitioner/Transferor Company be dissolved
without going through the precess of winding up.

¢) For an order under sub-section 5 of Sec. 232 of the Companies Act,
2013 that the Petitioner Companies do within 30 days after the date of
receipt of certified copy of the orders, cause a certified copy of It to be
delivered to the Registrar of Companies Telangana, Hyderabad for
registration and on such certlfied copy being delivered or such date as
this Hon'ble Tribunal may deem fit, the Registrar of Companies,
Telangana, Hyderabad shall take all necessary consequential actions in
respect of the Petitioner Companies as per the provisions of the
Scheme;

d) For an order that the parties of the scheme or other persons interested
shall be at llberty to apply to this Hon'ble Tribunai for any direction that

may be necessary In regard to the carrying out of the scheme of
amalgamation; and
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Certificate of Incorporation
Corporate |dentity Number : U26942KA2007PLC043746 2007 - 2008

| hereby certify that BMM Cements Limited is this day incorporated under the
Companies Act, 1956 (No. 1 of 1956) and that the company is limited.

Given under my hand al Bangalore this Thirtieth day of August Two Thousand
Seven.

(V¥ C DAVEY}

B! RGN/ Registrar of Companias

EXRiGEl
Karnataka
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Mailing Address as per record available in Registrar of Companies offlce:
BMM Cemants Limited

No101, 18t Floor, Pride Elite No.10,, Museum Road,

Bangalore - 560001,

Karnataka, INDIA
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Certificate for Commencement of Business
Pursuant of Section 149(3) of the Companies Act, 1856

Corperate Identity Number : U26942KA2007PLC0437486

| hereby certify that the BMM Cements Limited which was incorporated under
the Companies Act, 1956(No. 1 of 1956) on the Thirtieth day of August Two
Thousand Seven , and which has this day filed or duly verified declaration in
the prescribed form that the conditions of the Section 149(2)(a) to {¢) of the
said act, have been complied with and is entitled to commence business,

Given under my hand at Bangalore this Eleventh day of December Two
Thousand . Seven,

(SAJEEVAN C V)

HETAE DR AR / Assistant Registrar of Companies
PTSET

Karnataka
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Mailing Address as per record available in Registrar of Companies office:
* BMM Cements Limited

No101, 1st Floor, Prids Elite No.10,, Museum Road,
v Bangalore - 560001,
Karmataka, INDIA
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2. "o manufacture, sell, purchase, impott, export or otherwise deal in all machinery
uscd for the extraction of clay or other minerals, and all materials and
components needed fot the repair and maintenance of such machinery

3. To carry on business as manufacturers of bricks, tiles, paving slabs, pipes,
pottery, earthenware, china and similar goods and ta acquite the freehold or
other interest in any land from which may be cxtracted clay or any other
substance require for the said purposes.

4. To carry on business as manufacturers, producers, processors, importers,
exporters, traders, buyers, sellets, retailers, wholesalers, suppliers, indenters,
distributors or otherwise deal in chemical and chemical compounds in all forms
that can be used in connection with cements and cement products.

5. To carry on the business of manufacturing, producing, casting, procuring,
mastering, buying, selling, converting and in other ways dealing in all types of
steels, steels castings, iron stecls, lly, ingots, slabs, sheets, strips, rounds, bars,
flats, sections and shapes, btass, coppet, alaminum, stainless stecls and other non
ferrous metals, to distill refine or | roduce zine, zine oxide, zinc chloride.

6. To promote, own, run, install, takeover ot set up power plant of any kind to
generate, teceive, improve, buy, scli, resell, acquire, use, transmit, accumulate,
employ, distribute, develop and to undertake co-generation of electric power .

B. OBJECTS INCIDENTAL OR ANCILLAIARY TO THE ATTAINMENT
OF THE MAIN OBJECT AND OTHER OBJECTS ARE:-

1. To establish and maintain offices and/or agencies at any place or places in India ot other
parts of the wotld for the conduct of the business of the Company or the purchase and
sale of services, goods, merchandise, materials, articles and things required for or dealt in
ot manufactuted by or at the disposal of the Company.

2. To employ or to depute personnel ot otherwise acquire technical experts, engineers,
foremen or skilled and wnskilled labour for any of the purposes of the Company.

3. To make, undertake, encourage, cxperiment, research and invent about the business of
the Company.

4. To apply for tender, purchase or otherwise acquite, contracts, subcontracts, licenses and
concessions, for all or any of them and to undertzke, cxecute, carryout, dispose of or
otherwise turn to account the same, and to subject all or any contracrs from time to time

and upon such terms and conditions as may be thought expedient in relation to business
of the Company.

5. To give any guarantee or provide any security in conncstion with any loan made by any
other persons, firm or body cotporate to any other person, firm or body corporate for
any purpose whatsoever and on any terms whatsoever.

6. 'To enter into partnership or into any arrangements for sharing profits, co-operation,
amalgamation, union of interests, joint venture, reciprocal concession with any Govt.
authority, persons, firms or Company catrying on or engaged in ot about to carty on or
engage in any business ot transaction which the Company is authotized to catry on or

ITED
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engage in, or any business ot ttansaction which may seem capable of being cartied on or
conducted as ditectly or indirectly to benefit the Company and to lend surplus money to,
guarantee the contracts of, or otherwise assist any such petson, fitrm or Company and
to take or otherwise acquite and hold shares or securities of any person, firm or
Company and to sell, hold, re-issue with or without guarantee, ot otherwise deal with
the same.

To amalgamate or merge with any other Company having objects altogether or in part
similar to those of this Company.

To deal with the surplus moneys of the Company not immediately required in such
manner as may from time to time be determined by the Boatd of Directors,

"To establish and support or aid in establishrient of associations, institutions, fands, trust
and conveniences calculated to benefit the cmployees of the Company or the dependants
or relatives of such persons and to grant peasion, allowances and to make payments
towards insutance.

To subseribe or guarantee surplus money for any charitable, benevolent, public or
general or uscful object or for any exhibitions.

To transfer property of this Company on such terms and conditions to any other person,
firm ot body cotporate in licu of cash or share or debentures of the concern as the case
may be, in the best interest of the Company.

To sell subject to any concession, licenses obtained or contracts entered into by the
Company for cash or for shates or obligations of any person or persons.

To draw, accept, make endorse, discount, negotiate, execute and issue cheques,
promissory notes, hundies, bills of exchange, hills of lading and other negotiable or
transterable instruments or securities connected with the business of the Company.

To borrow or raise surplis money at interest or otherwise in sach manner as the
Company may think fit and in particular or otherwise in security of such money so
botrowed, to mortgage, pledge or charge the whole or any patt of the property, assets ot
revenue of the Company present or future including its uncalled capital and to transfer or
convey the samc absolutely or in trust and to give the lenders power of sale and other
powers as may seem expedient, and to purchase, redeem or pay off any such securitics.

To insure all or any properties, assets, undertakings, contracts, guarantees ot obligations
of the Company of whatsoever nature and kind against ary risk whatsoever.

To do all or any of the above things cither as principles, agents, contractors, trustees ot
otherwise and either alone or in conjunction with others and by or through agents, sub-
contractors, trustees or otherwise.

To pay all costs, charges and cxpenses to the promotion, formation, registration and
establishment of the Company and to temunerate any person for services rendered in

For SAGAR CEMENTS LIMITED

Ne S

Dr. S. ANAND REDDY
MAMNAGING DIRECTOR



27

introduction of any property or business to the Company, or for any other reason which
the Company may think proper.

18. To procure the registration or recognition of the Company in or under the laws of any
place outside India and to establish and regulate agencies in any country, state or place
for the purpose of Company's business and to apply or join in making an application to
any Government, quasi-judicial authority or any court of law for any acts of parkiaments,
laws, decrees, orders, rights and privileges that may seem conducive to the Company's
objeets and to oppose any proceedings or applications which may secem calculated
directly or indirectly to prejudice the Company's interests.

19. To create any depreciation fund, reserve fund, sinking fund or any other special fund for
preparing, imptoving extcnding or maintaining any of the property of the Company, ot
for any other purpose conducive to the intet:st of the Company.

20. In the event of winding up, to distribute amrong the members of the Company, in specie
or in kind any propetty of the Company, and in particular any shares, debenture,
secutities of other Company’s belonging to this Company or of which this Company may
have the power of disposing, but s6 as not to prejudice the provisions of Section 511 of
the Companies Act, 1956.

21. To train or pay for the training in India or abroad of any of the Company's officers or
Employecs ot any other candidate in the interest of or for the furtherance of the
Company's objects.

22. To enter into all sorts of internal or foreign collaboration, technical assistance, financial
or commercial arrangement,

23. To apply for, purchase, or othcrwise acquire, any patents, trade marks, invendon,
licenses, concessions, and the like conferring any exclusive or non-exclusive or limited
tights 1o use, or any secret or other information as to by invention which may seem
capable of being used for any of the purposes of the Company, or the acquisition of
which may seem calculated directly or indirectly to benefit the Company, and to use,
exercise, develop or grant licenses in respect of or otherwise turn to account the
ptoperty, rights or information so acquired.

24. To refer all questions, disputes or differcnces arising between the Company and any
other person whosoever (other than a Director of the Compaagy) in connection with or
in respect of any matter relating to the business or affairs of the Comgany ta arbitration
in such manner and upon such terms as the Company and such other person may
mutually agree upon in each casc, and such reference to arbitration may be in accordance
with the provisions of the Indian Arbiwation Act or the rules and regulations of the
International Center for alwernative Dispute Resolution relating to arbitration or
atherwise

25. To promote any other Company for the purpose of acquiving all or any property thereof
of or for any purpose which may scem directly or indirectly to benefit this Company or
whatsoevet,
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26. To arrange, manage, promote, motivate, subsidise and organize training programmes
for the employees, trainces and apprentices at all levels as may be conducive to the
interest of the Company.

(C) OTHER OBJECTS FOR WHICH THE COMPANY IS INCORPORATED
ARE:-

I. To carry on the business of builders, cotifractors, erectors, constriuction of
buildings, houses, apartments, structures or residential, officc, industrial,
institutional or commercial or developer of co-operative housing societies,
developers of housing schemes, townships, holiday resorts, hotels, motels and in
particular preparing of building sites, reconstructing, ereeting, altering, improving,
enlarging, devcloping decorating, furnishing and maintaining of structures, flats,
houses, factories, shops, offices, garages, ware-house, buildings works, workshop,
hospitals, nursing homes, clinics, go-downs and other commercial, educational
purposes and conveniences to purchase for development investment or for resale
lands houscs, buildings structures and other properties of any tenure and any
interest therein and purchase, sell and deal in free hold and lease-hold land and to
make advances upon the security of lands, houses, structures and other property or
any interest thercin and lo purchase, sell, lease, hire, exchange or otherwise deal in
land and house property and other property whether real or personal and to tyrn the
same into account as may seem expedient in any part of the world.

2. To promote, run, eslablish, install or setup integrated steels plants, composite steels
plants, hot rolling steels mills, cold rolling mills, blooms and billet mills, sleels
fumaces, concasts, rolling mills, furnaces for the manufacturing, producing,
converting, extracting, lreating or processing of all types, grades and sizes of steels,
stainless steels, special steels, high speed steels, dye steels, electrical steels, case
hardening steels, nitriding steels, ball bearing steels, corrosion steels, heat resisting
steels, free cutting steels, spring steels, silico manganese steels, structural steels,
ship building quality steels, armour steel, magnet steel, hot rolled and cold rolled
grain oriented electrical steels or any other type of steels present or future and any
products, by products, compounds and alloys thereof.

3. Ta carry on in [ndia or elsewhere the business of steel structures like angels, bars,
rounds, channels, sections, joints, plats, founders and manufaeturers, sleel makers,
steel converters and to manufacture metallurgieal products and other non ferro
founders, furnace proprietors and workers, metal and alloy makers and as refiners,
metallurgist, galvanizers, machinists, smiths, welders and metal warkers.

1V. The liability of the members of the Company is limitzd.

V. “The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs.159,00,00,000/- (Rupees One
Hundred and Fifty Nine Crores) divided into 11,60,00,000 (Eleven Crores Sixty
Lakhs) equity shares of Rs.10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each and 4,30,00,000 (Four
Crores Thirty Lakhs) preference shares of Rs.10/- {(Rupees Ten Only) each with the
power to increase or reduce the capital of the Compan' and to divide the shares in the
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v) “Member” means the duly registcred holder from time to time of the shares of
the Company and includes subscribers of the Memorandum of the Company and
Beneficial Owner in the records of the Depository.

w) "Financial Year" means in rclating to any body corporate the period in respect of
which any profit or loss account of the Body corporate laid before it in Annual
General Meeting is made up whether that period is year or not.

x} Words importing the masculine gender also include the feminine gender.

The vatious sections quoted in these regulations will mean to refer to the relevant
sections in the Companics Act, 1956.

Save a5 aforesaid any words or expressions defined in the Act shall, if not inconsistent
with the subject or context, bear the same meaning in these Articles.

SHARE CAPITAL

3. a) The Authorised Share Capital of the Company Shall be as mentioned in
clanse V of the Memorandum of Association of the company from time to time with
powet to increase and decrease the capital of the Company and to divide the shares
in the capital for the time being into several classes and attach thereto respectively
such preferential, qualified or special rights, privileges or conditions in such manner
as may for the time being be provided by the regulation of the Company or as may
be decided by the Company in general meeting,

b)  Subject to the provisions of Section 80, any preference shares may, with the sanction
of the membets in general meeting be issucd on such terms that they may decide.

¢) Where at any time after the expiry of two years from the formation of the company
or at any time after the cxpiry of one year from the allotment of shates in that
company made for the first time after its formation, which cver is eatlier, it is
proposed to increasc the subscribed capital of the company by allotment of further
shares, then the same shall be in accordance with provisions of Section 81,

d) The Company shall have power to issue shates at a discount, but in doing so, the
Company shall comply with the provisions of Section 79 or any statutory
modifications thereof.

¢) The Company shall have power to issue shares at a premium, but in doing so, the
Company shall comply with the provisions of Section 78 or any starutory
medifications thercof. Not-withstanding anything to th-: contrary contained in the
foregoing Articles or contained in any other provisions of these Articles, it shall be
permissible for the Ditectors of the Company, without requiting any Resolution of
the Company in General Meeting or without making any offer to the existing
shareholdcrs of the Company, in the event of the incrcase of the subscribed capital
of the Company being caused by the exercise of any option attached to the
Debentures issued ot loans raised by the Company from the Government or any
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institution specified by the Central Government in this behalf under the provisions
of Sec. 81 (3) (b} or other applicable provisions, if any, of the Act.

f) Dematerialisation of Shares:

i) Notwithstanding anything contained in thesc Articles, the Company shall be
enfitled to dematerialise or rematerialise its securities held in the Depositories and
or offer its Securities for subscription in a dematerialised form pursuant to the
Depositories Act, 1996.

iy Notwithstanding anything contained in the sub-sec (1) of Section 113 of the Act,
whete the Securities are dealt with in 2 Depository, the Company shali intimate the
details thereof to the Depusitory immediately on the allotment of such Securities as
fat as practicable. -

iii) Al sccurities held by 2 depository shall be dematerialised and be in fungible form,

iv) Notwithstanding anything contained in the Act or these Articles regarding the
necessity of having distinctive numbers for Securities issued by the Company shall
apply to Securitics held by a Depository. No certificate shall be issued for the
Securities held by Depository.

v) Notwithstanding anything contained in thesc Articles, in the case of transfer or
transmission of the Securities where the Company has not issued any certificatcs
and where such Securities are being held in electronic and fungible form hy a
Depository, the provisions of the Depositories Act, 1996 shall apply. The
Company shall not be required to maintain “Register of Transfers” for entering
particulars of transfer and transmission of securities in dematerialised form.

vi) Notwithstanding anything contained in the Act or in these Articles, a Depository
shall be deemed to be the registered owner for the purpose of effecting transfer of
ownership of Securities on behalf a Beneficial Owner. Save as otherwise provided
herein above, the Depository as a registered owner shall not have any veting rights
or any other rights in respect of Securities held by it, and the Beneficial Owner
shall be entitled to all the rights and benefits and be subject to all liabilities in
respect of its Securities held by a Depository.

vii) Except as ordered by a Court of competent jutisdiction or as required by law, the
Company shall be entitled to trcat the person whose name appears as the
Beneficial Owner of the Secaritics in the records of the Depository as the absolute
owner thereof and accordingly thc Company shall not ve bound to recognise any
benami, trust ot equitable, contingent, futuse, or pattial interest in any Secutity or
(Except only as is by these Articles otherwise expressly provided) any right in
respect of a Security other than absolute right thereto, in accordance with these
Articles on the part of any other person whether or not it shall have cxpress ot
implied notice thereof.
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viii) Nothing conrained in Section 108 of the Act or these Articles shall apply to a
transfer of Securities effected by a transferor and transferee both of whom are
entered as Beneficial Owners in the reeords of Depository.

ix) Notwithstanding anything contained in the Act or in these Articles, the Company
¢an hold investments in the namc of a Depository when such investments are in
the form of Securities hekl by the Company as Beneficial Owner.

x) The Company shall caused to be kept a Register and Index of Members in
accordance with Section 150, 151 of the Act and the Depositoties Act, 1996 with
details of shares held in material and dematerialised forms in any media as may be
peumitted by law including in any form of electronic mediz. The Register and
Index of Beneficial Owners maintained by a Depository under Section 11 of the
Depositories Act, 1996 shall be deemed > be Register and Index of members for
the putpose of the Act. The Company sh:ll have the power to keep in any State or
Country outside India a branch Registe: of Mcembers resident in thae State or
Country”.

g Nomination of Shares:

i)  Every holder of Shares in, or holler of Debentures of the company may, at any
time nominate, in the prescribed manner under Section 109A of the Act, a
petson to whom his shares in or debentures of the Company shall vest in the
event of his death.

i)y Any person who become a nominee by virtue of the provision of the Scction
1094 of the Act, upon the produetion of such evidence as may be required by
the Board and subject to as hereinafter provided, elect either:

(a) To be registered himself as holder of the Share or Debenturcs, as the
case may be:
OR
(b To make such transfer of the Share or Debentures, as the case may be, as

the deceased Shatcholder or Debenture holder, 2s the case may be, could
have made as required under Secton 109B of the Companies Act, 1956.

Subject to the provisions of these Articles and the Act, the shares shall be under the
control of the Board, who may allot or otherwise dispose of the same to such persons
on such terms and conditions at such times as the Board thinks fit and with full power
te allot shates of any class of the Company either, subject tc the provisions of Sections
78 and 79 of the Act, at a premium or at a discount provided that aption or tight to call
of shares shali not be given to any person except with the sanction of the Company in
General Meeting. The Board shall cause to be made the rcturns as to allotment
provided for in the Section 75 of the Act.

Subject to the provisions of the Act and these Articles, the Loard of directors may allot
and issue shares in the capital of the Company in fuli paym:nt or in part payment for
any property or assets of any kind whatsoever sold, supgplied or transferred, or for
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goods or machinery supplied or for services rendered to the Company in connection
with the formation or promotion of the Company or the conduct of its business, and
any shares which may be so allotted may be issued as fully paid up ot partly paid up
otherwise than in cash, and if issued, shall be deemed to be fully paid up or partly paid

up shares, as the case may be.
ALTERATION OF SHARE CAPITAL

6. 1) The Company shall have power to alter the conditions of the Memorandum as
follows, that is to say, it may:

a) Increase its share capital by such amount as it thinks expedient by issuing new
shares.

b) Consolidate and divide all ot any of its sharc capital into shares of larger amount
than its existing shares.

c) Sub-divide its shares or any of them intu sharcs of smaller amount than is fixed
by the memorandum, so however, that in the sub-division the proportion
between the amount paid and the amount, if any, unpaid on cach reduced share
shall be the same as it was in case of the shate from which the reduced shate is
dexived.

d) Cancel shares which, at the date of the passing of the resolutdon have not been
taken up or agreed to be taken by any person and diminish the amount of its
share capital by the amount of the shares so cancelled provided however the
cancellation of shares in pursuance of the exercise of this power shall not be
deemed to be reduction of shate capital within the meaning of the Act.

2) 'The powers conferred by this regulation shall be exercised by the Company in
general meeting,

REDUCTION OF CAPITAL

7. 'The company may, by special resolution, reduce in any manner and with, and subject
to, any incident authorised and consent required by law, -

a. its share capital
b. any capital redemption reserve account; or
c. any share premium account

UNDERWRITING AND BROKERAGE

8. Subject to provisions of Section 76 of the Act, the Company may at any tme pay
Cemmission to any person in consideration of his subscribing or agreeing to subsctibe
(whether absolutcly or conditionally) for any shares ot deber:tures in the Company, or
procuring or agreeing to procure subscription, (whether absolute or conditional) for
any shares or debentures in the Company, but so that the commission shall not exceed
in the case of shares five percent of the price at which the shares arc issued, and in the
case of debentures two and a half percent of the price at which the debentures ate
issaed. Such commission may be satisfied by payment of cach ot by allotment of fully
or partly paid shares or partly in one way and partly in nther way.
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9. The Company may pay a reasonable sum for brokerage, which may be lawful
VARIATION OF SHAREHOLDERS RIGHTS

10. a)  If at any time the share capital is divided into different classes of shares, the
rights attached to any class (unless otherwise provided by the terms of issue of
the share of that class) may, subject to the provisions of Sections 106 and 107 of
the Act.

b)  The rights conferred upon-the holders of the shares of any class issued or
preferred or other rghts shall not unless otherwise provided by the terms of
issue of the shares of that class be dcemed to be varied by the creation or issue
of further shares ranking pari passu therewith.

11. Bxcept as required by law, no person shall be recognised by the company as holding
any share upon any trust, and the company shall not be bound by, or be compelled in
any way to recognize {even when having notice thercof) any equitable, contingent,
futate or partial interest in any shate, or any interest in any fractional part of a share,
or (except only as by these regulations ot by law otherwise provided) any other rights
in respect of any shares except an absolute right of the entirety thereof in the
registered holder.

SHARE CERTIFICATES

12.  a) The certificate of title to shares shall be issued undet the Seal of the company and
shall be issued, scaled and signed in conformity with the provisions of the
Companies (Issue of Shares Certificates) Rules, 1960 or any statutory modification
ot re-enacument thereof for the time being in force. Any two or more joint
allottees or owners of a share shall, for the purpose of this Article, be treated as a
single member and the Certificate for shares may be delivered to the first named
of such joint owners. The Company shall comply with the provisions of Section
113 of the Act.

b) ‘The Company shall, within 3 months after the allotment of its shares, debeatures,
debenture stock and within one month after application for the tegistration of
transfer of any such shares, debentures, debenture stock, deliver in accotdance
with the procedute laid down in Scction 53, the certificates of all the shares and
debentures, debenture stock allotted or transferred unless the conditions of issue
of the shares, debentures or debenture stock otherwise, provide or the Company
1s prohibited by any provision of law or onder of any court, tribunal of authority.

¢, The Company shall issue "Share/Debenture Certlficates in marketable lots and
where share/debenture certificates are issued for cvher more or less than
matketable lots, sub-division/consolidation into marketable lots shall be done free
of charge."

d) ) The Board of Directors may renew a Share Certificate or issue a duplicate of
a Share Certificate, if such share certificate:
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@) Is proved to have been lost or destroyed ; or

b} Having been defaced or mutilated or torn is surrendered to the
company; ofr

¢} Is oll, wom out or where the cages on the reverse for recording
transfers arc fully utilised.

(i} The Company shall observe such rules and conditions as may be prescribed
by the Government or required by the Stock Exchanges on which the
shares are listed, for renewal of Share Certificates or issue of duplicate Share
Certificates.

(i) The Company shall not charge any fee for subdivision or consolidation of
share and debenture certificates ot for sub-division of letter of allotment or
for splitting, ' consolidation ot renwal of pucca transfer receipts into
denominations corresponding, to the matket units of trading ot for issue of
new cettificates in re-placement of those which are old, or worn out or
where the cages on the reverse for recording transfers have been fully
utilised, provided however that the Company may not entertain an
application for sub-division/consolidation of share or debenture
certificate(s) as the case may be into denominations less than respective
markct units of trading, except where such sub-division/consolidation is
nccessitated to make the existing holding of the said competent transfer
ot/transfer into market lot or to comply with order of a court of law or
authority ot in cases where-in the opinion of the Board, it is necessary to do
s0 mitigate hardship.

CALLS ON SHARES

13. 2) 1) The Board may, from time to time, make calls upon the members in respect
of any moneys unpaid on their shares {whether on account of the nominal
value of the shares or by way ot premium) and not by the conditions of
allotment thereof made payablc at fixed times. Provided that no call shall
exceed one-foutth of the nominal value of the share or be payable at less than
one month from the date fixed for the payment of the last preceding call.

iy Each mmember shall, subject to receiving at least fourteen days notice
specifying the time or times and place of payment, pay to the company at the
timie or times and place so specified the amount called on his shares,

i) A call may be revoked or postponed at the discretion of the Board.

b) A call shall be deemed to have been made at the time when the resolution of
the Board authorising the call was passed and may be required ta be paid by
installments,

c) The Joint-holders of a share shall be jointly and severally liable to pay all calls
in respect thereof.

d) ) Ifasum called in respeet of a share is not paid befors or on the day appointed
for payment thereof, the person from whom the sur is due shall pay interest
thereon from the day appointed for payment thercof to the time of actual

S
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payment at such rate as may be presctibed in the Act and modified from time
to dme or at such lower rate, if any as the Board may determine.

i) The Board shall be at liberty to waive péyment of any such interest wholly or
In part.

€) i) Anysum which by the terms of issue of a share becomes payable on allotment
or at any fixed date, whether on account of thc nominal value of the share or
by way of ptemium shall, for the purpose of these Regulations be decmed to
be a call duly made and payablc on the date on which by the terms of issue
such sum becomes payable.

i) In case of non-payment of such sum, all the relevant provisions of these
Regulations as to payment of interest and expenses, forfciture or otherwise
shall apply, as if such sum had become payable by virtue of a call duly made
and notificd provided that any amount be paid in advance of calls on any
shares, such amount may cartry interest at such rate as may be prescribed in
the Act but shall not in respect thereof confer a right to dividend or to
participate in profits.

LIEN

14. a) The Company shall have a first and paramount lien upon all the Shares (other than
fully paid up shares) registered in the name of cach member (whether solely or
Jeinty with others) and upon the proceeds of sale thereof for all moneys {(whether
presently payable or not) called or payable at a fixed time in respect of such shares.
Such lien shall extend to all dividends and bonuses from time to tme declared in
tespect of such shares. Unless otherwise agreed the registration of transfer of
shares shall operate as a waiver of the company's licn if any on such shates. The
Directors may at any time declare any shares wholly or in part to be exempt from
the provisions of this clause.

b) The company may sell, in such manner as the Board thinks fit, any shares on which
the Company has a lien,
Provided that no sale shali he made:-
i)  Unless the sum in respect of which the llen exists is presently payable ot

if) Untl the expiration of fourtecn days after a notice in writing stating and
demanding payment of such part the amount in respect of which the lien
exists as is presently payable and the intention to sell has been given to the
indebted registered holder for the time being of the shate or the petson
entitled thereto by reason of his death or insolvency.

¢ v To give effect to any such sale, the Board may authotise some person to
transfer the shares sold to the purchaser thercof.

i) The purchaser shall be registeted as the shateholder of the shares comprised
in any such transfer.

i) The purchaser shall not be bound to see to the application of the purchase
money, nor shall his title to the shates be affected by any irregularity or
invalidity in the proceedings in reference to the sale.
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d) # The proceeds of the sale shall be teceived by the Company and applied in
payment of such part of the amount in respect of which the lien exists as is
presently payable.

iy 'The residue, if any, shall, subject to a like lien for sums not presently pavable
as existed upon the shares before the sale, be paid to the person entitled to the
shares at the date of the sale,

€ No member shall excrcise any voting rights in respect of any shares registered in
his name on which any calls or other sums presently payable by him, have not been
paid or in regard to which the company has, and has exercised any right of lien.

FORFEITURE OF SHARES

15, 2) 1f 2 member fails to pay any call or installment of a call on the day appointed for
payment thercof, the Board may at any time ttereafter during such time as any part
of the call or installment remains unpaid, ser ¢ a notice on him requiting payment
of so much of the call or installments as is uny aid, rogether with any interest which
may have acctued.

b) The notice aforesaid shall:

i)  Name a further day (not earlicr than the expiry of fourteen days from the date
of setvice of notice) on or before which the payment required by the notice is
to be made, and

il) State that, in the event of non-payment on or before the day so named the
shares in respect of which the call was made will be forfeited.

¢) If the requircments of any such notice as aforesaid are not complied with, any
share in respect of which the notice has been given may, at any time thetcafter,
before the payment requited by the notice has been made, be forfeited by a
resolution of the Board to that effect. '

d) D . A forfeited share may be sold or otherwise disposed of in such manner as the
Board thinks fit.

i) At any time before a salc or disposal as aforesaid, the Board, may cancel the
forfeiture on such terms as it thinks fit.

¢) Any person whose shares have been forfeited shall cease to be a member,

£) 1) A duly verfied declaration in writing that the declrant is a Director, the
Manager or the Secietaty of the Company, and that a share in the Company
has been duly forfeited on a date stated in the declaration shall be conclusive
evidence of the facts therein stated as against all petsons claiming to be entitled
to the share.

i, The company may receive the consideration if any give:1 for the share on any
sale or disposal thereof and may execute a transfer of the share in favour of the
person to whom the share is sold or disposed of.

iif) The transferee shall there upon he registered as the hold+t of share.
For SAGAR CEMENTS (R) LIMITED For SAG CEIKNTS &MITED
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iv) The transferee shall not be bound to see to the application of the purchase
money, if any, not shall his title to the shares be affected by any irregularity or
invalidity in the proceedings in reference to forfeiture, sale ot disposal of the
share.

g) The provisions of these Regulations as to forfeiture shall apply in the case of non-
payment of any sum which by terms of issue of share, become payable at a fixed
tme, whether on accaunt of the nominal value of the sharc or by way of premium,
as if the same had been payable by virtue of a call duly made and notified.

TRANSFER AND TRANSMISSION OF SHARES

a} The instrument of transfer of any share in the Company shall be executed by or on
behalf of both the transferor and transferee. The transferor shall be deemed ta
remain the holder of the shares until the nani: of the transferee is entered in the
Register of Members in respect thereof. Evary holder of shares in, or holder of
debentures of, the Company may, at any time, in the prescribed manner, nominate
a person to whom his shates in, or debentures of, the Company shall vest in thc
cvent af his death as preseribed in Section 109A of the Act.

b) The Board may, subject to the right of appeal conferred by Section 111 of the Act
decline to register-

i} the transfer of a share, not being a fully-paid share, to a person of wham they
do not approve; ot
i) any transfer of shares on which the Company has lien.

) The Beard may zlso decline to recognise any instrument of transfer unless-

1) the instrument of transfer is accompanied by the certificate of the shares to
which it relates, and such vther cvidence as the Boatd may reasonably require
to show the right of the transferor to make the wansfer; and

ii) the instrument of transfer is in respect of only one class of shares.

d) The registration of transfers may be suspended at such times and for such periods
as the Board may from time to time determine. Provided that such registration
shall not be suspended for more than thirty davs at any one time or for more than
forty five days in aggregate in any year and provisions of Section 154 of the Act

shall be complied with.
e} The Company shall not charge any fees:

i) for registration of transfers, sub-division and consalidation of shares and
debentures, certificates and for letters of allotment;

i)y for sub-division of rencuncible letters of right;

i) for issue of new cedificates in replacement to those which are old, decrepir

or worn out of where the cages on the reverse for recording transfers have
been fully utilised; and
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i¥) for registration of any Power of Attorney, Probate, letter of administration or
death certificate or similar other documents.

f} The transfer shall be effected within one month.

g 1) On the death of a membcr, the survivors ot Survivors where the member was
a joint holder and his legal representatives where he was a sole holder, shall be
the only person recognised by the Company as having any title to his interest
in the shares.

i) Nothing in Clause (j) shall release the estate of the deceased joint-holder from
any liability in respect of any share which had been jointly held by him or
other persons.

hy i) Any person becoming entitled to a share in consequence of the death or
insolvency of 2 member may, upon such evidence being produced as may
from time to time propetly be requited by the Board and subject as hete-in-
after pravided, elect either :- '

a)  to be registered himself as holder of the share, or

b) to make such transfer of the share as the deceascd or insolvent member
could have made.

i) The Board shall, in either case have the same right to decline or suspend
registration as jt would have had, if the deceased or insalvent member has
transferred the sharcs before his death or insolvency.

) 1) If the person so becoming entitled shall elect, to be registered as holder of the
shate himself, he shall deliver or send to the Company 2 notice in writing
signed by him stating that he so elects.

if) If the person aforesaid elect to transfer the share he shall tesdfy his election
by cxecuting a transfer of the share.

iii) All the limitations, restrictions and provisions of these regulations relating to
the rights to transfer and the registraton to transfer of sharcs shall be
applicable to any such notice or transfer as aforesaid as if thc death or
insolvency of the member had not oceutred and the notice of transfer signed
by that member.

i A person becoming entitled to a share by reason of the death or insolvency of its
holder shall be entitled ta the same dividends and other advantages to which he
would be entitled if he were the registered holder of the sharc except that he shall
rot, before being registered as a member in respect of it to exercise any right
conferred by membership in relation to mecting of the Con:pany:

Provided that the Board may at any time give notice requiting any such person to
elect either to be registercd himself or to transfer the share, and if the notice is not
complied with within ninety days, the Board may thereafter withhold payment of
all dividends honuses or other moaeys, payable in respect of the share until the
1equirements of the notice have been complied with.
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BUY BACK OF SHARES

17. The Company is permitted to purchase its own or other specified securities in
accordance with the provisions of Sections 77A, 77AA and 77B of the Act and such
other regulations or guidelines framed by Central Goverament or Securities and
Exchange Boatd of India, in this regard.

BORROWING POWERS

18. a) The Company shall have power t borrow from any person or. persons and secure
payment of any sum or sums of moncy fot the purpose of the Company and the
Directors may from time to time ar their discretion exercise this power and may
themselves lend to the Company on secufity ot otherwise provided that the
Directots shall not contravene the provisions of Section 292 or any statutory
modifications thereof.

by  The Directors may raisc or sccure the repayment of any sum or sums in such manner
and upon such terms and conditions in all tespects as they may think fit and in
particular by creation of any mortgage ot charge on the undertaking on the whole
or any part of the property, present or future or uncalled capital of the Company
ot by the issue of bonds, perpetual or redeemable, debentures or dehentures-stock
of the Company charged upon all or any part of the property of the Company
both present and future including its uncalled capital for time being.

<) Subject tu the provisions of Section 58A of the Act and Companies (Acceptance of
Deposit) Rules, 1975 the Directors may receive deposits for such term and beating
interest at such rates as the Directors may decide from time to time. The deposits
may be reccived from person ot persons including the Directors and the
shareholders of the Company.

DEBENTURES

19.  The company shall have power to issue debentutes but in cxercising this powes, the
provisions of Section 56(3}, 64, 67, 70 to 74, 108 to 113, 117 to 123, 128, 129, 133,
134,152, 154, 170 (2) (b), 187 and 292 or any statutory modifications thereof shall be
compiled with,

Debentutes, debenture-stock bonds or other securities conferring the right to
allotment or conversion into shates or the option to tght to call for allotment of

shares shall not be issued except with the sanction of the Company in General
Meeting,-

GENERAL MEETING

20. a)  'The Company shall comply with the Iﬁovisions of sections 165 to 197 or any
statutory modifications thereof in the calling and conduct of the meeting.

b)  The Company shall hold a general meeting of the members of the Company,
which shall be called the Statutoty Meeting, 1n the calling and the conduct of
statutory meetng provisions of section 165 or any statutory modifications
thereof shall be compiled with,
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¢  Without prejudice to the provisions of Section 167 or any statutory
modifications thercof the Company shall in addition to any other meetings, hold
a General mecting which shall be styled the annual general meeting at such
intervals, and in accordance with the provisions of Section 166 or any statutory
modifications thercof.

d)  All general meetings other than the annual general meeting of the company shall
be called extraordinary general meetings.

e 0 The Board may whencver it thinks fit call an Extraordinary General
Meeting.

i)  If at any timc they are not within India Directors capable of acting who
arc sufficient in number to form a quorum, any Director or any two
members of the Company may call an Exeraordinary General Meeting in

the same manner as nearly as possible as that in which such a meeting may
be called by the Board.

i)  Extraordinary General Mectings may be called by the members under the
provisions of Section 169 and under conditions mentioned therein or any
statutory modifications thereof and by Court under conditions mentioned
in Section 186 or any statutory modifications thercof.

f)  All business shall be deemed ta be special that is transactecl at an Extraordinary
General meeting and also thar is transacted at an Annual General Meeting with
the exceptions of ;-

i} The consideration of accounts, balance sheet and the reports of the Boatd
of Directors and Auditors.

if)  the declaration of a dividend.
i)  the appointment of Directors in the place of those retiring, and
iv)  the appointmient of and fixing of the remuneration of auditors.

g  Whete any tme of busincss to be transacted at the meeting is deemed to be
special as afotesaid, the provisions of secton 173 or any statutory modifications
thereof shall be complied with.

NOTICES FOR GENERAIL MEETINGS

21. a) A general meeting of the Company may be called by giving not less than ewenty
one days notice in writing or after giving such shotter notice as provided for in
Section 171 (2) of the Act or any statutory modification thetcof.

k)  Notice of every meeting of the Company shall be given:
1) to every member af the Company: .

iy  to the persons catitled to a share in consequence of the death or
insolvency of a member,

iy to the auditor or auditors for the time being of the company, in the
manner provided for in Section 172 of the Act or any swtutory
modifications thereof.
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¢)  Accidental omission to give noticc to, or the non-receipt of notice by any
membet ot other person to whom it should be given shall not invalidate the
proceedings of the meeting,

CONTENTS OF NOTICE

22.  a) Bvery notice of meeting of the Company shall contain the following :

) Itshall specify the place, date and time of the meeting:
i) It shall contain a statement of the business to be transacted therein.

b) In every notice calling a meeting of the Company there shall appear with
reasonable prominence a statement that a member entitled to attend and vote is

entitled to appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of himself and
that proxy need not be a member.

¢) The Company shall in the casc of resolution tc be moved as a special resolution
duly specify in the notice calling the general meeting or other intimation given to
the members, of the intention to propose the resolution as a special tesolution

d) The Company shall in compliance with Scetion 190 read with 225, 262, 284, 330
and 379 or any statutory modifications thereof give to its members notice of
resolution tequiring special notice at the same time and in the same manner as it
gives notice of the mecting or if that is not practicable, shall give them notice
thereof either by an advertisement in a newspaper having an appropriate
cisculation or in any other mode, in the Seate in which the registered office is
situated not less that 7 days before the meeting,

€) Subject to the provisions of Section 225 and 284 or any statutory modifications
thereof on teceipt of representation (not exceeding a reasonablc length) if aqy,
made under section 225 by retiring auditor or under Section 284 by a Director
sought to be removed from office as a Director must be stated in the notice of
meeting given to the mcmbers of the Company if the tepresentations ate received .
in tme.

DOCUMENTS TO BE ANNEXED TQ THE NOTICE

23.  a) Wherc any items of business to be transacted at the meetings are deemed to be
special in accotdance with provisions of the Act, a statement setting out all material
facts concerning each such item of business including in particular the nature and
extent of intetest, if any, therein of every Director, and the Manager, if any.

b) Where any item of business coasists of the according of approval to any document
by the meeting, the time and place where the document can be inspected shall be
specified on the statement mentoened above,

¢ 1) A copy of every Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account, the auditors report and
every dacument required by law to be annexcd or attached to the Balance Sheet
and which is to be annexed or attached to the Balance Sheet and which is to be
lad before a General Mesting of the Company shall be made available for
inspection at the Registercd Office during working hours for period of twenty
one days befote the date of meeting and the statement containing salient
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features of such documents in the prescribed form shall be sent to every
membet of the Company and to every trustee for the halders of any debentures
issued by the Company not less than twenty one days before the date of
meeting.

i) Any member ur holder of debentures and any person from whom the Company

has accepted a sum of money by way of deposit shall, on demand, be entitled to
be furnished free of cost, with a copy of the Balance Sheet of the Company and
every document required by law to be annexed or attached thereto including
Profit and Loss Account and Auditors Repott. '

A copy of the representation, if any, made under Section 225 by a retiring auditor of
under Section 284 by a Director sought to be removed from office, shall be sent to the
members of the Company as provided for in Section 225 or any statutory
modifications theteof, ' '

Subject to the provisions of Scction 188 or any statutory modifications thereof
member’s resolution shall be circulated to the members of the Company entitled to
teceive notice of the next annual general meeting,

The Company shall give inspection of documents referred to in Scction 165 (6), 173
(3), 176 (7) and 230 at the commencement of ot before the meetings.

b)

REPRESENTATION AT MEETINGS

A body corporate (whether 2 Company within the meaning of this Act or not),
may, if it is a member of the Company, by tesolution of the Board of Directors or
other governing hody authorise such person as it thinks fit to act as it
tepresentative at any meeting of membets of the Company.

The person authurised by the resolution as aforesaid shall be entitled to exercise
the same right to vote by proxy on behalf of the body corporate, which he
tepresents, as that body could exercise if it were a member.

Any member of Company entitled to attend and votc at meeting of the Company
shall be entitled to appoint another person or persons whether a member or not,
as his proxy to attend vote instead of himself and the proxy so appointed shall
have no right to speak at the meeting, provided however the instrument
appointing 2 proxy shall be deemed to confer authotity to demand or join in
demanding poll.

An instrument appointing a proxy shall not be questionied, if it is in any one of the
forms set out in Schedule IX of the Ack

A note given in accordance with the terms of an instrument of proxy shall be
valid, notwithstanding the previous death or insanity of the principal or the
revacation of the proxy of the authority under which the proxy was executed or
the transfer of the shates in respect of which the proxy is given. Provided that no
intimation in writing of such death, insanity revocation or transfer shall have been
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received by the company at its office before the commencement of the meeting or
adjourned meeting at which the proxy is used.

d) Kvery member entitled to vote at a meeting of the Company or on any
resolution to be moved thereat shall be entitled during the period
beginning twenty four hours before the time fixed for the
commencement of the mecting and ending with the conclusion of the
meeting to inspect the proxies lodged at any time during the business
hours of the Company provided not less than three days, notice in
writing of the intcation to so inspect is given to the Company.

QUORUM

Nao business shall be transacted at any general meeting unless 4 quorum of
membets is present at the time when the meeting proceeds to transact business.
Five members present in person shall be 2 quorum.

If within half an hour from the time appointed for hoiding a2 mecting of the
Company, quoram is not present, the meeting if called upon by the requisition of
mcmbers shall stand dissolved.

In any othcr case, the meeting shall siand adjourned to the same day in the next
week at the same time and place or to such other day and at such other time and
place as the Boatd may determine.

If at the adjourned meeting also, a quorum 18 not present within hal{ an hour
from the time appointed for holding the mecting, the membets present shall be a
quorum.

CHAIRMAN OF MEETINGS

The Chairman, if any of Board shall preside as Chairman at every general meeting
of the Company.

If there iz no such Chairman, ot if he is not present within fifteen minutes after
the time appointed fot holding the meeting or is unwilling to act as Chairman of
the meeting, the Directors present shall elect one of their member to be Chairman
of the meeting.

If at any meeting no Director is willing to act as Chaitman or if no Director is
present within fifteen minutes after the time appointed for holding the meeting,
the members present shall choose vne of them to be Chairman of the meeting in

accordance with the provision of Section 175 ot any statutory modifications
thereof. ‘

) The Chairman may, with the conscnt of any meeting at which 2 quorum is
present and shall if so directed by the meeting, adjourn the meeting from
time to time and place to place.
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iy No business shall he transacted at any adjourned meeting other than the
business left unfinished at the meeting from which the adjournment took
place.

iify When 2 meeting is adjourned for thirty days or mere, notice of the adjoutned
meeting shall be given as in the case of an otiginal meeting,

iv) Save as aforesald, it shall not be necessary to give notice of the adjournment
ot of the business to bc transacted at any adjoumned meeting,

In case of any equality of votes, whether on a show of hands or on a poll the
Chairman of the meeting at which the show of hands has taken place or at which
the poll is demanded, shall be entided to a second or casting vote.

Any business other than that upon which a poll has been demanded may be
proceeded with pending the taking of the poll. '

Where a resolution is passed at an adjourned meeting of the Company, the
resolution shall for all purpose be treated as having been passed on the date on
which it was in fact passed and shall not be deemed to have been passed on any
eatlier date,

VOTES OF MEMBERS

{)n a show of hands, every member present in person shall have one vote and on a
poli the voting rights of members shall be as laid down in Section 87. Before or on
declaration of the result of the voting on any resolution on a show of hands, a pell
may be ordeted to be taken by the Chairman of the meeting on his own motion
and shall he ordered to be taken by him on demand made in that behalf by any
member or membets present in person or hy proxy and holding shares and
fulfilling the requirements as laid down in Section 179 of the Act, for the tirne-
being in force.

Vating tights shall be exercised in accordance with the provisions of Sections 42,
87, 89, 92, 117, 178, 179, 180, 182, 183, 184, and 185 or any statutory
modifications thereof and Regulation (¢) hereunder rcad with Section 181,

In the case of joint hulders, the vote of the senior who tenders vote whether in
person or hy proxy shall be accepted to the exclusion of the votes of the other
joint holders. Fot this putpose, seniotity shall be detcrmined by the order in the
names stand in the register of members.

A member of unsound mind, or in respect of whom an order has been made by
any Court having jurisdiction, in lunacy may vote, whether on a show of hands or
on a poll, by his committee, of other legal guardian and any such committee, ot
guardian may, on a poll, vote by proxy.

No memler shall be entitled to vote at any general meeting unless a:i calls or other
sums presently payable by him respect in the Company have been paid.

) No objection shall be raised to the qualification of any voter except at the
meeting or adjourned meeting at which the vote objected to is given or
tendered and every vote not disallowed ar such meeting shall be valid for all

purposes.
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1) Any such objection made in due time shall be referred to the chairman of the
meeting, whose decision shall be final and conclusive.

At a general meeting of the Company, a motion shall not be made for the
appointment of two or more persons as Ditcctors of the Company by 2 single
resolution, unless a resolution that it shall be so made has first been agreed to by the
meeting without any vote being given against it.

In the election of the Director the provisions of Sec. 264 or any starutory
modifications thereof shall be complied with.

In giving notice of intention to propose a resolution as a special resolution any mattct,
the Company shall have regard to the provisions of Sections 17, 21, 25(3), 31, 99, 100,
146, 208, 2244, 237, 309, 314, 323 and 484 or any statutory modifications thercof.

After passing of the tesolution at the General Meceting of 1e Company, the Company

shall comply with the provisions of sections 192, 193, 195, and 197 or any statutory
rnodifications thereof.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

a) Unless otherwise determined by the Company in Genera! Meeting, the number of
Directors shall not be less than 3 or more than 12 inclusive of the ex-officio
directors, nominee directors, technical directors, spectal directors, debenture
directors, alietnate directors additonal directors, cotporation dircctors, co-opted
directors, executive directots, and administrative directors, if any.

b} Only an individual and not a budy corporate, association ot firm shall be appointed
Director of the Company.

¢) Subject to the provisions of Sections 252, 255 and 259 ar any statutory
modifications thereof, the Company may in General Meeting increase or reduce
the number of Ditectors within the limits fixed Ly Regulation 36(a).

d) The First Directots of the company shall be as under:
i) DINESH KUMAR SINGHI
ii) SNEHALATHA SINGHI
iiiy LAXMIPAT DUDHERIA

c} The Boatd of Directors shall have power to appoint Additional Directors provided
such Additional Directors shall hold office only upto the date of the next Annual
General Meeting of the Company and provided further that th: number of
Directors »nd additional Directors together shall not exceed maxitnum strength
fixed for the Board by the Articles.

Subject to the ptovisions of Section 262 or any statutory modifications thereof the
Board of Directors shall have power to fill up casual vacancies.

Subject to the provisions of Section 313 ot any statutory maodifications thereof Board
of Directors shall have power to appoint a person as Alternate Director duting the
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absence of a Dircctor for a period of less than three months in the State in which
meetings of the Board are ordinarily held.

39.  Not withstanding any thing to the contrary contained in these Articles, so long as any
monies remain owing by the Company to the Venture Capital Company, Financial
Institutions or Banks or to any other Financing Company or Body out of any loans
granted by them tu the company or continue to hold Sccurities in the Company by
direct subscription or private placement, or so long as the Corporation holds shares in
the Company as tesult of underwriting or direct subscription or so tong as any liability
of the Company ztising out of any Guarantee furnished by the Corporation on behalf
of the Company remains outstanding, the Carporation shall have 2 right to appoint
from time to time, any person ot petsons as a Director or Directors is/are hereinafter
referred to as "Nominee Direcor's” on the Board of the Company and to remove

‘rom such office any persons so appointed and to appoint any person ot persons in
his or their places.

At the option of the Corporation such Nomince Director/'s shall not be required to
hold any share qualification in the Company, Also at the option of the Corporation
such Nominee Director/s shall not be liable to retitement or rotation of Directors.
Subject as aforesaid the Nominee Director/s shall be entitled to the same tights and
privileges and be subject to the same obligations as any other Director of the
Company.

The Nominee Director/s appointed shall hold the said office only so long as any
monies remaining owing by the Company to the Cotporation or so long as the
Cotporation holds shares in the Company as a result of underwriting or direct
subscription or the liability of the Company arising out of the Guarantee is
outstanding and the Nominee Director's so appointed in exercise of the said power
shall ipso facto vacate such office immediatcly the monies owing by the Company to
the Corporation is paid off or on the Corporation ceasing to hold Debentures/Shares
in the Company or on the satisfaction of the liability of the Company arising out of
the guaranree furnished by the Corporation.

The Nominee Director's appointed under this article shall be entitled to receive all
notices of and attend all General Meetings, Board Meetings of the Committee of
which the Nominee Ditector's is/are members as also the minutes of such Meetings.
The Corporation shall also be entitled to receive all such notices and minutes.

The company shall pay to the Nomince Director's sitting fees and expenscs which the
other Directors of the Company are entitled, out of any other fees, commission,
monies or temunetation in any forms payable to the Directors of the Company, the
fees, commission, monies and remuneraton in relation to such Nominee Ditector's
shall accrue & the Corporation and same shall zccordingly paid by the Company
directly to the Corporation. Any expenses that may be incurred by the Corporation or
such Nominee Director's in connection with their appointment ot Directorship shall
also be paid or reimbursed by the Company to the Corporation of as the case may be
to such Nominee Director/s.

Provided if any such Nominee Directot's is an Officer of the Corporation the sitting
fees, in relation to such nominee Director/s shall also accrue to the Corporation and
the same shall accordingly be paid by the Company dircetiy to the Corporation.
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A person who is not a retiting Director shall not be appointed as Director of the
Company unless he has by himself or by his agent authorised, signed and left at the
office of the company 1 notice in writing signifying his candidature or his intention to
propose him as a candidate for that office.

No Share qualification shall be necessary for any Ditector.

2) Subject to the provisions of Scction 297 of the Act, a Director or his relative, a firm

b)

in which such Director or rclative is a partner any other partner in such 2 firm or 2
Private Company, of which such Ditector is member or Director, may entet into a
contract with the Company for the sale, purchase or any supply of goods, materials
ot services or for underwriting the subscription of any shares in, ot debenture of
the Company provided that the consent of Directors is obtained by a reschution
passed at a meeting of the Directors hefore the contract is entered into or within
three months of date on which it was entered into. No such consent however, shall
be necessary to any such contract ot contracts for the purchase or sale of goods

- and materials for cash at prevailing market price or for the sale, purchase or supply

of goods, materials or services in which either the Company or the Directors firm,
partner or Private Company, as the case may be regulatly trades ot does business
provided that the value of such goods and the costs of such services do not exceed
five thousand rupees in the aggregate jn any calendar year compromised in the
pesiod of the contract or contracts. The Ditectors so contracting or being so
interested shall not be liable o> the Company for any profit realised by any such
contract ot the fiduciary relation thercby established.

A Director who is in any way, whether directly or indirectly, concetned or
fntcrested in a contract or arrangement entered into, or by or on behalf of the
Company, shall disclose the nature of his concern or interest in a meeting of the
Board in the manner provided in Scction 299 (2) of the Act, provided that it shall
not be necessary for a Dircetor to disclose his concem or interest in any Contract
or arrangement entered into or to be entered into with any other Company whete
any of the Directors of the Company ot any such other Company ot two or more
of them together hold not more than two percent of the paid up share capital in
such other company or the Company as the case may be. A general notice given to
the Board by the Director, to the cffcct that he is a Ditector or member of a
specified body corporate or is a member of a specified firm and is ta be regarded
as concernied ot intefested in any contract ot atrangement which may, afrer the
date of the notice, be entered into with the body corporate firm, shall be deemed
ro be a sufficient disclosure. Any such general notice shall expire at the end of the
financial year in which it is given but may be renewed for a further petiod of one
financial yeat at a time by a fresh notice given in the last month of the financial
yeat in which it would have otherwise expired. No such general notize, and no
tenewal thereof shall to be effect unless either is given at a meeting of the Board or
the Dircctor concerned takes reasonable steps to secure that it is brought up and
read at the first meeting of the Board after it is given.

No Director shall as a Dircctor take any part in the discussion of or vote on any
conitract or arrangement entcred into or to be enteted into by or on behalf of the
Company, if e is in way, whether directly or indirectly concemed or interested in
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such contract or arrangement, nor shall his presence count for the putpose of
forming 2 quorum ar the time any such discussion or vore, and if he does vote, his
vote shall be void; provided however, that nothing herein contained shall apply to;

i) Any contract of indemnity against any loss which the Directots, ot any one of
more of them; suffer by reason of becoming ot being sureties or a surety for
the Company.

i) Any contract or arrangement entered into or to be entered into with a public
Company ot a private Company which is subsidiary of public Company in
which the interests of the Director consists solely.

a) In his being:
1} A Director of such Company, and

ii) 'The holder of not more than shares of such number or value thersin
as is requited to qualify him for appointment as Director thereof he
having been nominared as such Director by the Company; or

b) In his being a member holding not morte than two percent of its paid up
Share capital.

Acts done by a person as a director shall be valid not withstanding that it may
afterwards be discovered that his appointment was invalid by teason of any provisions
in the act or in the Articles, provided that nothing in the Act shall be deemed ta give
validity to acts done by a director after his appointment has been shown to the
Company to be invalid or o have terminated.

Every director shall have such tghts and powers as arc provided for in the Act.
Evety ditector shall discharge such duties as are provided for in the Act.
Director shall be subject ro such civll liabilities as are provided for in the Act.
Ditectors shall be subject to the disability provided for in the Act.

The Officer of a Ditector shall be vacated:

2)  On the happening of any of the conditions provided for in Section 283 or any
statutory modifications theteof.

b) On the contravention of the provisions of Section 314 or any statutory
madifications thereof.

¢)If 2 person is a Director of more than fifteen Companies at a time.
d} If he is disqualified undet Section 274 or any statutory modifications thereof.

€) In the case of alternative Dircctors on return of the original Dircetor, to the
Srate, under the provisivns of Section 313 or any statutory modifications
thereof. '

f) On resignation of his office in writing,

Subject to the provisions of the Act a Director may be appointed as M.anager ot
Secretary of the Company.

GAR CEMENTS LIMITED
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ROTATION OF DIRECTORS

At every Annual General Mecting one third of each of Direetors for the time
being ate liable to retite by rotation or if their number is not three or a multiple of
three then the number nearest to one thitd shall retire from office.

The Ditector to retire by rotation at every Annual Meeting shall be those who
have been longest in Office since their last appointment but as between petsons
who become Directors on the same day, those who are to retirc shall in default of
and subject to any agreement amongst themselves be determined by lot.

At the Annual General Meeting at which a Director retires as aforesaid, the
Company may fill up the vacancy by appointing the retiring Director ot some
other person thereto.

A the place of the retiring Director is not filled up and the meeting has not
sxpressly resolved not to fill the vacancy, the meeting shali stand adjourned till the
same day in the next week at the samc fime and place or if that day is public
holiday, tll the next succeeding day which is not a public holiday.

In the adjoutned meeting also the place of the retiring director is not filled up and
that meeting also has not expressly resolved not to fill the vacancy, the retiring

Ditector shall be deemed to have been reappointed at the adjourned meeting
unless;

i) At the meeting or the previous meeting 2 resolution for appointment of such
Directot has been put to the meeting and lost.

i) The retiring Director has by a noticc in writing addressed to the Company or
its Board of Directors expressed his unwillingness to be so reappointed.

i) He is not qualified or disqualificd for appointment.

iv) A resolution whether special or ordinary is required for his appointment by
vittue of any provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 ar

v) The provisions to sub-scction (2) of Section 263 is applicable to the case.
PROCEEDINGS OF THE BOARD

The Board of Directors may meet for the dispatch of Business, adjourn and
other-wise regulate its meeting as it thinks fit.

A director may and the Manager or Secretary on the requisition of a Director shall
at any time summon a meeting of the Board.

The Board shall cause notice to be circulated t every Director of the Company
who is for ime being in India and at his usual address in India to every other
director. : '

The quorum for a meeting of the Board shall be two Directors or onc-third of its
total strength whichever is higher as provided for in the Act.

The continuing Director may act not-withstanding any vacancy in the Board but if
and so long as their number is reduced below the yuorum fixed by Act for
meeting of the Board, the continuing Director or Directors, may act for the
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purpose of increasing the number of Ditectors to that fixed to the quorum or of
summoning a General Meeting of the Company, but for no other purpose.

The Board may elect 2 Chairman of its meetings and determine the period for
which he is to hold office.

If no such Chairman is elected, ot if at any meeting, the Chaitman is not present
within fiftccn minutes after the tme appointed for holding the meeting the
Directors present may choose one of them to be Chairman of the Meeting,

The questions atising at any meeting shall be decided by 2 majotity of votes and in
case of any equality of votes, the Chairman shall have a second or casting vote.

Save as otherwise expressly provided by the Companies Act, 1956, a resolution in
writing, signed by all the members of the Board or a Committee thereof, for the
time being endded to receive notice of a meeting of the Board or a Commitree,
chall be as valid and effectual as if it had been passed at a raeeting of the Board or
(ommittee, duly convened and held.

All acts done by any meeting of the Board or of a committee thereof or hy any
person acting as a Director, shall, not withstanding that it shall aftcrwards be
discovered that there was some defects in the appoiniment of Directors of
persons acting as aforesaid, or that they or any of them were disqualified, be as
valid as if every such person had been duly appointed and was qualified to be a
Ditector.

The Company shall cavse to be kept minutes of all proceedings of its Board of
Ditectots ot of Committee of the Board. The minutes of a meeting shall contain a
fair and correct summaty of the proceedings threat.

GENERAL POWER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors shall be cntitled to exercise all such powers to do all such
acts and things as the Company is authorised to exercise and do:

Provided that the Board shall not exercise any power or do any act or thing, which
is directed or required by the Act or any other provision of law or by the
Memorandum of Associadon of the Company or by these Articles, to be exercise or
done by the Company in General Meeting.

Provided fusther that in exercising any such power or doing any such act or thing,
the Board shall be subject to the provision contained in this behalf in the Act or
these Articles cr in any regulation not inconsistent there with and duly made
thereundet, inch:ding regulations made by the Company in General Meetin; .

b} No rcgulation made by the Company in General Meeting shall invalidate any prior

53.
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act of the Board which would have be valid if that regulation had not been made.

SPECIFIC POWERS OF BOARD

Without prejudice to the general powers, the Board shall have the fo]lowing; specific
powers:
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) To carry out the objects and exercise that powers conrained in clause 111 of the
Mcmorandum of Association of the Company.

b) To have the superintendence, control and dircction aver Managing Director,
Managers, whole time Directors and all other officers of the Company.

¢) To delegatc subject to the provisions of the Act, by a resolution passed at a
meeting, to any Committee of Directors, Managing Director or the Manager of the

Company:
i) Power to borrow money otherwise than on debentutes.
1) The power to invest the funds of the Company.
1ii} The power to make loans.

Provided however that every resolution delegating the povier in clause (i) shall
specify the total amount up to which manies may be borrowed. Every resolution
delegating the power referred to in clause (i) shall specify the toral amounr up to
which the funds may be invested and the nature of investment which may be
made. Every resolution delegating the power in clausc (i) shall specify the total
amount upto which loans may be made, the purpuscs for which the loans may be
made, and the maximum amount of loans which may be made for each such
purpose in individual cases:

Provided further that nothing in this regulation shall be deemed to affect the right
of the Company in General Meeting to impose restrictions and conditions on the
exereisc by the Board of any of the powers specified above.

e} To provide for the management of the affairs of the Company in any specificd
locality in or outside India and to delegate to person in-charpe of the local
management such powers (not exceeding those which are delegatable by the
Directors under these regulations).

f) To appoint at any time and from time to time by 2 power of attomncy under seal,
dny person or authortities to excrcise such of the powers delegated ro them (not
exceeding those which are delegatable by the Directors under thesc preseats) and
for such period and subject to such conditions as the Board may from time to tme
think fit, with power for such attorneys, to sub delegate all or any of the powers,
authorities and discretion vested in the attorney for the time being.

9) To acquire by lease, mortgage, purchase or exchange or otherwisc any property,
rights ot privileges which the Company is authorised to acquite at any such price
generally on such terms and conditions as the Board may think fit and to sell, let,
exchange or otherwise dispose of absalutely ot conditionally any property, rights or
privlleges and ur Jectaking of the Company upon such terms and conditic.ns and
for such consideratons as they think fir, subject, however, to the resuictions
imposed on the Board by Act.

h) To open any account or accounts with such Bank or Banks as the Board may elect
or appoint, to opetate on such accounts, o make sign, draw, accept, cndorse or
otherwise execute all cheques, promissory notes, drafts, hundies, orders, bills of
exchange, bills of lading and other discharges for money payable to the Company
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and for the claims and demands of the Company to make contracts and to execute
deeds, provided howcver the provisions of the Act shall be complied with.

) T'o appoint officer(s), clerks and servants for permanent, temporary or special service
as the Board may from time to tune think fit and to determine their powers and
duties and to fix their salaries and emoluments and to require security in such
instances and to such amount as the Board think fit and to remove or suspend
such officers, clerks and servants.

I} To sanction, pay and reimbursc to the officers of the Company in respect of any
expenses incurred by them on behalf of the Company.

k) To invest and deal with any of thc monies of the Company, tw vary or release
such investments, subject t the provisions of the Act.

) To refer claims or demands by or against the Company to atbiteation in accordance
witl. the provisions of the Act.

m} To institute, conduct, defend, compound or abandon any legal proceedings by ot
against the Company or its officets or otherwise concerning the affairs of the
Company and also compound and allow time for payment of, Satisfaction of any
debt duc and of clims or demands by ot against the company and to appoint
solicitors, Advocates, Counsel and other legal advisors for such purposes or for
any other purposes and settle and pay their remuneration.

n) To act on behalf of the Company in all matters in which the Company is
interested.

0) To cstablish, maintain, support and subscribe to any charitable or public object or
any society institution, or club which may be for the benefit of the Company or its
employces.

P) To set aside portions of the profits of the Company to form a fund or funds
- before recommending any dividends for the objects mentioned above.

Q) To make and alter rules and regulations concerning the mannet of payment of the
contributdons of the employees and the Company respectively to any such fuad
and the application and disposal thereof and otherwise in relation to the working
and management of the said fund as Directors shall from time to time think fit.

NTo exercise the powers confcrred by the Act, with regard to having a seal for use
abroad,

8) To exercise the powers conferred on the Company by the Act with regard to the
keeping of foreign registers.

To authotise any person to sell any goods or articles manufactured or produced by
the Company ot to purchase; obtain or acquire machinery, stores, gocds or
materials for the purpose of the Company or to sell the same when no longer
required for those purposes.

u) To exercise other powers not specifically mentioned in these regulations.

V) To detetmine by resolution from time to time the name of person or persons who
shall be authorisec to do all or any act mentioned on behalf of the Company,
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SPECIFIC DUTIES OF THE BOARD

The Board shall call Extraordinary General Meeting on requisition by members in
accordance with the Act.

‘The Board shall cause ta be laid before the Company in every Annual General

Meeting the Balance Sheet and Profit and loss Account in accordance with the
Act,

There shall be attached to every Balance sheet laid before the Company in
General Mecting a report by the Board of Directors in accordance with the
provisions of the Act.

The Board shall cause to be kept at its Registered Office or in such other placc as
per the compliance of the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, such Registers,
Bouls and Documents, of the Company required to be maintained and kept open
for ‘nspection by the persons entitled thereto, during office hours to the extent, in
the anner and on payment of the fees, if any except when the registers and
books are closed under the provisions of the Companics Act, 1956, or by the
Articles of Association of the Company. ’

The Board shall cause to give copies of documents to any member or to any other
persons in accordanec with the provisions of the Act.

CERTAIN POWERS TO BE EXERCISED BY BOARD ONLY AT MEETING

55. ) The Board shall exetcise the following powers on behalf of the Company only by
means of resolution passed at Meetings of the Board:
i} The power to make calls on sharc holders in respect of money unpaid on
their shares;
i)  The power to authotise the Buy back referred to in the first proviso to
clause (b) of subsection (2) of section 77A
ii)  The power to issuc debentures;
Iv)  The power to borrow money othetwise than on debentures;
v)  The powers to invest the funds of the Company; and
vi)  The pawer to make loaas,
and the Board may delegate to any committee of directors, the Managing
Director , the Manager or agy other principal officer of the Company or in
the case of a branch office of the Company a principal officer of the
branch office, the powets specified as in the clauses iv, v and vi to the
extent as specified in the rclevant provisions of the Act
b)  The Board shall also exercise such of the powets tequired to be exercised by the
Act.
36. a)  Subject to the provisions of the Act apart from items requiring unanimous
resolutions of the Board of Directors, questions arising at any meeting of the
Boatd shall be decided by a majority of votes.
LIMITED
o SAGAR CEMENTS
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b)  In case of an equality of votes, the Chaitman of the Board, if any shall have a
second or casting vote.

No resolution shall be deemed to have been duly passed by the Board or by a
Committee thereof by circulation, unless the resolution has been citculated in
draft, together with the neccssary papers, if any to all the Directors or to all members of
committee then in India (not being less in number than the quarum fixed for a meeting
of the Board or committee as the case may be) and to all ather Directors or members at
their usual address in India and has been approved by such of the Directors or
members of by a majority of such of them as arc cntitled to vote on the resolution.

RESTRICTIONS ON THE POWERS OF BOARD

3)  Tho Board shall not exercise the powers specified under secti¢n 293, except with
the consent of members in General Meeting and only to the extent mentoned
therein or any statutory modifications thercof,

b)  Ia the appointment of sole selling agents for the Company for any area, the
Board shall confirm to the provisions of the Act.

¢} In giving loan to Directors and other persons mentioned in the relevant
provisions of the Act, the Board shall confitm to the provisions of that Section.

MANAGEMENT

a) The Board of Directors, may, from timc to time and subject to the requisite
approval of the Company in the General Meeting and whete necessary also that
of the Central Government under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956
appoint Managing Director, Whole-time Director and/or Manger on such terms
and conditions and for such period as per the provisions of the Act.

The Managing Director, Whole-titne Director and/or Manager shall subject to the
approval of the General body and Central Government, wherever necessary be
responsible for carrying on and conducting the business of the Company subject to
the supervision , direction and control of the Board of Ditectots. In the conduct and
Management of the said business, the Managing Director Whole-time Director
and/or Manager may, exercisc such powets, authorities and discretions, as may from
time to time be vested in them under an agreement or delegated to them by the Board
of Directors.

‘The Managing Directc * Whole-time Ditector and/or Manager shall not be liable to
tetirement by rotation.

MANAGER

Subject to the provisions of the Act, Company may appoint a person as Manager.
However, no firm, body corporate or association shall be appointed as Manager.
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No petson shall be appointed as Manager of the Company fot more than a period of
five years.

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND EMPLOYEES
Payment of remuneration of Directors including Managing Director and whole-time

Ditectors and Manager, if any shall be subject to the provisions of the Act.

In fixing the remuneration of the employees of the Company other than Directors and
Manager the Provisions of the Act shall be complied with.

The Board shall from time to time decide the remuneration of Directors for the
attendance of the Board meeting, not exceeding such sum as may be presciibed by the

-Act ar the Central Government from dme to time.

Traveling and daily allowance of Directors of the Board ot any committees and special
invitees, may be fixed by the Board of Directors from time to tdme.

If any Ditectors being willing shall be called upon to perform extra service or to make
any special exertions in going or rcsiding abroad of in negotiating or cartying into
effect any contract or arrangements by the Company otherwise for any purposc of the
Company or act as trustee for the Company or its debenture holders, and shall do so,
the Company may remunerate such Director either by fixed sum and/ or percentage
of profits or otherwise as may be permissible under the companies Act.

AUDIT
Auditors of the company shall be appointed and such anditor holds the office for such
period as specified in the Act.

SEAL

The Board shall provide for the safe custndy of the seal.

The seal of the Company shall not be affixed to any instrament except by the authority

of 2 resolution of the Board or a Committee of the Board authorised by it in that
behalf, in the presence of at least two Directors and of a Secretary or such other
person as the board may appoint for the purpose and those two Directors and the
Secretaty or other person as aforesaid shall sign every instrument to which the seal of
the Company is so affixed in their presence.

IVIDENDS AND RESERVE

The Company in General Meeting may declare dividends, but no dividend shall exceed
the amount recommended by the Board.

The Board may from sime to dme pay to thc Members such interim dividends as
appear to it to be justified by the profits of the Company.

a)  The Board may, before recommending any dividend, set aside out of the profits
of the Company such sums as it thinks proper as a reserve or resetves which
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shall, at the discretion of the Board, be applicable for any purpose to such the
profits of the company may be properly applied, including provision for meeting
contingencies or for equalizing dividends; and pending such application, may, at
the like discretion, either be employed in the business of the company or he
invested in such investments(other than shares of the company) as the Board
may, from time to time, think fir,

b)  The Board may also catry forward any profits, which it may think prudent not to
divide, with out settiny themn aside as a reserve.

75 a)  Subject to the right of the persons, if any, entitled to a share with special rights as
to, all dividends shall be declared and paid according to the amounts paid or
credited as paid on the shares in respect thereof the dividend is paid, but if and
so long as nothing is paid upon any of the shares in the Company, dividends
may be declated and paid according o the amounts of the shires.

b)  Nuamount paid or ctedited as paid on shartes in advance of calls shall be treated
foi the purpose of this regulation as paid on the shares,

¢} All dividends shall be appottioned and paid propottionately to the amounts paid
ot credited as paid on the shares during any portion or portions of the petiod in
tespect of which the dividend is paid; bue if any share is issucd on terms
Providing that it shall rank for dividend as from a particular datc such share shall
rank for dividend accordingly.

76. The Board may deduct from any dividend payable to any member all sums of money, if
any, presently payablc by him to the Company on account of calls or otherwise in
telation to the shares of thc Company.

77. a)  Any dividend, intetest or other monies payable in cash in respect of shares may
be paid by cheque or warrant sent through the post ditccted to the registered
address of the holder of, in the case of joint holders who is fitst named on the
register of members or to such persun and to such address as the holder or joint
holdets may in writing direct.

b)  every such cheque or warrant shall be made payable to the order of the person
to whom it is sent.

78. Any one of rwo or more joint holders of a share may give effectual receipts for any
dividends, bonuses, honuses ot other monies payable, in respect of such share.

79. Notice of any dividend that may have been declared shall be given to the person entitled
to  sharcs therein in the manner mentioned in the Act.

80. No dividend shall beat interest against the Company.

81. All Dividends on any shate not having a legal registered owner entitled to require
payment of and competent to give a valid reccipt shall remain in suspense until some
competent person be registered as the holder of the share.

82. The Board shall transfer the unpaid or unclaimed divided within 7 days on the cxpiry of
30 days from the darte of declaration of the divided to special account with 2 scheduled
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Bank, to be known a3 "unpaid Dividend Account” in the name of the company. Any
money transferred to the unpaid Dividend Account of Company which remains unpaid
or uncizimed for a period of 7 years from the date of such transfer, shall be transferred
to 2 Fund established under the provision of the Act.

CAPITALISATION OF PROFITS

83. 2)  The Company in General Mceting may, upon the recommendation of the
Board, tesolve:

) Thatitis desirable fo capitalise any part of the amount for the time being
to the credit of any of the Company's reserve accounts or to the credit of
the Profit and Loss account ot othcrwise available for distribution, and

ify  That such sum be accordingly sct free for distribudon in the manner
specified in clause (b) amongst the members who would have been
catitled thereto, if distdbuted by way of dividend and in the same
propettions.

b)  The sum aforesaid shall not be paid in cash but shall be applied, subjcct to the
provision contained in the clause (c), either in or towards:

a)  Paying up any amounts for the timc being unpaid on any shares held by
such members respectively,

b)  Paying up in full, unissued shares of the Company to be allotted and
distributed, credited as fully paid up, to and amongst such members in the
ptoportions aforcesaid, ot

)  Pardy in the way specified in sub-clause (2) and partly in ¢hat specified in
sub-clausc (b)

¢) A Share premium account and a capital redemption reserve account may for the
purpose of the regulation, only be applied in the paying up of unissued shares to
be issued to members of the Company as fully paid bonus shares.

d}  The Boatd shall give effcct to the resolution passed by the Company in
pursuance of this regulation.

B4. 2}  Whenever such a resolution as aforcsaid shall have been passed, the Board shall:

) Make all appropriations and applications of the undivided profits tesolved
to be capitalised thereby, and allotments, and issue of fully paid shates, if
any; and

i) Generally to do all acts and things required to give cffect thereto.
b)  The Board shall have full power:

i To make such provision, by the issue of fractional Certificates or Ly -
payment in cash or otherwise as it thinks fit, for the case of shares or
debentures becoming disttibutable in fractions; and also

i)  To authorise any person to enter, on behalf of all mcmbers entitled
theteto, into an agreement with the Campany providing for the alloement
to them respectively, credited as fully paid up, of any further shares to
which they may be entitled upon such capitalization, ot (as the case may
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require} for the payment by the Company on their behalf, by the
application thereto of their respective proportions of the profits resolved
to be capiralised, of the amounts or any part of the amounts remaining
unpaid on their existing shares,

c)  Any agreement made under such authority shall be effective and binding on all
such members,

ACCOUNTS

85. a) The Board shall from time to time determine whether and to what extent and at

86.

87.

88.

89.

90.

what times and places and under which conditions or regulations, the accounts
and books of the Company ot any of them shall be open to the inspection of
mcmbers not being Directors.

h)  No member (not being a Director) shall have any right of iaspecting any
accounss and books or document of the Company except as conferted by the
law or ruthorised by the Board or by the Company in General Mecting.

WINDING UP

If the Company shall be wound up, the liquidator may, with the sanction of a special
tesolution of the company and any other sanction required by the Act, divide amongst
the membets, in specic or kind, the whole or any part of the assets of the company,
whether they shall consist of property of the same kind or not.

For the purpose aforesaid, the liquidator may ser such vatue as he deems fair upon any
propesty to be divided as aforesaid and may determine how such division shall be
carried out as between the members or different classes of members.

The liquidator may, with the like sanction, vest the whole or any patt of such assets in
trustees upon such trusts for the benefie of the conttibutories as the liguidator, with
the like sanction, shall think fit, but so that no member shall be compelled to accept
any shates or other securities whereon there is any liahility,

SECRECY

Every Directos, Sccrerary, Manager, Auditor, Trustee, Member or Committee Officer,
Servant, Agent, Accountant or othet person employed in the business of the Company
shall before entering upon the duties sign 2 declaration pledging himself to observe
strict secrecy respecting all transactions of the Company with consumers and the state
of accounts with individuals and in full mattcrs, relating thereto and shall by such
declaration pledge himself not to reveal any of the matters which may have come to
his knowledge in the discharge of his dutics except when required to do so by the
Dircctors or by any meeting of the share holdets or by 2 Coutt of Law by the person
to whom such matters relate and except so far as may be necessary in order 0 complr
with any of the ptovisions of these Articles of Association. '

Any Ditector or Officer of the Company shall be entitled, if he thinks fit to, declined
to answer any question concetning the business of the Company which may be put to
him on any occasion including any meeting of the Company on the ground that the
answer to such queston would discluosc or tend to disclose the trade secret of the

Company.
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We, the several persons whose names and addresses are subscribed below, are desirous of being formed
into a company in pursuance of this Memorandum of Association and we respectively apree 1o take the

number of shares in the Capital of the company set opposite to our respective names.

SLNo | Names, addresses, description | Number of shares | Signatare of the Signature, name
and occupation of the taken by each subscriber address, description
subscribers subscriber and occupation of

the witness

1 Dinesh Kumar Singhi 19800
S0 Udaychand Singhi
Kamala Nivas 19, Infantry
Road Cantonment
Bellary - 583104
Karnataka
Business i
Suehalatha Singhi

2 D/a Karnhayalal Singhi 19800
Kamala Nivas (9, Infantry
Road Cantonment
Bellary - 583104 g
Kamnataka éu
Business ﬁ% N g

A
528 &

g = =1
SEER 3
o | 2]
. . 5 a% 2 5,
Laxmipat Dudheria Eh o §_
S/o Kanhaiyalal Dudheria B e o o g

3 No0.20, Vasavi Plaza, DVG 10000 CE-N- I
Read, Basavangudi, - qg
Bangalore — 560 004 :
Kamataka g
Business

Total

Dated this 24" day of August 2007

EEKANTH/REDDY
5. SR T OR

Place: Bangalore
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To The Mambers of Sagar Cements {R) Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanylng financial statements of Sagar Cements {R) Limited
("the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021 and the
Statement of Profit and Loss (inci iding Other Comprehenslve Income), the Statemant of
Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a
summary of signlficant accountir+) policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
te us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under sectlon 133 of the Act read with
the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (*Ind AS*) and
other accourting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affalrs of the
Company as at March 31, 2021 and its profit, tatal comprehensive income, its cash flows
and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under sectlon 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical respensibilities in accordance with these requirements
and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audlt evidence obtained by us is
sufficient and appropriate te provide a basls for our audit opinion on the financial
statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financiai statements of the current period. These matters
were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and In
forming our oplinion thereon, and we do not pr..vide a separate epinion on these matters.
We have determined the matters described Lelow to be the key audit matters to be
communicated in our report:

For SAGAR CEMENTS (R) LIMITED For SAGAR CEMENTS LMITED
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Key Audit Matter Auditor’'s Response

Revenue recognition - Price Equalizer|Principal audit procedures performed:
Discounts

{Refer Note 38 of the (financiall « Assessed the appropriateness of the

statements)

+ Revenue is measured net of discounts
earned by customers an the Company's
sales.

+ Due to the Cotnpany's presence across
different marketing regions within the
country and the competitive business
-environment, price equalizer discounts
vary based on the customer and market|
it caters to and recognised baced on sales
made during the year. These discounts
are calculated based on the market study
reports which are collated periedically by
the management and are prone to
manual interventions.

« Therefore, there is a risk of revenue
being misstated as a result of incorrect
computation of price equalizer discounts.

Company’s accounting policies relating to)
price equalizer discounts by comparing
with applicable accounting standards.

Assessed the design and tested the
implementation and operating
effectiveness of Company’s internal
controls over the approvals, calculation,
accounting and Issuance of credit notes.

Obtained and inspected, an a sample
basls, supporting documentation for
price equalizer discounts recorded and
credit note issued during the year as well
as credit notes issued after the year end
date to determine whether these were
recorded appropriately,

Compared the historical trend of price
equalizer discounts to sales made to
determine the appropriateness of current

years discount charge,

+ Given the complexity involved in the
assessment. of price equalizer discounts
and their periodic recognition against
sales, the same is considered as key
audit matter.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

» The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the ather information. The
other information comprises the Director's Repart, Management Discussion and
Analysis Report Including Annexures, but does not include the financlal statements
and our auditor’s report thereon. The reports are expected to be made available
to us after the date of this auditor's report.

+ Our opinion on the finandal statemeants does not cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

+ In connection with cur audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information identlfled a%ove when it becomes gvailable and, in
doing so, censider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit
or otherwise appears to be materally misstated.

=  When we read the other informatlon identified above, if we conclude that there is
a material misstatement thereln, we are required to communicate the matter to
those charged with governance as required under SA 720 ‘The Audlturs
responsibilities Relating to Other Informatlon’.

For SAGAR CEMENTS LIMITED
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Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors Is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5)
of the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true
and falr view of the financial position, financial performance Including other
comprehenslve income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company In accordance
with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policles; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementaticn and maintenance of adequate intemal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting uniess
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has ng
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level
of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considerad material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected te influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis
of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exerclse professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may invoive collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of Internal control.

= Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under
section 143(3}(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the Cempany has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting pollcies used and the reasonablensss of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

For SAGAR CEMENTS (R) LiMJTED For SAGAR CEMENTS LIMITED
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» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to cantinue as a going concem. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in
the financiai statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to maodify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtalned up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a3 manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually
or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work
and in evaluating the results of ou- work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We aiso provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all reiationships and ether matters that may reasonakbly be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of
the current period and are therefore the key audit matters, We describe these matters in
our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclesure about the matter
or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanatlons which te the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive
Income, the Statement of Cash Flows and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account.

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified
under Section 133 of the Act.

e. On the hasis of the written representations received from the directors as on
March 31, 2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on March 31, 2021 from keing appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164{2) of tha Act.

Far SAGAR CEMENTS LIMITED
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f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate Report in "Annexure A”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion
on the adeguacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial
controls over financiai reporting

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with the requirements of section 197(186) of the Act, as amended, In
cur opinion and to the best of cur information and according to the explanations
given to us, the remuneration paid / provided by the Company to its directors during
the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

h. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companles {Audit and Auditars) Rules, 2014, as
amended in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disciosed the impact of pending litigations en its financial
posgition in its financial statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable lnsses.

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred,
to the Investor Education and Protectien Fund by the Company.

2, As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by
the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure
B" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells
Chartered Accountants
(Firm's Registration No. 00B0G72S)

=L

o
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Ganesh Balakrishnan
{Partner)
(Membership No. 201193)

: (UDIN: 21201193AAAADM4090)
Place: Hyderabad

Date: May 12, 2021

For SAGAR CEMENTS LIMITED

NS

Dr. S. ANAND REDDY

S. SREEKANTSREECE;g‘é MANAGING DIRECTOR



Deloitte

Haskins & Sells g [4

ANNEXURE "A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1(f} under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of aur report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financlal Reporting under
Clause (i} of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Sagar (R)
Cements Limited (“the Company”} as of March 31, 2021 in conjunction with our audit
of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’'s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the interr.al control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential compaonents of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Tinancial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, "
implementation and maintenance of adequate intermal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderiy and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls
over financial reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accardance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Indla
and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10)} of the Companies Act,
2012, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial cantrols. Those Standards
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate intemnal
financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and If such
controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a2 material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's judgement, Including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have ottained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system
over flnancial reporting.

For SAGAR CEMENTS LIMITED
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reperting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the refiability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those pollcles and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, acourately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; {2} provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recotded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) preovide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition
of the company's assets that couid have a material effect on the financlal statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Sinanclal Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations uf internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusicn or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree
of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

Opinion

In our cpinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting
were operating effectiveiy as at March 31, 202 1, based on the criteria for internal financial
control over financiai reporting established by the respective Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells
Chartered Accountants
{Firm'’s Registration No.0080725)

Ganesh Balakrishnan
(Partner)

(Membership No. 201193)
(UDIN: 21201193AAAADM4090)
Place: Hyderabad :
Date: May 12, 2021

For SAGAR CEMENTS LIMITED
ED '\ 1

Dr. S. ANAND REDDY
MANAGING DIRECTOR
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ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements'
saction of our report of even date)

(I} (&) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particuiars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b)The Company bas a program of verification of fixed assets to cover all the items
in @ phased manner over a period of three which, in our opinion, is reascnable
having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of Its assets. Pursuant
to the program, certain fixed assets were physically verified by the Management
during the year, According to the Information and explanations given to us, no
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records
examined by us and based on the examination of the registered sale deed /
transfer deed provided to us. we report that, the title deeds, comprising all the
immovable properties of lan~ and buildings which are freehold, are held in the
name of the Company as at the balance sheet date. Immovable properties of iand
and buildings whose title deeds have been pledged as security for loans are held
in the name of the Company based on the confirmations directly received by us
from lender. In respect of Immovable properties of land and buildings that have
been taken on lease, the lease agreements are in the name of the Company, where
the Company is the lessee in the agreement.

(i) As explained to us, the inventories were physically verified during the year by the
Management at reasonable intervals and no material discrepancies were naticed on
physicai verification.

(i) The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under
section 189 of the Companles Act, 2013.

(iv) The Company has not granted any ioans, made investments or provided guarantees
and hence reporting under clause (iv) of the Order is not applicable,

(v) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
accepted any deposit falling under the purview of the provisions of section 73 to 76 of
the Companies Act, 2013 during the year and does not have any unciaimed deposits, and
hence reporting under clause {v) of the order is not applicable.

(vi) The maintenance of cost records has been specified by the Central Government under
section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013. We have broadiy reviewed the cost records
maintained by the Company pursuant to the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules,
2014, as amended prescribed by the Central Gevernment under sub-section (1) of Section
148 of the Companies Act, 2013, and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed
cast records have been made and maintained, We have, however, not made a detailed
examination of the cost records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or
complete.

(vil) According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory
dues:

a) The Company has generally been reguiar in depositing undisputed statutory
dues, inciuding Provident Fund, Empioyees’ State Insurance, Income-tax,
Customs Duty, Goods and Services Tax, cess and other material statutory dues
applicable to it to the appropriate authorities,

b) There were no undisputed amounts payabie in respect of Provident Fund,
Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tex, Customs Duty, Goods and Services

ror SAGAR CEMENTS (8) LiMfrep For SAGAR CEMENTS LIMITED
A
S. SREEKANTH Reppy Dr. 5. ANAND REDDY
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Tax, cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2021
for a period of more than six menths from the date they became payable.

¢) Details of dues of Income-tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Customs Duty, Excise
Duty, and Value Added Tax which have not been deposited as on
March 31, 2021 on account of disputes are given below:

Name of Nature Forum where | Period to Amount Amount
Statute of Dues | Dispute Is which the | Involved Unpaid

pending Amount (¥ lakhs) (¥ lakhs)

relates

The Income Income | Commissioner | 2011-12 1,875 1,739
Tax Act, 1961 | Tax of Income Tax

{Appeals)
Sales Tax and | Sales High Court of | 2008-11 80 80
VAT Laws fax and Andhra

VAT Pradesh and

Telai:gana ]
The Customs | Customs | CESTAT 2011-12 to 112 112
Act, 1962 duty ' 2012-13
Central Excise | Excise Commissicner | 2012-13 to 211 211
Act, 1944 duty (Appeals) 2014-15

Commissicner | 2016-17 311 -

(Appeals)

CESTAT 2013-14 92 92
Local Areas Entry High Court of | 2016-17 27 21
Act, 2001 tax Andhra

Pradesh and

Telangana B

There are no dues of Goods and Services Tax as on March 31, 2021 on account of
disputes.

(viii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or borrowings to financial
institutions, hanks and government and dues to debenture holders.

(ix) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments). In our opinlon and according to the information and
explanations given to us, moneys ralsed by way of term loans have been applied by the
Company during the year for the purpose for which they were raised other than temporary
deployment pending of proceeds.

(x) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given
to us, no fraud by the Company and no material fraud an the Company by its officers or
employees has been noticed or reported during the year,

{xi) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has paid / provided managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite
approvals mandated by the provisions of sectin 197 read with Schedule V to the
Companies Act, 2013, )

(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause {xii) of the
Order is not applicable.

{xdii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the
Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, where
applicable, for all transactions with the related parties and the details of related party
transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements etc. as required by the
applicable accounting standards.

For SAGAR CEMENTS LIMITED

N §
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Sagar Comants [R] Eimited
Statement of cash flrwns for Lhe vear ended March 3t, 2021
Al amounts are In % [3khs unless otherwise stated

Particalsrs For the year pnded far che yead #nded
March 33, 1071 March 3%, 2020
A |Cash Mows Irom operating activities
Prodlt § {iosx} after tax for the year 2,845 {5a1]
Adiustments kor:
Tax expense 1536 1205
Depreciation ani amortisation expense 2.2 2,162
Finance costs 1413 314985
Interest income (28)) [k[)]
Expected crodit koss allowance on trade receivables FE) B3
Pression lor Incentives receivalie from govemment 84 .
uUnrealised |oss on boreign currency iransactions and translatlon L3 1
Nat loss/ {gain} on fair value dhange in fnancial instruments 45 [ZH]
Liabliities no longer sequired writhen back 1154 (22)
Advances wiritten off - 125
7.368 7,502
Gperating prolit betore working capilal changes 10.214 7,901
Chanses in wacking copital:
Adjustments For (i ifdecnease m operaling assets.
Trade rexeivables {505)]
Inventaries n
Othar financial peists (113)
Other gssets 367
) 1479 14
Adjustmeots lor increase/[decrease] in operating linb3kies: ’
Trade payabics (131 |
Lnher fnantial Rabilities 113
Provisions 3z
Other lizbilities 1 *
432 130
Cash generated rom operating activides 13,545 1.555
Less: income tay pald {21} 11y
Nt cash generated from operating activitisg 12,524 7,254
8 |Cash flow from Inve=ting acthvitles
Capitat expynditure on promarty, pfant aud equipinent including capital advances {521 (1082
Depasits not considered as cash and cash rquivalonts
- Flaced {556) (497
» Matured 454 434
Imerest raceived 20 33
Met cash usad Fn investing activities {reat] {LO7IH
C [Cash flow from fimencing activithes
Repayment of Loan from bolding campany i l,SUﬂJF [s0m]
Proceeds irom allmment of equity shares (Rinfer Nee 17) 77 -
Praoceeds from inan from others 13% -
Procaeds frovn non-current bormowings 200 ERLE]
Repaymant of non-current borrgwings (2,918 {6,547)
Praceeds of current borrowings (med} (3,78a) 67
Repaymuent of loase liathlities {28) {25]
Fimance costs {3,007} 12.520]
[Nel cash wied in finsrcing activilies ] 9,823 {6,182)]
Net {nerease In crsh and csh pquivalenss (& +6+1) 1,483 -
Cash and eash equivalents at(he baginaing of the year 7 ?
iCath aned cash aquivilents af thi ard of the year (Reler Note 9) 2,005 7
Mo .
Lash snd cash nnuivalents comprises of:
Cagh in hang . -
Bajances with banks 5 7
Deposits with banks 2,000 .
Cath and essh equivalents {Refer Note 9) 2,005 7

§. SREEKANTH REDDY
DIRECTOR

For SAGAR CEMENTS LIMITED

N\
Or. 5. ANAND REDDY
MANAGING DIRECTOR



Sagar Cements {7) Limlten 7
stmtement of eash flaws For the vear ended March 3. 2021 j
Al amounis are in % lakhs unlzss otherwlse slated

Ragencltintions ol Babilines from finan ting schivithes:
: As b Falrvalug As ut
Partiailsrs Apell oy, 2ozg | Provewds Repaement | _changes | Warch 31,202
Long term borrewings (including ewvrrent parfion) : 18,848 3 [4,415) . Wi
{Shart term barrowing: 3,298 - 12,789) - 04
Tatal labllithes Irom finanging activities 22,1356 q3g {7,204} 15,280
[T . - N Falrwmlug AR
Perticutars . Aprit 03, 2018 Y changes | March 51, 2000
Lang tarm borrawings (incoding cusrent padion] 22,252 3643 {7.047] - 16,648
Shart term bartowings L] 1478 [L.411] - 3.29}_
Tatal liabilithes from finandng activities 25483 5,131 w - 21,125
|Recontitiation of lenss lakility; -
Finance =t
Asmt PFayment of As 3t
Particulars speionzozg | AdMMens  faceveddodng L ivies] Merch 31, oz
Jhe year
Lease fibilities I7 5 1 (281 5
Recognitionew | Flaance eost
A ot Paymant of Asat
Paciculars Amll 01, 2013 ““':“:1‘: td | meomed 6uing | ppve vasithics | acch 31, 2020
Lease liabiklias - 50 z (5) 2
W Lerins of our reooct attachad
For Delottte Hashing & Sells For and on behalf of the Boxnd of Directors
Chaitered Accountants
FirrnfRegistrarionfior 0080725 L
v -
N g R
Gab=sh Balakyichnan Gr. 5. Amand Reddy 5
Partner Managing Director Execitiva Dicector
Membership Mo 201193
Fl i e (Jr2
Q' o P
. Solndaranalim . Prasa
¢ Company Secreiary Chief Financlal Offizer
Place: Hyderabad Flace: Hyderahad
Date: May 11, 2001 Dote: May 13, 2021
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Sagar Cements (R) Limited

Notes 1u the financlal statements q
1. Corporate infarrmation and significant accounting policies

{al Corporate Informalica:

Sagar Cements [R] Lirited ["the Company”) was incarparated under the Companies Act, 1956 on August 30, 2007. The Company is engaged
in the business of manufacture and sale of cement and genaration and sale of power. The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of Sapar
Cements Limited wilh effect from August 2025. The nanse of the Company was changed from 8MM Cements Limited to Sagar Cements [R]
Limited with effact from March 28, 2017.

th)  Significant accounting policles

{i]  Statement of compliance

the financial stalernents have been prepared [n accordance wilh indian Accounting Standards (hereinafter referred to as ‘lnd AS') preseribed
undrer section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 {*the Act”) read with Rule 3 of the Campanies [Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and
Companies {Indian Accounting Standards] Amendment Rules, 2018 a5 amended and other actounting principles generatly accepted in India

and guidetines sssued by the Securities and Exchamge Board of India {SEB). The Company has consistently appiied accounting policies to all
parinds.

Ui} Basis of preparation and presertation

These financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basls except for certain financial instruments hat are measyred at fair
values at the end of aach reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies batow.

Historical cost is penerally based on the fair vaiue of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services at the time of their
acquisition.

Fair value is the price thal would hie received to sell an asset or pald Lo transfer a liability in 2n orderly tramsaction between market
participants at the measuremant date, regardiess of whether that price it directly ohservable or estimated using another valuation
technique. In estimating the fair value of an assat or a lability, the Company takes into accaunt the charactaristics of the aset or Iiakity if
markat participants would take those characteristics into accounl when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair valua for
measurement and/or disclosure purpeses in these finarclal statements is determined on such a basis, except for net realisable valug in

Ind AS 2 or valua in use In ind AS 3G that have somea similarities ta fair value but are not fair value.

In addition, for financial reparting purposes, fair value measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2, or 3 based on the degree to which the

inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement In s entirety, which
are described as foliows:

s level 1 inpusts are quoted prices [unadjusted} in active markets for identical assets ar liabilities that the entity can access ot the
measurement date;

= Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices indluded within Level 1, that are observable for the asset or llability, either directly or
indirectly; and

= Level 3 inputs are vnobsenable Inputs for the asset or Hability,

(i} Functional and Presentakion currency

© Theese fipancia! stak s are o d in Indian Rupees {X] which is the functional currency of the Company and the currency of the
primary econamic eavirgnment n which the Company operates.

Rounding of amounts

All amounts disclosed in the linancial statements which ajsn include the accompanying notes have been rounded off to the nearest lakhs as
per the requirement of Schedule (Il to the Companies Act 2013, unless otherwise ctatad.

{Wl Useof estimates and Judgements

In the application of he accounting policies, which are described in Note 1(h), the management of the Company are reguired to make
iwdgements, estimales and assumptions abaut the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources.
Thie Management believes thal the estimates used in preparation of the Gnancial stalements ara arudent and reasonable and the assaciated
2ssumptions are based on historica! expariance and other factors that are cansidered to be reievant,

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on 2n ongoing basis. Revislons to mecounting astimates are recogriced in the perind
in which the estimate is revised if the revisian affects anly that period, or in the perlod of the revision and future perinds il the revision
affects both rurrent and future periods. The significant areas of estiration, uncertalnty and erinical judgements in applying accounting
poiicias that have the most significant effect an the ampunl recognised in tha financla! statements is included ins the following notes:

+  Useful Hves of properly, plant and equipment and amonisatlon of intangthle assets

Depraciation on property, plant and equipment and amertisatlan of intangible assets is calovlated pn a straight-line basis using the rates
arrived at based on the useful lives and residual values of all its property, plant and equipment 3nd Intangibles as estimated by the
management. The management beliaves thal depreciation and amartisa®ion rates currentiy used Fairly reflect its estimate af the useful lives
and resldual values of property, plant and equipment and intzngible 7usets, though these rates in certain cases are different from iives
prescribed under Schedule 0 of the Companies Act, 2013. The lives 3¢ based on historical experience with similar assets as well as

amticipation of future events, which may impact their life, such 8s changes in technology. This reassessment may result in change in
depreciation expense in future perigds.

For SAQAR CEMENTS LIMITED

Ne S ,

Dr. 5. ANAND REDDY
s SREEKANTSREC[?I%; MANAGING DIRECTOR
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Sagar Cements R} mited
Notes to the financial staternents

The effective interest method is a method of caleulating the amortised cost of a linancial asset or Hnancial llability and of allocating interest
ircome / interest expenses over the relevant period, Tha effective intarast rate is the rale thal exactly discounts estimated future cash
receipts f payments [including all fecs and points paid or received that farm an [atagral part of the effective interest rale, transaction costs
and other premiums or discaunts} through the expected life of the debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net
catrylng amount on initial recognition.

(W} Bewrowing costs
Borrowlng costs directly artributable 1o the acquisition, construction or praduction of guaiifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take

a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are agded o the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are
subistantially ready for their intendod use or sale.

Interast incorme ¢amed on tha temporary investment of specific borrowings peading thelr expanditure on qualifying assens is deducted from
the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised In the staternant of prafit and loss in the period io which they are incerred.

(vli} Government grants
Grants from the Govemment are recognized when there 1 reasonable assurance that;
aj The Company will cornply with the conditions atlached to them; snd
b}  The grant will be received.

{vill] Empinyes henefits

Employee benefits include provident fund, superarnuation lund, employes state insurance scheme, gratvity fund and compensated
atsences.

Defined Contribution Plans:
Tiee Company's contribution tu provident fund, superannuation fund and employes state insurance scheme are consideved as defined

cortribution pians and are charged a3 an expense Lo the statement of profit and Joss based on the amount of contribution requirad to be
made and when services are rendered hy the employees.

Defined Benefit Plans:
Far defined benefit retirement benefit plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the projected unit oredit. method, with
actuarial valuations being carried put 3¢ the end of each annual reporting perid. Re-measuremenl, cormprising actuarial galns and losses, the
effect of the changes to tha asset ceiling |if applicable} and the return on plan assets (excluding net interest), is reflected immediately in the
balarce sheet with a charge or credit recognised in cther camprebensive income in the pericd in which they ceeur. Re-measurement
recagnised in other comprehensive income is reflected immediately in relained earnings and is not reclassified to profit and boss, Past service
cost s recagnised in profit and boss i the period of a plan amendment. Met interest is calculated by applying the discount rate at the
heginning of the peviod to the net defined benefit fability or asset. Defined benefit costs are categorised as follows:

«  sewvice cost {inciuding current service cost, past service cost, as wel as gains and {osses on curtailments and settiements);
_ + netinlerest expense of income; and
* re-measurement
+  The Company presents the first two components of defined henefit costs in the slatement of profit and loss in the line item ‘Employes
benefits expapsa

Compensiated Absences:

The employees of the Company ara antitled to compeansate absences. The emplovess can carry-forward a portion of the unutilised acerued
compensated absence and utilise it in future perlods or receive cash compentation at retirement or termination of employment for the
unutilised accrued compensated sbsence. The Company records an obligation for compensated absences in the period in which the
employee renders the services that increase this entitlement, The Company measures the expected cost of compensatad absence based on
actuarial vafuation made by an independent actuary as at the balance sheet date on projecred unit ¢redit method, Compensated absences
expected to be maturing alter 12 months from the date of balance sheet are classifled ps nen-current.

hort-term employes i
The undiscounted amount of short-term emplayee henefits expected Lo he paid in exchange for the services rendered by employees are
tecognized during the year when the employees render the service. These benefits include parformance incentive and compensated
abwsences which are expected to occur within twelve moenths after the end of the periad In which the employee randers the related service.

{in} Tauation
Income tax expense represents the sum of current tax and defoerrad tax, .ncome tax expense comprises current lax experse and the net
change In the deferred tax asset or llabliity during the year. Curcent and defarred taxes are recognised in stalement of profil and loss, except
when they refate 1o ftems that are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferced
tax are alsa recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectiveiy.

Current tax
The tax currently payabie is based dn taxahle prolit for the year. Taxable profit differs Irom ‘profit before tax’ as reparted in the statement of
profit 2nd loss because of iterms of income or expense that are (axable ur deductible In other pears and jtems that are never Yaxahle or
deductiple. The Company’s current tax is caleulated wsing tax rates thal 1ave been enacted or substantively enacled by the end of the
repotting period.

For SAGAR CEMENTS LIMITED

‘ &,S/.AéND REDDY
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Sagar Cements (R) Limited
Nates to the financial staternents ﬁ

(x)

Delemed tax

Delerred tax is racognised on temporary differences between the carrying amaunts of assets and abifities in the financial staterments and
the comespending Lax bases used in the computation of texable profit. Deferred tax abilities are generally rerognised for all taxable
temporary dilferences. Deferred tax assets are generaliy recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probabie
that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utiiised. Such deferred tax assets and

llabilities are not recogiited i the temporary difference arises from the initial recognitien (other than in a business combinatinn} of assets
and liabititkes In a transaction that affects nefthar the taxahie profit nor the accounting profit,

The carrying amount of defereed tax assets is reviewad at the end of each reparting period and reduced (o the extent that it is no ionger
probable that sufficient taxabie profits will be aveiiabie te aliow att or part of the asset lo be tecoverod.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured al the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or the
asset reatised, based or: Lax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period,

The measurement of deferred tax fiabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences thal would follow from the manner in which the
Company expects, al the end of the reporting period, to recover o setthe the carying amount of its assets and Babijities.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are carrled al cost less accumulated depraciation and impairment losses, if any. The cost of property, plant
and equipment cormprises its purchase price net of any trade discounts and rebates, any import duties and other faxes {other than those
subsequently recovarable fram the tax duthorities), ury directly attrihutable expenditure on making the asset ready for its intended Lse,

other incidental expenses and barrawings costs atteibutable to acguisilion of qualifyiag property, plant and equipment up to the data the
asset is ready for its intended use. Freehold land is not cepreciated.

Capital warks in progress in the course of construction for groduction, supply or administrative purpases are carded at cost, lass any
recognised impairment foss. Cost includes professional faes and, for qualifying assets, borrowing costs capitalised in accordance with the
Company's accounting policy. Such Capital works in progress are dassified to the apprapriate categeries of property, plant and equipment
when completed and ready for intended use. Depreciation af these assels, on the sama basis 23 other property assets, commences when the
assels are ready lor their intended use,

Anitem of propenty. plant 2nd equipment is derecognised upen disposal or when no future economic bereflts ace expected ta arise from the
continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal of retirement of an ltem of property, plant and equipment Is delermined
as the difference between the sales proceeds and 1he carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in prafit and foss.

Depraciation s recognised 5o 85 to wiite off the cost of assets other than freehold land and properties undar construction] fess thelr residual
values over their uselhd lives,

Dapreciation on tangible property, plant mid equipment has been provided as per the useful life prescribed in Schedule Il o the Caompanies
Act, 2013 except In respect of the following categories of assets, in whose case the life of the assels has been assessed as under based on
technfcal 2dvice, taking into account the nature of the asset, the estimated usage of the asset, the operating conditions of the asset, past
history of replacement, anticipatad technological changes, manulacterers warrsnties and mainenance suppor, ete,

Class of asget Usetul lives
Plant and machinery other than continuous arocess plant 3-5ymars
Electrical Equvipment (Plant & Machinery} 15 years

The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewad at the end of each reporling period, with the effact of any
changes in estimate secounted for on a prospactive basks.

The Company follows the process of cemponentization for property, plant and equipment. Accordingly, the Company has identified a part of
an asset 35 A separate component in whole asset value {beyond certain value} and useful iife of the part is different fram the usefut lite of the
remaining asset. The useful life has been assessed hased on technical advice, taking into eccount the nature of the asset / component of an
asset, the estimated usage of the asset / componant of an asset on the basis of management's best estimation of getting economic benefits
from: those class of assets / components of an asset. The Company uses its technical expertise along with historical and industry trends for
arriving the ezonomic life of an assetfcompenent of an asset.

Individual assets costing lass than or equat to ® 5,000 are depreciated in full in the year of acquisition,

Land-Restaration:

The Company grovides for the costs of restoring # site where 8 iegal or constructive obligation exists. The estimated future costs for knowr
restoration requirements are determined on 3 site-by-site basis and are ca'.ulated based on the present value of astimated future cash out
Pows. The sita restoration provision befare exploitatian of the raw materiz!s has commenced Is included in Froperty, Plant and Equipment
andl depreciatad ovar the life af the related asset.

Changes in the measurement of a provision that result from changes in the estimated timing or amount of rash outflows, or a change in the
ciscoupt rate, are added to or deducted from the cost of the related asset to the extent that they relate ta the asset's installation,
construron or acquisition.

The effect of any adjustments to the provision due to further envirorment,d demage 25 a resull of axpioitation activities is recorded thraugh
the Statement of Profit and Less aver the Ufe of the related asset, in order *a refiect the best estimate of the expenditure required to setlle
ke obfigation st the end of the reporting period. All provisions are discounted to their gresent value. Tha unwinding of the discount s
recognised as 2 finance cost In the Statement of Profit and Loss, ) .
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Sagar Cements [R} Limited
Notes to the financial statements

(i

(xii}

{xili}

(v}

{xv)

Intangible assets ;

Intangitle assels with fnite useful ilves are carried at cost less accurnulated amortisation and accumulated impairment Jossas, Amartisation i
recognised on a straighi-ling basis over Iheir estimated useful iives. The estimated usefut life and amortisation method are reviewed at the
end of each reporling period, with the effect of any changes in estimate being accountad far on a prospective basis,

Inventories

inventarias are valued at the lower of cost ang net realisable vaiue after providing for obsolescence and ather bosses, where consldared
necessary, Costincludes 2fl chargas in bringing the goods to the point of sale, inchuding octrol and ather levies, transit insurance and recaiving
charges. Net realisable value represents the estimated selfing price for inventories less ail astimated costs of completion and costs necessary
to make the sale. Work-in-progress and finished gonds inctude appropriste proportion of averheads.

The methods of detarmining cost of varlous categories of laventaries are as follows:

Type of Inventory Method

Raw materials and coal Weighted average method

Stores and spares and packing materials Weighted average mathod

Work-in-progress and finlshed goods Imanufactured) Weighted awerage method and including an appropriate share of
appiicable overheads,

Cash and cash equivalents [for purposas of Cash Flow Statement])
Lash comprises cash on hand, in bank and demand de susits with banks. Cash equivalents are short-term batances {with an original matyrity

of three months or less from the date of acquisition}, mghty liguid Investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and
which are subject to insignilicant risk of changes in valus:,

Caosh flows are reportad using Indirect melhod whereby profit floss) atter tax 15 adjusted for tha effects of transaction of non-cash nature
and any delerrals or avcruals of past or future cash receipts and payrments. The cash flaws from operating, investing and financing actlvities of
the Company are segregated based on the availabla information.

Forelgn currency transactions and translations

Transaetions in foreign currencles entered into by the Company are accounted at the exchange rates prevailing on tha date of the transaction
or at rates that closely approximate the rate at the date of the transaction.

Foreign currency monetary items of the Company, outstanding at ihe halance sheet date are restated at the year-end rates. Nun-rmunetary
items of the Company that are measured in terms of historical cost by 2 foreign surrancy ara not retranslated.

For the purposes of presenting these firancial statements, the exchange differances an mometary itermns arising, if any, are recognised in the
statement of prafit and loss in the period In which they arise.

Financlaf instruments:
{A) Inftlal recegrition:

Finaneial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when 2 Company becamas a party to the tontractuat pravisions of the instrumeants.

Financlal assels and financial liabllities are initlaly measurad at fair vatue. Transagtion cests that are directly attributable to the aequisition or
issue of flnanciz! assets and financial Kabilities [other than financiat assets and linancial liabilities at fair vatue through peofit and loss) are
added to or deducted from Lhe fair value of the financial asset or inancial Nlabilities, as sppropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs

directly sttributable to the acquisition of financial assets o liabikties at fair value through profit and foss are recognized immediately in profit
and lass.

(B) Subsequent measuremenl:
Non-derivative Financial Instruments:

a. Financiat assets carrled at amortised cost: A financlat asset is subsequently measured at amorlised cost if it is held within 2 business model
whose ohjective is to hold the asset in ovder 1o coliect cantractual cash flows and the eontractual terms of the financial asset give rise on
specified datas to cash Hows that are salely payments of principal and intersst on the principal amount outstanding.

b. Financial assets at fair value through otiwr comprehensive income: A linancial asset 1 subsequently measured 3k fair vatue through other
comprehensive income il it is hetd within a business model whose objective is achieved by both coltecting contractual cash flows and selling
financial assets and the contractual terms of the fimandial asset give rise on specifled dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

C. Financial assets at fair valee through profit and loss: A financial ascat which is not classified In any of the above categories are
subsequently fair valued through profit and loss.

d. Financial MablRdes: Financizl Habilitles are subsequentty carried at amortised cost using the effective Intarast melhod, except for
contingent consideration recegnized in a usiness combination which is subsequently measured at fair vaiue thraugh profit and foss. For
trade and other payables maturing within one year from the Balance She:t dats, the carrying amounts approximate Ll value due to the
short maturity of these instruments, )

The eHective Interest method is a method of calculating the amortized £osi of a dett instrument and of allocating interest intome over the
ralevant peried, The effective interest rate is the rate that exaclly discount: estimated future cash recelpts {including all feas and points paig
or recefvad that torm an integrst part of (he effective inlerest rate, transaclion costs and other premiums or discaunts) thraugh the expected
life of the debt instrument, ar, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the rt carrybng amount on initial recognition
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Inwome is recognised un an effective interest basis for debt instruments other than thase financial assets classified as 2t Fair Yalue Through
Profit and Loss (FVTPL). Interest incame s recognised in statement of profit and loss and is included in tha “other income” line item,

e, Derivative Financial Instruments:

The Company uses derivative flnandai instrumenty, such as forward currency contracts to hedge its foreign currency risk, Such derivalive
Kinancial instrurments are infially recognised at f#ir value on the date on which a derivative contract Is entered late and are subsequently re-
measured at fair valua at the end of each reporting pariod. Any changes therein are recognised In the Statement of Profit and Lass unbess the
derivative is designated and effective as a hedging instrument, in which event the timing of the recognition in the Statement of Prafit and
Loss depends on the nature of the hedging relatiorship and the nature of the hadged item. Derivatives are carvied 3% financial assets when
the fair value is positive and a5 financial Bzbikilies when the fair vafue is negative. The Company does not hold derivative financial instruments
Tor speculative purposes.

{C) De-recognition of financial assets and HabMities:

2. Financial assets:
The Company derecognizes a linancial asset when the contractual rights ta the cash flows from the asset expire, or when it transfers the
financisl asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another party. If the Companty retains substantislly all

the risks and rewsrds of awnership of a transferred Financial asset, the Company continues to recopnize the financial ssset and also
racognizes a colisteralized barrowing for the proceeds receivad.

0On de-recognition of a Bnancial asset in its entirety, thr difference between the asset's carrying amount and the sum of the consideration
received and receivable and the cumulative gain or los: that had been recognized in other comprehensive income and accumutated in equity
fs recognized In profit and loss if such pain ar loss woul+ nave otherwise been recognized in peofit and loss on dispasal of that financial asset.

b. Financial Babiltdes:

Thie Campany deretognizes financial liabilities when, and only whan, the Company’s obiigations are discharged, cancelled or hava expived.
The difference belween the carrying amount of the financiai liability derecognized and the consideretion paid and payable is recopnized in
profit and loss.

Impairment of assets

4. Financial assets:

The Company recognizes [oss alfowaneces using the expected creddit byss {ECL) modei for the financia! assets which are not Tair valued thravgh
profit and lass. Loss alltwance for trade receivabies with no significant inancing component i measured at an amount equal to fifetime ECL.
For alt other financial assets, expectad credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the 1Z2-month ECL unless there has been a
significant increase in credit sk from inftial recognition in which case those are measured at fifetfme ECL. The smount of expected cradi

losses {or reversaf} that is required to adjust the lass alfowance at the reporting date to the amount that is required to e recognized is
recognired ss an impairment gain or loss in profit and boss.

For trade receivables only, the Company pplles the simpiified approach permitted by Ind AS 109 Flnanelal Instruments, which regudires
expecled lifetime tnsses to be recognized from Initlal recognition of tha recelvables. As a practical expedient, the Company wses a provisian

- matrix to determinz impairmant loss of its trade receivables. The provision matrix is based on its histarically observed default rates over the

i)

expected life of the trade receivable znd is adjusted for forward looking estimates. The £Ci, loss allowance (or revarsal} during the year is
recognized in the statement of profit and ioss.

b. Non-financial agsets:
Intangible assets and property, plant and equipment

Intangible assets and property, plant and equipment are evaluated for recaverability whenever events or changas in circumstances indicara
that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. For the purpose of Impalrment testing, the recaverable amount {i.e, the higher of the
fair value less cost to sell and the valve-in-use) is determined on an individuat asset basls unfess the asset does not generate tash flows that

2are Largely independent of thase fram other assets. In such cases, the recoverahie amount is determined for the CGU to which the asset
belongs.

if such assets are considered ta be impained, the impairment to be recognized in the Statement of Prefit and Loss & measured by the amaunt
by which the carrying value of the assels exceeds the esiimated recoverable amaunt of the asset. An impairment lass is reversad in the
staterment of profit and loss f there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amouat. The carrying amount of
the assat is increased o is revised recoverable amaunt, pravided that this amount does ngt exceed the carrying amount (hat would have
been determined (net of any accumulated amortisalion ar depreciation) had no impairment oss been recagnized for the asset in prior years,

Earnings per share . )
Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the prafit / {loss) after tax (iacluding the pest-tax effect of extracrdinary items, if any} by the
welghted avarage number of equity shares autstanding during the year, Diluted earnings per share Js computed by dividing the prafit / (loss)
after tax (including the post-tax effect of extraordinary items, if any} as adjusted for dividend, interest and other charges ta expense of
income {ret of any attributable takes) relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares
considerad for deriving basic earnings per share and the weighted average number of equity shares which could have been Issued on the
cowversion of all difugve potential equity shares,

{=wlli} Provislons

Provizions are recognised when the Company has & present ohligalion (lega! or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that the
Company will be requiredt In settle the obligalion, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation,

For SAGAR CEMENTS LIMITED
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Sagar Cements (R) Gmilted
Notes o the Ananciat statements

All armeunts are In € Lakhs unless othervice sortes

Note PaRticula Ai st As ok
Mavch 33, 2021 March 31, 202)
8 [Trade receivabics
ITrade receivables conaitiered good - Sacured 198 20
Trade receivabies constdered good - Unscrured 2,571 3,820
‘Trade racelvables - erad it impawed 183 11}
Sub-totel 2952 4,300
Less: Expected oredit loss atlawance 11583) 11003
Total tesde recelvableg yss 5150
The Comasny has used B practical expediant by canputing the expected credit inss atowarcs for trade receivahias hased on 3 provision matrix. The provisson matrix takes intg
acoount histerical eredit loss expertence 2nd adjusted for forward locking information. The espactad credit Yoss allowance is based on the ageing of the days the receivahles are;
dug and the rates as as per the provision matrly, The ageing of the raceivables is 2t follows:
Age of rece lvables
Particulars Azat As at
March 3L Joat March 31, 2030
Within the credit peripd 2,086 1,B52
1-30 days past due 266 467
3180 days past due . | 3B
6190 days past due . 11 n
191-183 days past due 2 284
bore than 180 days past due 33 5311 |
Total 9! SA0C
|Movement In expected eradit loss afiowence
Particutars For tha year endod Far tha yesr ended
March 31, 2011 March 31, N30
Balance at the beginaing of the year 11D 47
Add: Expected credit kiss alowance 3 g3
Balance at the end of the year l_g 110
Particulnrs As at st
March 31, 3024 Msrch 31, 2020
9 [Cash and cash equivalents
|a) €ashin hand . -
Tivd Balances with banks L] 7
(2] Bepashts with Banks 2000 -
Total cash and cash equivalents _m T
10 [Bank balances other than cash Bnd eash equlvalents
Margin moaey depasits (Refor Note below) 352 83
Takat other bank balances 362 63
Mote: Margin maney deposits are sgainst bank guarantass 4nd cash aredit facitities.

For SRGAR CEMENTS UMITED
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Y
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Sagar Cernerts [R) Limited 0 '%/
Notes 1o the financlal seatementy

All gmounts are in X Lakhs unless otherwilza stared

As at As at
Farticula
Note = March 31,2021 March 31, 2010
13 Mon-curcent boorowlngs * [Secucad, at amortised cost
[Ferm ioans
Deoenures {Refer Hotelif 1 - Kirk 0,334
Lo#ns irom banks (Refer Hote L) i 2,636 32713
Lgans fram hodding company d
2% Cumulative redeemable praterence shares ’ 11181 10,013
Tamzi non-cureant horrowings 21,894 23575 |
Current maturities of non-current borrowings have heen disciosed undar the head "Other Bnancial labilities.”
Nate {i]:
Ax ak March 31, 2021
|Bank Laan ding Terma of repaymaent Ruate of interest
The Federal Bank Eimited [Refer Note {a) below) 3,125 |18 quarterly instabments 5.00%
5tate Eank of India fRefer Wote (b} below) 144 |13 monthly instaiments 7.25%
ahicle doans from banke/financial institutions [Refer Nete o) below) 24 |S monthly instalments g.50%
Less; Currern marynittes of nmmn-current Bortwings [137]
536
AS 8T Macch 31, 2000 - ; .
[8ank Loan putsty nding Terh of repayment Rote of Intarest
The Federal Bank Limiled {Refer Nete {a) bolow) 3,524 |22 quartedy Instalments 9,009
Vehitle kpang Trom banksfTinancial institukions [Reler Note o) below) 77 |17 monthly lstalments 8,504
Less: Currend maturlties of noa-current borrawingy [EF )]
3,273

{2}, Tarm kaan is Secured by first pari-passu charge oo the property, plant Bnd equipmant {inckuding rmining land) owned by or belenging 1o the company, both present and
future, and by B seeond charge on 1he Current assets of the Company and are guarantesd by Dr. 5, Anand Reddy - Managlng Director and 5. Sreekanth #eddy - Blrector and
corporate guarantee of Sagar Cements Limited and Flrst pari-passu chaige on shares of Sapar Cemants () Limited held by Sagar Cements LUmited subject to R8I Guldelines|
and undated cheques for the facility amount snd Inkerest DiRA for 3 monthe.

{of. This term lan 1§ secured by first pari-passu charge against sl current assats, presant and future, and by secnnd park-passu chirge un enticg progerty, plant and equipment
of the Company including (and and building snd are guaranteed by Dr. S Anand Reddy, Managing Olrector and S, Sreekamh Reddy, Director.

{c), Vhicle loans from various benks/fnancial institutions are setured by the hypoihecallon of specific assets purchased Irom Lhoge lans.

Mate (lij: Hon-Convertlble Gehentures {NCO) have been lssued o Iternaticnal Finance Coeporalion [IFQ). A tetal of 1,500 NCL't have been issued (€ 10 InkRy eszh)
agpgregating | 15,000 Interest payable en the NCI's s 11609 The NCO's were issued on March 23, 2016. Interest 4 payable st helf yearly rest with effect from May 31,
2015. Repayment for the NCB's are to be made i 13 aqual half yearly instal s of X 1,154 sarting from May 2619 nnwards. The Compeay has pald 1o Instaiments during;
{he cureent yeor, Iour instatments were paid uplo currant year. The NCO's are secured by first pari-passu choege en the propesty, piant and equipment Le., Laad, Buldings,|
Flant & Machinery amd Mining Equipment owned by or belonging to the boerower compiany botlr present and futurs, snd by szcond charge an the cirent assety of the
company and sr¢ guarsnteed by Dr, 5. Anand Reddy, Managing Director and 5. Sre=ksnth Reddy, Director. The Holding Campany hat fumished 4 corporate guatantes to IDRI

Trustecship Services Limited to secure the NCD's. As per the dgreement with the IFC, Company's ohligetion towaeds debt pad interests friom Huliing Company 8re subprdinate!
'y

As at Asat
Pacticulars earch 31. 2011 March 31, 2020
Currant borrewings {Securad, ut amontised cost)
Loans repayabie on demand
Cash oreditfaciiities [Refer Movzs bakow) 505 .88
Total ﬁ BE?_‘!B
Maotes:

1. The Campany has avaited cash credit facllinles fram State Bank of india. This facility is seoured by first parl-pasga chirga against all cursent assets, present and futyre, and
by second pari-passu charge on entire praperty, plant sod squipment of the Company ncluding fant and building and aré gusrantead by Dr. S. Anand Reddy, Manamngr
Clrectar #nd 5, Sreakanth Reddy, Director. The luans are repayable on demand and carries interest € 7,90% p.a to 5.80% p.a. [2019-2C: 10.65% P10 1L.05% p.a.}.

2. The Cosnpany has availed cash credit faclilies froem The Faderal Bank Limited. This facility is secured by first park-passu charge againsl aii current assets, resant and future,
and by second pari-passu charge on peaperty, plant and equlpment {mavable snd immoyable, Inciuding rwining kand) of the Compony, present and future, and ere guarameed
by Br. 5. snand Reddy, Managing Direclor and S Sreckanth Reddy, Direcior and corporate guarsntae of Sagar Cements Limited. The loans are rapayabde on demend ang
carries intqrest @ 7.90% p.a ta 8.95% p.a. | 2009-20: B.05% p.a. ),

For SAGAR CEMENTS (R} L

. SREEKANTH REDDY For SAGAR CEMENTS LIMITED
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Sagar Cements {R] Umited
Notes ta the financinl staramgnns
Allamounts are o & Lakhs unless otherwlse staved

Forthe year ended For the year endad
Nate Particulars March 31 2021 Murh 33, 3020
21 [Empivyes beneflt axpensas
Satarins and wages, inciuding banus Loay a2
Conbeibubion to provident and ctfier Junds (Reler Mote 81) 95 ;]
Staff welfare axpanses £3 ]
Total monployen henmfit expanses 1 1,093 |
A2 [Fnance moxt
interes expensy tady .3%1
Interesy on dapauts trom dsalern 24 32
Intznesh on lease faolliey 1 2
Qtnar borroanng Cosu 1520 1,560
fTatal Anance com 1413 3985
21 |Depreclacinm and am ortiva oo expense
Czpractation of property, plant and squipment {Rafer Mote 2] 2,193 1,143
Deprechanion & right of yie assats (Rebar Note 4 ard 34) FY FL]
Amartisation of intangibie assets (Reber Note 3) 1 -
Tatal depreciation aod Kmortisation sxpense 3321 ai'é'l?'
W |Other axpanies
Packing matarial cansumed 1368 1,419
Stores and scares cansumed -1 -
[Repates and maintenance
Buitdings 2 .
- Plan and yquipmant 430 765
- Others 233 145
Sulling espense 462 485
Expected eredit loss allowancs 3 63
[Provisian [or Incantives rceivatie from govemment B4 N
[Adances written olf . 125
Rt 41 A&
suranoe 84 ]
Palas and taxes 1 E)
Paymant te Auditars | Refer Nate (i) befow) kil 18
[Trayelling expansas 63 ]
Secur ity services Lo 119
Oonaticns srd contributians I B
Legal and profesdional it} 253
lAdminisirative dxpanies E1l 25
Printing end stslicneny 3 3
JLommamnication 12 10
Net Logs gn foraign currency tranzactions 2nd translxtian . 43
Cirector silling fees 7 3
Miscellaneous =xpenses 45 9
Het Yass on fair value chenge In finencls| instruments 4% -
Capiive eorsumption of Cement Loy {22]
[Tatal other axpenses 4,765 2581
Mnte @
(1) Payment 1o Auditort fnet of taxes) compzises:
Far audit 11 11
For brmited feview ] H
For athar services - 2
[Tatel P13 18

For SAGAR CEMENTS (R) LI

. SREEKANTH REDDY
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Notes to the financial statements
All amounts are In ¥ lakhs unless otherwise stated

4

26, COVID-19 is the infectious dispase caused by the coronavirus, SARS CoV-2. In March 2020, the WRQ declared COVID-19 a pandemle. The
Corpany has adopted measures to curiy the spread of infection in order to protect the health of the employees and ensure business continuity
with minimal disruption, The Company has considered internal and cartain exfernal sources of infarmation, including econemic forecasts and
industry reports, up to the date of approval of the finzncial resuits in determining the possible effects on the Inventories, receivables, defarred
1ax assets and other current assets, that may resubt from the COVID-19 pandemic. The impact of the glabal health pandemic may ba differant
from that of estimated as at the date of appraval of these financial statements and the Company wifl continue to clezely manitor any material

<hanges ta future economlc conditions.
27. Centingent liabilities and capltal cormmitments:

a] Contingent liakdlities:

Based on legal cpinton/advice obtained, no financial implication to the Company with respect to the following is percelymd as on the

Balance Sheey date;

(i} Clains against the Company not acknowledged as debt:

- As at
K
Particulars March 31, 2021

Asat
March 31, 2020

Direct tax matters 1875

Indirect tax matlers 321

1875
521

“{if) The Finance Minister of Government of india had announ c2d, in the budget for the year 2010-11, imposhtion of clean energy tess as a

duty of excise on coal, lignite and peat, This came inte fon = with effect framn Iuly 1, 2010. As agvised by the

legal eaperts the Company

toak CEMVAT credit pertaining ta thean energy cess on cos' for an amount of & 311, {As st March 31, 2020: % 311) from March 2016 to
September 2016. The Department of Central Excise issuca an order and asked 1o raverse the amaurd on the ground that the clean
energy cess i5 not specified tax for input CENVAT eredit, thus the credit avalled on tess is irregular. Based on department’s order tha
amount of £ 311 was reversed, but under protest. As at March 33, 2021, the ratter is pending before the central excise dopartment

and pending resolutian, CENVAT cradit has not been availed by the Company.,

{iii} The Honourable Supreme Court, has passed a decision on February 28, 2019 in relstion Lo inclusion of certain Hlowances in “Basic
wages” for the purpese of deteanining contribution to provident fund under the Employees’ Provident Funds & Miscallaneous
Provisions Act, 1952. The Cornpany is awalting further clarilications from the Jjudiciaryfdepartment in this matter in order to
reasanably assess the impact on Its financial statements, if any, Accardingly, the applicability of the judgement to the Company, with
respect to the period and the nature of alfowances to be covered, and resultant impact on the past provident fund iiabllity, cannot be

reasonably ascertained, as Kilf the date of approval of these financial statemans,

b) Capital commitments:

As at As at

(|

' Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be exeouted on capital account and 973 508
nat pwovided for {net of capital advance)

28. Disclusures required under Sectlon 22 of the Micra, Small and Mediym Enterprises Development Act, 2006;

Dues to micra, small and medium enterprises have been delerminad to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information
collected by the management. This has been relied upan by the auditors. The amount of dues payable to micro, smaif and madium enterprises

is a5 faliows:

- As st
Particufars March 31, 2021

As at
March 31, 2020

The principal amount and interest due thoreon remalning unpaid to any suppiiar as 4
ak the end of the financial year

23

The amaunt of interest pald by the buyer under the Act along with the amounts of

payment made to the supplier beyond the appeinted day during each acegunting
yesr

The amount of interest due and payable for the period of defay in making payment
(which has been paid but beyond the appointed day during Lhe year) but without
2dding the interest specified under this Act

The arount of interest actrued and rerynmg urpaid at the end of the accoumting
year

The amount of further interest gug and payable even in the succeeding year, until
» such date when the Interest dues as above are actually paid to the smazll enterprise,
; far the purpose of disallowance of a deductible axpenditure under section 23 of the
| Aet

29, Financlal Insteiaments:

The signifitant accounting paolicies, including the eriteriz for recognition, the basis for measurement and the basls on which intome and
2xpenses are recognized, in respect of each ciass of financial asset, financial liahiflty and equity inslrurnent are disclosed in Note 1{b){xv} to the

financial statements.

For SAGAR CEMENTS LIMITED
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Sagar Cemertts (R) Limited
Nates to the financial statements
Al amounts are in T lakhs eoless otherwlise stated \ &
A} Capital Management:
The Company manages its capital ta ensure that it wili be able to continue a5 going cancem while maximizing the return to stakehalders
through the aptimization of the debt and equity balances. The capital siructure of the Company onsists of net debe {barrowings as detailed
in Notes 13 and 14 offset by cash and bank bakances) and total equity of the Company. The Company is not subject ka any extemally imposed

czpital requirements. The Company’s management raviews the capital structure of the Commpany on monthly basis, As part of this review, the
management considers the cost of capltal and Lhe risks associated with each class of capital.

Gearing ratic
The gearing ratio at the end of the raporting period was as follows:
As at Asat
Description March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Debt {Refer Note below} 26,461 12,165
Cash and cash equivaients and Other hank balantes 2,357 5
Net debit 24,094 32,089
Total equity 17,080 5,718
Met deht to equity ratio 141 5.62
Note: Debt is defined as current and non-current borrowings a5 described in Wotes 13 and 14.
B] Categories of finantia! Instruments: :
Tha carrying value of fingncial instruments by catepories as at M=ich 31, 2021 and March 31, 2020 is as follows;
As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 3L, 2020
Finareial assets
Measured at fair value through profit and loss [FVTPL)
Diarlvative Assets 1 &7
Measured at amortised cost
{il Trade receivakles 2.769 4,190
{ii) Cash and cash equivalents 2,005 7
{iii) Other bank batances 362 &9
{iv) Other Enancial assets 343 363
Total Financial assets 5,480 4,681
As at “hsat
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Financlal liabiitles
Measured at amartised cost
fi} Boreowings 35,358 31,210
[il} Trade payables 5,286 5,382
[IH) Lease fiabllities 5 7
fiv] Other financial liabilltizs 2,016 5,539
Tatal Financial labilities 3875 43,158

C) Financial ritk management abjectives:
The Company’s corporate finance unetion menitors and manages the financial risks refating to the aperatians of the Company through
interaal risk reports which analyse exposures by degree and magnitude of risks. These risks include market risk {inciudes interest rate risk},
credil eisk and [iquidity risk. The Company seeks to minimize the effacts of these risks through continuous monitaring on day to day basis, The
Campany does not enter into or trade financial instruments, inciuding derivative financial instruments, far speculative purposes.

The corporate finance functian reparts manthily to the Company's management which monitors risks and policies implemented to mitigate
risk exposures.

0) Market riskz

The Compa.y's activities expose it primarily to the financial risk of changes in interest rates. T.ye Company seeks to minimize the eflect of this
risk through continuous manitoring and take appropriate steps to mitigate the aforecqid risk.

nterest rate rish management:
The Company is exposed to mterest rate risk because it borrows funds al both fixed and floating interest rates. The risk is managed by the
Company by maintaining an sppropriate mix between fixed and floating rate borrowings.

Interaest rate sensilivity analysis

The sensitivity anatysis below bave been determined based on the exposure to Interast rates at the end of the reporting period. For finating
rate itabiiities, the analysis is prepared assuming the amount of the lisbility outstanaing at the end of the reparting period was outstanding
for the whole year. A 50 basis point intreate or decrease Is used when reporting interest rate ¢isk internally to key management personnef
and represents management’s assessment of the reasonably possible changr in interest rates.

For SAGAR CEMENTS (R) LIMITED For SAGAR CEMENTS LIMITED
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Sagar Cements {R) Limited
Notes ta the financial statements {
All amaunls are in F iakhs unbess otherwise stated

i Interest rates had been 50 basis points higher/lawer and all other variables were held constant, the Company’s: Loss for the year ended

March 31, 2021 would decreasefincrease by ¥ 71 (for the year ended March 31, 2020: decreasefinorease by ¥ 106). This is mainly
attributable to the Company’s exposure to interest rates on its variable rate horrowings.

Foreign currency exchange rate risk

The fluctuation in foreign currency exchange rales may have potential impacl on the statement of profit and loss and other comprehensive
income and equily, where any transaction refecenves more than one currency or where assets / labilities are denaminated in a currency
nther than the functional currency of the respective antitias, Considering the countries and aconomic environment in which tha Company
operates, s operations are subject to risks arising fram fluctuations in exchange rates in those tountrigs. The risks primarily ralate to
fluctuations in US Dotfar against the functional currencies of the Company. The Cempany, as pas its risk management policy, uses derivative
instruments primarity ta hedge foreign exchange. The Company evaluates the impact of forelgn exchange rate fiuctuations by assessing its
exposure to exchange rake risks. It hedges 2 part of these risks by using derivative financial instruments in fina with its risk management
policies. The information on derivative instruments {5 as fallows:

Amouritin forelgn -
Currancy MNo. of contracts currency - Amount in ¥ Buy/ Sell Cross curpency
usb_ 4 22,40,000 1,655 By Fup

E} Credit disk management:
Cradit risk refers to the risk that a counter party will default on its contractual obligations resulting in finangial loss Lo the Company. The
Company ha¢ adopted & policy of dealing with creditworthy cour terparties and obtalning sufficient collateral, whare appropriate, a5 2 means

of mitigating the risk of financial loss frem defaulls. Credit expo:ure is cantrolled by counterparty fimits that are raviewed and approved by
the managament.

Trade receivables consist of a large nurnber of custamers, spread across diverse industries and geographical areas. Ongoing credit evaluation
is performed on the financizl condition of accounts receivabie. The Company does not have sipnificent cradit risk axposure to any single
caunterparty, except for three customers against whom the concentration of credit risk did not exceed 15% of gross moenetary assats.
Concentration of oredit risk to any other counterparty did nol exceed 5% of gross monetary assets, The cradit risk on cash and bank balances,
derivative financial instruments is limited because the counterparties are banks with high credit ratings assigned by international credit rating
agencies.

F) Liquidity Risk Management:
L iquidity risk is the risk thal the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they become due. The Campany manages ils
liquidity risk by ensuring, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient Bguidity to meet its (fabilities wher dur. Alse, the Company has
unutilized credit Fmits with banks. The Company maintained @ cautious iquidity strategy, with a positive cash balance throughout the year

ended March 33, 2021 and March 31, 2020. Cash thow Irom operating activities provides the funds to service the lingncia liabilities on a day
1o day basis.

The Compary reguiarly maintains the rofling forecasts to ensure it has sufficient cash on an oa-golng hasis to mee! operational needs. Any

shart-term surplus cash generated, over and above the amgunt required for working capital manegement and other operational

requirements, i retained as cash and cash equivalents (1o the extent reguired) and any excess is invested in interest bearing showt termn
* deposits with appropriate maturities to optimise the cash returns on inyestments while ensuring sulficient iquidity to meet its fabiiities

Financing Facilitles:

Particulars As at Ag Bt
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Secured bills accaptance facllkty, reviewed annyally
- amount used m 1,162
- amount unusad - 3,289 338
Total 3,500 1,500
Secured bank overdraft facility reviewed annually and payatile at call
« amennt used 509 3,298
- amaunt unusad 3,491 02
Tatal 4,000 4,000
Secured bank loan facilities with varied maturity dates and which may be extended
by rutual agreement .
- amount used 3,293 3301
- amount pnused - -
Total 3,293 3301
Secured non-converlible debentures ,
- ampunt 'used ) . 10,385 12,692
- amount unused - -
Total 10,385 11,692
Secured ioan from holding cormpany .
~amount used . 1,500
- amount unused - -
Total - 1,508

For SAGAR CEMENTS (R} LIMITED
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Sagar Cements (R} bimited
Nates to the financial statements

All amounts are in E lakhs unless otherwise stated (
The details regarding the contractual matuities of significant financia! Habiilties as at March 31, 2021 are as follows:
Partirulars < 1Year 12 years > 2 years
Trade Paysbles 5,285 -
Lease liahilities a 1 .
Dther financiat liabitities 463 345 1,408
Barrewings [including current maturities of non-current borrowings) 3.474 3,069 18,825
The detalls regarding the contractual maturities of significant financial Kabililies 25 at March 21, 2020 are as follows:
Partirulars < 1Year 1-2years >3 years
Trade Payables 3,382 -
Lease bahifities 2 15 .
Dther financial fabilities 4414 7 1618
Borrowings (including current maturities of non-current borrowings) 7,534 2,832 20,844

30. Disciosure as per regulation 53(f} of the SEBI [Listing Chligation and Disclosure Reguirements) Ragulations, 2015

The details of loans and advances taken from halding Company:
; Maximum amoent oulstanding during the
Pardcudars nlance as at year ended ]
March 31, 2141 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Sagar Cemarils Limited 6,314 G,ABG TAIG
3L, Employee Benefits: .

The: ermployee benefil schemes are as under:
{#] Dafined contribution pian

Provident fund:
The Company makes provident fund contributions which are defined contribution plans for gualifying employess. Under the scheme, the
Company is required 1o contribute 2 specified percentage of the payrolt costs to fund the benefils, These contribulions are made to the

fund administered and managed by the Government of india. The Company's menthly contributions are charged to the Statement of Profit
and Loss In the period they are incemed. Total expense recognized during the year apgragated to % 61 [2019-20: % 59].

Employee State Insurance:

The Company makes employee state insurance contributions which are defined contribution plans for qualifying empioyees. Undor the
scheme, the Company is required to cantribute a specified percentage of the payroll costs ta fund the benofits. These contrlbutions are
made to the funds adminfstered and managed by the Government of India, The Company's menthly contributions are charged ¢ the

Statement of Prafit and Loss in the period they are incurted. The tatal expense recognized during the year aggregated to € 1 (101920 &
2.

(ii) Defined henefit plan

Gratuity:

In accordance with the "Payment of Gratulty Act, 1972 of india, the Company provides For gratuity, a defined retitement benefit plan (the
‘Gratuity Plan'} covering efigible employess. tlabilitias with regard 10 such gratuity plan are determined by an independent actuarkal
valuation and are charged to the Statement of Prefit and Loss in the period determined. The gratuity plan is administered by Life Insurance
Corporation of india,

The Following table sets out the funded slatus of the gratuity plan and the smounts recognized in the Company’s financial statements as por
actuarial valuation as at March 31, 2028 snd March 31, 2020:

[a} The principal assumptions used for the purposes of actuarial valuati

1S WRTE I35
For the year andad For the year ended
Particulars March 34, 2021 Aarch 31, 2020

Mostality table (LIC) TALM 2012-14 [ultimate} | 1ALM 2012-14 {ultimate}
Discounting rate _ 5.93% 6.73%
Expected rate of return on plan asset 7.26%/7.60% 765%
Expected average remiaining working lives of employres 19.70 yaars 20.65 years
Rate of escalation in satary 10% 0%
Attrition rate 10% 10%

tor SAGAR CEMENTS {R) LIMITED
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Sagar Cements {R) Limited
Maotes ta tbe financial staternents
All amounts are in T lzkhs unless otherwise stated

(b) Companents ot Defined benelit costs recognized in prafit and toss and ather comprehensive incame;

\UO

. For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2021 Miarch 31, 2020
Amount recopnized in statemant of s In respect of defined
benefit plan is o5 follows:
Currgnt sarvice cost 27 26
laterest expense 9 20
Expected return on plan asspts (3] {14)
Other adjustments 1 -
Defined benefit cost included in profit and loss ET 32
Re-measurament sffects recognized in Other Comprehensive Income [QC1):
Actuarial loss/ {gain) 1 4
Camponents of defined benefit costs recognlzed In GCt 1 14}
[c) Key Hesults - Recencilizlion of fair value of asscls and cbligations
. For the year ended Far the year ended
Particulars March 3, 2021 March 21, 2020
Prisent value of funded defined benefit obligations 174 144
Fair vaiuve of pfan assets {71} {40
Ket liabiity arising from defined benefit obligatian 103 104
[d} Mavement In present value of defined banefits obligation a.e as follaws:
_ For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Defined banefit obligation at the beginning of the yaar a4 104
Current service cost 27 26
Interest cosk 9 20
Re-maasurements - Actuariz! boss / {gain) 1 {4}
Benafits pald out of plan assets in {2}
Defined benafit shligalion at the year end 122 144
[#] Maturity profile of defined hanefit obligation:
Fow the year andad for the year ended
Particulars March 31,2021 March 31, 2020
Within 1 year 1 2%
I—2vyears 17 i1
2—3vyears 14 iz
3—4dyears is 11
4-5years 3 12
5 = 10 years 5t 45
{f} Movement in fair vaiue of pian sre a3 follows: L
Far the year ended For the yaar ended
Particulars. March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Opening fair vatue of the plan assets 40 21
Expected réturn on plan assets 3 14
Contributiens from the employer as 7
Benefits paid aul of plan assets {7 (2)
Falr value of plan asset at the year end 71 40

{e) Sensitivity Anabysis:

Sensitvity to slgnificant actuarial assumptions is computed by varying one actuarial assumption used for the vaiustion of the defined
benefit obligation at the period end by one percentage, keeping all other actuarial assumptions constant.

For the year ended For the yasr anded
Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
intrease Dacrease Incresase Necrease
Effect af 1% change in assurned discount eate 163 127 134 155
Effect of 3% change In assurmed salary rate 187 162 158 134
Effect of 1% change in assumed attrition rate 122 177 142 146

The Company is expecled ta cantribute ¥ 103 lakhs to its defined benefit plans during the next financial year.

Campensated absencos:

The aecrusl for unutilized leave Is determined for the entire available leave balance standing to the credit of the employees at period-end, The
value of such eave balance eligible for camry forward, is determinied by an independent actuarial vaiuation and charged to the Statement of

frofit and Loss in the period determined,

The key assumgprions 35 provided by an independent actuary, used in the computation: of provision for compensated absences are 35 given

bt
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Sagar Caments (R} Limited .
Notes to the financial statements
All amaunis are in ¥ lakhs unless otherwise stated \

The Company has alected not to apply the requirements of (nd AS 116 Leases to shorl-termn leases of all assets that have a2 Tease term of 12

months or less and leases for which the underlying assel is of low value. The kease payments assodated with these leases ars recopnized as an
expanse an 3 straight-line basks over the lease term.

Transition ta frd AS 116

Miristry of Corporate Affairs {“MCA") through Companies [indian Accounting Standards} Amendment Rules, 2019 and Companies {Indian
Accounting Standards) Second Amendment Rules, has notified ind AS 116 Leases which replaces the existing kase standard, Ind AS 17 leases,
and nther interpretations. Ind AS 116 sets out the principles for the recognition, measurament, presentation z2rd disclosure of leases far both
lessees and lessars. It introduces a singie, on-balance sheet lease accoanting model for lessees.

Effective Aprli 1, 2019, the Company adopted Ind A5 116 "Leases”, applied to ali lease contracts existing on April 1, 2018 using the medified
retrospective method and has racarded right of use asset equal to lease Rabllity, on the date of initial applicatior. Accordingly, comparatives
for the year ended March 31, 2019 have not been rétrospectively adjusted.

Qn transilion, the adoption of the new standard resulted in recognition of Right-of-Use asset {(ROV) of ¥ 50 and a lease lighility of 2 50,

Fallowing are the changas in the carrying walue of right of use assels for the year ended March 31, 2021 and March 31, 2020:
Particulars For tha year ended For the year anded
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Opening Balance ’ : a5 -
Recognition on adoption of Ind A% 116 - 50
Additions &
 Depreciation . {27) {25)
Clasing Balance 25
The aggregate depraciaticn expense on ROU assets Is included under depreciation and amortization expense in the statement of profit and foss
‘The following Ls the mo t in dease liabilithes during the year ended March 31, 2021 and March 31, 2020:
Particulars For the year ended Far the year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Dpening Balance 27 -
Recognition cn adoplion of Ind AS 116 - 50
Additions & -
Finance cost acerved during the year | 2
Payment of lease Kabilities 29} {25}
Closing Balance H 2?7
The following Is the break-up of current and non<current lease Habilities as at March 31, 2021 and March 31 2020:
Particulars for the year erted Far the year ended
March 31,2021 March 21, 2020
Non-current lease liabilitles 1 25
Current taase liabilities 4 2
Total 5 27
The table below pravides detaiis regarding the contractual maturitles of lease Uablitles as at March 31, 202} and March 31, 7020 on
dige ted basis
Particulars For 1he year endad for the year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Within one year 4 2
ARter ane year but not more than five years 1 25

35. Eamings per share

Particulars For tha year endad For the year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Profit/ {loss) for the perlod (¥ in lakhs} 2,846 (S501)
Waighted average number of equity shares outitanding 105,677,035 103,812,925
Earnings per share:
" Basic and Diluted {in 3} . 269 {0.84)

36. During the year 2015-16, Lhe hoiding Company gave corparate guarantee for the loans availed by the Company and on account of the same, the

loans were given at concessional rate to the Company, The fair value of the torporate guaramee aggregating to ¥ 401 [March 31, 2020: ¥ 401)
has been accounted as deemed Investment in equity.

37. The Company has issued 1,21,50,000 equity shares of Rs.20/- each at @ premium of R5.60/- per share to Sagar Cements Limited, Halding
<ompany. Consenuent to the fssue of fresh equity shares, total no. of aquity shares increased to 11,59,62,025 and paid up share capital
increased to ® 11,596, The above shares were issued against the interest accrued payable on unsecurad inan and advances payable of an
imount of € 3,614 and % 4,R1d respectively and halance share issue amount of ® 77 eaceived in cash,

For SAGAR CEMENTS LIMITED
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Sagar Cements (R) Limited
fiotes to the finandal statetnents

Aliamounts are ln ¥ lakbs unless otherwise stated
38. Reconcillztion of revenue as per contract price and recognised In Statement of Prafit and Loss: \
For the year ended For the year ended
particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Revenue as per Contract price 42,610 37,931
Less: Discounts and incenlives {4,947 {4.050)
Revenue as per statement of profit ang loss 37,663 33,581

«  The amounts receivable fram customers become due after axpiry of credit pericd which an an average is less than 30 to B0 days. Theye is
na significant financing camponent in any transaction with the custamers.

. The Company doas not provide performance warrinty for products, therefore there is no liability tawards performance warranty.

¢« The Company does not have zny matertal performance oblgatfons which are cutstanding as at the year-and as the contracts entered far
tale of goads are for short term in nature.

39. The Board of Directors of the Company in their meeting held on April 25, 2021 have approved the Stbeme of Amafgamation of the Comparny
with its parent company Sagar Cements timited with effect from March 30, 2021 [Appointed date). The scheme is subject to necessary approva)
from the authorities concerned under section 230 and 232 of the Companies Ad 2013, Upan apgrova! of the Scheme from the concerned
authorities, the undertakings of tha Company shafl get transferred *> and vested in the Sapar Cements Limited {Parent Company} with effact
Trom March 30, 2021 or such ofher date as the Hon'ble Natianal €6 s3any Law Tribunal may approve. Pending such approval from autharites,
the effect of merger bas not been given in the financial statements o) the Company.

40. The Code on Social Security, 2020 ("Code") relating to employe: benefits during employmeat and pod-employment benefits received
prasidentia! assent in September 2020. The code has bean pubfished i the Gazelte af india. However, the data on which the code will tome
into affect has not been natified. The Company will assess the impact of the code when 1 comes into effect and will any related impact in the
period the code becomes effective.

41. These financial statements were approved by the Company's Board of Birectors on May 12, 2021,

For and an behatf of the Board of Directars

A
NS ’
Dr. 5. Anand Reddy 5. Sahitk
~ Managing Directar Executive Direckar
éw £ 4k -~
CR P fe for
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* ,Ij’ SouRdarerajih-.. ) K. Prasad
Carmpany Secretary Chief Financial Officer

Place: Hyderabad
Date: hMay 12, 2021
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II.
1L
(A}

(B)

COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES
(Incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956)

MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION
OF

SAGAR CEMENTS LIMITED

The name of the company is “SAGAR CEMENTS LIMITED",

THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 \7‘1 |

The registered office of the company will be situated in the State of Telangana.
The objeets for which the company is established are:
THE OBJECTS TO BE PURSUED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS INCORPORATION ARE:

To produce, manufactare, refine, prepare, process, purchase, import, export, sell and gaaerally to
deal in all kinds of £’ement, Cement products of any description, limestone, gypsura, kankar
and/or byproducts tlioreof and in connection therewith to acquire, erect, construct, establish,
operate and maintaiir cement factorics, quarries, workshops and other work relating thereto.

To fabricate, manufacture and deal in all kinds of cement plants, apparatus, mining equipment,
tools, utensils and materials and things necessary or convenient for carrying on the manufacture
of cement and mining operations.

To own, explore, take on lease, or otherwise acquire any area, mining lease, quarries and to do all
such other acts and deal in all such other things as may be conducive 1o and allicd to the business
of the company.

To camry on the business of buying and selling cement, bricks, limestone, sand or other earthy
material or manufactured produect such as titles, pavement and roofing materials. To deal in lime,
plaster, clay, coke, fuel, timber, artificial stone and huilders requisites and appliances.

To acquire the quarries and mines of Granite and Marble and all kinds of other stones and quarry
the same directly or through contractors and to act as dealers, distributors, merchants, exporters,
importers, stockists and agents of raw finished, semi-finished granite and marble stones including
polished or flamed tiles, panels and tomb stones.

To cafry on the business as manufacturers, dealers, distributors, exporters, and importers,
stockists, and agents of high-tech building materials like, mortars, glues, gouts, for installation of
tiles, pavers, brieks, marbles, water proofing membranes, rapid hardening compounds, non-
shrinkable compounds, anticorrosive compounds and plain and corrugated shects used in building
construction by importing technology, know-how by foreign collaboration or indigenously.

To carry on the business as maumufacturers, dealers, distributors, exporters, and importers,
stockists, and agents of all types of non-explosive demolishing agents used in mining, quarrys,
and construction works and for demolition of concrete and civil works, by importing teehnolugy,
know-how by foreign eollaboratien, or indigenously.

To promiote, own, run, install, takeov'r, set up power plants of any kind as may be permitted by
law and to generate, co-gencrate, iransmit, buy and distribute electric power for captive
consumption, accwnulation, sale and re-sale.”

MATTERS WHICH ARE NECISSARY FOR FURTHERANCE OF THE OBJECTS
SPECIFIED IN CLAUSE LII {A) ARE:

To carry on the business of mining, metallurgists, builders, contractors, merchants, manufacturers
of cement and mining operations.

wpurcha: :/market all types of packing required for packing/iransport
ounds and derivatives. RSN R v
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4.  To carry on in India or elsewhere the trades and business of survey, prospecting and proving of
cement grade limestone deposits, asbestos and of manufacturers of cement and building materials
of all kinds miners and engineers in all their respective branches, and to start coasultancy service
of technical, managerial and marketing of cement industry.

3. To deal and mamufacture pre-fabricated material for houses and other buildings.

5. To buy, sell, manufacture, plant, cultivate, prepare, treat, alter, exchange, hire, let on hire, import,
export, dispose and or deal in all kinds of articles and things which may be required for the

purpose of any of the business which the Company is expressly or by implication authorized by
this Memorandum to carry on.

6. To enter into partnership, or into any arrangement for sharing profits union of interest, co-
operation, joint venture reciprocal concession or otherwise ither in part or whole with any person
or compauny, or companies foreign or otherwise, carrying on or engaged in or about to carry on
engaged in any business or transaction capable of being conducted so as directly or indireetly to
benefit this Company

7. To apply, for purchase or otherwise acquire or develop any patents, developments, mnvention,
licenses, concession «nd the like, conforring any exclusive or non-exclusive or limited right to use
or any secret or other information to any invention which may seem capable of heing used for any
of the purpose of the company, the acquisition of which may scem calculated directly or
indirectly to benefit the company and to use, exercise, develop or grant licenses in respect of or
otherwise turn to account the property, right or information so requircd.

8. To establish, appoint, regulate and discontinue office, offices, agents, representatives, distributors
or retailers m all such places as the company may from time to time determine for carrying out all
or any of the company’s objects and to act as agents for others.

9. To purchase, own, take on lease or in exchange or otherwisc acquire and undertake all or any part
of the business, rights, privileges, property, and liabilities of and to amalgamate or enter into
partnership or info any arrangement for sharing profits, union of intcrest, co-operation, joint
venture, reciprocal concessions or otherwise with any company having objects altogether or in
past similar to those of the company and to lend money to guarantee the performances of
contracts of or otherwisc assist any such company for such consideration and on such terms as
may seem cxpedient.

10. To promote, establish, undertake, form and to be interested in and to apply for acquire hold and
dispose of shares, in any institution, business, puol, combine, syndicate, industrial trading or
manufacturing or company having cbjects altogether or part similar to those of the company

" carrying on any business capable of being conducted so as directly or indirectly to benefit the
company and to subsidise or assist any industry or undertaking financially or otherwise by issuing
or subscribing for or guaranteeing the subscription and issue of stock, debentures, debenture-
stock or other securities of such industry or uadertaking.

11. To apply, for purchase or otherwise acquire or devclop any patents, development invention,
processes, copy rigbts, trade marks, concessions, licenses and the Iike, subject to royalty or
otherwise, conferring an exclusive or nen-exclusive or limited right to use or any secret or other
information as to any invention whic’ may seem capable of beiug used for any of the purpose of
the company or the acquisition for wiich may seem calculated dircctly or indirectly to benefit the
company and to use, exercise, develop, work, manage, sell, lct, grant licenses in respect of or
othcrwise tum to account or deal with the property rights and information so acquired or
otherwise belonging to the company.

12. To subscribe for, purchase or otherwise acquirc, hold, sell, exchange dispose of and deal iu, and
to give any guarantee of whatever deccription to the stocks, shares, bonds, debentures, debenture-
stock, scripts or other securities or obligations of any company or of any authority, supreme,
public, municipal, local op otherwise and to invest and deal with the funds of the company not

For SAGRRadZrgBINFEQUiRdd PEEENCh sev rities and in such manner as may from time to time be
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13. To borrow, or raise money in such manner, and on such terms as the company shall think fit and
to secure the repayment of any money horrowed, raise or owing, by mortgage, charge or lien
upon the whole or any part of the company’s property or assets, both present and fire, including
its uncalled capital and also by a mortgage charge or lien to secure and guarantee the performance
by the company of any obligations or liability it may undertake.

14. To enter into any arrangement with any Government or authority, supreme, public, municipal,
Iocal or otherwise, and to obiain from any such Government or authority and rights, concessions
and privileges that may seem conducive to the company’s objectives, or any of the and to carry
out, exercise and comply with any such arrangements, rights, concessions and privileges.

I5. To lend or advance, or deposit moneys belonging or cotrusted to or at the disposal of the
company or give credit to any company and in particular o customers of and others having
dealing with the company with or without sceurity, on such terms as may seem expedient, and to
draw, make, accept, endorse, discount and execute and issue bills of exchange, promissory noles,
hundies, debenture, bills of lading and other negotiable or transferable instrunients or sceurities
but not to do the business of banking as defined in Banking Regulations Act, 1949.

16. To apply or join in applying to and obtaining from any Parliament or Legislative authority ot
Government, or any supreme, public, lecal, municipal or other authority or body ar »with any
landholders or other persons, for any Acts of Parliament, or other Acts of lcgislature, Laws,
decrees, conccssions, orders, rights or privileges or authority that may scem conducive to the
company’s objects or any of them or may see expedient to obtain any provisional orders or Act of
Picliament for enabling the company to carry any of its objects into cffeci.

17. To invest, apply, for and acquire, or otherwise employ moneys belonging to or entrusted with the
company upon securities and shares in investment Trusts, Banks and Insurance Companies and
other Limited Companies upon such terms as may from time to time be considered proper,

18. To make sueh arrangements as the company may deem fit for the holding of any property of the
company in the name of Trustees or a Trustee for the company.

19. To let, sub-let or give on lease, rent or hire, any portion of land, factory, mill, warehouse, tanks,
chawls or other buildings or structure.

20.  To sell, improve, manage, develop, exchange an enfranchise, lease, out, mortgaged, dispose of,
tum to account, or otherwise deal with the whole or any part of the undertaking, business or
praperty or sites of the company either together or in such portion and for such considerations as
the company may think fit.

21.  To establish such competitions as may be lawful for any of the purposes of the company and to
offer and prant prizes, awards and preniums of such character and on such terms may seein
expedient.

22, To advertise and puhblicisc or promote, the sale of any goods, articles or things produced,
manufactured, traded or dealt-with in any mamnner as may be deemed cxpedicnt including
advertising in the press, posting of bills, the issue or publication of circulars, pamphlets, price-
lists, leaflets, catalogues, brochures, or by the circulation of momentous, gifts and other articles.

23. To remunerate any person, firm or zompany rendering or agrecing to render services to the
company either by cash payment o1 by the issue and allotment to him or them of shares or
sceurities of the company credited as paid-up in full or part or otherwise as may seem expedient.

24. To pay all costs, charges and expenses, preliminary and incidental to and of the promotion
formation, establishment and registradon of the company and of the transfer to the company of
any property acquired by the company.

23.  Subject to the provisions of Section 293-A of the Companies Act, 1956 to support, subscribe or .
contribute or otherwise tp assist or euarantee money for any cbaritable, benevolent, religious

jostiutions or any other/institutions or objects or any exhibition or for any public general or
For SAGARICFENTS () Limyren |
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26. To establish and support or to aid in the establishment and support of association, institutions, or
conveniences calculated to benefit the employees or ex-employees of the eompany or its
predecessors in business or the dependents or concessions of such persons, and to grant pensions
and allowances and to make payments towards insurance of any kind or to give any participation
in profits of the company to persons empioyed by the company or any of them.

27.  To provide for and furnish or secure to any member or customers of the company and chattels,
conveniences, advantages, benefits or special privileges which may seem expedient either
gratuitously or otherwise.

28. To cstablish and maintain laboratories for purpuses of rescarch and development and 1o acquire
all the necessary scientific and other equipment for the purpose.

29, To manufacture, import, export, buy, sell and deal in raw materials and other substances used in
the manufacture, production or ircatment of any product or other substances, articles and things,
the manufacture of which the company is authorized to undertake and to turn to account, render,
marketable and deal in any of the by-products of the manufacturing process which the company
may undertake.

30. To amalgamate with any other company having vbjects altogether or in ﬁart similar te those of
this company.

31, To establish or promote or conc in establishing or promoting any company or companies for the
purpose of acquiring all the property, rights and liabilities of the company or for any other
pwrpose which may seem directly or indirectly calculated fo benefit the company and to place or
guarantee the placing or underwrite, subscribe for or otherwise acquire all or any part of the
shares, debentures, debenture-stock or other securities of any such other company.

32, Te adopt such means of making known the products of company as may scem expedient and in
particular by advertising in the press, by eitculars, by purchase and exhibition of works of art or
interest, by publication of hooks and periodicals and by granting prizes, rewards and donations.

33. To cstablish, provide, maintain and conduct or otherwise subsidise research laboratories and
experimental workshops, for scientific and technical researches experiments and tests of all kinds;
10 promate studics and researches or inventions by providing, subsidizing endowing or assisting
laboratories, workshops, libraries, lectures, mestings, and conferences and by providing or
contributing to the award of scholarships, prizes, grants, or othcrwise generally to encourage,
promote and reward studies, researches, investigations, experiments, test and invention of any
kind that may be considered likely to assist any business which the company is authorized to
CArTY on.

34. To pay out of the funds of the company, all expenses which the company may Iawfuily pay with
respect to the formation and registration of the company or the issuc of its capital including
brokerage and commission for obtaining application for or taking placing or underwriting or
procuring debentures or other securities of the company,

35. To agree, to refer to arbitration and to refer to arbitration disputes, present or firture between the
company and any other company, firm or individual and to submit the same to arbitration to an
arbitrator in India or abroad and either in accordance with Indian or any other Foreign System of
Law.

36. Generally to do all such other things 3 may appear to he incidental and in any way conducive fo
the attainment of the above main objects or any of them.

IV. The liability of the Members of the company is limited and this liability is limited to the amount
unpaid, if any, on the shares held by them.

V. The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs.23,50,00,000 (Rupees Twenty Three Crores
Fifty Lakhs only) divided into 11,75,00,000 (3leven Crores Seventy Five Lakhs) Equity Shares of
Rs.2/- each. * ' '

* The face valuc of the equity sha

of Rs.16"- each has heen sub-divided into Rs.2/- per share vide special resolution
For SAGAlsted b BRlhg AR R4
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We, the several persons whose names, addresses and descriptions are subscribed hereunder, are desirous of being
formed into a company in pursuance of this Memorandum of Association and we respectively agree to take the number

of shares in the capital of the company set opposite our respective names.

Sl
Mao.

MName, address, description and
occupation of subscribers

No.of Equity Shares
taken by each
subscriber

Signature of
subscribers

Name, address,

description, nccupation
and signature of witness

1.

Shri Komarraju Ishwarachendra
Vidyasagar

S/0.Shri K.V.Rao

1-2-412/6, Gaganmahal Colony
Hyderabad-500 029

EAS, (Retd.) Executive

Mrs Komarraju Ishwarachandra
Vidyasagar

W/o.Shri K.I. Vidyasagar
1-2-412/6, Gaganmahal Colony
Hyderabad-500 029

Housewife

Shri Vijay Kumar Baldawa
S/0.5hri Kanyalal Baldawa
226/2, Motigally, Hyderabad-2

Industrialist & Businessman

Shri Dwaraka Bhamipati
Parthasarathi

S/o.Late Shri D.B Krishnamurthy
164 A, Josbagh, New Delhi

Industrialist & Bunsinessman

Shrimathi Dwaraka Bhamipati
Gnanarathnam

W/0.Shri D.B.Parthasarathi
164 A, Josbagh, New Delhi

Housewife

Shri Ananthraman Mahadevan
S/0.Dr.M.Anantaraman
1-2-412/6, Gaganmahal Colony
Hyderabad-500 029

Cansnltant, Administrative Staft'
Callege of India, Hyderabad

8hri Goli Ramcsh
S/o.Shri Goli Eswaraiah
2731, Shivajinagar
Secunderabad. A.P.

Busiuessman

Total No.of Equity Shares
(five thousand and one hundred
only)

500
(five hundred)

500
(five hundred)

1000
(one thousand)

1000
(one thousand)

1000
{one thousand)

100
{one hundred)

1000
(¢+e thousand)

5100

Sd/-
(K.LVidyasagar)

Sd/-
(Lecla Vidyasagar)

Sd/-
(Vijay Kumar
Baldawa)

Sd/-
{D.B.Parthasurathi)

Sd/-
(Mrs.D.B,
Gnanarathnam)

Sd/-
(A Mahadevan)

8d/-
{Goli Ramesh)

KISHORE SONI
S/o.Late Shri Sh'ivlal Soni

Chartered Accountant
12335, Ywea Lane, Abids, Hyderabad-500 001
Sd/-
(KISHORE SONI)

Dated this the Seventh day of Januar

Place:

y, 1981,
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Interpretation
2. (1) In these Articles —

(2) “Act” means the Companies Act, 2013 or any statutory modification or re-enactment
thercof for the time being in force and the term shall be deemed to refer to the
applicable section thereof which is relatable to the relevant Article in which the said

term appears in these Articles and any previous company law, so far as may be
applicable.

(b) “Articles” means these articles of association of the Company or as altered from time
to time.

(c) “Board of Directors” or “Board”, means the collective body of the directors of the
Company.

{d) “Company” means SAGAR CEMENTS LIMITED

(e) “Rules” means the applicable rules for the time being in force as prescribed under
relevant sections of the Act.

() “Seal” means the common scal of the Company

(2) Words importing the singular number shall include the plural number and words
importing the masculine gender shall, where the context admits, include the feminine
and neuter gender,

3. The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs.23,50,00,000 (Rupees Twenty Three
Crores Fifty Lakhs only) divided into 11,75,00,000 (Elcven Crores Seventy Five Lakhs)
Equity Sharcs of Rs.2/- each to be increased, reduced or otherwise dealt with, in accordance
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, *

Share capital and variatlon of rights

4. Subject to the provisions of the Act and these Articles, the shares in the capital of the
Company shall be under the control of the Board who may issue, allot or otherwise dispose
of the same or any of them to such persons, in such proportion and on such terms and

conditions and either at a premium or at par and at such time as they may from time to time
think fit.

5. Subject to the provisions of the Act and these Articles, the Board may issue and allot shares
in the capital of the Company on payment or part payment for any property or assets of any
kind whatsoever sold or transferred, gecods or machiuery supplied or for services rendered to
the Company in the conduct of its business and any shares which may bc so allotted may be
issued as fully paid-up or partly paid-up otherwise than for cash, and if so issued, shall be
deemed to be fully paid-up or partly paid-up shares, as the case may be.

* Tha Face vulow ol the equity share ol Re 105 2agh Sus heen suly divided into Ry 2 per share vide special wsolubua nuased by tie

shrsholders at their 307 Annua! general Meeting hat4 i 28" July, 3821

For SAGAR CEMENTS LIMITED

NS

Br. 5. ANAND REDDY
MANAGING DIRECTOR

For SAGAR CEME TS {R) Limif

5. SREEKANTH ReDDY
DIRECTOR



13[

6. The Company may issue the following kinds of shares in accordance with these Articles, the

Act, the Rules and other applicable laws:
(a) Equity share capital:
(1) With voting rights; and / or
(ii) With differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise in accordance with the

Rules; and

(b) Preference share capital

7. .( 1) Every person whose 7ame is cntered as a member in the register of members shall be |

8.

For -
SAGAR CEME_NTS (R} Limy ED

entitled to receive within two months after allotment or within one month from the date
of receipt by the Company of the application for the registration of transfer or
transmission or within such other period as the conditions of issue shall provide —

(a) one certificate for all his shares without payment of any charges; or

(b) several certificates, each for one or more of his shares, upon payment of such charges

as may be fixed by the Board but not exceeding Rs.20/- for each certificate after the
first.

(2) Every certificate shall be under the seal and shall specifly the shares to which it relates and
the amount paid-up thereon.

(3) In respect of any share or shares held jointly by several persons, the Company shall not be
bound to issue more than one certificate, and delivery of a ecrtificate for a share to one of
several joint holders shall be sufficient delivery to all such holders.

A person subscribing to shares offered by the Company shall have the option either to receive
certificates for such shares or hold the shares in a dematerialised state with a depository,
Where a person opts to hold any share with the depository, the Company shall intimate such
depository the details of allotment of the share to enable the depository to enter in its records
the name of such person as the beneficial owner of that share.

If any share certificate be worn out, defaced, mutilated or torn or if there be no further space
on the back for endorsement of transfer, then upon production and surrender thereof to the
Company, a new certificate may be issued in lien thereof, and if any certificate is lost or
destroyed then upon proof thereof to the satisfaction of the Company and on execution of
such indemnity as the Board deems adequate, a new certificate in lieu thereof shall be given.
Every certificate under this Asticle shall be issued on payment of a sum as may be fixed by
the Board but not exceeding Rs.20/- for each certificate.

For SAGAR CEMENTS LiMiT¢
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10. The provisions of the foregoing Articles relating to issue of certificates shall mutatis mutandis
apply to issue of certificates for auy other securities including debentures (except where the
Act otherwise requires) of the Company.

11.  Except as required by law, no person shall be recognised by the company as holding any
share upon any trust, and the company shall not be bound by, or be compelled in any way to
recognise (even when having notice thereof) any equitable, contingent, future or partial
interest in any share, or any interest in any fractional part of a share, or {exeept only as by
these regulations or by law otherwise provided) any other rights in respect of any share
except an absolute right to the entirety thereof in the registered holder.

12. (1) The Company may exercisc the powers of paying commissions conferred by the Act, to
any person in connection with the subscription to its sccurities, provided that the rate per.
cent or the amount of the commission paid or agreed to be paid shall be disclosed in the
manner required by the: Act and the Rules made thereunder.,

(2) The rate or amount of the commission shall not exceed the rate or amount prescribed in
the Rules.

(3) The commission may be satisfied by thc payment of cash or the allotment of fully or
partly paid shares or partly in the one way and partly in the other.

13. (1) If at any time the share capital is divided into different classes of shares, the rights
attached to any class (unless otherwise provided by the terms of issue of the shares of that
class) may, subject to the provisions of the Act, and whether or not the Company is being
wound up, be varied with the couseut in writing, of such numher of the holders of the
issued shares of that class, or with the sanction of a resolution passed at a separate
meeting of the holders of the shares of that class, as prescribed by the Act.

(2) To every such separate meeting, the provisions of these Articles relating to general
meetings shall mutatis mutandis apply.

14.  The rights conferred upon the holders of the shares of any class issued with preferred or other
rights shall not, unless otherwise expressly provided by the terms of issue of the shares of
that class, be deemed to be varied by the creation or issue of further shares ranking pari
passu therewith.

15. Subject to the provisions of the Act, the Board shall have the power to issue or re-issue
preference shares of one or more classes which are liable to be redeemed, or converted in to
fully or partly equity shares, on such terms and conditions and in such manner as may be
determined by the Board in accordance with the Act.

16. (1) The Board or the Company, as the case may be, may, in accordance with the Act and the
Rules, issue further shares to -

Fo _ . _
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(a) persons who, at the date of offer, are holders of equity shares of the Company; such
offer shall be deemed to include a right exercisable by the person concemed to
renounce the shares offered to him or any of them in favour of any other person; or

(b) employees under any scheme of employees’ stock option; or

(c) any persons, whether or not those persons include the persons referred to in clause (a)
or clause (b) above.

(2) A further issue of shares may be made in any manner whatsoever as the Board may
determine including by way of preferential offer or private placement, subject to and in
accordance with the Act and the Rules.

Lien

17. {1} The Company shall have a first and paramount lien —

(a) on every share (not being a fully paid share), for all monies (whether presently
payable or not) called, or payablc at a fixed time, in respect of that share; and

(b) on all shares {not being fully paid shares) standing repistered in the name of a
shareholder, for all monies presently payable by him or his estate to the Company:

Provided that thc Board may at any time declare any share as wholly or in part exempt
from the provisions of this clause.

(2) The Company’s lien, if any, on a share shall extend to all dividend and bonuses from time

to time in respect of such shares for any money due to the Company from the sharcholder
concerned.

(3) Unless otherwise agreed, the registration of a transfer of shares shall operate as a waiver
of the Company’s lien, il any on such shares.

18. The Company may sell, in such manner as the Board thinks fit, any shares on which the

Company has a lien:
Provided that no sale shall be made—
(a) unless a sum in respect of which the lien exists is presently payable; or

(b} until the expiration of fourteen days after a notice in writing stating and demanding
payment of such part of the amount in respect of which the lien exists as is presently
payable, has been given to the registered holder for the time being of the share or to the
person entitled thereto by reason of his death or insolvency or otherwise.

For SAGAR CEMENTS (my L7y For SAGAR CEMENTS LiMiTep
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19. (1) To give effect to any such sale, the Board may authorisc some person to transfer the shares
sold to the purchaser thereof.

(2) The purchaser shall be registered as the holder of the shares comprised in any such
transfer.

(3) The receipt of the Company for the consideration (if any) given for the share on the sale
thercof shall (subject, if necessary, to execution of an instrument of transfer or a transfer
by relevant system, as the case may be) constitute a good tifle to the share and the
purchaser shall be registered as the holder of the share.

(4) The purchaser shall not be bound to see to the application of the purchase money, nor shall
his title to the shares be affected by any irregularity or invalidity in the procecdings with
reference to the sale. '

20. (1) The proceeds of the sale shall be rceeived by the Company and applied in full or part
payment of such amount in respect of which the lien exists, as is presently payable.

(2) The residue, if any, shall, subject to a like lien for sums not presently payable as existed
upon the shares before the sale, be paid to the person eutitled to the shares at the date of
the sale.

21. The provisions of these Articlcs relating to lien shall mutatis mutandis apply to any other
securities including debentures of the Company.

Calls on shares

22. (1) The Board may, from time to time, make calls upon the members in respect of any monies
unpaid on thetr shares (whether on account of the nominal value of the shares or by way of
preinium) and not by the conditions of allotment thereof made payable at fixed times.

(2) Each member shall, subject to receiving at least fourteen days’ notice specifying the time

or times and place of payment, pay to the Company, at the time or times and place so
specified, the amount called on his shares.

(3) The Board may, from time to time, at its discretion, extend the time fixed for the payment
of any call in respect of one or more members as the Board may deem appropriate in any
circumstances.

(4) A call may he revoked or postponed at the discretion of the Board.

23. A call shall be deemed to have been made at the time when the resolution of the Board
authorising the call was passed and may be required to be paid by instalments.

24. The joint holders of a share shall be joirtly and severally lable to pay all calls in respect
thereof.

For RAGAR CEMENTS LIMITED
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25. (1) If a sum called in respect of a share is not paid before or on the day appointed for

26.

27

28.

29.

30.

payment thereof (the “due datc”), the person from whom the sum is due shall pay intercst
thereon from the due date to the time of actual payment at sueh rate as may be fixed by
the Board within the ceiling, if any, fixed under the Act or regulations.

(2) The Board shall be at liberty to waive payment of any such interest wholly or in part.

(1) Any sum which by the terms of issue of a share becomes payable on allotment or at any
fixed date, whether on account of the nominal value of the share or by way of premium,
shall, for the purposes of these Articles, be deemed to be a call duly made and payable on
the date on which by the terms of issue such sum becomes pavable,

(2) In case of non-payment of such sum, all the relevant provisions of these Articles as to
payment of interest and ~xpenses, forfeiture or otherwise shall apply as if such sum had
become payable by virtuc of a call duly made and notified.

. The Board -

(a) may, if it thinks fit, receive from any member willing to advance the sam e, all or any part
of the monies uncalled and unpaid upon any shares held by him; and

(b) upon all or any of the monies so advanced, may (until the same would, but for such
advance, become presently payablc) pay interest at such rate as may be fixed by the
Board. Nothing containcd in this clause shall confer on the member (a) any right to
participate in profits or dividends or (b) any voting rights in respect of the moneys so paid
by him until the same would, but for such payment, become presently payable by him.

If by the conditions of allotruent of any shares, the whole or part of the amount of issue price
thercof shall be payable by instalments, then every such instalment shall, when due, be paid
to the Company by the person who, for the time being and from time to time, is or shall be
the registered holder of the share or the legal representative of a deceased registered holder,

All calls shall be made on a uniform basis on all shares falling under the same class.
Explanation: Shares of the same nominal value on which different amounts have been paid-
up shall not be deemed to fall under the same class.

Neither a judgment nor a decree in favour of the Company for calls or other moneys due in
respect of any shares nor any part payment or satisfaction thereof nor the receipt by the
Company of a portion of any money which shall from time to time be due from any member
in respect of any shares either by way of principal or interest hor any indulgence granted by
the Company in respect of payment of any such money shall preclude the forfeiture of such
shares as herein provided.

31. The provisions of these Articles relating to calls shall mutatis mutandis apply to any other
securities including debentures of the Company.
Fo
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Transfer of shares

32. (1) The instrument of transfer of any share in the Company shall be duly executed by or on

behalf of both the transferor and transferee.

(2) The transferor shall be deemed to remain a holder of the share until the name of the
transferee is entered in the register of members in respect thercof,

33. The Board may, subject to the right of appcal conferred by the Act decline to register —

(a) the transfer of a share, not being a fully paid share, to a person of whom they do not
approve; or

(b} any transfer of shares on which the Company has a lien.

- 34. In case of shares held in physical form, the Board may deeline to recognise any instrument of

35,

transfer unless —

(2) the instrument of transfer is duly executed and is in the form as prescribed in the Rules
made under the Act;

(b) the instrument of transfer is accompanied by the ccrtificate of the shares to which it
relates, and such other evidence as the Board may reasonably require to show the right of
the transferor to make the transfer; and

(c) the instrument of transfer is in respect of only one class of shares.
On giving of previous notice of at least seven days or such lesser period in accordance with
the Act and Rules made thereunder, the registration of transfers may be suspended at such

times aud for such periods as the Board may from time to time determine:

Provided that such registration shall not be suspended for more than thirty days at any one
time or for more than forty five days in the aggregate in any year.

36. The provisions of these Articles relating to transfer of shares shall mutatis mutandis apply to

any other securities including debentures of the Company.

Transmiss'on of shares

37.(1) On the death of a member, the survivor or survivors where the member was a joint

holder, and his nominee or nominees or legal representatives where he was a sole holder,

shall be the only persons recognised by the Company as having any title to his interest in
the shares.
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39.

40.

41.
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{2) Nothing in clausc (1) shall release the estate of a deceased joint holder from any liability
in respect of any share which had been jointly held by him with other persons.

(1) Any person becoming entitled to a share in consequence of the death or insolvency of a
member may, upon such evidence being produced as may from time to time properly be
required by the Board and subject as hercinafter provided, elect, either-

(a) tobe registered himself as holder of the share; or

{b) to make such transfer of the share as the deceased or insolvent member could have
made.

(2) The Board shall, in cither case, have the same right to decline or suspend registration as it
would have had, if the deceased or insolvent member had transferred the share before his
death or insolvency.

(3) The Company shall he fully indemnified by such person from all liability, if any, by
actions taken by the Board to give cffect to such registration or transfer.

(1) If the person so beecoming entitled shall elect to be registered as holder of the share
himself, he shall deliver or send to the Company a notice in writing signed by him stating
that he so elects.

(2) If the person aforesaid shall eleet to transfer the share, he shall testify his election by
executing a transfer of the share.

(3) All the timitations, restrictions and provisions of these regulations relating to the right to
transfer and the registration of transfer of shares shall be applicable to any such notice or
transfer as aforesaid as if the death or insolvency of the member had not accurred and the
notice or transfer were a transfer signed by that member.

A person becoming entitled to a share by reason of the death or insolvency of the holder shall
be entitled to the same dividends and other advantages to which be would be entitled if he

-were the registered holder of the share, except that he shall not, before being registered as a

member in respect of the share, be entitled in respect of it to exercise any right conferred by
membership in relation to meetings of the Company:

Provided that the Board may, at any time, give notiee requiring any such person to elect
cither to be registered himself or to transfer the share, and if the notice is not complied with
within ninety days, the Board may thereafter withhold payment of all dividends, bonuses or
other monies payable in respect of the share, until the requirements of the notice have becn
complied with

The provisions of these Articles relating to transmission by operation of law shall mutatis
mutandis apply to any other securities including debentures of the Company.
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If any Member fails to pay any call or installment of a call on or before the day appointed
for the payment of same or any such extension thereof as aforcsaid, the Board may at any
time thereafter during such time as the call or installment remains unpaid given notice to
him requiring him to pay the same together with any interest that may have acerued and all
expenses that may have been incurred by the company by reason of such non-payment.

Forfeiture of shares

The notice shall name a day (not being less than fourteen days from the date of the notice)
and a place or places on and which such eall or installment and such interest thereon at such
rate not exceeding 9 percent per annum as the Board shall determine from the date on which
such call or installment ough: to have been paid and expenses as aforesaid arc 1o be paid.
The notice shall also state thai in the event of the non-payment at or before the time and at
the place appointed the sharcs in respect of which the calls was made or installment is
payable will be liable to forfeited.

If the requirement of any such notice as aforesaid shall not be complied with, cvery or any
share in respect of which such notice has been given may at any time thereafter before
payment of all calis or installments, interest and expenses duc in respect thereof, be forfeited
by a resolution of the Board of that effect,

When any share shall have been so forfeited, notice of the forfciture shall be given to the
Member in whose name is stood immediately prior to the forfeiture, and an entry of the
forfeiture with the date thereof shall forthwith be made in the register of members but no
forfeiture shall be in any manner invalidated by any omission or neglect to give such notice
or to make any such entry as aforesaid.

Any share so forfeited shall be deemed to be the property of the company, and may be sold,
reallotted or otherwise disposed of, either to the original holder thereof or to any other
person, upon such terms and in such manner as the Board shall think fit.

Any member whose sharcs have been forfeited shall ccase to be a member in rcspect of the
forfeited shares but shall, notwithstanding the forfeiture, be liable to pay and shall forthwith
pay to company on demand all ealls, installments, interest and expenses owing upon or in
respect of such shares at the time of the forfeiture togcther with interest thereon from the
time of the forfeiture until payment, at such rate not exceeding 9 percent per annum as the
Board may determine and the Board may enforce the payment thereof, if it thinks fit.

The forfeiture of a share shall involve extinction, at the time of forfeiture, of all interesting
and all claims and demands against the company, in respect of the share and all other rights

incidental to the share, except only such of those rights as by these Articles are expressly
saved.
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A declaration in writing that the declarant is a Director or Secretary of the company that a
share in the company has been duly forfeited in accordance with these Articles on a date
stated in the declaration shall be conclusive evidence of the facts therein stated as against all
persons claiming to be entitled to the share.

Upon any sale after forfeiture or for enforcing a lien in purported exercise of the powers
herein before given, the Board may appoint some person to cxecute an instrument of
transfer of the shares sold and cause the purchaser’s name to be entered in the Register of
Members in respect of the shares sold and the purchaser shall not be bound to see to the
regularity of the proceedings or to the application of the purchase money, and after his name
has been entered in the Register in respect of such shares, the validity of the sale shall not be
impcached by any persen and the remedy of any person aggrieved by the sale shall be in
damages only against the company exclusively.

Upon any sale, reallotment or other disposal under the provisions of the preceding Articles,
the certificates originally issued in respect of the relative shares shall stand cancelled and
become null and void and of no effect, and the Board shall be entitled to issue new
certificates in respect of the said shares to the person or persons entitled thereto.

The Board may at any timc before any share so forfeited shall have been sold, reallotted
otherwise disposed of, annual the forfeiture thereof upon such conditions as it thinks fit,

The provisions of these Articles relating to forfeiture of shares shall mutatis mutandis apply
to any other securities including debentures of the Company.

Alteration of capital
Subject to the provisions of the Act, the Company may, by ordinary resolution —

(2) Increase the share capital by such sum, to be divided into shares of such amount as it
thinks expedient;

(b) Consolidate and divide all or any of its share capital into shares of larger amount than its
existing shares:

Pravided that any consolidation and division which results in changes in the voting
percentage of members shall require applicable approvals under the Act;

- (¢} Convert all or any of its fully paid-up shares into stock, and reconvert that stock into

fully paid-up shares of any denomination;

(d) Sub-divide its existing shares or any of them into shares of smaller amount than is fixed
by the memorandum;

ED For SAGAR CEMENTS LIMITED
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(e) Cancel any shares which, at the date of the passing of the resolution, have not been taken
or agreed to be taken by any person.

55. Where shares are converted into stock:

(a} the holders of stock may transfer the same or any part thereof in the same manner as,
and subject to the same Articles under which, the shares from which the stock arose

might before the conversion have been transferred, or as near thereto as circumstances
admit:

Provided that the Board may, from time to time, fix the minimum amount of stock
transferable, so, however, that such minimum shall not exceed the nominal amount of
the shares from which the stock arose;

(b) the holders of stock shall, according to the amount of stock held by them, have the same
rights, privileges and advantages as regards dividends, voting at meetings of the
Company, and other matters, as if they held the shares from which the stock arose; but
no such privilege or advantage (except participation in the dividends and profits of the
Company and in the assets on winding up) shall be conferred by an amouat of stock
which would not, if existing in shares, have conferred that privilege or advantage,;

(c) such of these Articles of the Company as are applicable to paid-up shares shall apply to
stock and the words “share” and “shareholder”/member” shall include “stock” and
“stock-holder™ respectively.

56. The Company may, by resolution as prescribed by the Act, reduce in any manner and in
accordance with the provisions of the Act and the Rules, —

(a) its share capital; and/or

(b) any capital redemption reserve account; and/or
{c} any securities premium account; and/or

(d) any other reserve in the nature of share capital.

Joint Holders

57. Where two or more persons are registered as joint holders (not more than three) of any
share, they shall be deemed (so far as the Company is concerned) to hold the same as joint
tenants with benefits of survivorship, subject to the following and other provisions
contained in these Articles:

(a) The joint-holders of any share shall be liable severally as well as jointly for and in
respect of all calls or instalments and other payments which ought to be made in respect
of such share.

"o
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(b) On the death of any one or more of such joint-holders, the survivor or survivors shail be
the only person or persons recognized by the Company as having uny title to the share
but the Directors may require such evidence of death as they may deem fit, and nothing
herein contained shall be taken to release the estate of a deceased joint-holder from any
lability ou shares held by him jointly with any other person.

{c) Any one of such joint holders may give effectual receipts of any dividends, interests or
other moneys payable in respect of such share.

(d) Only the person whose uame stands first in the register of members as one of the joint-
holders of any share shall be entitled to the delivery of certificate, if any, relating to such
share or to receive notice (which term shall be deemed to include all relevant
documents) and any notice scrved on or sent to such person shall be deemed service on
all the joint-holders.

(e) (1) Any one of two or more joint-holders may vote at any mecting either personally or
by attorney or by proxyor any other mode permiited under the Act in respect of
such shares as if he were solely entitled thereto and if more than one of such joint
holders be present at any meeting personally or by proxy or by attorney then that
one of such persons so present whose name stands first or higher (as the case may

be) on the register in respect of such shares shall alone be entitled to vote in respect
thereof.

(11) Scveral executors or administrators of a deceased member in whose {deceased
member) sole name any sharc stands, shall for the purpose of this clause be deemed
joint-holders.

(f) The provisions of these Articles relating to joint holders of shares shall mutatis mutandis
apply to any other securitics including debentures of the Company registered in joint
names,

Capitalisation of profits

58. (1) The Company by ordinary resolution in general meeting may, upon the recommendation
of the Board, resolve —

{a) that it is desirablc to capitalise any part of the amount for the time being standing to
the credit of any of the Company’s reserve accounts, or to the credit of the profit and
loss account, or otherwise available for distribution: and

(b} that such sum be accordingly set free for distribution in the manner specified in
clause (2} below amongst the members who would have been entitled thereto, if
distributed by way of dividend and in the same proportions.

For SAGAR CEMENTS LIMITED
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(2) The sum aforesaid shall not be paid in cash but shall be applied, subject to the provision
contained in clause (3} below, either in or towards:

(A) paying up any amounts for the time being unpaid on any shares held by such
members respsctively;

(B) paying up in full, unissued shares or other securities of the Company to be allotted
and distributed, credited as fully paid-up, to and amongst such members in the
proportions aforesaid;

(C) partly in the way specified in sub-clause (A) and partly in that specified in sub-
clause (B).

(3) A sccurities premium account and a capital redemption reserve account or any other
permissible reserve account may, for the purposes of this Article, be applied in the
paying up of unissued shares to be issued to members of the Company as fully paid
bonus shares;

(4) The Board shall give effect to the resotution passed by the Company in pursuance of this
Article.

59. (1} Whenever such a resolution as aforesaid shall have been passed, the Board shall —

(a) make all appropriations and applications of the amounts resolved to be capitalised
thereby, and all allotments and issues of fully paid shares or other securities, if any;
and

(b) generally do all acts and things required to give effect thereto.

(2) The Board shall have power—

(a) to make such provisions, by the issue of fractional certificates/coupons or by
payment in cash or otherwise as it thinks fit, for the case of shares or other
securitics becoming distributable in fractions; and

(b) to authorise any person to enter, ou behalf of all the members entitled thereto, into
an agreement with the Company providing for the allotment to them respectively,
credited as fully paid-up, of any further shares or other securities to which they may
be entitled upon such capitalisation, or as the case may require, for the payment by
the Company on their behalf, by the application therecto of their respective
proportions of profits resolved to be capitalised, of the amount or any part of the
amounts remaining unpaid on their existing shares.

(3) Any agreement made under such authority shall be effective and binding on such
members.
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Notwithstanding anything contained in these Articles but subject to all applicable provisions
of the Act or any other law for the time beiug in force, the Company may purchase its own
shares or other specified securities.

Buy-back of shares

General meetings

All gencral meetings other than annual general meeting shall be called cxtraordinary general
meeting.

The Board may, whenever it thinks fit, call an exiraordinary general mecting.

Proceedings at general meetings

-{1) No business shall be transaeted at any general meeting unless a quorum of membhers is

present at the time when the meeting proceeds to business.

(2) No business shall be discussed or transacted at any general meeting except election of
Chairperson whilst the chair is vacant.

(3) The quorum for a general meeting shall be as provided in the Act.

The Chairperson of the Company shall preside as Chairperson at every general meeting of
the Company.

If there is no such Chairperson, or if he is uot present within fifteen minutes after the time
appointed for holding the meeting, or is unwilling to act as chairperson of the meeting, the
directors present shall elcct one of their mertbers to be Chairperson of the meeting.

If at any meeting no director is willing to act as Chairperson ot if no director is present within
fifteen minutes after the time appointed for holding the meeting, the members personally
present at the meeting shall elect one of its members as Chairman. If a poll is demanded on
the election of Chairman, it shall be taken forthwith in accordance with the Act. If some
other person is elected as Chairman, as a result of poll, he shall be the Chairman for the rest
of the meeting, .

On any business, at any general meeting, in case of an equality of votes, whether on a show
of hands or electronically or on a poll, the Chairnerson shall have a second or casting vote,

(1) The Cormpany shall cause minutes of the proceedings of every general meeting of any
class of members or creditors and every resolution passed by postal batlot to be prepared
and signed in such manner as may be prescribed by the Rules and kept by making within
thirty days of the conclusion of every such meeting concerncd or passing of resolution by
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postal ballot entries thereof in books kept for that purpose with their pages consecutively
numbered.

(2) There shall not be included in the minutes any matter which, in the opinion of the
Chairperson of the meeting —

(a) is or could reasonably be regarded, as defamatory of any person; or
(b) is irrelevant or immaterial to the proceedings; or
(c) is detrimental to the interests of the Company.

(3) The Chairperson shall exercise an absolute discretion in regard to the inclusion or non-
inclusion of any matter in the minutes on the grounds specified in the aforesaid clause.

(4) The minutes of the meeting kept in accordance with the provisions of the Act shall be
evidence of the proceedings recorded therein.

69.(1) The books containing the minutes of the proceedings of any general mecting of the
Company or a resolution passed by postal ballot shall:

(a) be kept at the registered office of the Company; and

(b) be open to inspection of any member without charge, during 11.0¢ a.m. to 1.00 p.m.
on all working days other than Saturdays.

(2) Any member shall be entitled to be furnished, within the time prescribed by the Act, after
he has made a request in writing in that behalf to the Company and on payment of such
fees as may be fixed by the Board, with a copy of any minutes referred to in clause (1)
above:

Provided that 2 member who has made a request for provision of a soft copy of the minutes of
any previous general meeting held during the period immediately preceding three financial
years, shall be entitled to be furnished with the same free of cost.

70.The Board, and also any person(s) authorised by it, may take any action before the
commencement of any general meeting, or any meeting of a class of members in the
Company, which they may think fit to ensure the security of the meeting, the safety of people
attending the meeting, and the future orderly conduct of the meeting. Any decision made in
good faith under this Article shall be final, and rights to attend and participate in the mecting
concerned shall be subject to such decision.
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71.(1} The Chairperson may, suo motu, either or with the consent of the meeting at which
quorum is present, adjourn the meeting from time to time and from place to place.

Adjournment of meeting

(2) No business shall be transacted at any adjourned meeting other than the business left
unfinished at the meeting from which the adjournment took place.

(3} When a meeting is adjourned for thirty days or more, notice of the adjourned meeting
shall be given as in the case of an original meeting.

(4) Save as aforesaid, and save as provided in the Act, it shall not be necessary to give any
notice of an adjournment or of the business to be transacted at an adjourned meeting.

Voting rights

72.Subject to any rights or restrictions for the time being attached to any class or classes of
shares —

(a) on a show of hands, every member present in person shall have one vote; and

(b) on a poll, the voting rights of members shall be in proportion to his share in the paid-up
equity share capital of the company.

73. A member may exercise his vote at a meeting by electronic means in accordance with the Act
and shall vote only once.

74.(1) In the ease of joint holders, the vote of the senior who tenders a vote, whether in person or
by proxy, shall be accepted to the exclusion of the votes of the other joint holders.

(2) For this purpose, seniority shall be determined by the order in which the names stand in
the register of members.

75.A member of unsound mind, or in respect of whom an order has been made by any court
having jurisdiction in lunacy, may vote, whether an a show of hands or on a poll, by his
committee or other legal guardian, and any such comrmittee or guardian may, on a poll, vote
by proxy. 1f any member be a minor, the vote in respect of his share or shares shall be by his
guardian or any one of his guardians.

76.Any business other than that upon which a pall has been demanded may bc proceeded with,
pending the taking of the poll.

77.No member shall be entitled to vote at any general meeting unless all calls or other sums
presently payable by him in respect of shares in the Company have been paid or in regard to
which the Company has exerciscd any right of lien.

For SAGAR CEMENTS (R) LIMif L For SAGAR CEMENTS LIMITED

N
Br. 5. ANAND REDDY
S. SREEKANTH REDDY MAMNAGING DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR



4

78.A member is not prohibited from exercising his voting on the ground that he has not held his
share or other interest in the Company for any specified period preceding the date on which
the vote is taken, or on any other ground not being a ground set out in the preceding Article.

79.Any member whose name is entered in the register of members of the Company shall enjoy
the same rights and be subject to the same liabilities as all other members of the same class.

Proxy

80.(1) Any member entitled to attend and vote at a general mecting may do so cither personally

or through his constituted attorney or through another person as a proxy on his behalf, for
that meeting.

(2) The instrument appointing a proxy and the power-of-attorney or other authority, if any,
under which it is signed or a notarised copy of that power or authority, shall be deposited
at the registered office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the time for holding
the meeting or adjourned meeting at which the person named in the instrument proposes
to vote, and in default the instrument of proxy shall not be treated as valid.

8L.An instrument appointing a proxy shall be in the form as prescribed in the Rules.

82.A vote given in accordance with the terms of an instrument of proxy shall be valid,
notwithstanding the previous death or insanity of the principal or the revocation of the proxy
or of the authority under which the proxy was executed, or the transfer of the shares in respect
of which the proxy is given:

Provided that no intimation in writing of such death, insanity, revocation or transfer shail have

been received by the Company at its office before the commencement of the mecting or
adjourned meeting at which the proxy is used.

Board of Directors

83.Unless otherwise determined by the Company in general meeting, the number of directors
shall not be less than 3 {three) and shall not be more than 15 (fifteen).

84.(1) The Board shall have the power to determine the directors whose period of office is or is
not liable to determination by retirement of directors by rotation.

(2) The same individual may, at the same timz, be appointed as the Chairperson of the
Company as well as the Managing Director or Chief Executive Officer of the Company.

85.(1) The remuneration of the directors shall, in so far as it consists of a monthly payment, be
deemed (o accrue from day-to-day.
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(2} The remuneration payable to the directors, including any managing or whole-time director

()

86.All

or manager, if any, shall be determined in accordance with and subject to the provisions
of the Act by a special resolution passed by the Company in general meeting.

In addition to the remuneration payable to them in pursuance of the Act, the directors
may be paid all travelling, hotel and other expenses properly incurred by them—

(a) in attending and returning from meetings of the Board of Directars or any committee
thereof or general meetings of the Company; or

(b) in connection with the business of the Company.

cheques, promissory notcs, drafts, hundis, bills of exchange and other negotiable

instruments, and all receipts for monies paid to the Company, shall be signed, drawn,
accepted, endorsed, or otherwise exscuted, as the case may be, by such person and in such
manner as the Board shall from time to time by resolution determine.

87.(1)

)

88 (1)

Subject to the provisions of the Act, the Board shall have power at any time, and from
time to time, to appaint a person as an additional director, provided the number of the
directors and additional directors together shall not at any time exceed the maximum
strength fixed for the Board by the Articles.

Such person shall hold office only np to the date of the next annual general meeting of
the Company but shall be eligihle for appointment by the Company as a director at that
meeting subject to the provisions of the Act.

The Board may appoint an alternate director to act for a director (hereinafier in this
Article called “the Original Director”) during his absence for a period of not less than
three months from India. No person shall be appointed as an alternate director for an
independent director unless he is qualified to be appointed as an independent director
under the provisions of the Act.

(2) An alternate director shall not hold office for a period longer than that permissible ta the

)

89.(1)

2)

For SAGAR CEMERNTS (R) Liry, . /.

Original Director in whose place he has been appointed and shall vacate the office if and
when the Original Director returns to India, in accordance with the Section 161 of the
Companies Act, 2013,

If the term of office of the Original Director is determined before he returns to India the
automatic reappointment of retiring directors in default of another appointment shall
apply to the Original Director and not to the alternate director.

If the office of any director appointed by the Company in general meeting is vacated
before his term of office expires in the normal course, the resulting casual vacancy may,
be filled by the Board of Directors at a meeting of the Board.

The director so appointed shall hold office oply upto the date upto which the director in
whose place he is appointed would have held office if it had not been vacated.
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The management of the business of the Company shall be vested in the Board and the Board
may exercise all such powers, and do all such acts and things, as the Company is by the
memoranduin of association or otherwise authorized to exercise and do, and, not hereby or
by the statute or otherwise directed or requircd to be exerciscd or done by the Company in
general meeting but subject nevertheless to the provisions of the Act and other laws and of
the memorandum of association and these Articles and to any regulations, not being
inconsistent with the memorandum of association and these Articles or the Act, from time to
time made by the Company in general mecting provided that no such regulation shall
invalidate any prior act of the Board which would have been valid if such regulation had not
been made.

Borrowings

Subject to the provisions of the Act and these Articles, the Board may from time to time, a
their discretion, borrow or raise or secure the payment of money or to receive money or
deposit at Interest for any purposc of the Company, and at such times and in the manner as
may be thought fit and in particular by the issue of debenturcs, perpetual or otherwise,
debenturcs convertible into shares of this or any other Company or perpetual annuities and as
scourity for any such money so borrowed, raised or received or any of such debentures or
debenture stock so issued to mortgage, pledge or charge the whole and any part of the
property, assets or revenue and profits of the Company, present or future, including its
unealled capital by assignment or otherwise or to transfer or convey the same absolutely or in
trust and to give the lenders power of sale and other powers as may seem expedient and to
purchase, redeem and pay off any such securities.

The Board may from time to time, at their discretion mortgage, hypatheeate, pledge all or
any of the property, whether movable or immoveable of any dcscription whatsoever and
other valuable securities of the Company.

The Board may by a resolution at their meeting delegate the above power to borrow money
otherwise than on debentures to a Committee of Directors or the Managing Director, if any,
within the limits prescribed.

Nominee Directors

Subjeet to the provisions of the Act and these Articles, whenever the Directors enter into an
agreement with any Government, Central, State or Local, any Financial Institution/s or
Bank/s or any of the entity/ies or person/s (hercinafier referred to as “The Appointer’) for
borrowing any money or for providing any guarantee or security any technical or financial
collaboration or assistance or for subscription of sharcs, debentures and similar securitics or
for entering into any other arrangement, whatsoever, if the said agreement so provides, such
Appointer shall have the right to appoint or nominate by a notice in writing addressed to the
Company one or more Directors on the Board for such period and upon such terms and
conditions as may be mentioned in the agreement and that such Director or Directors may not
liable to retire by rotation nor be required to hold any qualification shares. The Directors of
Company may also agree that such Director or Directors may be remaved from time to time
by the Appointer and the Appointer may appoint another or others in his or their place and
also fill in any vacancy, which may occur as a result of any such Director or Directors

_eeasing to hold that office for any reason whatsoever.
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Proceedings of the Board \ MC?

The Board of Directors may meet for the conduct of business, adjourn and otherwise
regulate its meetings, as it thinks fit.

The Chairperson or any one Director with the previous consent of the Chairperson may,
or the company sccretary on the direction of the Chairperson shall, at any time,
summon a meeting of the Board.

The quorum for a Board meeting shall be as provided in the Act.
The participation of directors in a mecting of the Board may be either in person or
through video conferencing or audio visual means or teleconferencing, as may be

prescribed by the Rules or permitted under law.

Save as otherwise cxpressly provided in the Act, questions arising at any meeting of the
Board shall be decided by a majority of votes.

In case of an equality of votes, the Chairperson of the Board, if any, shall have a second
or casting vote.

97. The continuing directors may act notwithstanding any vacancy in the Board; but, if and so
long as their number is reduced below the quorum fixed by the Act for a meeting of the
Board, the continuing directors or dircctor may act for the purpose of increasing the number
of directors to that fixed for the quorum, or of summoning a general meeting of the
Company, but for no other purpose.

98 (1)

)

99. (1)

(2)

100.(1)

(2)

The Chairpersen of the Company shall be the Chairpersen at mectings of the Board. lo
his absenee, the Board may elect a Chairperson of its meetings and determine the
period for which he is to hold office.

If no sueh Chairperson is elected, or if at any meeting the Chairperson is not present
within fifteen minutes after the time appointed for holding the meeting, the directors
present may choose one of them to be Chairperson of the meeting.

The Board may, subject to the provisions of the Act, delegate any of its powers to
Committees consisting of such member or members of its body as it thinks fit.

Any Committee so formed shall, in the exercise of the powers so delegated, conform to
any regulations that may be imposed on it by the Board.

A Committee may elect a Chairperson of its meetings unless the Board, while
constituting a Commiittee, has appointed a Chairperson of such Committee.

If no such Chairperson is elected, or if at any meeting the Chairperson is not present
within fifteen minutes after the time appointed for holding the meeting, the members
present may choose one of their members to be Chairperson of the meeting.

For SAGAR CEMENTS (R) LIMITED For SAGAR CEMENTS LIMITED

N~

Or. 5. ANAND REDDY

S. SREEKANTH REDDY MANAGING DIRECTOR
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101.(1) A Committee may meet and adjourn as it thinks fit, @
(2) Questions arising at any meeting of a Committee shall be determined by a majority of
votes of the members present.
(3) In case of an equality of votes, the Chairperson of the Committee shall have a second or
casting vote.

102. Al acts done in any meeting of the Board o1 of a Committee thereof or by any person acting
as a director, shall, notwithstanding that it may be afterwards discovered that there was
some defect in the appointment of any one or more of such directors or of any person acting
as aforesaid, or that they or any of them were disqualified or that his or their appointment
had terminated, be as valid as if every such director or such person had been duly appointed
and was qualified to be a director.

103.No resolution shall be deemed to have been duly passcd by the Board or by a committee _
thereof by circulation, nnless the resolution has been circulated in draft, together with the
necessary papers, if any, to all the directors, or members of the committee, as the case may
be, at their addresses registered with the company in India by hand delivery or b y post or by
courier, or through such electronic means as may be prescribed and has been approved by a
majority of the directors or members, who are entitled to vote on the resolution.

Provided that, where not less than one-third of the total number of directors of the company
for the time being require that any resolution under circulation must be decided at a meeting,
the chairperson shall put the resolution to be decided at a meeting of the Board.

Chief Executive Officer, Manager, Company Secretary and Chief Financial Officer
104. (a) Subject to the provisions of the Act—

A chief executive officer, manager, company secretary and chief financial officer may
be appointed by the Board for such term, at such remuneration and upon such
conditions as it may think fit; and any chief executive officer, manager, company
secretary and chief financial officer so appointed may be removed by means of a
resolution of the Board; the Board may appoint one or more chief executive officers for
its multiple businesscs.

(b} A director may be appointed as chief executive officer, manager, company secretary or
chief financial officer.

Registers

105. The Company shall keep and maintain at its registered office all statutory registers namely,
register of charges, register of members, register of debenture holders, register of any other
security holders, the register and index of beneficial owners and annual retum, register of
loans, guarantees, security and acquisitions, register of investments not held in its own name
and register of contracts and arrangements for such duration as the Board may, unless
otherwise prescribed, decide, and in such mauncr and containing such particulars as
prescribed by the Act and the Rules. The registers and copies of annnal return shall be open
for inspection during 11.00 a.m. to 1.00 p.m. on all working days, other than Saturdays, at
the registered office of the Company by the persons entitled thereto on payment, where
required, of such fees as may be fixed by the Board but not exceeding the limits prescribed
by the Rules.

For SAGAR CEMENTS LiM{TED
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106. (2)

107. (1)
2

5

The Company may exercise the powers conferred on it by the Act with regard to the
keeping of a foreign register; and the Board may (subjeet to the provisions of the Act}
make and vary such regulations as it may think fit respecting the keeping of any such
register.

The foreign register shall be open for inspection and may be closed, and extracts may
be taken there from and copies thercof may be required, in the same manner, mutatis
mutandis, as is applicable to the register of members.

The Seal
The Board shall provide for the safe custody of the seal.

The seal of the Company shall rot be affixed to any instrument except by the authority
of a rcsolution of the Board or of a Committee of the Board authorised by it in that -
behalf, and except in the presence of at least one director or of the secretary or such
other person as the Board may appoint for the purposc; and such director or the
secretary or other person aforesaid shall sign every instrument to which the scal of the
Company is so affixed in their presence.

Dividends and Reserve

108. The Company in general meeting may declare dividends, but no dividend shall exceed the
amount recommended by the Board hut the Company in general meeting may declare a
lesser dividend.

109. Subject to the provisions of the Act, the Board mnay from time to time pay to the members

such interim dividends of such amount on such class of shares and at such times as it may
think fit. '

110. (1)

&)

111. (1)

The Board may, before recommending any dividend, set aside, out of the profits of the
Company such sums as it thinks fit as a reserve or reserves which shall, at the
discretion of the Board, be applied for any purpose to which the profits of the
Company may be properly applied, inclnding provision for meeting contingencies or
for equalising dividends; and pending such application, may, at the like discretion,
either be employed in the business of the Company or be invested in such investments
(other than shares of the Company) as the Board may, from time to time, think fit.

The Board may also carry forward any profits which it may consider necessary not to
divide, without setting them aside as a reserve.

Subject to the rights of persons, if any, entitled to shares with special rights as to
dividends, all dividends shall be declared and paid according to the amounts paid or
credited as paid on the sharcs in respect whereof the dividend is paid, but if and so
long as nothing is paid upon any of the shares in the Company, dividends may be
declared and paid according to the amounts of the shares.

(2) No amount paid or credited as paid on a share in advance of callg shall be treated for

the purposes of this Article as paid on the share,

For SAGAR CEMENTS LIMITED

A
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112.

113.

114.

115.

116.

EXd

(3) All dividends shall be apportioned and paid proportionately to the amounts paid or
credited as paid on the shares during any portion or portions of the period in respect of
which the dividend is paid; but if any share is issued on terms providing that it shall
rank for dividend as from a particular date such share shall rank for dividend
aceordingly.

(1) The Board may deduct from any dividend payable to any member all sums of money,
if any, presently payable by him to the Company on account of calls or otherwise in
relation to the shares of the Company.

(2} The Board may retain dividends payable upon shares in respect of which any person is,
under the Transmission Clanse hercinbefore contained, entitied to become a member,
until such person shall become a member in respect of such shares.

(1) Any dividend, interest or other monies payable in cash in respect of shares may be paid
by electronic mode or by cheque or warrant sent through the post directed to the
registered address of the holder or, in the case of joint holders, to the registered
address of that one of the joint holders who is first named on the register of members,
or to such person and to such address as the holder or joint holders may in writing
direct.

(2) Every such cheqne or watrant shall be made payable to the order of the person to
whom 1t is scnt,

(3) Payment in any way whatsoever shall be made at the risk of the person entitled to the
money paid or to be paid. The Company will not be responsible for a payment which
is lost or delayed. The Company will be deemed to having made a payment and

received a good discharge for it, if a payment using any of the foregoing permissible
means is made.

Any one of two or more joint holders of a share may give effective receipts for any
dividends, bonuses or other monies payable in respect of such share.

No dividend shall bear interest against the Company. No interest on dividends.

The waiver in whole or in part of any dividend on any share by any document (whether or
not under seal) shall be effective only if such document is signed by the member (or the
person entitled to the share in consequence of the death or bankruptcy of the holder} and
delivered to the Company and if or to the extent that the same is accepted as such or acted
upon by the Board. :

For SAGAR CEMENTS (®) LIMITED

For SAGAR CEMENTS LIMITED
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17. (1)

(2)

&%

The books of account and books and papers of the Company, or any of them, shall be

open to the inspection of directors in accordance with the applicable provisions of the
Act and the Rules.

Accounts

No member (not being a director) shall have any right of inspecting any books of
account or books and papers or document of the Company except as conferred by law
or authorised by the Board.

Windiug up

118. Subject to the applicable provisions of :he Act and the Rules made thereunder - -

(@)

(b)

©

119. (a)

()

If the Company shall be wound p, the liquidator may, with the sanction of a special
resolution of the Company and any other sanction required by the Act, divide amongst
the members, in speeie or kind, the whole or any part of the assets of the Company,
whether they shall consist of property of the same kind or not.

For the purpose aforesaid, the liquidator may set such value as he deems fair upon any
property to be divided as aforesaid and may determine how such division shall be
carried out as between the members or different classes of members.

The liquidator may, with the like sanction, vest the whole or any part of such assets in
trustees upon such trusts for the benefit of the contributories if he considers necessary,
but so that no member shall be compelled to accept any shares or other securities
whereon there is any liability.

Indemnity and Insurance

Subject to the provisions of the Act, every director, managing director, whole-time
director, manager, company secretary, CFO and other officer of the Company shall be
indemnified by the Company out of the funds of the Company, to pay all costs, losses
and expenses (including travelling expense) which sueh director, manager, company
sectetary, CFO and officer may incur ot become liable for by reason of any contract
entered into or act or deed done by him in his capacity as such director, manager,
company secretary, CFO or officer or in any way in the discharge of his duties in such
capacity including expenses.

Subject as aforesaid, every director, managing director, manager, company secretary,
CFO or other officer of the Company shall be indemnified against any liability
incurred by him in defending any proccedings, whether civil or criminal in which
judgement is given in his favour or in which he is acquitted or discharged or in
connection with any application under applieablc provisions of the Act in which relief
is given to him by the Court.

For SAGAR CEMENTS LIMITED
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IN THE IIGH COURT OF JUDICATURE, ANDHRA PRADESH \ ;
AT HYDERABAD
(ORDINARY ORIGINAL/CIVIL JURISDICTION)

WEDNESDAY, THE TWENTY SEVENTH DAY OF APRIL
TWO TIHOUSAND ELEVEN

PRESENT
THE HON’BLE SRI JUSTICE B.SESHASAYANA REDDY
COMPANY PETITION NOS.43 AND 44 OF 2011
C.E.NO43 OF 2011
IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPANIES ACT (1 OF 1956)
IN THE MATTER OF SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT
Between

Amareswari Cements Limited
{Transferor Company)

And

Sagar Cements Limited
(Transferee Company)

And
Their Respective Shareholders

Amareswari Cements Limited, a Company incorporated under the Companies Act, registered office at 8-2-472/B/2,
Road No.I, Banjara Hills, Hyderabad, Rep. by its Exccutive Director Mr.M Mohan Reddy

..... PETITIONER/

Transferor Company

Petition to sanction Scheme of Arrangement under Section 394 read with Sections 391 fo 393 of the

Companies Act, 1956 praying that this High Court may be pleased to order that

a} the Scheme of Amalgamation may be sanctioned by this Hon'ble Court, so as to be binding on all the
sharchelders and creditors of the Petitioner Company and on the said Petitioner Company with effect from
the Appointed Date,

b) The notice to Central Government under Section 394 A of the Companies Act, 1956 be issued to the
Regional Director, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the Registrar of Companies, Andhra Pradesh at Hyderabad
and io the Official Liguidator, High Court of Andhra Pradesh.

c} The Notice of Petition be directed to be published in Hyderabzd edition of the “Business Standard’ the
English daily newspaper and in the Hyderabad Edition of “Andhra Bhoomi”, the Telugu daily Newspaper. -

d) The Transferor Company be dissolved without winding up with effect from the Effective Date as per the
Scheme of Amalgamation.

F
Or SAGAR CEMENTS (R) LIM{TED For SAGAR CEMENTS LIMITED
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COMPANY PETITION NO.44 OF 2011
IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPANIES ACT (1 OF 1956)
IN THE MATTER OF SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT
Between

Amareswari Cements Limited
{Transferor Company)

And

Sagar Cements Limited
(Transferee Company)

And
Their Respective Shareholders

Sagar Cemenis Limited, a Company incorporated under the Companics Act, registered office at 8-2-472/B/2, Road
No.I, Banjara Hills, Hyderabad, Rep. by its Exccutive Director Mr. 8.Sreekanth Reddy

wvene PETITHONER/

Transferor Company

Petition to sanction Scheme of Arrangement under Section 394 read with Sections 391 to 393 of the

Companies Act, 1956 praying that this High Court may be pleased to order that

a) the Scheme of Amalgamation may be sanctioned by this Hon’ble Court, so as ta be hinding on ali the
shareholders and creditors of the Petitioner Company and on the said Petitioner Company with effect from
the Appointed Date.

b)  The notice to Central Government under Section 394 A of the Companies Act, 1956 be issucd to the
Regional Director, Minisiry of Corporate Affairs, Chennai and the Registrar of Companies, Andhra Pradesh
at Hyderabad.

c) The Notice of Petition be directed to be published in Hyderabad edition of the “Business Standard” the
English daily newspaper and in the Hyderabad Edition of “Andhra Bhoomi”, the Telugu daity Newspaper.

d) The Transferor Company he dissolved without winding up with cffect from the Effective Date as per the
Scherte of Amalgamation.

These Petitions coming on for orders upon reading the Judge’s Summons and the affidavit(s) dated 21-03-

2011 and filed by Sri M.Mohan Reddy, Executive Director of the Petitioner Transteror Company in Company

Petition No.43 of 2011 and affidavit filed by Sri S.Sreekanth Reddy, Executivc Director of Petitioner — Transferee

Company 1n Company Petition No.44 of 2011 in support of these petitions and upon hearing the arguments of Sri

L.V.VIyer, Advocate for the Petitioner Transferor and Transfcree Companies and of Sri Ponnam Ashok Goud,

Assistant Solicitor General appearing for the Registrar of Companies and of Sri M.Ani] Kumar, Counsel for the

Official Liquidator appearing in the matter,

Comtd...

For SAGAR CEMENTS LIMITED
NG
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Upon the above petition coming on for further hearing on 27-4-2011 Upon reading etc., and Upon hearing etc.,

Order under Section 394 \

THIS COURT DOTH ORDER

1. That this court doth hereby sanction the scheme of arrangement for amalgamation as set out herewith the
petitions and anncxed. — marked as exhibit-V, be and hereby is sanctioned and confirmed and doth hereby
declare the same o be binding on all the shareholders and creditors of the both the Petitioncr Transferor
Company and the Transferce Company and their respective shareholders the transferor company and the

transferee,

2. that the Scheme of Amalgamation, the Petitioner Company in C.P.No.43 of 2011 i.e., Amareswari Cerments
Limited be and hereby is merged with the petitioner company in CP.No.44 of 2011 ie., Sagar Cements

" Limited with effect from 1.4.2010.

3. That all the property, rights and power of the transicror company specified in the first, sccond parts of the
schedule hereto and all other property, rights and powers of the transferor company be transferred without
further act or deed to the transferec company and accordingly the same shall pursuant to section 394 (2) of
the Companies Act, 1956, be transferred to and vest in the transferee company for all the estate and interest
of the transferor of the transteror company thercin but subject nevertheless to all charges now affecting the

same, other than; and

4, That all the liebilitics and duties of the transferor company be transferred without further act or deed to the
transferee company and accordingly the same shall, pursuant to section 394 (2) of the Companies Act, 1956,

be transferred to and become the liabilities of the transferee company; and

5. That all proceedings now pending by or against the transfcror company be continued by or against the

transferee company; and

6. That the transferee company do without further application aflot to such members of the transferor company
as have not given such notice of dissent as is required by clause 8 of the scheme herein the shares in the

transferee company to which they are entitled under the said scheme; and

7. That the Transferor company and Transferee Company do within 30 days from the date of this order cause a
certified copy of this order to be delivered to the Registrar of Companics for registration; and on such
certified copy being so delivered the transferor company shail be dissolved without winding up with effect
from 1-4-2010 and the Registrar of Companics shall place all documents relating to the ransferor company,
and Registered with him on the file kept by him in relation to the transferee company and files relating to the

said two companies shall be consolidated accordingly; and

& That any person interested shall be at liberty to apply to the court in the ahove matter for any directicns that

may be neccssary in regard to the working of this Scheme of Amalgamatiou.

9, That the Transfcror Company and Transferee Company do pay a sum of Rs.5000/- (Rupees Five thousand
cnly) each to the Registrar of Companies A.P. Hyderabad and alse the Official Liquidator attached to this

(lourt towards costs. -

For SAGAR CEM NTS (R) LI

For SAGAR CEMENTS LIMITED
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IN THE HIGH COURT OF JUDICATURE, ANDHRA PRADESH \
AT HYDERABAD

(ORDINARY ORIGINAL/CIVIL JURISDICTION}

WEDNESDAY, THE TWENTY SEVENTH DAY OF APRIL
TWO THOUSAND ELEVEN

PRESENT
THE HON’BLE SRI JUSTICE B.SESHASAYANA REDDY

COMPANY PETITION NOS.43 AND 44 OF 2011

C.P.NO.43 OF 2011

- IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPANIES ACT (1 OF 1956) -
IN THE MATTER OF SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT
Between

Amareswari Cements Limited
(Transferor Company)

And

Sagar Cements Limited
(Transferee Company)

And

Their Respective Shareholders

Amareswari Cements Limited, 2 Company incorporated under the Companies Act, registered office at 8-2-472/B/2,
Road No. 1, Banjara Hills, Hyderabad, Rep. by its Lxecutive Director Mr.M.Mohan Reddy

..... PETITIONER/
Transferor Company

Petition to sanction Scheme of Arrangement under Section 394 read with Sections 391 to 393 of the
Companies Act, 1956 praying that this High Court may be pleased to order that

a)

b)

c)

the Scheme of Amalgamation may be sanctioned hy this 1lon’ble Court, so as to be hinding on all the
shareholders and creditors of the Petitioner Company and ou the said Petitioner Company with effect
from the Appointed Date.

The notice to Central Government under Section 394 A of the Companies Act, 1956 be issucd to the
Regional Director, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the Registrar of Companies, Andhra Pradesh at
Hyderabad and to the Official Liquidator, High Court of Andhya Pradesh,

The Notice of Petition be directed to be published in Hyderabad edition of the “Business Standard” the
English daily newspaper and in the Hyderabad Edition of “Andhra Bhoomi”, the Telugn daily
Newspaper,

The Transferor Company be dissolved without winding up with effect from the Effective Date as per
the Scheme of Amalgamation.

For SAGAR CEMENTS (R) LIMITED

For SAGAR CEMENTS LIMITED

N
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COMPANY PETITION NO.44 OF 2011 K b (
IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPANIES ACT (1 OF 1956)
IN THE MATTER OF SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT
Between

Amareswari Cements Limited
(Transferor Company)

And

Sagar Cements Limited
{Transferee Company)

And
‘Their Respective Shareholders

Sagar Cements Limited, a Company incorporated under the Companies Act, registered office at 8-2-472/13/2, Road
Na.1, Banjara Hills, Hyderabad, Rep. by its Executive Director Mr.S Sreekanth Reddy

..... PETITIONER/

Transferor Company

Pctition to sanction Scheme of Arrangement under Section 394 read with Sections 391 to 393 of the
Companies Act, 1956 praying that this High Court may he pleased to arder that

a the Scheme of Amalgamation may be sanctioned by this Hon'ble Court, so as to be binding on all the

shareholders and creditors of the Petitioner Company and on the said Petitioner Company with effect
from the Appointed Date,

b) The notice to Central Government under Section 394 A of the Companies Act, 1956 be issued to the
Regional Director, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Chennai and the Rogistrar of Companies, Andhra
Pradesh at Hyderahad.

c) The Notice of Petition be directed to be puhlished in Hyderabad edition of the “Business Standard® the

Cnglish daily newspaper and in the Hyderabad Edition of “Andhra Bhoomi”, the Telugu daily
Newspaper.

d) The Transferor Company be dissolved without winding up with effect from the Effective Date as per the
Scheme of Amalgamation.

These Petitions coming on for orders upon reading the Judge’s Summons and the affidavit(s) dated 21-03-
2011 and filed by Sri M.Mohan Reddy, Executive Director of the Peiitioner Transferor Company in Company
Petition No.43 of 2011 and affidavit filed by Sri S.Sreekanth Reddy, Exceutive Director of Petitioner — Transferee
Company in Company Petition No.44 of 2011 in support of these petitions and upon hearing the arguments of Sri
L.V.V.Iy:r, Advocate for the Petitioner Transferor and Transferee Comparies and of Sri Ponnam Ashok Goud,
Assistant Solicitor General appearing for the Registrar of Companies and of Sri M.Anil Kumar, Counsel for the
Official Liquidator appearing in the matter.

For SAGAR CEMENTS (R) LIMITED | For SAGAR CEMENTS LIMITED
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Dr. S. ANAND REDDY
S. SREEKANTH R D; MANAGING DIRECTOR
DIRECTOR.
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The Court made the fellowing Common Order: \E

THE HON’BLE SRI JUSTICE B.SESHASAYANA REDDY

Company Petition Nos.43 and 44 of 2011

COMMON ORDER:

These two Company Petitions have been filed by Amareswari Cements Limited (hereinafter referred to as

“the transferor company™) and Sagar Cements Limited (hereinafier referred to as “the transferee company™)
respectively under Sections 394 1/w.3%1 to 393 of the Companies Act, 1956, (for short, “the Act’), for sanction of
the scheme of amalgamation, whereby the petitioner company in C.P.No.43 of 2011 would get merged with the
petitioner company in C.F.No.44 of 2011, with effect from 01.04.2010.

2.

For SAGAR CEM NTS (R) LI

Amareswari Cements Limited-the transferor company was originally incorporated under the Act on
06.09.1983 with Certificate of Incorporation No.4122 of 1983-84. The authorized share capital of the
transferor company is Rs.6,75,00,000/- divided in to 67,50,000 equity shares of Rs.10/- each, The issued,
subscribed and paid up capital is Rs.4,60,00,000/- divided into 46,00,000 equity sharcs of Rs.10/- each.

The main ohjects of the transferor company as set out in the memorandum of the petition are: to producc,
menufacture, refine, prepare, import, export, purchase, sell and generally to deal in all kinds of Portland
Cement (Portland Pozolona Cement), Portland Slag Cement, Portland rapid hardening cement, Portland high
aluminia, Portland oil well cement, special cement, masonry cement, lime pozzolona cement, white and
colour cement etc., products of any description {pipes, poles, asbestos sheets, block tiles, garden wares cic),
lime, limestone, carbonate, carbide, gypsum, kankar etc., more fully described in para.5 of the Company
Petition No.43 of 2011.

Sagar Cements Limited-the transforee company was incorporated under the Act on 15.01.1981 with
Certiticate of Incorporation No.2887 of 1980-81. As on 31.03.2010, the anthorized share capital of the
transferze company is Rs.20,00,00,000/- divided into 2,00,00,000 equity shares of Rs. k- cach and
Rs.2,00,00,000/- divided into 20,00,000 preference shares of Rs.10/- each, The issued, subscribed and paid
up capital is Rs.15,00,23,000/- divided inte 1,50,02,300 eqnity shares of Rs.10/- each,

The objects of the transferee company are: to produce, manufacture, refine, prepare, pracess, purchase,
import, export, sell and generally to deal in all kinds of cement, cement products of any description,
limestone, gypsum, kankar andfor by-products thereof and in connection therewith to acquire, erect,
cunsiruct, establish, operate and maintain cement factories, quarries, workshops and other work relating
thereto, more fully described in Para.5 of C.P.No.44 of 201 1.

The transferee company is in the related business as that of the transferor company. The transferee company
is financially and technically sonnd and equipped to make the acquisition and continue the business carried
on by the transferor company. The salient features of the scheme of amalgamation of the transferor company
with the transferee company have been fully setout in para.14 of the respective company petitions. The
scheme is effective from 01.04.2010 and all undertakings, properties, rights and powers, debts, liabilities,
drties and obligations whatsoever nature including all properties movable and immovable assets of
whatsoever in nature shall stand transferred and vested in the transfitee company. Tn cansideration of the
transfer, 10 equity shares of Rs.10/- each in the share capital of the transferee company credited as fully paid
up for every 14 cquity shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid up held by such members in the share capital of the
transferer company. Upon the effective date, 9,00,000 equity shares held in the transferee company by the
transferer company shall stand extinguished and no equity shares shall be allotied to the transferor company.
Consequently, the subscribed and paid-up share capital of the transferee company shall stand reduced upon
such extinguishments to the extent of 9,00,000 equity shares. With effect from the effective date, the
transteror company shall stagnd dissolved without being wound-up.

For SAGAR CEMENTS LIMITED
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The Board of Directors of the transferor and transferee companies at their mecting held on 22.10.2010 passed
resolutions approving the proposals far merger of the transferor company with the transferee company. The
transferor company filed C.A.No.6 of 2011 for a direction to convene the meeting of the equity shareholders
of the company to consider and approve the proposed scheme of amalgamation to be held at Hotel Golkonda,
Masab Tank, Hyderahad-500 028, on 07.03.2011 at 2,30 p.m. The said application came to be ordered. The
meeting of the equity share holders of the transferor company had been convened under the chairmanship of
Sri S.Lakshmikanth and so also the meeting of the unsecured creditors of the transferor company had been
held on 07.03.2011 at 10.30 am. The scheme of arrangement was read over and explained at the respective
meetings of the shareholders and unsecured creditors of the transferor company. Resolutions came to be
passed in the said meetings approving the scheme of amalgamation. Sri S.Lakshmikanth, who acted as a
Chairperson of the said meetings placed on rccord his report on 16.03.2011.

The transferee company filed C.A.No.5 of 2011 for a direction to convene the meeting of the equity
shareholders of the company to consider and approve the proposed scheme of amalgamation to be held at
Hotel Golkonda, Masab Tack, Hyderabad-500 028, on 07.03.2011 at 3.30 p.m. and so alse the unsecured
creditors of the transferee company to consider and aporeve the proposed scheme of arrangement to be held
at Hotel Golkonda, Masab Tank, Hyderabad, on 07.02.2011 at 11.30 a.m. Sri S.Lakshmikanth came to be
appointed as Chair person for conducting the meeting of the equity sharcholders and unsecured creditors of
the company. Sri 8.Lakshmikanth, presided over the meetings of the shareholders and unsecured creditors.
Resolutions came to be passed in the said meetings approving the scheme of amalgamation. Accordingly, Sri
S.Lakshmikunth placed on record his report dated 16.03.2011. Hence, these two company petitions sccking
sanction of the proposed scheme of amalgamation.

Notice to the Regional Director, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Chennai, the Registrar of Companies, Andhra
Pradesh, Hyderabad and to the Official Liguidator, Hyderabad, came to be ordered on 23.03.2011 in both
these Company Petitions, The petitioner Companies were also directed to take out publication in BUSINESS
STANDARD (English daily) and ANDHRA BHOOMI (Telugu daily) published in Hyderabad Editions. The
petitioner Companies took out publications and filed copies of the same as proof of compliance of the
directions.

The Official Liquidator placed on record his report. The Deputy Registrar of Companics, A.P. Hyderabad
filed common affidavit in both the company petitions,

These two compauy petitions were filed sccking sanction of the scheme of amalgamation as approved by the
shareholders of the respective companies, so as to bind all the members of the transferor company and
transferee company and to dissolve the transferor company without winding up.

The Deputy Registrar of Companies in para.3 of his affidavit stated as follows:

“3. That it is hwnbly submitted that pursuant to the instructions received from the Regional Director,
Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Chennai, the following facts are placed for consideration of the Hon’ble
High Court.

a) Upon the effective date, 9,00,000 equity shares held in the transferee company by the transferor
company shall stand extinguished and no equity shares shall be allotted to the transferor company
pursuant to clause 8.1. Consequently, the subscribed and pa‘d-up sharc capital of the transferee
company shall stand reduced upon such extinguishment to the extent of 9,00,000 equity shares. Hence,
.the Hon’ble High Court has to pass order u/s 100 to 105 of the Act. The application filed hy the
transferee company does not have a prayer ebout the reduction of capital.

R CEMENTS (R) UIMHEL For SAGAR CEMENTS LIMITED
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b)  The petition filed by the transferee company shall be renumbered i.e. after para No.25, there should be
para.No.26, 27, 28, 29 and 30 instead of 23, 24, 25 and 26.

¢)  The transferee company should pay the Stamp Duty wherever applicable as per the Regulations of
Andhra Pradesh Stamp Act.”

The Official Liquidator stated in his affidavit that the affairs of the trausferor company do not appear to have
been conducted in a manner prejudicial in the interests of its members or to the public interest.

No objections have been received from any quarter opposing the proposed scheme of amalgamation,

Heard learned counsel appearing for the petitioners; learned Assistant Solicitor General appearing for the
Registrar of Companies and learned counsel appearing for the Official Liquidator.

Learned counsel appearing for the petitioner in both the company petitions submits that 9,00,000 equity
shares held by the transferee company in the transferor company shall stand extinguished and therefore, the
question of reduction in the share capital of the transfzree company does not arise. He would also contend
that it is not necessary that extinguishment of shares in all cases result for reduction of the share capital.
Section 100 of the Act would not come inte play where the scheme of amalgamation contemplates that the
transfer of entirety of the assets and liabilities of the transferor company to the transferee company. In
support of his submission, Icamed counsel placed reliance on the decision of the Madras High Court in Asian

Investments Lid., In re.l, wherein it has been held that where a scheme of amalgamation of companies
contemplates the transfer of entirety of the assets and liabilities of the transferor company to the transferee
company, the assets of the transferor company on amalgamation stand transferred to and vested in the
transferee company and there cannot be said to be any release of assets of the transferor company. Tn such a
casc, the provisions of Section 100 of tiie Companies Act, 1956, prescribing that a special resolution should
be passed before reduction of the company’s share capital, would not apply. Further, Rule 85 of the
Companies (Court) Rules, 1959, which is part of the scheme of sections 101 and 102 of the Act, which
provides that where a proposed compromise or arrangement involves reduction of capital of the company,
the procedure prescribed by the Act and the Rules relating to reduction of capita! shal! be complied with,
before the compromise or arrangement so far as it relates to reduction of capital, is sanctioned, would stand
attracted only to cases of compromise or arrangement involving reduction of capiial and not to cases of
amalgamation simpliciter when the entirety of the assets and liabilities are transferred and when there is no
release of any assets.

As seen from the scheme of amalgamation, 9,00,000 equity shares held by the transferor company in the
transferee company shall stand extinguished. Therefore, there is no question of share capital in the transferee
company being reduced. The transferor and the transferec companies placed on record the couscnt letters
given by the secured creditors of the respective companies.

From the material placed on record, the scheme appears to be fair and reasonable and is not violative of any

provisions of law and is not contrary lo public palicy. None of the parties concerned have come forward to
oppose the scheme.

Since all the requisite statutory compliances have been fulfilled, both the company Petitions i.c., C.P.No .43
of 2011 filed by the transferor company and C.P.No.44 of 2011 filed by the ransferee company are aflowed
san:tioning the scheme of amalgamation with effect from 01.04.201C. The transferor company shall stend
dissolved without winding up with effect from 1.04.2010. The parties to the scheme of amalpamation or
other persons interested shall be at liberty to apply to this Court for any direetions that may be necessary in
regard to the working of the scheme of amalgamation; and the transferor company and the transferee
company shall pay a sum of Rs.5,000/- (Rupees five thousand only) each to the Registrar of Companies,
A.P., Hyderabad and also to the Official Liquidator attached to this Court, towards the costs. The petitioner

cornpanies do file with the Registrar of Companics an authenticated copy of this common order and the
scheme within 30 days from this date.
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SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT to @
BETWEEN

AMARESWARI CEMENTS LIMITED
(Transferor Company)

AND

SAGAR CEMENTS LIMITED
(Transferee Company)

AND

THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS

WHEREAS

A

For SAGAR CEMENTS (R} LI

AMARESWARI CEMENTS LIMITED (“Transferor Cowpany™) is a public limited company

incorporated under the Companics Act, 1956 with Certificate of Incorporation No.4122 of 1983-84 dated 6th
September 1983, having its registered office at 8-2-472/B/2, Road No.1, Banjara Hills, Hyderabad — 500
034, Andhra Pradesh , India.

The Transferor Company is engaged in manufacture and sale of cement. The Transferor Company has
recorded an income of Rs.71.14 Crores and a net profit of Rs. 1.80 crores during the financial year ended
March 31, 2010.

SAGAR CEMENTS LIMITED, the Transferee Company is 2 listed public limited company, incorporated

under the Companies Act, 1956, with Certificate of Incorporation No.2887 of 1980-81 dated 15th January
1981, having its registered office at 8-2-472/B/2, Road No.1, Banjara Hills, Hyderabad — 500 034, Andhra
Pradesh, India.

The Transferee Company is in the related business as that of the Transferor Company and is interested in the
acquisition of the business of manufacturing and sale of cement camied on by the Transferor Company
ultimately through the scheme of arrangement. The Transferee Company is financially and technically sonnd
and equipped to make the acquisitiou and continue the business carried on by the Company after the present
Scheme of Arrangement is given effect to. The Transferee Compauy has rccorded an income of Rs. 486.36
Crores and a net profit of Rs. 19.12 crores during the financial year ended March 31, 2010.

The Scheme of Arrangement will benefit the Transferor Company, the Transferee Company and their

respective sharcholders. The rationale and reasons for the proposed Scheme of Arrangement, inter alia, are
summarized below:

LI The Transferor Company is also in the business of manufacturing and sale of cernent.

O  The proposed amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the Transferee Company would help the
Transferee Company to incrcase the manufacturing capability due to the enhanced capacity.

O  The proposed amalgamation would enable focused strategic leadership and management attention to be
bestowed on the undertaking of the Transferor Company so as to intcgrate the business synergies and
reap the benefits of consolidation. The proposed amalgamation of both the companies will channelize
synergies, enablc optimum utilization of the available resources, broadening the custorner hase and
boost the morale of employees thereby improving their productivity besides enabling a focused
business approach for the optimization.

D for SAGAR CEMENTS LIMITED
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PARTI
GENERAL
L DEFINITIONS
~1. In this Scheme unless repugnant to the meaning or context thereof, the following expressions shall have the

meanings given to them below:

{i} “Act” means the Companies Act, 1956 and any amendments and/or re-enactment thereof, for the time
being m force.

(i) “Transferor Company” means Amareswari Cements Limited, a company incorporated under the Act

having its registered office at 8-2-472/B/2, Road No.1, Banjara Hifls, Hyderabad — 500 034, Andhra
Pradesh , India.

{ili} “Transferee Company” means Sagar Cements Limited, a company incorporated under the Act having
its registered office at 8-2-472/B/2, Road No. |, Banjara Hills, Hyderabad — 500 034, Andhra Pradesh ,
India.

(iv) “Appointed Date” means 15t April 2010 or such other date as may be fixed by the High Court.

{iv) “Board” means the board of directors of the Transferor Company or the Transferee Company, as the
case may be, including any duly constituted committee thereof.

{v} “Effeclive Datc” means the date on which the certified copies of the Order of the High Court of
Judicature of Andhra Pradesh at Hyderabad or any other Court or authority of appropriate jurisdiction
sanctioning the Scheme are filed with the Registrar of Companies, Andhra Pradesh.

{vi) “Scheme” means the Scheme of Arrangement as set out hercin or with 2ny modifications approved or
imposed or directed by the High Court of Judicature of Andhra Pradesh at Hyderabad or authority of
approprialc jurisdiction sanctioning the Scheme, as the case may be,

(vii) “Undertaking of the Transferor Company™ includes ;-

{(a) all the assets and property of the Transferar Company as on the Appeinted Date ;

(b} all debts, liabilities, duties, responsibilities and abligations of the Transferor Company as on the
Appointed Date ;

Without prejudice to the gencrality of the above, (i) the assets and property of the Transferor Company shall
include the entire business and all rights, privilcges, powers and authorities and all property, movable or
immovable, real, corporeal or incorporeal, leasehold or otherwise, mining rights, mining lease rights in
respeet of land allotted by the Government, in possession or reversion, present or contingent of whatever
nature and wheresoever situate, including fixed assets, capital works in progress, cutrent asscts, investment of
all kind, approvals, permissions, conscnts, exemptions, registrations, no-objection certificates and
certifications, permits, quotas, rights, entitlements, tenancies, roof rights, trademarks, service marks, know-
how, technical know-how, trade names, descriptions, trading style, franchises, labels, Tabc? designs, colour
schemes, utility models, holograms, bar codes, designs, patents, copyrights, privileges and any rights, title or
interest in intellectual property rights, benefits of security arrangements, contracts, agreements and all other
rights including lease rights, licenses including those relating to trademarks, or service marks, easeinents,
advantages, exemptions, benefits, powers and facilities of every kind, naturc and description whatsoever of
the Transferor Company or to which the Transferor Company is entitled including right to usc of
telephones, telex, facsimile conncctions and installations, electricity, power lines, communication lines and
other services, reserves, deposits, provisions, funds, subsidies, grants, tax credits, and any accretions or
additions aristng to any of the foregoing on and after the Appointed Date and (ii) all the debts, liabilities,
duties, responsibilities and obligations of Transferor Company shall include all obligations of whatsoever
kind incInding liabilities for payment of gratuity, provident fund, service tax and other statutory dues, if any.

For SAGAR CEMENTS (R) LIMITED For SAGAR CEMENTS LIMITED
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Amalgamation

3.1

(a).

(b).

{c).

(dy.

(e).

With effect from the Appointed Date and vpon the Scheme becoming effective, all the assets and
properties, both movable and immovable, investments, rights, title and interests comprised in the
Undertaking of the Transferor Company shall pursuant to the Scheme being sanctioned by the High
Court under Scction 394(2) of the Act and without any further act or deed be transferred to, and vested
in, or deemed to have been transferred to, and vested in, the Transferee Company so as to become as
and from the Appointed Date, the estate, assets, rights, title and interests of the Transferee Company
subject to Clause 3.2 of this Scheme in relation to charges thereon in favour of hanks and/or financial
institutions,

With cffect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, all rights and licenses
relating to trademarks, know-how, technical know-how, trade names, descriptions, trading style,
tranchises, labels, label designs, colour schemes, utility models, holograms, bar codes, designs,
patents, copyrights, privileges and any rights, title or interest in intellectual property rights (including
applications submitted to the registration authorities on or before the Effcetive Date by the Transferor
Company), tcnancies with the consent of the landlord wherever necessary, powers, facilitics of every
kind and description of whatsocver nature in relation to the Undertaking of the Transferor Company
to which the Transferor Company is a party or to the benefit of which the Transferor Company may
be cntitled/eligible and which are subsisting or have effect immediately before the Appointed Date,
shall be in full force and effect on, or against, or in favour of, the Transferee Company as the case may
be, and may be enforced as fully and effectually as if, instead of thc Transferor Company, the
Transferee Company had been a party or heneficiary or obligee thereto.

The transfer/vesting, as aforezaid, shall be snhject to existing charges/hypothecation/mortgage (if any
as may be subsisting} over or in respect of the said assets or any part thereof, Provided, however, that
any reference in any security documents or arrangements to which the Transferor Company is a party,
to such assets of the Transferor Company offered or agreed to be offered as security for any financial
assistance both availed and to be availed up to any limit for which sanctions have already been
obtaincd by the Transferor Company shall be construed as reference only to the assets pertaining to
the Transferor Company as are vested in the Transferee Company by virtue of this Clause 3.1 to the
end and intent that such security, mortgage and/or charge shall not extend or be deemed to extend to
any of the assets or to any of the other units or divisions of the Transferec Company, unless
specifically agreed to by the Transferee Company with such secured credivors.

In particular, with effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, all
licenses, sanctions, consents, authorization approvals and permissions (whether statutory or
otherwise) of the Transferor Company pertaining to the conduct of its business (including, without
limitation, benefits, remissions, special reservations available to the Transferor Company, under any
income tax, sales tax (including any benefits related to the deferment of sales tax) and excise {whether
modvat or cenvat) laws (whether such laws be enacted at the central and/or state levels including
exeise credits), shall vest in the Transferee Company and the concerned licensors and grantors of such
approvals or permissions, shall endorse and record the Transferee Company on such approvals and
permissions so as to empower and facilitate the approval and vesting of the Undertaking of the
Transferor Company in the Transferee Company without hindrance or let from the Appointed Date,

All assets and propertics as are moveable in nature, including investments, or are otherwise capable of
transfer by physical delivery or by cndorsement and delivery, shall stand so transferred by the
Transferor Company, without requiring any decd or instrement of conveyance for the same and shall
become the property of the Transteree Company accordingly and such transfer shall be deemed to
have taken place at the Registered Office of the Transferee Company in the State of Andhra Pradesb.
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{f}.  All debts, outstandings and receivables of the Transferor Campany shall accordingly, on and from
the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, stand transferred to and vested in the
Transferee Company without any notice or other intimation to the debtors {though the Transferee
Company may; if it deems appropriate, give notice to the debtors that the debts stand transferred and
vested in the Transferce Company) and the debtors shall be obliged to make payment to the
Transferee Company afier the Effective Date.

3.2. TRANSFER OF LIABIEITIES

{i)  With cffect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, all debts (whether
secured or unsecured), liabilities (including contingent liabilities, whether disclosed or undisclosed),
taxes, dutics and obligations of every kind, nature and deseription of the Transferor Company along
with any charge, encumbrance, lien or security thereon shall also be vested and stand transferred to
ond be deemed to be and stand vested in the Transferee Company without any further act, or
instrument or deed pursuant to the Scheme being sanctioned by the High Court under Section 394(2)
of the Act so as 1o become the debts, liabilities, duties and obligations of the Transferee Company
from the Appointed Datc and further that it shall not be necessary to obtain the consent of any third
party or other person who is a party to any contract or arrangement by virtue of which such debts,
liabilities, duties and obligations have arisen in order to give effect to the provisions of this clause.

{ii).  All the existing securities, mortgages, charges, encumbrances or liens {the Encumbrances), if any
created by the Transferor Company after the Appointed Date, in terms of this Scheme, over the assets
comprised in the Undertaking of the Transferor Company transferred Lo the Transferee Company, by
virtue of this Scheme and in so far as such Encumbrances secure or relate to the liabilities of the
Transferor Compagny, the sarne shall, aficr the Effective Date continue to relate and attach to such
assets or any part thereof to which they are related or attached prior to the Effective Date and as are
transferred to the Transferee Company.

{it)). Any reference in any security documents or amangements (to which the Transferor Company is a
party} to the Transferor Company and its assets and properties, shall be construcd as a refarence to the
Transferee Company and the assets and properties of the Transferor Company transferred to the
Transferee Company by virtue of this Scheme. Without any prejudice to the foregoing provisions and
upon the effectiveness of this Scheme, the Transferce Company shall execute any instruments or
dacuments or do all the acts and deeds as may be required, including the filing of necessary particulars
and/or medification(s) of charges, with the Registrar of Companies, Andhra Pradcsh to give formal
effect to the above provisions, if required.

3.3 In consideration of the transfer of undertaking of the Transferor Company, the Transferee Company shall

issne its shares to the shareholders of the Transferor Company in terms of Clause § of this Part of the
Scheme.

34  ACCOUNTING MATTERS

(8).  Upon the Scheme becoming effective, Transferee Company shall account for the amalgamation in its
books as per the “Pooling of Interests Method” under the Accounting Standard AS 14 “Accounting for
Amalgamation™ issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

(). All the assets and liabilities recorded in the books of the Transferor Company shall stand transferred
to and vested in the Transferee Company pursuanl to the Scheme upon the Appointed Date and shall
be recorded by the Transferee Company in its books at their respective book values.

{(c). To the extent that there are any money received, loans, outstandings or balances due, from the
Transferor Company to the Transferee Company or vice versa the amount and / or obligations in
respect thereof as on the Bffective Date shall be extinguished upon the merger of interest between the
creditor and debtor and corresponding effect shall be given in the books of account and records of the
Transferee Company.

For SAGAR CEMENTS LIMITED
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(c) For any matter anising in congsection with the accounting treatment, the same would be finalized in
consultation with the Statutory Auditor of the Transferee Company, subject to Accounting  Standard -
14 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

CONTRACTS AND INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS

(a). With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, all contracts, deeds,
bonds, agreements, schemes, arrangements and other instruments of whatsoever nature in relation to
the Undertaking of the Transferor Company to which the Transferor Company is a party or to the
benefit of which the Transferor Company may be entitled/cligible, and which are subsisting or have
effect immediately before the Appointed Date, shall be in full forec and effect on, or against, or in
favomr of the Transferee Company and may be enforced as fully and effectually as if, instead of the
Transferor Company, the Transferee Company had been a party or beneficiary or ohligce thereto.

{b).  Por the avoidance of all doubt, it is expressly made clear that the transfer of Undertaking of the
Transferor Company as contemplated herein, shall not affect the previous operation of any contract,
agreement, deed or any instrument or the like to whick the Transferor Company is a party or is the
beneficiary of (as the case may bc) and any reference in such agreements, contracts, deeds and
instruments to the Transferor Company shall be consirued as reference only to the Transferee
Company with effect from the Effective Date.

LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

On and from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, all suits, actions and other legal
proceedings by or against the Transferor Company under any statute or oflerwise, whether pending, or
arising, before the Appointed Date shall be continued and enforced by or against the Transferee Company.

EMP1LOYEES

(a).  All permancat employees, if any, of the Transferor Company as on the Effective Date shall as from
such date, become employeces of the Transferee Company in such position, rank and designation as
may be determined by the Transferee Company with the benefit of continuity of service and such that
the terms and conditions of their employment with the Trans{ferec Company are not less favourable
than those applicable to them as employees of the Transferor Company on such date. With regard to
provident fund, gratuity fund, superannuation fund or any other special fund created or existing for the
benefit of such employees of the Transferor Company, from the Effective Date the Transferee
Company shall stand substituted for the Transferor Compeny for all purpuses whatsoever in relation
to the administration or operation of such fund or funds and the obligation to make contributions to
the said fund or funds in accordance with the provisions thereof as per the terms provided in the
respective trust deeds or other documents provided that if the Transferee Company considers it
desirable for the smonth administration, management, operation and uniformity of such funds, the
samc may be merged with similar funds of the Transferee Company.

It 1s the aim and intent of the Scheme that all the rights, duties, powers and obligations of the
Transferor Company in relation to such schemes or funds shall become those of the Transferee
Company. It is clarified that the services of the employees of thc Transferor Company will be treated
as having heen continuous for the purpose of the aforesaid schemes, funds and trusts,

(b). In the event that trustecs are constituted as holders of any securities, trust funds or trust monies, in
relation to auy provident fund trust, gratuity trust or superannuation trust of the Transferor Company,
such funds shall be transferred by such trustees of the trusts of the Transferor Company, to sepatate
wrusts and the trustees of the Transferee Company set up for the same purpose and object and shall be
deemed to be a transfer of trust property from one sct of trustees to another set of trustees in
accordance with the provisions of the relevant labour laws, Indian Trusts Act 1882, and the Income
Tax Act, 1961 and relevant stamp legislations as applicable provided that if the Transferee Company
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considers it desirable for the smooth administration, management, operation and uniformity of such
trusts of the Transferor Company, the same may be merged with similar trusts of the Transferee
Compeny. Appropriate deeds of trusts and/or documents for transfer of trust properties shall be
simultaneously executed upon the sanction of the Scheme in accordance with the terms hereof by the
trustees of such trusts in favour of the trusts of the Transferec Company so as to continue the benefits
of the employees. The provident fund trust, gratuity trust or superannuation trusts of the Transferor
Company shall continue to hold such securities, trust funds and/or trust monies as hithertofore, till
such time as the transfer to the trustecs of the Transferee Company employee trusts is made.

{e).  The Transferee Company undertakes to continue o abide by any agreement(s)/settlement(s) entered
into by the Transferor Company with any employees of the Transferor Company. The Transferee
Company agrees that for thc purpose of payment of any retrenchment compensation, gratuity and
other terminal benefits, the past services of such employees with the Transferor Company shall also be
taken into account, and agrees and undertakes to pay the same as and when payable,

BUSINESE AND PROPERTY IN TRUST FOR THE TRANSFEREE COMPANY

With effect from the Appointed Date and up to and including the Effective Date:

(a).  The Transferor Company shall carry on its business activities with reasonablc diligence and business
prudence and shall conduct its business in the ordinary course consistent with past practice.

(b).  Until the Effective Date and subjeet to such consents as may be nccessary :

(i).  the Transferor Company shall carry on and be deemed to have carricd on its business and
activilics and shall hald and stand possessed of and shall be deemed to have held and stood
possessed of the Undertaking of the Transferor Company an account of and in trust for the
Transfaree Company ;

(ii). all the profits or incomes accruing or arising to the Transferor Company or expenditure or
losses incurred by the Transferor Company shall for all purposes be treated and be deemed to
be and accrue as profits or incomes or expenditure or losses of the Transferee Company ;

ISSUE OF SHARES BY TRANSFEREE COMPANY

Upon the Effective Date and in consideration of the amalgamation, including the transfer and vesting of the
Transferred Undertaking in the Transferee Company pursusnt to Part 1I of this Scheme, the Transferee
Company shali, without any further act or deed and without requirement of payment, issue and allot to each
Shareholder of the Transferor Company whose name is recorded in the Register of Members of the
Transferer Company subject to extinguishment of shares as set out below ,on the Record Date to be fixed in
that bebalf by the Board of Directors or a Committee thereof of the Transferee Company, in respect of paid-
up equity share capital of the Transferor Company as on the Effective Date, in the following manner on the
basis of the Exchange Ratio arrived at hy M/s. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu India Private Limited (“DTTIPL™)
and M/s. KPMG India Private Limited (KPMG) in their reports dated 17th Scptember 2010 and (5th

Septemher 2010 respectively read with the certificate of faimess opinion dated 215t October 2010 furnished
by M/s, Karvy Investor Services Limited :

10 (Ten’ Equity Shares of Rs.10 each in the share capital of the Transferee Company credited as fully pald

up for every Fourteen (14) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid up held by such members in the share
capital of the Transferor Company.

Upon the Effective Date, 9,00,000 equity shares held in the Transferee Company by the Transferor Company
shall stand extinguished and no equity shares shall be allotted to the Transferor Company pursuant to this
Clause 8.1. Consequently, the subscribed and paid-up share capital of the Transferee Company shall stand
reduced upon such extinguishment to the exteat of 9,060,000 cquity shares. .

For SAGAR CEMENTS LIMITED
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In case any shareholder’s holding in the Transferor Company is such that the shareholder becomes entifled to
a fraction of an cquity share of the Transferee Company, the Transferee Company shall not issus fractional
share certificates to such shareholder but shall cousolidate such fractions and issue consolidaled equity shares
to a trustee nominated by the Transferee Company in that behalf, who shall sell such shares and distribute the
net sale proceeds (after deduction of the expenses incurred and taxes, if any) to the shareholders respectively
entitled to the same in propertion to their fractional entitlements.

The equity shares to be issued and allotted by the Transferee Company in terms of Sub-Clause 8.1 above
shall rank pari passu in all respects with the existing Equity Shares of the Transferee Company and shall bo
listed on the Stock Exchanges where the cxisting shares of the Transferee Company are currently listed and
shall be subject to lock in provisions of SEBI (ICDR) 2009, wherever applicable.

Unless otherwise determined by the Board of Directors or any Committce thereof of the Transferse

Company, issuance of shares in terms of  Clause 8.1 above shall be done within 90 days from the Effective
Date.

Issue of shares in dematenialised form:

(a). In so far as the issue of new equity shares pursuant to Clause 8.1 above is concerned, each of the
shareholders of the Transferor Company holding shares in physical form shail have the option,
exercisable by notice in writing by them to the Transferee Company on or before such date as may be
determined by the Board of Directors of the Transferee Company or a Committee of suyeh Board of
Directors, to receive, the new cquity shares of the Transferee Company either in certificate form or in
dematerialised form, in liew of their sharcs in the Transferor Company in accordance with the terms
hereof. In the event that such notice has not been received by the Transferee Company in respect of
any of the members of the Transferor Company, the shares of the Transferee Company shall be issued
to such members in physical form. Those of the members of the Transferor Company who exercise the
option to receive the sharcs in dematerialised form shall be required to have an account with a
depository participant and shall provide details thercof and such other confirmations as may be
required. It is only thereupon that the Transferee Company shall issne and directly credit the demat /
dematerialised sccurities account of such member with the new equity shares of the Transferee
Company.

ASSOLUTION OF THE TRANSFEROR COMPANY

With effect from the Effective Date, the Transferor Company shall stand dissolved without being wound up.

APPROVALS AND MODIFICATIONS

(a).  The Transferor Company and the Transferee Company may jointly assent from time to time on behalf
of all persons concerned to any modifications or amendments or additions to the Scheme or to any
conditions or limitations which the High Court of Andhra Pradesh and/or the other competent
authorities, if any, under any law, may deem fit and approve of or impose and which the Transferor
Company and the Transferee Company may in their discretion deem fit and may resolve all doubts or
difficulties that may arise for carrying out the Scheme and do and execute all acts, deeds, matters and
things necessary for bringing the Scheme into effect. The aforesaid powers of the Transferor Company
and the Transferee Company may be exercised by their respective board of directors, a committee or
committee of the concerned board or any director (hereafiter referred as the “delegates”).

(b).  For the purpose of giving effect 1o the Schemc or any modifications or amendments thereof or
additions thereta the delegate(s) of the Transferor Company and Transferee Company may jointly give
and are hereby authorised to determine and give all such directions as are neeessary including
duecnous for settling or removing any difficuities, as the case may be, which shall be binding on all
parties in the same manuer as if the same werc specifically incorporated in the Scheme.

For SAGAR CEMENTS LIMITED
RN

S. ANAND REDDY
MANAG‘NG DIRECTOR
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(c).  After the dissolution of the Transferor Company, the Transferee Company acting through its board of
directors or other persons, duly authorized by its board in this regard, shall he authorized, 1o take such
steps, as may be necessary, desirable or proper to resolve any doubts, difficultics or questions that may
arise, whether by reasons of any order of the High Court of Judicatore of Andhra Pradesh at
Hyderabad or of any directive or order of any other authorities or atherwise, in connection with this
Scheme and/or matters concerning or connected therewith.

(d).  1fany part of this Scheme hereof is ruled illegal or invalid by, or is not sanctioned by, any High Court,
or is unenforceable under present or future laws, then it is the intention of the parties that such part
shall be severable from the remainder of the Scheme, and the Scheme shall not be affected thereby,
unless the deletion of such part shall cause this Scheme to become materially adverse to any party, in
which case the parties shall attempt to bring about 2 modification in the Scheme, as will best preserve
for the parties the henefits and obligations of the Scheme, including but not limited to such part.

SCHEME CONDITIONAL UPON

Thix Scheme is conditional upon the following approvals:

(a). the approval of the Scheme by the requisite majority of the members and the crediiors of the
Transferor Company and the Transferee Company, as required under Section 391 of the Act ;

(b).  the sanction of the Scheme by the High Cowrt of Judicature of Andhra Pradesh at Hyderabad under
Sections 391 and 394 of the Act and other applicable provisions of the Act, rulcs and regulations;

COSTS, CHARGES AND EXPENSES

Upon the Scheme becoming effective, all costs, charges, taxes including stamp duties, levies and all other
expenses, if any, of the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company arising out offor incurred after the
Effective Date for cammying out and implementing the Scheme and matters incidental thereto, shall be bome
and paid by the Transferee Company (save as otherwise expressly agreed in writing).

SANCTION AND APPROVALS NOT FORTHCOMING

Save and except in respect of any act or deed done prior thereto as is contemplated hereunder, or as to any
right, liability or obligation which has arisen or accrued pursuant thereto and which shall he governed and be
preserved or worked out as is specifically provided in the Scheme or as may otherwise arise in law, the
Seheme shall stand revoked, caneelled and be of no effect if the events or sanctions and approvals referred to

in Clause I1 have not oecurred or have not been obtained by 315t December 2011 or such extended period
as may be agreed in writing between the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company.

For SAGAR CEMENTS LIMITED

For SAGAR CEMENTS (R) LIM/TED N Cﬁ

Or. 5. ANAND REDDY
MANAGING DIRECTOR

S. SREEKANTHAREDDY
CIRECTOR.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To The Members of Sagar Cements Limited
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinian

We have audited the accompanying standzlane financial statements of Sagar Cements
Limited ("the Company”}, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021 and
the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement
of Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory infermation.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™} in the manner so requirad and give a true and fair view
in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the
Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended,
("Ind AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021 and its profit, total comprehensive incomae,
its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(18) of the Act (SAs). Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibility
for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI} together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the
Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fuffilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with these requirements and the ICAIL's Code of Ethics, We believe that the
audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professicnal judgament, were of most
significance In our audit of the standaione financial statements of the current period.
These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial
statements as a whole, and in farming ocur opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinlon on these matters. We have determined the matters described below to
be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report:

For SAGAR CEMENTS LIMITED

For SAGAR CEMENTS (R) LIMITED ~ A
: Or, S, ANAND REDDY
MANAGING DIRECTOR

REDDY
IRECTOR.
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Key Audit Matter

Auditor's Response

Revenue recognition - Price Equalizer
Discounts .

{Refer Note 41 of the Standalone
[financial statements)

* Revenue is measured net of discounts
earned by customers on the Company's
sales.

Due to the Company’s presence across
different marketing regions within the
country and the competitive business
environment, price equalizer discounts
vary based on the customer and market
it caters to and recognised based on sales
made during the year. These discounts
are calculated based on the market study
reports which are collated periodically by
the management and are prone to
manuvual interventions,

+ Therefore, there is a risk of revenue
being misstated as a result of incorrect
computation of price equalizer discounts,

Principal audit procedures performed:

s Assessed the appropriateness of the
Company's accounting policies reiating to
price equalizer discounts by comparing
with applicable accounting standards.

+ Assessed the design and tested the
implementation and operating
effectiveness of Company’s internai
controis over the approvals, calcuiation,
accounting and issuance of credit notes.

+ Obtained and inspected, on a sample
basis, supporting documentation for
price equaiizer discounts recorded and
credit note issued during the year as weli
as credit notes issued after the year end
date to determine whether these were
recorded appropriately.

» Compared the historical trend of price
equalizer discounts to saies made to
determine the appropriateness of current

year’s discount charge.

¢ Given the complexity involved in the
assessment of price equalizer discounts
and their periodic recognition against
sales, the same is considered as key
audit matter.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

» The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The
other information comprises the Director's Report, Integrated report and
Management Discussion and Analysis Report including Annexures and Corporate
Governance Report but does not include the consolidated financial statements,
standaione financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The reports are
expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor's report.

+ Our opinion on the standaione financiai statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon

* In connection with our audit of the standalone financiai statements, our
responsibiiity is to read the other information identified above when it becomes
available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained
during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

+« When we read the other information identified above, if we conclude that there is
a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to
those charged with governance as required under SA 720 ‘The Auditor's
responsibilities Relating to Other Information.

For SAGAR CEMENTS LIMITED
\ -~ 5

Dr. S. ANAND REDDY
MANAGING DIRECTOR
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Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5)
of the Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financlal statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance inciuding other
comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance
with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This
responsibility alse includes maintenance of adequate accounting recards in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irrequiarities; selection and applicatlon of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reascnable
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate intermal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone
financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for
assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liguidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are alsc responsible for averseeing the Company’s financiai
reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalene financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor's repart that includes our opinien. Reasonable assurance is
a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skeptictsm throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate
to pravide a basis for our opinion. The rlsk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may invalve
collusion, forgery, Intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

+ Obtain an understanding of internal financiai control relevant to the audit in order to
deslgn audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under
section 143(3}(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the Company has adequate internal financlal controls system in place and the
cperating effectiveness of such controls.

+ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

GAR CEMENTS (R) LIMYTED
o | For SALGAR CEMENTS LIMITED

N
EKANTHWREDDY
5. SREEKA DIRECTOR Dr. 5. ANAND REDDY

MANAGING DIRECTOR
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» Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a materlal uncertainty exists,
we are requlred to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the refated disclosures in
the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date
of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company
to cease to continue as a going concemn.

+ Evaluate the gverall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial
statements, including the disdosures, and whether the standalone financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a
reasonably knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements may be influenced.
We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i} planning the scope of
our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to evaluate the effect of
any identified misstatements in the standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and ather matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards,

From the matters communicated with those charged with govermance, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financiai
statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe
these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the -adverse consequences of deing
so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report:

3. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b. In our opinion, proper bocks of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive
Income, the Statement of Cash Flows and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt
with by this Report are In agreement with the relevant books of account.

d. In our opinion, the afaresaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind
AS specified under Section 133 of the Act.

For SAGAR CEMiNTS LIMITED

For SAGAR CEMENTS {R) LIMIYED

Dr. 5. ANAND Reppy
MANAGING DIRECTOR

. SREEKANTH ZEDDY
DIRECTCHE
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e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on

March 31, 2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on March 31, 2021 from being appeinted as a director in terms of
Section 164(2) of the Act.

. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate Report in "Annexure A”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion
on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial
cantrols over financial reporting

. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with the requirements of section 187(16) of the Act, as amended, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the remuneration paid / payable by the Company to its directors during
the year is in accordance with the provisions of sectiun 197 of the Act.

. With- respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’'s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as
amended in our opinion and to the best of our infarmation and according to the
explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its standalone financial statements

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses,

fit. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred,
to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Qrder”) issued by
the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in *Annexure
B” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

Place: Hyderabad
Date: May 12, 2021

For SAGAR CEM INTS (Ry Limifhw

S. SREEKANTH

DIRECTCR.

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells
Chartered Accountants

(Firm’s Registration No, 0080725)

Ganesh Balakrishnan
{Partner)

(Membership No. 201123)
{UDIN: 21201193AAAADI2094)

For SAGAR CEMENTS LimiTep
S

Dr. 5. ANAND REDD
Y
MANAGING DIRECTOR
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ANNEXURE "A"” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1(f} under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under
Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Actﬂ’) i

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Sagar Cements
Limited {“the Company”) as of March 31, 2021 In conjunction with our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibllity for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is respansible for establishing and maintaining intermal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Cantrols Over Financial Reparting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the crderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and compieteness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Qur responsibiiity is to express an opinicn on the Company's internai financial controls
over financial reporting of the Company based an our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Intermal Financial Controis Over Financial
Reporting {the “"Guidance Note”} issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of interna! financial controis. Those Standards
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internai
financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and If such
controls operated effectively in gll materiai respacts.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectivenass. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial contvols over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assassment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whather due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system
over financial reporting.

For SAGAR CEMENTS LIMITED

Dr. S. ANAND REDDY
MANAGING DIRECTOR
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control gver finandal reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurateiy and fairly refiect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accardance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made cnly in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition
of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

- Inherent Limitations of Internal FInancial Controls Over Financial Reparting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected, Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over finandial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial cantrol over financial
reperting may become inadequate because of changes in canditions, or that the degree
of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting
were operating effectively as at March 31, 2021, based on the criteria for internal financial
control over financial reporting established by the respective Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Contrels Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For Deloltte Haskins & Sells
Chartered Accountants
(Firm's Registration No.00B0725S)

Ganesh Balakrishnan
{Partnenr}

(Membership No. 201193}
(UDIN: 21201193AAAAD]2094)

Place: Hyderabad
Date: May 12, 2021

for SAGAR CEMENTS (R) uMIT For SAGAR CEMENTS LIMITED
ofr :
N AN
- Dr. 5. ANAND REDDY

S. SRE EKANE;IRFEE Tg‘é_ MANAGING DIRECTOR
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ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date)

(i) (a) The Company has maintained proper recards showing fuil particulars, including
guantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment.

{b)The Company has a program of verification of property, plant and equipment
to cover all the items in a phased manner over a period of three years which, in
our opinian, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature
of Its assets. Pursuant to the program, certain property, piant and equipment were
physically verified by the Management during the year. According to the
infermation and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed
on such verification.

(c} According to the information and explanations given to us and the records
examined by us and based on the examination of the registered sale deed /
transfer deed provided to us, we report that, the title deeds, comprising all the
immaovable properties of land and buildings which are freehoid, are held in the
name of the Company as at the balance sheet date. Immovable properties of land
and buildings whose title deeds have been pledged as security for loans are held
in the name of the Company based on the confirmations directly received by us
from lender, In respect of immovable properties of land and buildings that have
been taken on lease, the lease agreements are in the name of the Company, where
the Company is the lessee in the agreement,

(i} As explained to us, the inventories were physically verified during the year by the
Management at reasonable intervals and no material discrepancies were noticed on
physical verification.

{iii} According to the information and explanations given ta us, the Company has granted
unsecured loans to company covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the
Companies Act, 2013, in respect of which:

a) The terms and conditions of the grant of such loans are, in our opinion, prima
facie, not prejudicial to the Company’s interest.

b) The schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has been
stipulated and repayments or receipts of principal amounts has been regular
and interest have been regular as per stipulations except for interest relating
to one loan, which has not been repaid owing to certain contractual obligations
which prevent the party from repayment.

c) There is no overdue amount remaining outstanding as at the balance sheet.

(iv} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies
Act, 2013 in respect of grant of loans, making investments and providing guarantees and
securities, as applicable.

(v} According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
accepted any deposit falling under the purview of the provisions of section 73 to 76 of
the Companies Act, 2013 during the year and does not have any unclaimed deposits, and
hence reporting under clause (v) of the order is net applicabie.

For SAGAR CEMENTS (R) LiMii For SAGAR CEMENTS LIM)7 L

N

Dr. S. ANAND REDDY

5. SREEKANTH RERDY MANAGING DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR
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(vi} The maintenance of cost records has been specified by the Central Government under
section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013. We have broadly reviewed the cost records
maintained by the Company pursuant to the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules,
2014, as amended prescribed by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of Section
148 of the Companies Act, 2013, and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed
cost records have been made and maintained. We have, however, not made a detailed
examination of the cost records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or
complete.

(vii) According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory
dues:

(a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory
dues, including Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax,
Customs Duty, Goods and Service Tax, cess and other material statutory dues
applicable to it to the appropriate authorities,

(b) There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund,
Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Customs Duty, Goods and Service Tax,
cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2021 for a period
of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(c} Details of dues of Income-tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Customs Duty, Excise
Duty, Value Added Tax and Entry Tax which have not been deposited as on
March 31, 2021 on account of disputes are given helow:

Period to | Amount
Name of | Nature F?rum whm:e which the | involved Amo‘f"t
Dispute is Unpaid (%
Statute of Dues endin Amount (¥ Lakhs)
P 9 relates Lakhs)
CESTAT 2”;{1)'1122 e 714 168
Central Exci Commissi 3010-11 ¢ |
. XCise ommissioner - o
E;i’ie Act, Duty of Appeals 2017-18 1,301 11
Assistant 2014 -15to 41 41
Commissioner 2015-16
Sales Tax
Appeliate 1999-2000 20 15
Tribunal
Sales High Court of
Sales Tax
Tax and | Telangana and
and VAT laws VAT Andhra 2010-11 7 7
Pradesh
High Court of 2017-18 to
Telangana 2018-19 209 157
The Customs | Customs
Act, 1562 Duty CESTAT 2012-13 153 1849
The Flnance . .
Service | Assistant 2016-17 to
Act, 1994 Tax Commissioner 2017-18 181 175
Income Tax
Appellate 2033-1%?;? 28 28
Tribunal
The Income Commissioner
Tax Act, InCome | of Income-tax |  2012-13 25 -
1961 (Appealsy | {1
Commissioner
of Income-tax 2017-18 92 92
(Appeals)
For SAGAR CEMEI TS (R) Lin | L For SAGAR CEMENTS LM <k
A *\
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/
Deloitte 1 %‘5
Haskins & Sells

[ Periad to | Amount
Name of | Nature Er;;urtewhe:: which the | involved Erngt(?
Statute of Dues e“':'ﬁn Amount (€ Lalf:sJ
P b relates Lakhs)
Additional
Givisional
Commissioner, 2012-13 o 11 7
2015-16
Rural Division,
Local Areas Entry
Act, 2001 Tax Hyderabad
y High Court of
Telangana and 2016-17 to 88 66
Andhra 2017-18
Pradesh

There are no dues of Goods and Services Tax as on March 31, 2021 on account of
disputes.

(viii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not defaulted in the repayment of ioans or borrowings to financial
institutions, banks and government. The Company has not Issued any debentures,

(ix) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further pubfic
offer (inciuding debt instruments). In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, money raised by way of term loans have been applied by the
Company during the year for the purposes for which they were raised cther than
temporary deployment pending of proceeds.

(x) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given
to us, no fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company by its officers or
employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

(xi) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has paid / provided manageriai remuneration in accordance with the requisite
approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the
Companies Act, 2013.

(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the
Order is not appiicable.

(xiii) In our opinion and according to the information and expianations given to us the
Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, where
applicable, for all transactions with the reiated parties and the details of related party
transactions have been disclosed in the financlal statements etc. as required by the
applicabie accounting standards,

{xiv) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has made
preferentiai allotment of shares and Company has not issued any debentures during the
year under review.

In respect of the above issue, we further report that:

a. the requirement of Section 42 of the Companies Act, 2013, as applicable, have
been complied with; and

b. the amounts raised have been applied by the Company during the year for the
purposes for which the funds were raised, other than temporary depioyment
pending application.

(xv} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during
the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactlons with its directors
or directors of its holding, subsidiary companies or persons connected with them and
hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not appiicable.

- For SAGAR CEMENTS LiMITEL

For SAGAR CEMENTS (R) L!

(" Q\
Dr. 5. ANAND REDDY

CIRECTOR
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Sagar Cements Lmited
Statwment of cash flows for the year anded Manch 31, 2021
All smounts are in € Lakhs unless otherwisa stated

199

articalars For the ytar ended For tha year ended
A fCash How from operating actidtios ML L
Profit aftertax L
Adiustments for o198 il
Tax wxpensa 8,043
Depreciation and smord: expense 5620 ;:;:?
Intevetincome 1707 e
{107
Uabilities n¢ longer requived written back 31) (L‘:‘g:
Advances wrikten off - 25
Expected credit loss alfowance on trade raceivables 12 5
Unrealised loss on lorelgn currency transactbons 2nd transtation 15 163
Hetioas! [gain] on Falr value change in financial nstrum ents 10 f1is)
Profit on sale of preperty, plant and eguipment fnet) {501 |35]F
Incentives recebied from gove mment {1,714] {1.072)
12,834
{0perating profit before working capital changes 29,030 1:,:::
Changes In warking capital
adjmstments for linoreesel/decresse in operating ssaets:
Trade retedvables 2,159
inventories {1,130] (;.':i:]
Other financial pssats 103 i51)
Cther assets {502) 1060
) TR 1,666
{Adfustmenls far increasef{decrease) in operating Habilas:
Trade payables (11
Dther fimancizl liablities {73] t:gi
Provisions 73
Dther liabdlities 35 2?} ]1,:;;
Cash generaled From operating activides ;;m l:i:;
Less: Income tak paid [3.635) {1004}
Mt cash genarated from operating aihides 2&:??9 13,473
8 [Cath flow from investing activities
Capital expenditure on proparty, plant and equipment Including capital advanens {2,608} [6.582}
Depdsits ot conslderad as ceh and cash equivalents
- Placed {178) {750}
Proceeds from disposal of plant and equlpment 1_.03 M:
:vmx: :;:I:sidiarles during the year {16,502) {12,800}
terest 1,044
| et cash tmad in Investing ectlvities © 1z,141) {18.857)
C  |Cash fow fram financing aciivities
Proceeds on allotment of aqulty shares upon canversian of warrants 10,166
Proceeds from aor-ourrent bormowings : 12’394
Repayment of non-curTent bomowdrigs {15,325}
Repayment of wisecured loans from related party ’500
Payment of unsecured loans 1o relalid pastiass .
Proceeds from correnit horrowlings {net) 110
Repayment of lease flabilivies {13
Financs casts {3.439)
Dividends pald Including Lex {615)}
Net chsh gengrated from fimanting activitles 1624 1773
Net Incrense/ (decransa} in cash and cash eguivalent (A+8+C) 19,152 {1,613
Cashs and cash etuivatent ai the beginniog of the year s‘ln l?&iﬂ
Cash and cash equivalent at the end of the yaar [Refar Note 13} 18,433 n
Note:
Cash and cash aquivalents comprises of:
Cash In hand 1 4
Balances with banks 582
Deposhs with banks 18850 {61
PR |———rre——nt e
Cash and cash eq Refer Kote 11) 19,443 171
AGAR CEMENTS LIMITED
MITED For S
For SAGAR CEMENTS (R) i N~ A\
EDDY
ANAND
?&s GING DIRECTOR
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Sapar Caments Limited
Notes to the financial statements

1. Corporate Information and significant accounting golicies ) QW

a} Corparate information:
Sagar Cements Uimited ("the Company”) was incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 as a public imited company on lanuary 15, 1981,

The Comparwy i$ engaged in the business cf manufacture and sale of cement. The Company has its registerad office at Hyderabad, Telangana.
{ts shares are listed on The Natianal Steck Exchange (NSE) and the BSE Limited of indja.

b}  Slgnificant accounting policies

1} Statement of compliance
The linancial statements have beea prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (herelnafter raferred to a3 "Ind AS'] prescribed
under section 133 of the Campanies Act, 2013 {"Ihe Act”) read with Rule 3 of the Companies {indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and
Companies (Indian Accaunting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016 as amended and other accounting principles genarally accepted in India
and guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of india (3EBH). The Company has consistently applied atcounting policies ko alt
periads.

n} Basls of preparation and presentation
These financial statements have been prepared on the historical coit basis except for vertain financlzl instrumnents that are measured at fair
values at the end of each reporting period, 35 explsined in the aconunting policies below.

Historlcal cast is génefalh; based on the fair value of the consideration given in eschange for goods and services at the time of their
acquisition,

Fair value & the price that would be recelved to sell an assat or pald to transfer a fiability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date, regardiess of whether that price is diractly ubservable or estimated using another valuation
technique. tn estimating the faic value of an asset or 3 iiability, the Company takes into account the characteristics of the asset or liability if
market participants would take these charactecistics into account when pricing the asset ot liahility at the measurermnent date. Fair value for
measurement and/or disciosure purposes in these financial statements is determined on such a basis, except for net realisable valve in

Ind A5 2 or value in use in ind AS 36 that have some simfiarities to fair value but are not fair value,

In additian, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are calegorised into Level 1, 2, or 3 based on the degree to which the
inpuls to the fair value measurements are abservahle and Lhe significance of the inputs to the falr value measyremant in its entirety, which
are described as loflows:

» level 1 inpots are quoted prices (unadjusted) In active markets for identical assets er liabilities that the entity can access at the
megsurement date;

= Llewvel 2inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that re observable far the astat or liability, either directly ur
indirectly; and

+  Level 3 inputs are unobservable inpuls tor the assel or liability.

K} Funeidonal and Presentation currency

Thesz financial statements are presented In Indian Rupees (X) which is the functionat currency of the Company and the currency of the
arimary economic envirgnment in which the Company operakes,

Rounding of amounts

Adl amounts disclosed In the finzncial statements which alse include the accompanying notes have been vounded off ta the nearest lakhs as
per the requirament of Schedule il to the Companies Act 2013, unless otherwise stated

iv) Wse ol estimates aod Judgements
In the application of the accounting policies, which are described in Note 1{b), the management of the Company are required to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions abatrt the carrying amaunts of assets and [akiilties that are nat readily apparent from other sourees.
The Management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the finangid statements 2re prudent and reasaonable and the associated
assumpiions sre basad on historizel exparience and other factors thet are considered ta be relevant.

The wstimates snd underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongeing basis. Revisions ta accounting estimates are recognisad In tha period
in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects onfy that pericd, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision
affects hoth current and future perlods. The sipnificant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critiulliudgemants in applying accounling
policies that have the most significant effect on the amount recognised in the financial statements is included in the following notes:

»  Useful lives of property, plant and equlpment and amartisation of intargible assets

Depreciation pn plant and machinery, railway siding and land restoration is calculated on & stralght-line basis and property, plant and
equipment ather than stated above and amortisation of intangible assets s calculated on a diminishing balance method basis using the rates
arrived at based on the useful lives and residual values of al its property, plant and equipment and intangibles as estimated by the
management. The management helieves that depreciation and amortisation rates currently used fairly reflect its estimate of the useful Eves
and residual values of property, plant and equipment and intangibie assets, though these rates in certain cases are different fram fives
prescribed under Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013, Tne lives sre based on historical experience with similar assets as well as

anticipation of future evenls, which may impact their (ife, such as changes in technodogy. This reassessment may resull in change in
depreciation axpense in future periods.

For SAGAR CEMENTS (R) LI For SAGAR CEMENTS LIMITED
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Sagar Cements timited (
Notes to the financlal statements . I

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit (or the year. Taxable profit differs from ‘prodit before tax' as reported in the staterment of
profit and loss becavse of items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or
deductible. The Company’s current tax is calculated using tax ratas that have been enacteg or substantively anacted by the end of the
reperting period. ) '

Deferred tax

Daferred tax Is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and lisbilities in the linancial statemants and
the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of texable profit. Deferred tax fiabilities are generalfy recognised for all takable
termparary differences. Deferred tax assels are generally recognised for ali deductible temparary differences ta the extent that it is pribable
that taxable profits will be available sgainst which those deductibie temporary differences can be wtilised, Such deferred tax assets and
liahilities are nol recagnised if the ternporary difference arises from the initial recognition {athar than in a business crwnbination] of assets
angd liabilithes in 2 transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the acoounting profit.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the exteal that it is no langer
probable that sufficieht taxzble profits will he availzble to allaw all or part of the asset o be recoversd.

Deferred Lax fizbifities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the liabilfty #s settled or the
assel realised, based on tax rates {and tax faws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax cansequences that would follow from the mannar in which the
Company expects, at the end of the reporting periad, to recaver or settie the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Mipimum alternate tax

Minimum aftemate tax (MAT) credit Is recognised in accardance with tax laws in india as 2n asset only when and 10 the extent there is
SORYinCing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax during the spacified pericd. The Company reviews the MAT credit at each
balance sheet date and writes down the carrying amount of MAT credit entitlement to the extent there is no fanger convincing evidence to
the effect that the Company will pay narmal income tax during the specified period.

u} Fraperty, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipmant are carried st cost bess acocumulated depreciation and impairment fasses, i any. The cust of property, plant
andd &quipment comprises its purchase price net of any trade discounts and rebates, any import duties and other taxes {other than those
subsequently recoverable from the tax authoribies), 2ny directly altributable expenditure on making the asset ready for its intended use,
other incidental expenses and harrawings costs altribulable to acqulsition of qualifying property, plant and equipment up to lhe date the
asset is ready for its inlended vse. Freehold land is not depreciated.

Capital works in progress in the coursa of toastruction for production, supply or administralive purposes are carried 2t cost, less any
recognised Impairment loss. Cost includes professional fees and, for qualifying assets, borrowing costs capitalised in accordence with the
Company’s accounting pelicy, Such Capital works in progress are classifiedd la the appropriate categarles of property, plant and equipment
when completed and ready for intended use. Depreciation of these assets, on the same basis as other property assets, commences wher the
asiets are ready for thair intended use.

An item of property, plant and equipment fs derecognised upon disposal or when no future ecenomic benefits are expectad Lo arise frem the
continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determinaed
as the ditference betwesn the sales proceeds and the carrying 2mount of the asset and is recognised in profit and loss.

Depreciation is recognised so as ta write off the cast of assets (other than freehold 1and and properties under canstruction) tass their residiusal
values aver thelr useful lves.

Depreciation on plant and machinary and raifway siding & charged under steaight line method and an other assets depreciation is charged
under dirainishing balance method, hased on the useful life prescribed in Schagule Il to the Companies Act, 2013 except in respect of the
following categories of assets, in whose case the life of the assets has boen assessad as under based on technical advice, taking into acoount
the nature of the asset, the estimated usage of the asset, the operating conditions of the asset, past history of wmeplacement, anticipated
technologlcal changes, manufacturers warranties and maintenance suppaort, etc.

Class of asset Useful liyes

Raflway siding 25 years

Plant and machinery other than continwous process plant 3 - 75 years -
Elactrical installatians 15 years and 25 years

The eslimated useful lives, retidual valies and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, wilh the effect of any
changes in estimate accounted Tor on a prospective basis,

The Company lollows the process ol componentization for property, plant and equipment. Accordingly, the Company has identified 2 part of
an asset 35 a separate romponent in whole asset value (bayond certain value) and useful life of the part is ditferent from the useful life of the
remnining asset. The useful ife has been sssassed based on technical advice, taking into atcount the mature of the asset / component of an
assat, the estimated usage of the asset / cornpanent of an asset on the basls of management's hest estimaticn of getting economic benefits

fram those class of assets / companents of an asset. The Company uses its technical eapertise along with histerical and industry trends for
arniving the economic life of an assetfeemponent of an 3sset.

Individual assets costing 1255 than or equal to % 5,000 are deprecisted in Full in the year of acouisition.
BSKM,‘?

For SAGAR CEMENTS (R) LimfitL For SAGAR CEMENTS LIMITECh
N

Dr. 5. ANAND REDDY
MANAGING DIRECTOR




Sagar Cements Limited
Notes to the financial statements q _
Land-Restoration:

The Company provides for the costs of restaring 3 site where a legal ar constrective obligation exists. The estimatad future costs for known
restoration reguirements are determined on a site-by-site basis and are calculated based on the present value of estimated future cash aut
flows. The sile restaration provision before exploitation of the raw materials bas commenced is included in Proparty,

Plamt and Equipment
and depreclated over the Tife of the relatad asset.

Changes in the measurement of a provision that result Irom changes in the estimated tining or ameount of cash outflows, or a charige in the
discount rate, are added to or deducted from the cost of the refated asset to the extent thai they reluts to the assel's installation,
censtruction ar acguisition.

The effect of any adjustments to the prowision due to (urther environmental damage as a result of exploitation activities is recarded through
the Statement of Profit and Loss over the life of the refated asset, in order to refiert the hest estimate of the exgenditure required 10 settla
the obligation at the end of the reporting peried. All provisions are distounted Lo their present value The unwinding of the discount is
recognisad as a finance costin the Statement of Prolit and toss.

xi}  Intangihle assets
Intangible assats with finite uteful lives are carried at cast less accumulated amortisation and acoumulated impairment losses. Amortisation is
recognised on 2 diminishing halance method over their estimated usefu lves, The estimated useful fife and amartisation method are
reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changas in estimate heing accounted for on a prospective basis.

x{]  Inventories
Tnventories are valued at the lower of cost snd net realisable value after providing (or chsoleseence and other losses, whete considered
_ necessary. Cost includes all charges in bringing the goods to the point of sale, induding octroi snd other lavias, transit insurance and receiving
charges. Net realisable value cepresents the estimated selling price for inventories less all estimatad costs of completion and tosts necessary
ta make the sake. Work-in-progress and finished goods include appropriate proportion of overheads,

The method: of determining cost of variows categories of inventories are as follows:

Type of Inventory Method
_Raw materials and coal Weighted average method L
Stores and spares and packing malerials Weiphted gverage methed
Work-in-progress and finished goods (manufactured} Weighted average mothod and induding an approprlate shara of
applicable overheads.,

xHi} Cash and cash equivalents (for purpases of Cash Flaw Statement]
Cash comptises cash un hand, in henk and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalants are short-tenn balances {with an original maturity
of three ranths or tess from the date of acquisitian), highty liquid investrents that are readily converiible into known amounts of cash and
which are subject Lo insignificant rsk of changes in valus,

Cash flows are reported using indirect method wheveby profitf [toss) slter tax is adjustad for the effects of transaction of non-cash nature
and any defarrals or accruals of past of futire Lash receipts and payments, The eash flows from operaling, investing and (inancing activities of
the Company are segregated based on the available information,

¥}  Foreign currenty transactlons and transtations:
Transactions in foreign currencies entered Into by the Company are accounted at the exchange rates prevailing an the date of the teansaction
or at rates that closely approximate the rate at the date of the transaction.

Foraign currency monetary items of the Company, ouwtstanding at the balance sheet date arg restated at the year-end rates. Noa-monciary
itams of the Company thal are measured in terms of historical cost In a foreign turrenty are nat ratrarclated.

For the purpases of presenting these financial statements, the exchange differances nn monetary items arising, 'f ary, are recognised in the
statement of profit and loss in the period in which they arise.

xv]  Financlal instruments:

A} initial recognition:
Finantial assets and financial Uabllities are recognized when a Company becarmes a party to the cantractus! prevvisions of the Ingtraments,

Firancial assets and financial fiablities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable ta the acquisition ar
issue of financial assets and financial liabilities {other than financial assets and financial Kabilities 4t fair value through prolit and loss) are
added to or deducted from the fair value of the finantlal asset ar nancial ilabilities, as appropriate, an fnitial recognition. Transaction costs
diractly sttributahle to the acquisition of financial assets or liabilities at fair value thraugh profit and loss are recogmized immediately in profit
and loss.

For SAGAR CEMENTS LIMITED

NN

ITED Or. 5. ANAND REDDY
MANAGING DIRECTOR

For SAGAR CEMENTS (R LI

S. SREEKANTH REDDY
DIRECTOR.



Sagar Cements Limited

Motes to the financial statements . ‘6;’ ?/

(B} Subsequent measurement:
Nen-derfvative Financial tnstruments:

a. Financiat assets carried at amortized cost: A finandiat asset is subsequently measured at amortized cost if it is held within a business modal
whose ebjective s ta hold the asset in order to coliact contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of e finandal assat ghve rise an
specified dates to cash Rows thal are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amaurt outsianding.

b. Financial assets at falr value through other comprehensive incame: A finandial asset is subsequently measured at Fair value through
othar comprehensive income if it is beld within a business model whose abjactive is achieved by boti collecting contractual eash flows and
selling financial assets and the conlractual terms of the financial asset glve rise on sperified dates to cash fiaws that are salely payments of
principal and interest an the principal amount outstanding. The Cempany has made an irrevocable election for ils invectments which are
classified as equity instruments other than investment in aquity inttruments of subsidiarées to present the subsaquent changes in iair valua in
other comprehensive income based on jts business model.

. Financlal assets at fair value through profit and lass: A financial asser which is not classified in any of the above categories sre
subsedquently fair valued thraugh profit and loss.

d. Financiaj Bahbilities:

Financial liabilities are subsequently carried at amortized cod using the effective interest method, except for contingent cansideration
recagnized in a business combination widch is subsequently measurad 8t fair value theeugh profit and loss. For trade and other payables
maturing within one year from the Balance Sheet date. the carrying amounts approximate fair value due Lo the shart maturity of these
instruments.

The effective interest method is 2 method of calculating the amortized cost of a debt instrument and of allpcating interest income over the
relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that axactly discounts estimated future cash receipts {intluding ai! fees and points paid
or received thit form an Integrai part of the effective interest rale, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected
life of the debt insteurnent, or, where appropriate, a shorter perlod, to the net carrying smow on inilial recognition.

income ls recognised on an effective interest basis far debit instrments other tan those finandal assets tlassified as at Fair Value Through
Profit and Loss (FYTPL). Interest incame is recognised i statement of proafit and loss and is included in the "other income” fine itenm.

& Derlvative Firancial instruments:

The Campany uses derivative financial Instrumants, such as forward currency contracts La hedpe its forelgn currency risk. Such derivative
financial instruments are Inlttiaily recagnised at fair value on the date an which J derivative cantract is entered into and are subsequently re-
measured at falr value al the end of each rep-orting period. Any changes therein are recognised In the Statement of Profit 2i6 Loss unless the
derivative is designated and effective as 2 hedging instrument, in which event the fiming of tha recognition in the Statement of Prafit and
Loss depends on the nature of the hedgmg relationship and the nature of the hedged itarn, Derivatives are carried as financial assats when
the fair value is pasitive and as financial lizbiiities when the fair vaive is negative. The Company does nat hotd derivative finanrial Instruments
for speculative purposes.

f. Investment In subsidiaries:

lnvestments in subsidiaries are carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses, i any. Wherg an indication of impaitment exists, the
carrying ameunt of the investment is assessed. Where the carrying amount of an investment is greater than ifs estimated recoverable
amount, it is written down immediately to Its recoverable amount and the difference 1 transferred Lo the Statement of Profit and Loss, On
dispusal of investment, the difference betwesn the net dispasal proceeds and the carrying amaunt is charged of credited to the Statement of
Profit and Loss.

{C} Be-recagnition of Fnancial assets and llabfities:

a. Financial assets:

The Company derecogrizes a financial asset when the cantractuad rights to the cash flows from the asset expirs, or when it transfers the
financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another party. If the Company retains substantiatiy afl
the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial Bsset, the Company cantinues ta recognize the financial asset and also
recognizes a collateralived borrowing For the proceads racelvad.

On de-recognitlon of a financial asset in its enativety, the differehca between the asset's carrylng amount and the sum of the consideration
received and recelvable and the cumufative gain or loss that had been recognized in other comprehenslve income and accumulated in equity
is recognized in profit and fass if such gain or loss would have otherwise been recognized in profit and ioss on dispasal of that financial asset.

b. Financial liabjkities:

The Campany derecognizes financlal Nabilities when, and only when, the Company’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or have expired,
The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecopmized and the onsideration paid and payabile is recagnized in
profit snd loss.

For JAGAR CEMENTS LIMITED

-
r 5. ANAND REDDY
MANAGING DIRECTOR

5. SREEKANTH REDDY
DIRECTOR.
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Impalrment of assets l q

u, Financial assets:

The Company recagnizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) model for the financial assets which are not fair valued through
profit and loss. Loss allowante for trade receivables with ao significant financing component s measured at a0 armount equal to llfetime ECL.
For all ather financial assals, axpacted ¢redit losses are measured at an amaunt egual to the 12-month ECL, unless there has besn 2
significant Increase in ¢redit risk from initial recognition in which case those are meaturad at lifetime ECL. The amount of expected credit
Insses (or reversail that is required to adjust the foss allawance 20 tha reporting date to the amount that is required to be recognized is
recopgnizad as an impairment gain or loss in profit and loss.

For teade receivables only, the Company applies the simplified approach permitted by Ind AS 109 Financial instrurnents, which requires
expected {Hatime losses to be recognized fram initial recognition of the receivablas,

As a practical expedient, the Company usas a provision matrix to determine impairment Joss of its trade receivztles. | he provision matrix is
based on its histarically observed default rates aver the expected iffe of the trada receivable and is adjusted far forward locking esiknates.
The ECL toss allowance {or reversal] dusing the year is recognizad in the statement of profit and loss.

b. Mon-fnanclal assets:

Intangible assets and property. plant and aguipment are evaluated for recoverabiity whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate
thal their carrying amounts may nat be recoverable. Far the purpose of impairment testing, the recoverable amount fie. the kigher of the
fair vahie less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is determioed an an individual asset basis unbess the asset does ngt genarate cash flows that

are largely indepandent of those from other 3ssets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the CGU 10 which the asset
beiongs.

I such assets are considered 1o be impaired, the impairment to be recopnizad in the Statement of Profit and Loss is measared by the amount
by which the ¢arrying value of the assets exceeds the cstimated recoverable amaunt of the astet. An impairment Juss is reversed in the
statement of prafit and loss if there has been 2 change In the estimates usod to determine the recoverable amount. The carrying amount of
the asset is increased Lo its revised recoversblz amount, provided that this amaunt does not excesd the carrying amount that would have
been determinad {nel of any accumulated amentization or depreciation] had awimpairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior years,

¢. Impailrmant of investment {n substciaries

Setermining whether the mwestments in subsidiaries aro impaired requires an estimate of the vatee in use of investments. in considering the
value in use, the management has anticipated the capatity utilisation of plants, operating margins, mineable resources and avaitability of
infrastructure of mines, and ather factors of the underlying businesses{foperations of the Investee Companies. Any subsequent changes to
the cash flows due to changes in the above-mentianed Tactors coufd impast the carmying value of investrents

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the prolit / [loss) after tax {including the post-tas effect of extraovdinary items, if any} by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the pralit / fioss)
after tax {induding the post-tax eficct of extraordinary items, if any) as adjusted for dividend, interest and other charges to expanse arc
imcome {mel of any atiritstable laxes] retating to the dilutive potantial equity shares, by the weighled average number of equity shares
considered for deriving basic 2annings per share and the weighted average numbes of equity shares which couid hava been issued on the
conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Frovishons

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present abligation (legal or canstructive] as a result of 2 past evert, itis probable that the
Company will be requiced to settle the obligation, and a reliable estirnate can be made of the amount of the obligation,

The amount recognited 5 & provisian is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present obligation at the end of the
reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surmounding the obligation. When a prowision is measured using the cash
Aows estimated to settie the present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those tash Nows {when the effect of tive time
value of money is mater|al). '

Leases

The Company evaluates if an arrangement qualifies to be 2 lease as per the requirements of Ind A5 116, \dentification of 2 lease requires
significant judgment. A contract is, or contains, 2 lease If the conteact conveys the right ta controt the use of an Identified assat for a paricd of
tme in exchange for consideratian. The determination of whether an arrangement is {or contains) 3 lease is based on the substance of the
arrangement at the Inception of the lease. The arrangemant Is, or contains, a lease if Tulliiment of the arrangement is dapendent an the use
of a specific asset or assets ang the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset o assets, even i that right is not explicitly specified in an
arranpement.

The Company assesses whether a contract contains a lease, at inception of a contract. A contract is, or contsins, a beage if the contract
canveys the right to contral the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for considerstion. To assess whether a contract
conveys the right to contrel the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses whather: (i} the contract involves the use of an idcrtihiad
assel (i) the Company has substantially all of the ecannmic benefits fram use of the asset through the period of the lease and (fi) the
Company has the right to direct the use of the asset. The Company uses significant Judgement in assessing the lease term fincluding
anticipated renewais) and the applicable discount rate. The determination of whether an arrangement is {or contains a lease is based on Lhe
substance of the arrangement at the inception of the lease. The aangement [s, o contains, a lease Il fulfilment of the arcangement is
dependent on the use of 2 specilic asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or assets, even if that right Is not

For SAGAR CEMENTS LIMITED

LA

Dr. S. ANAND REDDY
DY
S. SRE EKANBTRECI':I'}GR- MANAGING DIRECTOR




Sagar Cements Limited C}( 67
Notes to the financial statements -

)

¥xi)

i}

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes & right-of-use asset {"ROU“) and 8 corresponding tease tiabifity for ali
lease arrangements in which it is 3 lesses, sxcept for leases with a term of twelve months or jess {short-term leases) and low value leases, For
these short-term 2nd law value leases, Ihe Company recognizes the leasc payments as an operaling gxpange on 3 straight-line basis over the
term of the lease. .

The right-of-use assets are inftially recognized at cast, which comprises U initial amourd of the lease liability adjusted for any lease
payments mada at or prior 10 the commencement date of tha lease ples any initial dirert costs less any lease incentives. They are
subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impalement lossas,

Right-of-use assets are depreciated fram the commencement date on a straight-line basis over the lease term and useful life of the
underlying asset. The lease liability it initially measered ab amortized cost at the present value of the future leate payments, The ipase
payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the Jease or, if not readily determinable, using the incremental borrowing rates in
the country of domicile of these Ieases. Lease liabilitics are remeasured with a corresponding adjustment to the related right of use azset f
the Company changes its assessmant if whethar it will exercise an extension or a termination option.

Lease lability and ROU ssset have heen separately prasented in the Balance Sheet and lease payments have been dassitied as finarwing cash
flows,

Operating eycle
Based on the nature of activities of the Company and the rormal ime between acquisition of assets and their realisation in cash or cash

equhialents, the Company has determined its operating cycle as twalve months loe the purpose of classification of its assets and Kabilities as
current and non-current.

Exceptional itemns:

An item of incame or expense which by its size. nature or incidence reguires disclosure in order tn irprove an undarstanding of the
performance of the Company is Lreated 25 3n euceptional item and disciosed separately in the financial statements.

New standards and interpretations not yet adapted
Ministry of Corporate Affalrs [YMCA”) notifies new standard ar amendments Lo the existing standards. There fs no such notification which
wouid have been applicable from April 3, 2021,

For SQAGAR CEMENTS LIMITED

VAR
Dr. 5. ANAND REDDY
MANAGING DIRECTOR
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Sagar Cements Urited

Nates to the financlal statemants W‘?f’

Al amaunts are In ® Lakhs unbass stherwlise stated

Note Partoulars A at March 3%, 2021 53 4t March 31, 2020
N, of shares Amount Now of thares Amcust
5 Inveciments f ahbsldaes
[ I aquity | Wguoted)
Segar Cements [R] Urmibed (100%, {March 31, 208 100%} tharehotding) 11,59,62,92% 27,058 10,33,12 925 15,553
IRefer Note (1) below and Note 42)
dajpur Caments Private Limiled {160%, {March 31, 202D; 160%) 5,39,30,000 84D 3,86,80,000 4,154
shareholding) {Rafsr Note i) below and tote 39)
Salguew Cement Private Limitad (65%, [March 31, 2000:; £5%) 28,97.143 15400 2847 143 15,000
shareholding] {Refer Wote fvi balow and Mot 391 -
Inyestrrants In preference shares
Sagar Cements {R] Limited
A% Cumisbative red hlg praf & shares [Refer Note {ii) balow) 4,30,00,00¢ 11183 4,30,00,000 10019
ﬂ!us! n!'rzs
Aggregate of ungy BLI2E 7,726
Noléx
() Includes fnvestment of % 401 {Warch 11, 2020: % 400 on account of kir valustion of torporate guarantee given by tha company on behalf of Seper Cements [R) Uinsited, 3 whaih]
owned subidisry,

{i) During the yesr 2016-17. the Company converted bhe outstanding boan balance of ¢ 13,200 Khvn to 1t5 wholly-owned subsidiary, Sagar Cements {R) Umited, to 43,000,000 %
cumulative radeemable preference shares of % 20 each at @ premiv of 36 each. At Inltial recognttion, the prefecance shares are measured at falr value. The difference betwaen|
the Eabr value at Initial recognition and Ihe Lransaction price ks ¢ 35 d eapital zomril; to the subsidiazry company. Ascordingly, § 6,855 Is accounted ay the fal|
vélue of the preference shares and % 10,334 I sccounted a5 deamed Investment o conversion of loan to preference sharss at concesskonal rale and added 1o the cost of]

investmant held tn the subsidiary. As at March 31, 2021, ® 1,163 {March 31, 2020; % 1,044) has been recognis e #5 terest Icome on preferance sharss snd added to the et o]
preference sharas,

{ill) includes lnvestrent of ® 254 (March 31, 2020: % 254) on account of e valuation
wholy owned subsidiary.

{iv) Includes Investment of % 409 [march 31,
subsidiary Compzany.

of corporate guarantze given by the comgany on behall of Iafpur Caments Frivale Limiled, a|

2024 ® NI on account of Fie vaksation of corporste gusrantes given: by Lhi compaimy on behadf of Satguru Coment Privme Limited, a

Particdlary As et As

March 31, 221 March 31, 2020

[ Loxms (Unsecured, consldared good)
Noncurrant
Loam ta related party [Sibsidtary) (Refer Hoba 2t)

2,500
Total 150G
Cirent

Loans 30 redated party (Subdidiary)
Toka!

Talat loana

2,500

Mote: Ha laans are due from directoes or other officers of the Company or any of tham #ther severally or lelntly with any other|
perzan. Further, o bans are due from Arms ar privare companies bn which any director Is 2 paraer, a director o 3 member.

Loany daxnlfication:

Loand receivables considersd guod - secured

Loana receivables consldered good - unsecured

Loans recehables which have significant increase In ceedit risk
Eoans receivables - eradit impaired

Tola! Non~currant kaans

toans receivabk bt :Gm-

Loans racstvables. conskirad good - mscoured

Loand recedvables which heve sigrificant Increase In credit risk
Loang receivables - oredit Impatrad

Tolat Current laany

7 {Ctther inancial assets [ d, Adernd gond)
(Non-cugrant

Security depasits

Balances hetd a5 margin money depasit against borrewings
Fotal

110 1378
113 &

Crent

|5exurily depasits

Adwances to emgloyest

Interest accrued bt not due [Kefer Note below and Note 42)
| Dervative azsets

Tots!

102 80

w82
3

152 4,614

JTotal other finandal sty 1518 5,555

Nole: At per the Subsidlary Company's ag) with the Wternational Rnanclal CorporationDtC), substdiary Company'1}
obligation towards dels and interest are sub-crdinate to Lhe payment dus to IFC agaist the Hon-convertitle deberttures tisugd!

For IS (R) LIMITED Eor SAGAR CEMENTS LIMITE

-~ ~
}r. s. A%AND REDDY

S. SREERANTHREDDY . MANAGING DIRECTOR
DIRECTCOR
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AH amounts are ia X Lakhs unbess otherwlse stated

207"

] uip L ovened By or Belonging to the G

Aote Particulars Asat Asut
farch 31, 20111 Muarch 31, 2020
15 INcocurent barrowings® [Securnd, st amortsed cost) e —
[Term loans from banks _332.397 11814
total non-cunnent borrowings o7 11,514
*Lurrent maturites of nen-cumind bomowings have been disciosed under the hesd “Otier finandal Nabiliges®,
[Nates:
As 21 March 31 3021
Hank Loan outstanding Yorms of repayroent Rate of Interest
HDFC Bank Limslted {Refer Note 1 below] 2,153 § 8 quartely Instakments 6.50%
Axis Bank Limited [Refer Note 2 below) 9591 | 24 manthly Instalments B.ODN!
fods Bank Limited [Refwr Note 3 balow) 1721 | 12 quanterly instaimants H.00%
Axis Bank Limied [Refer Note 4 balow) 3,178 | Mt quanterly instalments B.00%|
State Bank of Indla (Refer Note 5 belaw} 2,399 | 16 quarterty instalmants 9.00%)
State Bank of Indi [Refer Nota & below) 722 | 13 monthly Insteiments 7.25%|
Aoals Bark Lirnited [Refar Note 7 balow) L701 ] 43 monthly Instabments §.50%)
HOFC Bank Omited {Aefer Note B batow) 3,000 | 48 monthly Instabments 6.50%,
Vehicle inans from vardous banks (Refar Mote 9 below) 157 | 12 - 23 manthly instaiments 8.50% t0 9.31%
Eess: Current maturities of noa-<Current borrowings b taeen)
rotal : 13807
Aq 8t March 31, 2070
Bank Loan cutstanding Tarms of repayment Rata of interest
RUFC Bank Limited (Refer Note L bigtow) 3,019 | 11 quistery instalments. 4.65%]
Axls Bank LimAad [Refer Note 2 below) 1,533 | 37 monthly Instalments 9.20%¢
Als Bank Limied [Rafey Note 3 belmw) 2,252 | 17 quisrterty instalments 9.20%
¥es Banh Limited {Refer Note 3 below) 300 | 12 quarterty Instalments 10405
Aulz Bank Limited [Refer Note 4 below) 5,880 | 25 quartady Instalmenty 9.20%]
State Bank of India [Rafer Nate 5 below) 3,299 } 25 quawterly Inztalments 5.15%
1Vahicle ioans Irom various banks (Hefer Mote 9 befow] J70 § 6- 33 monthly instalmants 7.90% to 2.31%
Lecs: Current maturities of non-current Sorrowings {313
Testal 11514
Notes:
1. Term loan i secured by first pani-passu charge on the preperty, plant &

pany both present and Riture, and by secand pard-passu
fcharge on the turrent assets of the Company and are guarankeed by Dr. 5. Anand Reddy, Menaging Dicecior and 5. Sreekanth Reddy, Joint Managing Direcior.

2. Term boan ke secamed by flest parl-passu charge on the property, ptant and eguipment ownad by or beldn

{rompany and ore guaranteed by D 5, Anand Reddy, Managing Direetor and 5. Srackanth Ratkty, Jobr: Managing Director,

nglng to the company hoth present and future exduding fied assats
partaining to grinding unit at bayyxvaraen and plant snd squipmeant of Waste et recovery pewer piant at mattampally , and by second charge on the curment assets of tha

3. Tarm loan U secured by exclieive charge of all proparty, plant and equip it of the grinding unit at Bayy both p
jthe corrent assets of the company and are guaranteed by Dr. . Anand Reddy - Managing Director and 5. Sreckanth Reddy - lolnt Managing D ectar,

and future and by 34cond parpassu charge on

]lleddv - Mansaing Dirgctor and §. Sreekanth Reddy - Jaint Manbglng Director.

4, Term loan Is secured by encushm charge of all property. plaak 2nd squipment of the grinding unit 2t Bayyavaram both peesent and future and are guaranteed by Dr, 5, Anand

the Company induding land and ballding, sxduding Bayyivaram plant and Mattampaliy
Sreekanth Reddy, loink Managing Birector,

6. Term loan bs 1ecured by Sirst pari-pasu charge against sl current assats, present and Ruture, and by second paripatsu charge on the entire property, plant and nquipment ol
WHR plant and are guarsnteed by Dr. 5, Anmid Reddy, Managing Directer and 5.

of the C

7. Term doan is secured by second paripasso charge agninet Wl curpant dssets and preperty, plant and equip
{eurchased under hire p a and eeduding property, plant and squip riaining to
Guarantae Trustes C any Lod.

pany, p and future, widuding vehides
paily WHR plant and 190% credit guzrantee by Natiana! Credit

- Term loan &s secured by second part-passu chage vs the proparty, plank B aquipment owried by or bel ging to the Company buth p
#szets of the Company and are g 'hyms,mdw.mmmms.mmma.mmmmm.

and huture, and on the curem|

[2. Vekide Loans from variows banks/Bnandal Instiutlons a+e setred by the hypathecalicn of specific agsets punchaced from those loans.

Asat AsET

Parilou

" March 31, 207 March 31, 2020
Current bosmwings (Secured, smortised at cost}

Loans npevyahls on degnand

Cash credit Faciss MR 16,765
[Tokal turrent bamowings g 10,765
Motas:

L The Company has availed cash credil facilitles from State bank of Indis. This Facllity 1s tecured

p-atoBB5%p.5 [2019-20: B:U5% p.a. to .50% pa)

by first pari-passu charge against oll enrrent assets, present and futuoe, and by,
I pari-passu charge on the entire pragarty, plant and equipment of the Company Incuding Iang and bullding, mxduding Bayysvaram plant and Mattampally WHR plant and|
#re gubrantéand by Dr. 3. Anand Reddy, Managing Director and 5. Sreckarth Raddy, Joint Maraging Dirsctor, The Joans are repayable on demand and cartias Intarest B 7.50%]

2. The Company has svaited cash credit faciliting from Axls Bami Limived This Faclity )5 seeured

Ery Hrst pari-passu charge agaivse sll corrant assete, aresent and Ruture, 30d by|
second parigastu charge on Ihe property, plant and aquipment of the Comgany laxcluding plant and equipment of geindiag unit =t bayyavsram and WHE unil) and are

fepayahle on damand and carres Intsrea &7.90% 0.0, to 340% p.3. (2029-20: B.A0M pa. to B50% pa).

Suaranteed by Dr, 5, Anand Reddy, Managing Diracior and 5. Sreckanth Reddy, Joint Managiig Dicector. The loans ae oayekle on d d and earrles i 7t @ 7.20% p.a.to]
: D).

3. The Company has avatied cash oredit [sclities from MDFC Bank Limed. This faclity &s secured by first Parl-nity charge against all currant assets, prasend and future, ongd by}

jracond parpassu chargs on the praperty, plant and equipment of the Compaay intluting land and buliding {erduding plant and aquip of grinding unit 3 bayyavaram and|

WHR unla), and post dated cheques sggregating T 1,000 from any weorking tapiltal banker ang are gusrantesd by 5, Sreekamth Reddy, Joint Managing Director, The Inans are

For SAGAR CEMENTS LIMITED

A ~§
Dr. S. ANAND REDDY
MANAGING DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR
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Note Partlculars Asat As at
_ March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
16 Crther financial Rakilities
Nom-Lyrrgnt
Securlty deposhis racelved 5007 5178
Gusranter obligation s s
Deferred consideration payable (Refar Note 39) - 3 1650
Toral 5,700 2563
=
Cyreemt
Cutrent maturitias of non-current barrowings 2863 317
Interest srorued but not dus on borrowings =] 190
Untisimed dividends {Hefer Note bedow} 5 &8
Payables on purchase of property, plaet and squipment 188 420
Deferred considernrion payable Refer Note 35} - 2,540
Total 3,923 5,386
[Totsl other Anandial Babifities 8 633 15,565
Hate:
A3 ot Narch 31, 2021 {March 31, 2020 Rs. Ni), thare ks 1o amount due and outstandi £ to be transferred ta the
lnvestor Edueniion and Protection Fund [IEPF) by the Company. Unclaimed dividend, if any, shail be teansferved to [EPF)
45 and when they hecome dys.
17 Provisions
Gratuity {Refer Mate 33 a8 Bag
Compensated absances {Refer Note 33) 218 Flixg
Tatal provistons 85 5151
Noncurrent .
Gratulty 265 617
Compensated abasnces 12y 225
Total 450 Hi
Current
Gratuity 1B3 32
Compensated abseacss 93 76
Total 376 308
MERE
18 Cthear liahlbties
|Hor-current
Llability for land rextorslion i3 byl
Toti 113 173
Current
Advance From Custonmers 4,105 2,151
Statutory remittances 2.5 1030
Advance from related party ™ -
Advance From olhars - 11
Total s,szs 3,202
Tatal other Habikittes 6,708 3381
D
For SAGAR CEMENTS (R} LIMITED
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Dr. 5. ANAND REDDY
MANAGING DIRECTOR,

5. SREEKANTH REDDY
DIRECTCR.




Sagar Caments Limited
Notes ta the financlai statements
Al amaunts ace in % Lakhs unkess otharwke stated

Hote Particulars For the year ended For the yaar ended
March 31, 2021 Mareh 31, 2020
1% |Revenue from operslion
R from
= Szle of cement (Refsr Note 41) §7,619 BL960
- Sale of power e 8
ther pperating ncome
= Ingonte from trademark and stalfing charges to subshdlary a8 350
- Sals of sarap E71 143
- incentives recaived from govarrment {Refer Nate 50 L7 Lon
- Sate of coal i Lang
- insurance tsims a 2
T l- . ¢l . Q 2
‘otal revenus from oparations !0_03)0 54,758
D |Tther income
interest Income on finencial assets measured at amortised cost 1,707 1847
Rent recetved fram emplovees 14 5
Profit oo sale of property, plant snd equiprent 50 n
Liakiiitias no longer required written back a1 z
et galn on foreign currency trapsactions and translation %7 .
et galn on Rir value change In financtsl instroments . L5
‘Total pther income 2,069 1 &R |
A lCnslof mbberiald congimed
iOpening stock 788 700
Add: Purchases 15,436 16,071
Less: Dasing stoch 1004 250
Total cost of materhals consumed 18,30 15,963 | 553
Dirtadls of matertals consurmd:
Umestone as0y 4,103
Laterite L520 LE6E
iren-ore sludge 164 452
Gypsum 1,038 L1531
Ely ash 1503 L217
(Clinker purchased 351 L' 4
Skag L 2,385
(Cthers 5354 4916
Toui 220 Tsom
222 |Purchases of stock-inrkrade
(Cament 2028 3,000
Crhers - 1308
foul 2028 4417
1o |Changes W nventacies of tialshed goots, work-dn-progress and stock-letrady
Finished goods q18 |
Work-lnrprogress 1408 B23
L1724
|'nventaries ot thet end of the vear;
Finkthad goots 508 218
Work-In-progress 429 1408
937 2316
fiet decreasaf (increase} 1,389 Lm_;,.l

For SAGAR CEMENTS LIMITED

DY
Dr. 5. ANAND RED
MANAGING DIRECTOR
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Sagar Camenls Limited (z/
Notes to the finandal statements ?’\

All amaunts are in % lakhs unlass atherwise stated

28. COVID-19 is the infectious disease taused by the coronavirus, SARS-Cav-2 In March 2020, the WHO declared COVID-19 a pandemic, The
Campany has adopted measores to eurh the spread of infection In order to prutect the hicaith of the emplayees and ensure business continulty
wilh minimal disruption. The Company has considered internal and certain external sources of information, including economic farecasts and
industry reports, up te the date of epproval of the financial results in determining the passible effects on the carrying amounts of Investments
made in the subsidiaries, Inventories, receivables and other current assets, thal may result from the COVID-19 pandemic. The impact of the
globat health pandemic may be different From that of estimated as at the date of approval of these financial statements and the Company will
continue ka elosely manitor any material changes o future economic conditions.

19. Contingent Rabifitles, carporate guarantees and capital commitinents
a) Contingent Liabilities:
Based on legal npinionfadvice obtained, no financial implication te the Company with respect to the faliowing cases fs perceived as on the

Balance Sheet date:

i} Claims agalnsl the Company not acknowledged as debt:

Particulars Asat Asat
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Direct tax matters 115 53
Indirect tax matters 84 794
Others 428 428 |

i}y The Finance Minister of Government of India had announced, in the budget for the year 201011, impasition of clean energy cass as a
tuty of excise on coal, lignite and peat. This came into force with effect from july 1, 2010. As advised by the legal experts, the
Carnpany took CEMVAT credit perlaining to dean energy coss on voal for an amount pf € 1,301 {As at March 31, 2020: ® 1,301} from
Juty 201D to March 2016, The Department of Central Excise {ssued an order and asked ta reverse the amount on the ground that the
clean energy cass is not specified tax for input CENVAT credit, thus the credit availed on cess is isnegular. Based on departmant's order,
the amount of € 1,28( was reversed, but under protest. The balanse of ® 11 partains to the penalty impased by the department and
disclosed in contingent liabifities under indirect taxes. As 3t March 31, 2021, \he matter Is pering hefore Lhe central excise
department and pending resolution, CENVAT credit has not been avalled by the Company,

iii} The Honcurable Supreme Court, has passed a decision an February 28, 2019 in ralstion Lo indusion of cer@in allowances in “Basic
wages” for the purgase of determining cootribution to provident fund under the Empioyees” Provident Funds B Miscallznecus
Frovisions Act, 1952, The Company is awaiting further darilications frem the judiciary/department It this matter in order o
reasonably assess the impact on its financiz| statements, if any. Acoordingly, the applicability of the judgemant to the Company, with
respect ta the period and the nature of allowances to be covered, and resultant impact oa the past provident fund liability, cannot he
reasonably ascertzined, a5 L the date of 2pproval of these financial statements,

4} Corporate Guaramees given Lo subsidiary companies:

Subsidiary Guararntee against Guzrantee provided Asat As at
1 W March 34, 2021 March 31, 2024
Sagar Cemenis {R) imited | 1,500 Non-Convertible Debentures | 108! Trusteeship 15,000 15,000
[% 10 lakhs each) Services Limited -

Sagar Cements {R] Umited | Credit facilities and term loans Federal Bank Limited 4,643 4,643
Jajpur Cemionts Private Term loan from Axis Bank Limited Axig Bank Limited 20,000 20,000
Limited
Satgury Cemeni Privale Term boan (rom Indus ind Bank Axis Trustea Services |- 31,000 27,500
Limited Limited ' Limited

’ Tatal 70,643 67,143

£} Capital Commbements:
. As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Estimated smount of cantracts remaining to be executed on capital accaunt and 4,035 513
not provided for {net of capital advances)

30. Disclosures required under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Davalopment Act, 2006

Dues o Micrs, Small and Medium Enterprises have been determined ta the extent Such parties have bheen identified on the basis of
informatian collectad by the Management. This has haan ralied upon hy the auditars. The amount of dwes payable to micrs, small and medium

enterprises are as follows:
CEMENTS LIMITED
ENTS (R) L1 L For SAGA
For SAGAR CEME \ ,,S
Dr. 5. ANAND REDDY
MANAGING DIRECTOR

REDDY
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Sagar Caments Limited
Notes 1o the financlal statemants
Al amounts are In % jakhs unless otherwise stated

C.  Hpanciai risk managenment objeclives:

The Company's corporate finance funclinn monitors and manages the finandial risks refating to the operations of the Company through
internal risk reports which analyse exposures by degree and magnitude of risks. These risks include market risk (includes intevest rata risk),
credie risk and liquidity risk. The Company seeks 10 minimize the elfects of these risks through cantinuous monilaring an day to day basis.
The Carnpany does nat enter into or trade firancia instrurments, including derivative finandal mstruments, for spaculative purposes.

The corporate linance function reparts monthly to the Company's managemment which moniters Fisks and policies implemented to mitigate
risk exposures.

0. Market risk:
The Company's activities expose it primarily ta the financial risk of changes in interest rates. The Company seeks to miniinize the effect of
thas risk through continuweus moaitoring and take appropriate steps to mitigate the aforesaid risk.

The Campany is exposed to interest race risk because it barrows funds at both fixed and floating interest rates. The risk is msnaged by the
Company by maintaining an apprapriate mix betveen fixed and floating rate borrowings.

Inlerest rate sensitivity analysks

The sensitivity analyses below have becn determined based on the exposure Lo interest rates at the end of the repotting peried. Fer
floating rate liabilities, the analysis 1s prepared assumming the amount of the kiabitity outstanding at the end of the reposting period was
autstanding for the whole year. A 50 basis point increase or decrease is used when reporting interest rate risk intemally to key
management personnel and represents management's assessment of the reasonably passible change in interest rates.

If nterest rates had been 50 basis points higher/lower and all ather variables were hebd canstant, the Company’s Profit for the year ended
Merch 31, 2021 would decreasefincrease by ® 129 (for the year ended March 31, 2020: detreasefincrease by ¥ 128), This is mainly
attributable to the company's expasura ta interest rates on its variahle rate borrowings

Foreign currency exchange rate risk

The flurluation in foreign currency exchange rates may have potential impact on the statement of prafit and loss and other comprahensive
income and equity, where any transaction referentes more than one currency or where assets / liabdities are denominated in a currency
other than the functiona| currency of the respective entities. Cansidering the cauntries and econamle environment in which the Company
aperates, its operations are subject to risks arising fram flucluations in exchange rates in those countries. The risks primarily relale o
fluetuations in US Dollar against the functional currencies of the Company. The Cempany, as per its risk management policy, uses derivative
instruments primarily to hedge foreign exchange. The Company evalustas the anpact of forelgn exchange rate fluctuations by assessing its
eapusure ta exchange rate risks. it hedges @ part of these risks by using derivative linancial instruments In line with its risk management
palicias. The information an derivative instruments is as fol xws:

Currency No, of contracts Amﬂ::::::;mg" Amount in % Buy/ Sell Cross currency |
s 3 19,56.800 1,442 Buy Rupees |
Credit sk management:

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counter party will default on its contractual cligations resulting in financial loss ta the Company, The
Company hes 2dopted a palicy of dealing with creditwarthy counterparties and oilaining sufficient collateral, where APRrOPrigte, as 3
means of mitigating the risk of firancial loss from defaulix. Credit axposure is controlied by counterparty limits that are reviewed and
approved by the management,

Trade receivables consist of a large number of customers, spread across diverse industries and geographical areas. Ongeing credit
evaluation is perfarmed on the financial condition of accounts receivable. The Company does not have significant credit risk exposure to
any single counterparty. Concentration of cradit rigk te any counterparty did not excend S% of gross monatary assets.

In addition, the Company Is exposed ta credit risk in relation to financial guarantees given to banks by the Company an behall of is
subsidiary. The Company’s maximum exposure in this respect is the maximum amount the Company could have to pay if tha guarantee is
talted on {Refer Note 25 b). The oredit risk on cash and bank balances, derivative Fnancial instruments is limited narause the
counterparties are banks with high credit ratingt assigned by international credit raking agencies.

Liquidity Fisk managamant:

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able ¢ meet its financial obfigatians as they become due. The Company manages its
liquidity risk by ensuring, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient Hquidity to meet its liabliiles when due. Also, the Camgpany
has unutilized cradit limits with banks. The Company maintained a cautious hiquidity strategy, with a'positive cash balance throughout the
year ended March 31, 2021 and March 31, 2020, Cash llow from operating activities providas the funds to service the Tmancial liabilitiss on
¥ day to day basis.

The Company regularly maintains the rolling forecasts to ensure it has sufficient cash on an on-gaing basis Lo meet operational needs. Any
short-term surplus cash genarated, over and abave the amount required for working capital management and other aperaticnal
requirements, is retaingd a5 cash and cash equivalents [lo the extent reguired} and any eacess is invested In intarest hesring short term
eposits with 3poropriate maturities to eptimite tha cagh returns or investments while ensuring sufficient liguidity ta meet its liabilitios.
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Sagar Cements Limited
Nuoles to the financial statements
All amounts are in € lakbs unless gtherwise stated

{if}y Defined hensfit plan:

Gratuity:

2 \0

in accordance with the 'Payment of Sratuity Act, 1972 of india, the Company pravides for gratuity, a defined retirement henefit pian {the
"Gratuily Plan'j cavering efigible emplayees. Liskilities with regard to such gratuity plan are determined by an independent actuariaj
valuation and are charged ta the Statement of Profit and Less in the period determined. The gratuity plan is administered by Life Insurance

Corporation of India.

The following table sets cut the Funded status of the gratuley plan and the amounts recognized in rhe Company’s fingneial statements as per

actuarial v luation a3 at March 31, 3071 and March 37, 2020

a) The principal assumptlons used for the purpeses of actuarial waluations were as follows:

For the year ended For the year ended
Partleulars
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Mortality table {LIC) 1ALMA 201214 fultimate) | FALM 2012-14 jultimate}
Discounting rate 681% 6.76%
Espacted rate of return on plan asset 7. 26% 7 .60% T50%/7 63%
Expected avierage remaining working lives of emplaoyees 15.08 ymars 15.53 years
Rate of escatation in salary 10% 10%
Altrition rate . 10% 10%
b} Campanents of defined benelit costs recogniced o profit and loss and ather camprehensive income:
For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Amount recopnized in statement of profil and loss in respect of definad
benefit plan is a5 follows:
Currant service cost, 152 149
interest expensa 80 78
Otner adjustments 5 2
Expected return on plan assels 42) (33}
Defined beneft oosl included in profit and loss 195 1%6
Re-measurernent effects recognized in Other Comprehensive income {OCH):
Actuarial {incoma)f loss (12] 64
_ Lamponents of defined benefit costs recognlred in OCI (12] 64
<} Key Results - Recenciliztion of lair value of assets and obligations
; For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars o Mareh 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
. Fresent wziue of funded defined benefit abligations 1,377 1,310
{ Fair value of plan assets [229] {461}
‘ Met jiabdlity arising fram defined benelit abligation 548 B4G
d} Movernent in present value of defined banafits ebligation ara as follows: )
. For the yaar ended For the year ended
Particutars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Defined benafit obligation at the begihning of the year 1,310 1,070
Currant service cost 152 149
interest cost a0 78
Re-measurements - Actvarial (incomelf loss {12} &4
Benefits paid out of plan assets and by ermployer {153} (51)
Deflned banefit obilgation at the year end 1,377 1,310
&) Maturity groflle of defined benefit obligation:
Particulars For the year erded For the year ended
Marth 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Within 1 yesr 83 232
1= 2 yemars 139 156
1~ 3 years 156 151
3 -4 yaars 154 14D
45 years 19 139
% - 0 years 529 504
LIMITED
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Sagar Cements Limdted
Netes te the financial statements
All amounts are In % fakhs untess otherwlse stated

2\

Outstanding balantes: _
Nature of the balance Party Name Marc:;:,t 621 Man::;:f 2010
Loan given Sagar Cements {R) Limited . 1,500
Satguru Cament Private Limited 2,500 ]
Tortal 2,500 1,500
Advances glven Sagar Cemens {R) Limited . 3313
Sagar Power Limited . 1
RV Consuiting Services Private Limited - &
Jajpur Cernents Privale Limited . 1
Satguru G Private Limited - 3
Total - 4 825
Advances received Sagar Caments (R) Limited ) -
Intarest accrued buf not due Sagar Cements [R) Limited N 47393
Satguru Cement Private Limited 23 .
Total 23 4,293
Trade payables Panchavati Polyflbres Linnited 589 Fr L
Trade Recwivable Jajpur Cements Private Limited 12 .
Carporate guarantaee Sagar Cements (R} Limited 19,643 19,643
{Refer Note 29) lajpur Cernents Private Limitod 10,000 21,000
Satguru Cement Private Limited 21,000 27,500
Total e 0,643 . 67,143
B% Cumulative redeemable Sagar Cements (R} Uimited 11,181 1019
preference shares .
Cutstanding warrants RV Consulting Services Private  Limited  (Nil - 2,190
(20315-2Q: 4.00) lakh warrants)
AWH Resuurces India Private Limited (Nit [2019- - 4,243
20: 7.75) lakh warranic) e
.| Towl - - . Eam]

36, Operating Lease

A roniract is, or contains, a iease if the contract conveys the right 1o control the use of an identified asset for 2 period of Gme in exchange for
consderation,

Operavng tease commitmants

The Company’s lease asset classes primnarily consist of leases for buildings. The Company recognises right-of-use asset representing its right to
usé the underlying asset for the lease term at the lease vommencement date. The cost of the right-of-use asset measurad at inception shall
comprise of the amount of the ivfial measurement of the lease fabillty adjusted for any lease payments made at or belore the
commencement date less any lease Incentives received, pius any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of coss te he incurred by the
lessee in dismantling and removing the underlying asset or restoring the underlying asset or site on which it is lotated, The right-of-use assels
is subsequently measured at cost less any accumulated deprecialion, accumudated impafrment losses, f any and adjusted for any
remeasurament of the lease liability. The right-of-use assets is depredated vsing the straight-line method from Lhe commencement dale over
the sharter of lease term or useful life of right-of-use asset. The estimated useluf lives of right-of-use assets are determined on the same basis
as those of property, plant and equipmenk. Right-of-use assets are tested for impairmenl whenever there is any indication that their cartying
amounts may nol be recoverable. impairment loss, il any, is recognised in the statement of profit and fass.

The Company measures the lrase lability at the present value of the iease payments that are not paid at the commencement date of the lease.
The fease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease, if that rate can be readily determined. If that rate cannot be
readily determined, the Company uses ingramental borrowing rate.

The Company has slected not 1o apply the requiremants of Ind AS 116 Leases to short-term leases of all assets that have a lease term af 12

menths or less and leases for which the undarlying asset is of low value. The lease payments associated with these leazes are recognized as an
expense on a straighl-line basis over the lease term.

Transitipn to ind AS 116

Minkstry of Corporate Affairs ["MCA”} thraugh Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2019 and Campanies {indian
Accounting Standards) Second Amendment Rules, bas notified (nd AS 116 Leases which replaces the existing lease standard, 1nd AS 17 beases,
and other interpretations. Ind AS 116 sets oul the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentatlan and disclosure of leases for both
fessees and lessors, it introduces a single, on-balance sheet lease accaunting model For lessees.

Effective Aprll 1, 2019, the Company adopted ind AS 116 "Leases”, applied ta all lease contracts existmg on Apnil 1, 2019 using the modified
retrospective method snd has recorded right of use asset equal to laase liability, on the date of initial application. Accordingly, comparatives
for the year ended March 31, 2019 have not baen retrospectively adjusted.

On transition, 1he adoplion of the new standard resulied in recagnition of Righl-of-Use asset (ROUY of ¥ 242 and a tease liability of € 242

Far SAGAR CEMENTS LiMiTer
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Sagar Cements Limited ?\
Notas to the financlzf statements . ?/
. All amounts are in % {akhs unless otherwise stated ‘ . .
warrants requiring further conversion inta equity shares {March 31, 2020: 12,25,000 warrants outstanding, consideration of £ 2,236 received
against the puiistanding warrants pending (onversian te equity shares are dlsclnsed under Money received against share warrants under "Gther

Equity’).

The Company acquired 100% equily stake in JCPL on May 02, 2019 for a consideration of ® 450 and subsequently infused % 3,450 as additional
aquity inta JCPL.

During the year ended March 31, 2020, the Compary alse invested an amauni of % 15,000 in SCPL on May 0, 2019, for acquiring 28,97,143
equity shares {face value of % 10 each at & premium of % 507.75} sllotted to the Company on preferential basis, which constitytes 55% BquUity
stake in SCPL. Cf the said investment, the Campany has disbursed € 8,50 and the balance amount of 4 5,100 has heen disbursed in the year
ended March 31, 2021. Further, the Company has infused an amount of X 4,325 as addilional equity inta JCPL in the year ended March 31,
2021,

4g0. The Cnmpany is giigibte for reimbursement of sales tex against sales made in the state of Andhra Pradesh and reimbwsement of power
consumptian changas, in respect of expansion of grinding unil 8t Bayyavaram Unlt during the financial year 2018-19. Such reimbursements are
in the nature of government grants and recognized income aggregating ¥ 1714 (2018-20; X 1,072) under ‘Other aperating mcoma’, There are
no unfulfilled conditians or contingencias attached to these theentives,

1. Reconciliation of reventue as per contradt price and recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss:

. For the year endad For the year ended
Partioulars March 31,2021 March 31,2020
Revenue as per Contract price 1, 15,550 94,799
Less: Discounts and incenlives {17,901) {12,839)
Revenue as per statement of profit and loss 97,649 | 81,960

- The amounts receivable frum custormers become due afier expiry of credit period which on an sverage is less than 30 to 60 days. Thers is
na significant linancing component in any transaction with the customers.

- The Company does not provide performance warranty lor products, therefare there is no liability towards performance warranty.

. The Company does not have any material performance obligations which are outstanding as at the year-end as the cantracts entered for
saie of goods are for short term in nature.

42. The Cornpany has been allotted with 1,21,50,000 equity shares of Hs.10/- each at 3 premiwm of Rs. 60/ per share from Sagar Cements (R)
Limited, wholly owned subsidiary Compacy. The above shares were allotted against the interest accroed receivable on unsecured loan and
advances receivatile of an amount of £ 3,614 and % 4,814 respedtively and balance share issue amaunt of & 77 paid in cash.

43. The Board of Directors of the Company {n thelr meeting held on May 12, 2021 have recommanded for approval of the sharehalders 2 dividend
at X €50 per equity share of ¥ 10 each (55%) on the 1,35.00,000 equity shares of the Company, which incluges twa interim dividends
aggregating 1o % 4 per aquity thare (40%), already paid during the financial year 2020-21. Proposed dividend of € 2.50 per equity share is not
recognised as a liability as at March 81, 7021,

44. The Board of Directors of the Company in thale meeting on April 26, 2021 have approved the Scheme of Amalgamation of its whoily owned
subsidiary Sagar Cements (R} Limited (SCRL) with the Company w:tt effect from March 30, 2021 {Appointed date). The scheme is subject to
necessary approvat from the autharities concerned under section 230 and 232 of the Companies Act 2013. Upon approval of the Scheme from
the concerned authorities, the undertakings of Sagar Cements (R) Limited shall get transferred to and vested in tha Company with effect from
March 30, 2021 or such other date as tha Hon'ble Natonal Company Law Tribunal may approve. fending such approvat from authorities, the
effact of merger has not been given in the financial statements of the Company.

45, The Code on Social Sexurity, 2020 (*Cude") relating to employee benelits during emplayment snd post-employment banefits received
presidential assent in September 2028, The cade has been published in the Garette af india. Howaver, the date on which the cade will come
intg aflect has not been notified. The Company will assess the Impact of the coda when it cames into effact and wiil any relatad innpact in the
period the code becomes =Hective.

46. These financial staterments ware approved by the Company's Board of Directors on May 13, 2021

For and on behaf of the Roard of Direciors

VS

Dr. 5. Anand Reddy 5. Sreckanth Red@
Managing Director Ioint Managing Director
‘;'fi?“:ggﬁ 'Q,.K > T“; i P A
- /: BT
"R, Soundararajan K, Prasad .
. Company Secratary Chief Financial Officer

Place: Hyderabad
Far SAGAR CEME_ TS (R) LiM '}'ED Dale: May 12, 2021
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SAGAR CEMENTS (R} LIMITED Continuafion Sheet....
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¢} to sign, file, submit or present the Scheme and related applications, petitions,
supplementary applications/ petitions, summons, deeds, documents, instruments,
rejoinders, replies and to swear affidavits or execute bonds for the proposed
Amalgamation, appear {in person or through a representative) at the offices of the
relevant NCLT, ROC, RD, OL or before any other autharity or person in connection with
the proposed Amalgamation and to do any cther act, deed or thing which may be
anclliary or Incidental to the proposed Amalgamaticn or which may otherwise be
required for giving effect to any of the provisions contained in the Scheme;

d) to make, prepare, review, amend, execute, swear, declare and register all deciarations,
affidavits, applications, filings, letters, undertakings, papers and writings as may be
required, necessary cr expedient under the provisions of various applicable acts, rules,
regulations or notifications of the Central and / or State Government{s) and / or any
other authorities, including but not limited to Municipal/ tocal authorities, ROC, Sub-
Registrar of Assurances, telephane autharities, electricity authorities, postal
authorities, and such other applicable authorities or agencies, etc., and to represent
the Company in all correspondences, matters and proceedings before them of any
nature whatsoever in relation to the ahove;

) to take all steps for obtaining approvais and/or eonsents of the shareholders/ creditors
of the Company, banks, financial institutions and other authorities or entities or
agencies as may be required and for that purpose, to initiate alt necessary actions and
to take other consequential steps as may be required from time to time in that behalf;

f) to consider, approve, sign and execute all other documents, advertisements,
announcements, disclosures, etc. which may be sentfrequired to be sent to the
concerned authorities on behaif of the Company;

g) to incur such expenses as may be necessary with regard to the abave ineluding
payment of fees to solicitors, advisors, valuers, registrars and other agencies and such
other expenses that may be incidental to the above, as may be decided by them;

h) to appoint one or mare attarney(s)/ representatives and delegate ta them any or all of
the powers or functions entrusted to them under this resolution, as wali as to revoke,

remove such persons and to appoint any other person(s) from time to timea to act on
their behalf: and

i) to do all such other acts, matters, deeds and things as may be necessary or desirable in

connaction with or incidental to giving effect to the above or to other wise give effect
to the Scheme and matters related thereto.

For SAGAR CEMENTS LIMITED

-3

Dr. 5. ANAND REDDY
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The Board of Dirsctors of the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company ;}(2}'

envlsages the following benefits pursuant to the Amalgamation of the Transferor
Company with the Transferee Company:

The Merger of the Transferor Company with the transferee Company It would alse
have the following benefits:

2.1 Reduction in the cost of cverheads and improvement In professional
managemeant,

2.2 Reduction in multiplicity of fegal and repuistory compliances and
simplification of group structure.

23 Enhanca tha scale of aparations thereby providing significant impatus to the
Browth of the Companies, since they are engaged in line of buginess that
could draw upon synergies between the Transferor Company and the
Transferee Company.

24 Consolldation of Transferor Company with the Transferse Company by way
of emelgamation wauld lead to a more efficient utillzation of capital and
Improvad finzncial structure.

2.5  The benefit of cansolidation of financial resources, managerizl and technical
expertise of the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company shall be
avallable to the Transferee entity leading to tha overall optimlzation of
operationzl and administration costs.

2.6 The amalgamation will rationalize and optimize tha group legal entity
structure to ensure greater alignment of the businesses by reducing number
of iegal entities and also statutory campliances.

2.7  will achieve synergles In businass activity, consolidation, focused attention,
centrelized administration, economy of operation, integrated business
approach and greater efficiancy,

in order ta achleve the above objectives, the Board of Directars of the Transferar
Company and the Transferee Company at their respective meetings have
approved the praposed Scheme of Amalgamation and have decided to make the
requisite applications to the National Company Law Tribunal (*NCLT'} undar
Section 230 and 232 of the Companles Act, 2013, for the sanction of this Scheme
of Amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the Transfaree Company, This
Scheme also makes provision for various other matters cohsequentlal or related
thereto and otherwke integrally connected therewith.

There are na proceedings/investigation peading agalnst the Transferor Company
ard tha Transferee Company under Sectlon 210 of the Companies Act, 2011,

PARTS OF THE SCHEME

This Scheme of Amalgamation is divided into the following parts:
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3. DEFRNIMIONS

In this Scheme (as dafinad hereafter}, unless repugnant to the meaning or context
thereof, the follawing expressions shall have the meanings as mentiched herein

helow:

11

3.2

3.3

34

I

3.6

3.7

For SAGAR CEM NTS (R) LimMifi oo

S. SREEKANTH REDDY
DIRECTOR.

“Act” means the Companies Act, 2013 [as amended induding any
statutory madification(s) or re-enactment(s) or amendment(s) thereof]
and Rules and Regulations made thereunder, for the time being in force,
and which may ralate or are applicable to the amalgamaticn;

“Applicable Laws” means any statute, law, regulation, ordinance, rule,
judgment, rufe of faw, arder, detree, ruiing, bye-law, ilsting regulations,
approval of any competent authority, directive, notification, guideline,

policy, dearance, requirement or other governmental restriction or any

similar form of declsion of or determilnation by, or any Interpretation or
administration having the force of law of any of the foregoing by any
competent authority having Jurisdiction over the matter in question,
whether in effect as of the date of this Scheme or at any time thereafter;

"Appropriate Authority” means aod includes any Governmental,
Statutory, Departmental or Public Body or Authority, Induding Reglstrar
of Companies, Regional Director, Official Liquidator, Securities end
Exchange Board of India, Stock Exchanges and National Company Law
Tribunal or such ather Sectoral Regufators or authorities as may be
applicable;

"Appointed Date” for the purpose of this Scheme and the Income Tax
Act, 1961 (hereinafter referred to as "IT Act”} means 30" March, 2021 or
such other date as the NCLT may direct or approve under the relevant
provisions of the Act;

“Board of Directors” ar *Board” shall mean Board of Directors of the
Transferor Company or Transferee Company, as the case may be or any
committee thereof duly constituted or any other person duly avthorised
by the Board for tha purpose of this Scheme;

“Effective Date” means the date on which certified coples of the arders
of the NCLT sre fiied with RoC, Hyderabad, after the last of the approvals
or events spectied under Clause 26 of Part 11| of this Scheme are satisfied
ar fulfilled or obtained or have cccurred or the requirement of which has
been waived (in writihg) in accordance with this Schama. References in
this Scheme ta "Upon this Scheme becoming effective” or "Caming into
Effect of this Schema” or “Upon this Scheme Coming Inte effect” or other
like expressions shall mean Effective Date;

"Encumbrance” and Its co-related words "Encumbered® means {a) any
mortgage, pledge, lien, charge (whether fixed or floating), hypothecation,
assigniment, deed of trust, title retention, right of set-off or coumnterclaim,

securlty Interest, security letter conferring any pricrity of payment in
respect of, any obligation of any Person; {4) purchase or option
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agreement or arrengement, right of first refusal, right of first offer, %
restriction on voting: (c) subordination agreement or arrangement; (d) %
agreements to create or effect any of the foregoing; (e) interest, option,
or transfer restrictan in favaur of any Person; {f) any adverse cleim as to
titla, possession or wse and {g) any encroachment an immavable
properties;

38 "Financlal Statements* means the ennual accaunts {including balance
sheet, cash flow statemnent and profit and lass account) of the Transferor
Company and/or Transferee Company;

3.8 “GST Regulations” means applicable provislons of the Central Goods and
Services Tax Act, 2017 and/or the Integrated Goods and Services Tax Act,
2017 andfor respectlve State Gaods and Services Tax Act andfor the
Unlen Territory Goods and Sarvices Tax Act, 2017 along with the
applicable rules made thareunder:

310  “INR’ means Indian Rupaas;

311 “W Act” means the Income-Tax Act, 1961 or any statutory modification or
re-enactment thereof and the rules made thereunder;

312  “Usting Regulations" means Securltles and Exthange Board of Indis
(Listing Obligations and Disdosure Requirements) Reguletions, 2015 and
shall Include any statutory medifications, re-enactment or amendment
thereof ta the extent in foree;

313 "NCLT" means the National Company Law Tribunal, Hyderabad Bench at
Hyderabad;

314  "Proceadings” shall have the meaning ascribed under the scheme;

3.15 "RoC” maans the Reglstrar of Companies, Telangana at Ryderabad,
having Jurlsdiction aver the State of Telangana, Indie;

3.16 "Scheme” or “this Scheme” or “Scheme of Amatgamation® means this
Stheme of Amalgamation in its present form approved by the Board of
each of the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company as
submitted to the NCLT with any modification(s) made under Clause 21 of
this Schema or with such other modifications or emendments as the NCLT
may direct, as may be approved for sanction by tha NCLT:

317  “Stock Exchanges” means BSE Limited and Natlanal Stock Exchange of
india Limited collectively;

318 “Transferee Company” means *“Sagar Cement Umited” and has the
meaning ascrived to It under Clause 6.2 of this Scheme;

.18 “Transferor Company” means Sagar Cements (R) Limited and has the
meaning ascribed 1o It under Clause 6.1 of this Scheme;
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320  “Transition Period” mesns period starting from the date immediately
after the Appointed Date till the last of the date on which all the
conditions stipulated in Clause 26 of this Scheme are fulfilled;

3.21  “Undertaking of Transferar Company” shall mean all the undertzking{s)
end entire business(s) of the Transferor Company as a going cancern,
Including, without limitatian:

(a

(b)
{d

For SAGAR CEMENTS (R) LIMITED

For SAGAR CEMENTS (R) Ling

thbe

S. SREEKANTHREDDY
DIRECTOR

all the assets and properties, hoth movable and Immovable, and
amounts recelvabie or belonging to the Transferor Company as on
the Appointed Date;

all the present employees engaged by the Transferor Company, as
on the Effectlve Date;

all debts, Habllities (including contingent Nabilities, present and for
future), duties and cbllgations of the Transferer Company as on
the Appolntad Date; and includes all reserves, movable and
immovahle properties (real and persanal, tanglbie or intangible,
freehold or leasehold, corporeal and in-torpareal, In passession, or
In reversion, present and contingent of whatsoever nature,
wherever situated) and assets without being limited to all its Jands,
roads, bulldlngs, plant and machinery, office equipment,
accessories, vehicles, electrical Installations, cash In hand, amounts
held with the ienders/banks to the credlt of the Transferor
Company and all cther assets of tha Transferor Campany, inciuding
2ll investments whether In securitles, shares, stocks, scrips,
debentures or otherwise, deposits, eamest monies/ security
deposits or entitlements in connection with or relating to this
business undertaking, as per records of the Transferor Company,
claims, powers, authorities, allotments, all statutory iicanses,
approvals ({induding the approvals granted by any regulatory
authority under any of the Laws, consents, reglstration, contracts,
engagements, amrangements, rights, titles, Interests, benefits,
advantages, leasehold rights, tenancy rights, other intangibles,
industrlal and other licanses, permits, authorizations, quota rights,
trademarks, patents and other industrial and Intellectus) proparty
rights, all other rights {Including but not limited to right to use and
avall electricity connectlans, water connectlons, envircnmental
elearances, telephone cannections, facsimile connectians, telexes,
e-mail, Internet, leased line connections and instzNatlons, lease
rights, easemants, powers and fadlities), Import guetas, sundry
debtors, inventories, blls of exchange, deposkis, loans and
advances, agencies of the Transferor Company, rights and benefits
of and under all agreements, contracts and Brrangement,
memoranda of understanding, expressions of interest whether
under agreement or otharwise and all other intarests in
connection with or relating to the Transferar Company and af]
ather interests, rights and powers of avery kind, nature and
description  whatsoever, gprivileges, llberties, easemants,
advantages, henefits and approval of whatsoever nature inciuding
but not limited ta benefits of alf Ex rebafs, deductions,
axemptions, Includling, under the I Act or any ather applicable
taxation law, including credit for advance tax {including forelgn tax
credit, TBS eredit, minimum zhernative tax cradit], taxes deducted
and deposlted at source, Including carmlad forward losses of all
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types under the IT Act including unabsorbed depreciation as per
books/MAT  computation, CENVAT  Credit/VAT/sales  tax
creditsferedit under the GST regulations, service tax cradits,
deductions for contribution towards provident fund, gretulty fund,
superznnuation fund and any other special employee refated
funds, bonus ard other incentives paid to employees, sales tax set
off, deduction for any tax, duty, cess or fee patd, whether or not
allowable 25 2 daduction under sectian 438 or 40{a) of the [T Act,
all necassary records, flles, papers, engineering and process
infarmation, computer programmes, manuals, dats, catalogues,
quotatiens, sales and advertising materlals, list of present and
former customers and suppliers, customer credit informatian,
customer pricing information and ether recards in connaction with
or relating to the Transferor Company, whether in physical or
electronic form.

4. INYERPRETATION OF THE SCHEME

In this Scheme, unless the context atherwise requiras:-

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

45

References to persons shall include Individuals, bodles corparate
(wherever incorporated), and unincorporated  associations  and
partnerships, .

The headings, sub-headings, titles, sub-titles to clauses, sub-clauses and
paragraphs are inserted for ease of reference only aad shall not form part
of the operative provisions of this Scheme and shali not affect the
canstruction or interpretation of this Scheme

Words in the singular shali Include the phiral and vice versa.

The provisions of this Secheme have been drawn up te camply with the
conditions relating to amalgamation. If any terms or pravislans of this
Scheme are found or Interpreted 10 be inconsistent with the provisions of
the amalgamation In terms of Section 2(1B} of the IT Act at 2 later date or
defeats the objects of the amalgamation contemplated heren, including
resulting from an amendment of Applicable Laws or for any other reason
whatsoevar, the provisions of the amalgamation under the T Act shall
prevail and this Scheme shall stand modifled to the extent determined
necessary to comply with the provisions af the amalgamation under the IT
Act and the objects sought to be achieved by this Sthems. Such
madifications will however, not affect the ather parts of this Scheme,

All terms and words nat defined in this Scheme shall, unless repughant or
contrery to tha context or meaning thereof, have the same meaning
ascribed to them under the Act and other Applleabile Laws,

5. DATE OF TAKING EFFECT AND OPERATIVE DATE

The Scheme as set out herein in its present form or with any medificatian(s)
approved or impesed or directed by the NCLT shall be effective and operative
from the Appointed Date.

For SAGAR CEMENTS (R)

5. SREEKAN
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6. DESCRIPTION OF COMPANIES

6.1  Transferor Company or Sagar Cements (R} Limited: ‘%B {

611 Sagar Cements (R} Limited a Fublic Limited Company, bearing CIN:
U26342KA2007PLCO43746  was  originally  Incorporated  on
30™August, 2007 under the name and style of M/s BMM Caments
Limited in the State of Karnataka, Later on, the Company had
changed its name to Sagar Cements (R} Limited after passing
necessary resolutions and a fresh certificate of incorporation was
lssued by the Reglstrar of Cornpanies, Kamnataka, on 28% day of
March, 2017. Later on the Company had changed lts registered
office from the State of Karnataka to State of Telangana by virtua of
passing a special resclution on 27.03.2019 and after obtalning
necessary approval fram the Regional Directar, South East Region,
Hyderabad dated 21* June, 2019. The Registrar of Companies,
Telangana at Hyderabad, Tssued 2 fresh certificate of incorporation
on 24.02.2019 under the CIN: U40300TG2007PLC134320.The
‘Trangferor Company” has its reglstered office presently at Plot
No.11l, Road No.10, Jubilee Hifls, Hyderabad — 500033, Telangans,
Indla. The Transferor Company ‘is engaged In the business of
manufactoring, producing, pracessing, and dealing in cement and
generation of power and thelr anclllarles etc.,

§.1.2 The details of the share capital of the Transferor Company’ Is given

below:
Share Capital 2s on 1% March, 2020
Particulars Amount in INR
Authorised Share Capital
10,70,00,000 Equity Share of INR 10zach 107,00,00,000
4,30,00,000 Preference Shares of INR 10 each 43,00,00,000

Total 150,00,00,000
lssued, subseribed and fully pald up shares
10,38,12,925 Equity Share of INR 10each 103,8129,250
4,30,00,000 Preference Shares of INR 10 each 43,00,00,000

Total 145,8129,250

Subsequent to 31*March, 2020, the Authorised share capital of the
company has been Increased from R3.150,00,00,000/- divided into
18,70,00,000 (Ten Crores Seventy Lakhs) Equity Shares of Rs.10/-
{Rupees Tan Only) each and 4,30,00,000 (Four Crores Thicty Lakhs)
Prefarence Shares of Rs.10/~ (Rupees Ten Only] each to
Re.159,00,00,000/- divided into 11,60,00,000 Equity Shares of
Re.10/- each and 4,30,00,000 Preference Shares of Rs.10/- each.
vide Speclal resolution dated 21.12.2020.
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The company has issued and alfotted 1,21,50,000 equity shares of %
f5. 10/~ each on RAlghts basls on 04.02.2021 ?/

6.13 The Main Oblects of the “Transferor Company’ as provided i the
Clause M of its Memorandum of Assodation Is given below:

1. To carry on business as manufacturers, producgts, processors,
refiners, imparters, exporters, traders, buyers, sellers, retailers,
wholesalers, suppliers, stockicst, egents, sub-ageats, distributors or
otherwise deal in a8 types and kinds of cements like ordinary, whits,
colors, Portiand, Poxzolana Alvminum, blast farnace, Siiica and all
other varieties of cements, lime and limestons, clinker andfor by-
products thereof, 2s also cement products of any or all desecriptions,
such as pipes, poles, stabs, bricks, msbestas, sheets, bloocks, tiles,
garden ware, plaster of Paris, limepipes, building matcrials end
otherwise and articles, things compounds angd preparations connected
with the nforesaid products and in connection therewith to take on
lease or atherwise acquire, erect, construct, establish, work, aperale
and maintain factories, quarries, mines and workshops,

2. To manufacture, sell, purchase, lmport, export or otherwise deal in
all machinery used for the extraction of clay or ather minerals, and
all materials and companenis necded for the repair and maintenance
of such machinery

3. To caery on business as manufacturers of bricks, tiles, peving siabs,
pipes, poticry, earthenware, china and similar geods and fo acquire
the frechold or ather interest in any land from which may be
extracted clay o amy other substance require for the zaid purposes.

4, To carry on business as manuficturers, producers, processors,
importers, exporters, traders, buyers, sellers, retailers, wholesslers,
suppliers, indenters, distributars or otherwise deal in chemical and
chiemical compounds in all forms that can be used in connection with
cements and cement products,

5. To carry on the business of manufacturing, producing, casting,
pracuting, mastering, buying, selling, converting and In other ways
deating in all types of sieels, stec!s castings, iron stesis, ally, ingots,
slabs, sheels, strips, rounds, bars, flats, sections and shapes, brass,
copper, aluminum, stairiless sieels and other non ferraus metals, to
distill refine or produce zinc, zine axide, zine chiorde.

§. To promote, own, rug, install, takeaver or set up power plant of any
kind to gencrate, receive, improve, buy, sell, resell, acquirg, use,
tranemit, accumulate, employ, distributs, develop and to undertake
co-generation of electric power.

62  Transferee Company

6.2.1 Sagar Cements Limited (Transferee Company) a Publlc Limited
Company, bearing CIN: L26842TG1981PLODO2EET was incorporated
en 15" January, 198lunder the name and style of M/s Sagar
Cements Limited in tha then State of Andhra Pradesh {now the State
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of Tefangana by virtue of A.P. State Re-organisation Act, 2014). The 9/
‘Transferee Company’ has Its registered office presently at Plot No. }

111, Road Neo.10, Jubllee Hills, Hyderabad ~ 500033, Telangana, Q/

India, The ‘Transferee Company’ is engaged in the businest of
manufacturing, producing, processing, and dealing In cement and

thelr anclliaries atc,,

6.2.2 The detalls of the share capital of the “Transferee Company’ls given
below:-

Shara Caphkal as an 31" March, 2020

Particulars Amount In INR
Authorizad Share Capltal
2,35,00,000 Equity Shares of INR 10zach 23,50,00,000
Total 23,50,00,000
issued, sihseribed and fully pald up shares
2,22,75,000 Equity Shares of INR 10 each 22,27,50,000
Total 22,27,50,000

Subsequent to 31%March, 2020, - the comgany has allotted
12,25,000 equity shares of Rs.10/~each on  20.07.2030 against
conversion of 12,25,000 cutstanding convertible warrants.

6.2.3 The Maln Ohlects of the “Transferea Company’ as provided in the
Clause 5 of Its Memaorandum of Association, are:

L. To producs, menufacture, sefine, prepare, process, parchase, impord, expart, sell
nd generally to deal in all kinds of Cemend, Coment products of any d iption,
limestone, gypsom, kankar amdfor byproducts thereof and in Licn iberewyith
W acquire, crect, constuct, estsblish, eperate and nintain cement factares,
gunsies, warkshops ond ofher work retating thereto,

2 To fbricote, taenufactue mid deal in ofl kinds of cement plants, apparatus,
miving equipmend, tovks, utensils ead materials and things nCCETARY or
canvenient for carying on the manufacture of cement and mining opcrations,

3. To own, explore, take an leasz, or othorwise acquire any ares, mining Irase,
quarries and to do all such sther scts and deal in all such other things s may be
conhictve 10 and allied to the business of the compuny,

4. Tocmy on the bugingss of buying and seifing coment, bricks, timestona, sand or
mmmﬁmmnu&mﬂpmdmmhasﬁus,mmmud
roofing materials. To deal in fime, plaster, clay, coke, firel, timbee, artificial stone
and boilders requisites and applinnoes.

3. Ta soquire the quorrles aod mines of Granite and Marble and all kinds of other
stomes aad quary the same disectly or through contractors and to axt o9 deglers,
distribubors, imerchumts, exposters, inportsts, stockists and egents of aw finished,
santi-finishod gracite and masble stomes ineluding polished or flamed tiles, panets
and tornb skones,
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AMALSAMATION OF TRANSFEROR COMPANY WITH THE TRANSFEREE COMPANY
7. TRANSFER OF UNDERTAKING(S) OF THE TRANSFEROR COMPANY
7.1 Gannaral

Upon this Scheme coming into effect and with effect from the Appolnted
Date defined In Clause 3.4 In Part | of the Scheme, the undertaking{s) of the
Transferor Company shali, pursuant ta the sanction of this Scheme by the
NELT and in accordance with section 2{1B) of the IT Act and Section 232
read with Section 230 and ather applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013, be and stand transferred to and vested In or be
daemed to have been transferred to and vested In tha Transferee Company,
as @ golng concerns without any further act, instrument, deed, matter or
thing 5o 25 to become, 85 and from the Appointed Date, the undertaking of
the Transferee Company by virtue of and in the manner provided in the
Scheme.

7.2 Transfer of Assets

7.21 without prejudice to the generality of Clause 7.1 above, upon coming
into effect of this Schema and with effect frarm the Appointed Date;

{a) All assets and proparties {more specifically dascribed in Annexure
A to this Scheme) comprised In the Undertaking{s) of the
Transferor Company, of whatsoever nature and wherescever
sltuated, shall, under the provislons of Section 232 read with
Section 230 and all other applicable provislons, if any, of the Act,
without any further act or dead be and stand transterred to and
vested in the Transferee Company or be deemed to he
transferred to and vested in the Transferae Company as a geing
concem so as to become, as and from the Appointed Date, the
assets and properties of the Transferee Company provided that
Board of Directors of the Transferee Company shall be entltled, at
Its discretion and as may be advised or considered fit, expadient
or necessary, ta determine the classification/ reclassification and
treatment of any or all of the assets transferred to and vested in
the Transferea Company pursuant to this Scheme.

(b} Without prejudice to the provisions of sub-clause (a) above in
respect of such of the assets and properties of the Transferor
Company, as are movahle in nature or incarporeal property or ara
ctherwise capable of transfer by manual delivery or by
endorsement and/or delivery, the same shall be 3o transferred by
the Transferor Company and shall, upon such transfer, bacome
the assets and properties of the Transferee Company as an
integral part of its Undertakings without requiring any deed or
instrument or conveyance for the sarna.

{¢) In respact of the movables other than thase dealt with in sub-
clause {b) above including sundry dabtors, receivables, Gilis,
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In kind or for value to be recovered, bank balances, invastments,
subsidy receivable, earnest money and deposits with any
Govarnment, quasi-government, Jocal or ather autharity or baody
or with any company or other parson, the same shall on and from
the Appointed Date stand transferred to and vested In the
Transferee Company without any notlce or other intimation to the
debtors [although the Transferee Company may if it so deems
appropriate, glve netice In such form as it may deem fit and
proper, to each person, debrters or depositors, as the casa may he,
that the sald debt, isan, advance, balance or depasit stand
transferred and vested In the Transferee Company).

credits, loans and advances, if any, whether recoverable in cash or MO
L

(d} All the livenses, permits, quotzs, approvals, permissions,
reglstrations, Incentlvas, sales tax deferrals and benefits,
subsidies, concessions, grants, rights, dalms, leases, tenancy
rights, customer registrations, customer approvals, liberties,
spedal status and other benefits or privileges enjoved or
conferred upon or held or availed of by the Transferor Company
and all rights and benefits that have accrued or which may acerue
to the Transferor Company, whether before or after the
Appolnted Date, shall under the provisions of Section 232 read
with Section 230 and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Act, without any further act, instrument er deed, cost or charge
be and stond transferved o and vest In or deemed to be
transferred to and vested in or be availabie 10 the Transferge
Company 50 as to become as and from the Appolnted Date,
licensas, permits, quotas, approvals, permissions, registrations,
incentives, sales tax deferrals and benefits, subsidies, concessions,
grants, sights, claims, leases, tenancy rights, customer
registrations, customer approvals, lberties, specjal status and
other benefits or privileges of the Transferee Company and shall
remaln valld, effective and enforceable on the same terms and
tanditions.

(e} All assets and praperties of the Transferor Company as on the
Appointed Date, whether or not included in the baoks of the
Transferar Companies, and afl assets and properties, which are
acquired by the Transferor Campany on or after the Appolntad
Date but prior to the Effective Date, shall be deemed to be the
properties of the Transferea Company and shall under the
provistons of Section 232 read with Section 230 and all ather
applicable provisions, if any, of the Act, without any further act,
instrument or deed, be vestad In and be deemed 4o have been
vested in the Transferee Company upon the coming into effact of
this Scheme,

7.2.2 Where the Transferor Company are entitied to any benefits under
mcentive schemes and policies and pursuant to this Scheme, It is
declared that the henefits under all of such schameas 2nd pallcies shall
be transferrad to and vested In the Transferee Company and alf
beneflts, entitlements and incentives of any nature whatsosver,
including sales tax concessions and lncentives, shall be claimed by the
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Transferee Company and these shall relate back to the Appointed \.A \
Date as if the Transferee Company wes originally entitled ta alt ?
benefits under such incentive scheme andfor policies, subject to

continuad compliance by the Transferae Company of all the terms

and conditions subject to which the benefits under the incentive

schemes were made available ta the Transferor Companies.

B. TRANSFER OF LTABILITIES

8.1 Upen the Scheme coming into effect and with effect from the Appointed
Date, all Kabilitles relating to and comprised in the Undertaking(s} of the
Transfaror Company including all debts, liabilities (including contlngent
liabllitles), duties and obligations and undertakings of the Transferor
Eompany of every kind, nature and description whatsoever and however
arising, raised or incurved or utilized for business activities and operations
along with any charga, encumbrances, lien or security thereon (hereinafter
referred to as “Liabilities*) shall, pursuant to coming Intc effect of the
Scheme and under the provisiens of Section 232read with Section 230 and all
other applicable provisions, If any, of the Act, without any further act,
instrurent, deed, matter or thing, be transferred to and vested In or be
deemed to have baen trznsferred ta and vested in the Transferee Company,
Such Wabilities shall be assumed by the Transferee Compeny to the extent
they are outstanding on the Effective Date So 25 to become as from the
Appointed Date, tha Liabllities of the Transferee Company, on the same
terms end conditlons as wera applicable to the Transferor Companies. The
Transferee Company shall meet, discharge and satisfy the same and further it

' shall not he necessary to obtaln the tonsent of any third party or ather
person who is party to any contract or amangement by virtue of which such
Liabllities have arlsen In order to give effect to the provislons of this clause.

B.2 Ail debts, fabllities, dutles and obligations of the Transferor Company shal,
as on tha Appointed Date, whether or not provided in the books of the
Transferer Companles, and al! debts and loans ralsad and used, and duties,
liabMities and cbligations incurred or which arise or actrua to the Transferor
Compeny on or aftar the Appointed Date till the Effective Date shall be
deemed to ba and shall become the debts, lozns raised and used, duties,
liabilltles and obligations incurred by the Transferee Company by virtue of
thiz Schermas,

8.3 Where any such debts, liabifilies, dulies and obHgations of the Transferor
Company as on the Appeinted Date have been discharged after the
Appainted Date and prior to the Effectlve Date by the Transferor Company,
such discharge shall be deemed to be for and on account of tha Transferce
Company.

8.4 All loans ralsed and wtilized and all fabilities, dutles and obligations Incurred
¢or undertaken by the Transferor Company after the Appointed Date and priar
1o tha Effective Date shall be deemed to have been raised, used, incurred or
undertaken for and on behalf of the Transferee Company and to the exent
they are outstanding on the EHective Date, shall, upon the coming into effect
of this Scheme and under the provisions of Section 232 raad with Section 230
and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the Act, without any further act,
instrument or deed be and stand transferced to ar vested In or teemed to
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8.5

8.6

8.7

have been transferred to and vested in the Transferee Company and shall
become the loans and llabllitles, duties and obligatons of the Transferee
Company which shall meet, discharge and satisfy tha same.

Loans, advances and other obligations (inciuding any guarantees, letters of
credit, letters of comfort or any othar Instrument or arrangement which may
give rise to a contingent fiabllity In whatever form), i any, due or which may
at any me In future become due betwaen the Transferor Company and the
Transfarae Company shall, ipso facto, stand discharged and come to an end
and thera shall be no fiability in that behalf on any party and appropriate
effect shall ba given In the books of accounts and recerds of the Transfaree
Compeny. it Is hereby clarified that there will be no accrual of irterest or
other charges In respect of any suth inter-company loans, advances and
other ohligations with effect from the Appointed Date.

The Scheme shall not aperate ta enlarge the security for any loan, deposit ar
facility created by or avaifable to the Transferor Company which shall vest in
the Transteree Campany by virtue of the amalgamation and the Transferae
Company shall not be obliged to create any further, ar additional Eecurity
therefore after the amalgamation has become effective or otherwise.

Tha Transferor Company shali ensure to comply with all the applicabie laws
and the officers in default of the Transferor Compeny shall not be absolved of
their statutory liability prior ta the amalgamation.

9, ENCUMBRANCES

9.1

9.2

9.3

TSRYLI

The transfer and vesting of the assets comprised In the Undertaking{s) of the
Transferor Company respectively to and in the Transferce Company undar
Clause 7.1 and Clause 8.1 of this Scheme shall ba subject to the mortgage and
charges, if any, affecting the same as hereinafter providad.

All the existing securlties, charges, encumbrances or liens {harainafter
referred to a5 “Encumbrances”), K any, created by the Transferar Company
after the Appolnted Date, in terms of the Scheme, aver the assets comprised
In their respective Undertakings or any part thereof transferred to the
Transferce Company by virtue of this Scheme and It so far as such
Encumbrances secure or relate ta tiabilities of the Transferor Companies, the
same shall, after the Effective Date, continue to relate and attach to such
assets or any part thareof to which they are refated or attached prior to the
Effective Date and as are transferred to the Transferee Company and such
Encumbrances shall rot refate or attach to aay of the other assets of the
Transferee Company. Provided however that while all axisting charges on the
assets agalnst foans obtained, if any, by the Transferor Company would be
trensferred pursuant to this Scheme, tha Scheme shall not operate to enlarge
the security for any loan, deposit or facllity created by or avallable to the
Transferor Company which shell vest In the Transferee Company by virtue of
the amalgamation and the Transferse Company shall nat he obliged or
required to create any further or additional seourlty therefore after the
amaigamation has become effactive or otherwise.

The existing Encumbrances over the assets and praperties of the Transferee
Company or any part thereof which relate to the liabilities and obligations of
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the Transferee Campany prior to the Effectiva Date shall continue to reiate ta \A %
such assets and properties and shall not extend or attach to any of the ascets ?

and properties of the Transferor Company transferrad to and vested in the

Transferee Company by virtue of this Scheme.

9.4 Any reference [n any security documents or arrangements [to which
Transferor Company are party) to the Transferor Company and in assets and
properties, shall be construed as a reference to the Transferee Company and
the assets and propertles of the Transferor Company transferred ta the
Transferee Company by virtue of this Scheme. Withaut prajudice to the
foregolng provisions, the Transferor Company as the case maybe and the
Transfaree Company may execute any Instruments or docuents or da ail
acts and deeds as may be considared appropriate, including the filing of
necessary particulars and/or modification{s) of charge, with the Registrar of
Companies to give formal effect to the 2bove provisions, if required.

8.5 Upon the coming Into effact of this Scheme, the Transferea Company alone
shall be liable to perform all obligations in respect of the liabllites, which haye
been transferred to it in terms of the Scheme.,

8.6 It k expressly provided that, save as herein provided, no other term or
condition of the [iabliities transferred to the Transferee Company is modified
by virtue of this Stheme excepr to the extent that such amendment is
required statutorlly or by necessary implication.

9.7 The provisions of the Clause 7.2 shall operata in accordance with the terms of
the Scheme, notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in any
Instrument, deed or writing or tha terms of sanctlon or Issue or any security
documents, all of which instruments, deeds or writing shall stand modiflad
and/or supersedad by the foregoing provisions.

9.8 The Transferee Campany may, at any time after the coming into effect of this
Scheme In accordance with the provislans hereof, If 5o required, under any
law or etherwise, execute Deeds of Confirmation it favour of the creditors of
the Transferor Company or in favor of any other party ta any contract or
arrangemert to which the Transferor Compeny 1s a party or any writings as
may be necessary to be executed In order to giva formal effect to the above
provisions, The Transferee Company shal, under the provisions of the
Scheme, be deemad to be authorized to execute any such writings on behalf
of the Transfarer Company and to implement or carry out all such formalities
or compliance referred to above on tha part of the Transferor Companies,
required to be carred out or performed.

10, TAXES

10.1 On and from the Appolnted Date, if any certificate for Tax Deducted at
Saurce or any other tax credit certificate refating to any Transferor
Company Is recelved in the name of any Transferor Campany it shall be
deemed to have been received by the Transferee Company, which alone
shall be entitled to claim credit for such tax deducted or paid.

10.2  AH taxes (Induding, without limitatien, income tax, exdse duty, customs
duty, servica tax, taxes paid under Goods and Service Tax regulations or
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under any other law which may come into force) paid or payable by any d \/\
Transferor Company from the Appointed Date, shall be on account of the %
Transferee Company and, in so far as 1t relates to the tax payment
{including, without limitetion, income tax, sales tax, excise duty, customs

duty, service tax, VAT, taxes pald under GST regulations or under any ather

law which may come Into force), whether by way of deduction at source,
advance tax or atherwise howsoevar, by the Transferor Company after tha
Appointed Date, the same shall be deemad ta be the corresponding item

paid by the Transferee Company and shall In alt proceedings be deait
accordingly. This is notwithstanding that challans or tex payment
certificates are in the name of the Transferor Company and not in the

name of the Transferee Company.

10.3  Any tax lizbfittles under the IT Act, Customns Act, 196Z, Central Exdlsa Act,
1944, GS5T regulations or other applicable laws/regulstions dealing with
taxes/dutiesflevies aliocable or refated to the business of the Transferor
Companies, to the extent not provided for or covered by tax provislon In
the accounts made as on the date immedlately precading the Appointad
Date, shall be transferred to the Transferee Company.

10.4 it is further provided that upon the Scheme caming into effact, all taxes
payable by the Transferor Company and all or any refunds and claims, from
the Appointed Date shall, for ail purposes, be treated as the tax abilities or
refunds and claims, as the case may be of the Transferee Company.
Accordingly, upon the Scheme becoming effactive, the Transferar Company
and the Transferee Company are also expressly permitted to revise thelr
Financlal Statéments, respective Income Tax Returns, TDS Retutns, other
tax/ statutory returns and to claim refunds, subsldy recelvable, advance tex
and withholding tax credits, benefits of credit for minimum alternative kax
and carry forward of accumulated depraciation and fosses as per books, If
any, etc. pursuant to the provislons of this Schame. In other wards, all
existing and future Incentives, unavailed credits and exemptians, carred
forward Iosses of ali types under the IT Act including unabsorbed
depredation for the purpase of minimum afternativa tax computation and
athar statutory benefits and eredit for minlmum alternative tax under the
IT Act, excise (including Modvat/Cenvat), custarns, taxes under GST
regulation ete. to which the Transferor Company are entitied to shal! be
avallable to and vest in the Transferes Company.

16.5 In accordance with the Cenvat Rules framed under the Central Excise Act,
1944, GST regulations as per prevalent an the Effective Date and any other
Indirect tax as may be prevalent on the effective date, the unutilized
credits relating to the VAT, GST pald on inputs/wark-in-progress/capital
goods lying In the accounts of the Transferor Companies, sarvice tax
credits, GST ¢redits and any ather indirect tax credits shall be parmitted to
be transferred to the cradit of the Transferee Company as if a such
unutilized credits were iying to the zccount of the Transferee Company.
The Trensfaree Company shall accardingly be entitled to sat off all such
unutilized credits against the excise duty, amount payable under GST
regulaion or any other tax llabllity as may ba permissible under the
respactive laws,
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permittad to revise its financial statements and raturns along with
prescribed forms, filings and annexures under the IT Act (including for
minlmum alteraate tax purposes and tax benefits), service tax law, GST
regulations and other tax laws, and ta cfaim refunds and/or credits for
taxes pald {including minimum alternate tax}, and to claim tax baneflis
under the IT Act which inctudes but not limited to the amount disallowed in
the hands of the Transteror Company under Section 438 or 40(a) of the IT
Act for the financlal years prior ta the Appointed Date shail be efigible to be
claimad by the Transferee Company on fulfillment of the conditlons as lald
down In Section 43B or 40(a) of the IT Act ete. and other tax laws and for
matters {ncidental thereto, if required to glve effect to the provisions of
this Scheme,

166 Upon the Scheme coming into effect, the Transferee Company is exprassly M {

13. EFFECT OF SCHEME

The Scheme shall not have any adverse effact on any key managerial personnel,
directors, promoters, non-promoter members, creditors or any employes, if any,
of the Transferor Company or the Transferea Company. The Scheme shall also not
have any effect on material interests of any of directars and key managerial
personnel of Transferor Company or the Transferee Company. As stated above,
any outstanding amounts payable by the Transferer Company shall stand
transferred onto the Transferee Company and shzll be payable by the Transferee
Company. Further, the services of all transfarred employees, if any, and
manageriat personnel of the Transferar Company to the Transferee Company will
be treated as having been continuous for the purpose of the afaresald employee
beneflts and / or lizbilities.

12. INTER-SE TRANSACTIONS

Without prejudice to the provisions of Clause 7 above, with effect from the
Appointed Date, all inter-party transactlonsfamangements between the
Transferor Company as the ¢ase maybe and the Transferee Campany shafl be
considered as Intra-party transactions/arrangements far all purposes. For the
removal of doubt, it 1s darified that upon the Scheme coming into effect and with
effect from the Appolnted Date, to the extent thare are inter-corporate loans,
depasits, investments, obligation, balances or.ather outstanding as between the
Transferor Company inter-se and/or the Transferee Company, the obligations in -
respect thereof or any ather arrangements shall come to an end. Any tax payment
whether hy way of deduction at source, advance tax or otherwise howsoaver, an
such Intercompany transaction(s)/payment(s) post the Appointed Date by either
- of the Transferor Company shall be deemed to be advance tax pald by the
Transferee Company. There shall be no Habiiity in that hahalf and corresponding
effect shall be glven in the books of account and.records of the Transferse
Company for the reduction of such assets or liabilitias as the case may be.

13. CONTRACTS, DEEDS, LICENSES ETC.

13.1 Upan the Scheme coming Into effact and subject to the provislans hareof,
all contracts, deeds, bonds, agreaments, schemes, aIrangements,
assurances and other instruments of whatsaever nature to which the
Transferor Company as the case maybe are a party or to the benefit of
which the Transferor Company may be eligible and which are subsisting or
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13.2

133

12.4

have effect Immediately before the Appointed Date, shall continua in full
force and effect on or against or in favour of, as the casa may be, and be
enforced as fully and effectually as i, instead of the Transferor Companies,
the Transferee Company had been party or haneficlary or oblige thereto or
thereunder.

Whhout prejudice to the other provisions of this Schema and
notwithstanding the fact that vasting of the Undertaking occurs by virtue of
this Scheme itself, the Transferee Company may, at any time after the
coming into effect of this Schema in accordance with the provisiens herecf,
if se required under any law or otherwise, tzke such actlons and execute
such deeds {deeds of acherence], confirmations or other writings or
arrangements with any party to any contract or arrangemants to which the
Transferor Company are party or any writings as may be necessary in order
te give formal effect 1o the provisions of this Scheme, The Transferee
Company shall, uader the provislons of thls Schame, be deemed to be
authorized to execute any such writings an behalf of the Transferor
Campany and to carry oitt or parfarm all such formalittes or compllances
referred to above on the part of the Transferor Company ta he carded out
or performed. :

For the avoldance of doubt and without prejudics to the generality of the
foregolng, it is clarified that upon the coming info effact of this Scheme, all
consents, parmissions, rights, statutery licenses, certificates, clearances,
authorities, powers of attorey glven by, issued to or executed in Favour of
any of the Transferor Company shall stand transferred to the Transferee

Company, as if the same were originally glven by, issued to or executed in -

favour of the Transferee Company, and the Transferee Campany shall be
bound by the terms thereof, the abligations and dities thereunder and the
rights and benefits under the same shall be available to the Transferee
Company. The Transferee Company shall receive relevant approvals from
the concerned Government Authorities as may be necassary in this behalf,

Upan the coming into effect of this Scheme and with effect from the
Appolnted Date, any statutory licenses, leasehold rights, permissians or
approvals or consents held by the Transferor Company and reguired to
carry on operations or any business of the Transferor Company shall stand
vasted In or transferred to the Transfarea Campany, without any further
act or deed, and shall be appropriately mutated by the statutory
authorities congerned therewdth in favaur of the Transferee Campany.
Statutory and regulatory permissions, licenses, registrations, leasehold
rights, environmental approvals and consents including statutary licenses,
nerenlssians or approvals or consents required to carry on tha cperations
of the Transferor Company shall vest In and become avallable to the
Transferee Company pursuant ta the Scheine. Any noc-obfectlon
certificates, licenses, permissions, consents, approvals, authorlzations,
registrations or statutory rights as are held by the Transferor Company
shafl, as far as practicable and permitted, be deemad to constitute licenses,
permissions, ne-objectlon certificates, consents, approvals, authoritles,
registrations or statutory rights of the Transferce Company, and the
relevant or concerned statutory authorlties and licensors shall endarse
and/or mutate or record the mergar, so as to fadlitate the continuation of
operations of the Transferor Company in the Transfaree Company without
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any hindrance or et from the Appointad Date. The Transferee Company w 9/
shall, under the provisions of this Scheme, be deemed to be authorized ta

execute any such documents or perform such actions to obtain aforesald

approvals or permissions,

14, LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

On and from the Appolnted Date, all suits, actions and legal proceedings
{hereinafter referred ta as ‘Proceadings’) by or agalnst the Transferor Company
arlsing on or before the Effective Date shali be contlnued and/or enforced as
desired by the Transferee Campary and on and from the Effective Date, shall be
continued and/or enforced by or against the Transferee Com pany as affectually
and in the same manner and to the same extent as If the same had been
Instituted and/or pending and/or arising by or against the Transferea Company.
The Transferee Compeny undertakss to continue to abide by any
agreement/setdernent, If any, entered into by the Transferor Company with any
union/employee of the any Transferar Companies,

15, CONDUCT OF BUSINESS Till EFFECTIVE DATE

15.1 With effect from the Appointed Date and up ta and Including the Effactiva
Date:

{a} The Transferor Company shail carry on and shall be deemed to have
carrled on all its business and activities as hitherta and shall hold and
stand possessed of their respective Undertaking{s) on account of, and for
the benefit of and In trust for, tha Transfaree Company.

(b} All profits or incomes accrulng or arising to the Transferor Companies,
and afl expenditure or losses arising or inourred {incleding all taxes, if
any, paid or actruing in respect of any profit and Incoma) by the
Transferar Company shall, for al purposes, be treated and be deemed to
be and accrued as the profits or Incomes or as the case may be,
axpenditure or tosses {including taxes) of the Transferee Company.

(c) All assets howsoever acquired by the Transferor Company for carrylng on
its business, operations or activitles and the liabilities refzting thereto
shall be deemed to have been acquired and are also contracted for and
on behzlf of the Transferee Company,

() Al taxes (Including income tax, exclse duty, customs duty, GST etc.) pald
or payable by the Transferor Company in respect of the operations
andfor the profits of their respeciive businesses before the Appainted
Date, shall be deemed to ba.on account of the Transferee Company and,
in sa far as it relates to tax payment {Inciuding, without limltation, excse
duty, custom duty, income tax, GST, ete.), whether by way of deduction
at source, advance tax or otherwise howsoevar, by the Transferor
Company tn respect of the profits or activitles or Operation of thelr
respective businasses after the Appointed Date, the same shail be
deemed to be tha corresponding amount pald by the Transfarae
Company and shall, in all proceedings be deait accordingly.
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15.2

153

154

(e} Any of the rights, powers, authorities and privileges attached or related
or gertaining to and exercised by or available to the Transferar Company
shall be deemed to have been exerclsed by the Transferar Companies,
for and on behalf of and as agent for the Transferee Company. Simllarly,
any of the obligations, duties and commitments attached, raiated or
pertaining to thelr Undertaking that has been undertakan or discharged
by the Transferor Campany shali be deerned to have been undertaken or
discharged for and on behaif of and as agent of the Transferee Company.

With effect from the date of filing of this Scheme with the NCIT and up to
and including the Effactive Date:

{a} The Transferor Company shall preserve and carry on its business and
activities with reasonable diligence and business prudence and shall not
undertake any financial commitmentsz of any nature whatsoever, barrow
any amaunts nar incur any llahflities or expenditure, issue any additlonal
guarantees, Indemnlitles, letters of comfort or commitments eithar for
itself or on behalf of its group companies or any third party or sell,
transfer, allanate, charge, mortgage or encumber or deal with their
respactiva Undertakings or any part thereof save and except in each case
in the follawing tircumstances:

(i} If the same is in its ordinary course of business as carrled on by It as
on date of filing of this Scheme with the NCLY; or

{i§ if the same is permitted by this Scheme; or

{8} ¥ the same is with respect to any contracts/ sgreement/
arrangements { obligation subsisting as on the date of filing of this
Scheme with the NCLT; or

(v} iF consent of the Transferee Company has been obtalned.

() Without the prier consent of the Transferee Company, the Transferor
Company shall not take, enter into, perform or undertake, as applicable
(i) any material decision in relation to 1t business and azfairs and
operations () any agreement or transaction {other than an agreemeant or
transaction in ordinary course of tha Transferor Companies’ business);
and {iii) such other matiers as the Transferee Company may natify from
time to time,

Without prejudice to the abova, the Transferor Company from the date of

filing this Scheme with the NCLT shall not make any change in its capital

structure, whether by way of Increase {by Issue of equkty shares on a rights

basis, bonus shares or otherwise), decrease, reductien, reclassification,

subdivision or consolidation, reorganization, or in &ny other manner which

may, In any way, affect the Share Exchange Ratio except under any of the

fallowing circumstances:

3) By mutual consent of the respective Board of Directors of the Transferor
Cormpany and the Transferee Company; or

b) By way of any ohligation already subsisting as on the date of filing this
Scheme with the NCLT.

The Transferee Company shall aiso he entitled, pending sanction of the
Scheme, ta apply to the NCLT, State Government, and all other agencies,
departments and statutory authorities concerned, wherever nacessary, for
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such consents, approvals and sanetions which the Transferee Com pany may Wﬂ
require Inciuding the registration, approvals, exemptions, reliefs, etc., as

may be required / granted ander any law for the time being in force for

carrylng on business of the Transferar Campanies,

16. EMPLOYEES
16.1 Upon coming info effect of this Scheme:

(a) The permanent employees, if any, of the Transfaror Company wha are
in employment as on the Effective Date shall become the employees of
the Transferee Company with effect fram the Effective Date, Le. from
the appointed dats, without any break or interruption in service and on
terms and conditlons as to employment and remuneration not fess
favorable than those an which they are angaged or emplayed by the
Transferor Companlas. The Transferee Company undertakes to continue
e abide by any agreement/settlement, if any, entered into by any
Transferor Compeny with any unionfemployee of the Transferor
Compantes.,

(B) The existing provident fund, gratuity fund, pension andfor
superannuation fund or trusts or retirement funds or henefits created
by the Transferor Company or any other special funds created or
exlsting for the benefit of the concerned employees of the Transferar
Campanylcoliectively referred 1o as “Funds”], if any, and the investment
made out of such Funds shall, at an appropriate stage, be transferred to
the Transferee Campany to be held for the benefit of the concemed
employees of the Transferor Companles. The Funds shal, subject ta the
necessary approvals and permission and at the discration of the
Transferee Company, etther be continuved as separate funds of the
Transferee Company for the benefit of the employees of the Transferor
Companyor be transferred to and merged with other simifar funds of the
Transferee Company. In the event that the Transferee Company daoes
not have its own fund with respect to any such Funds, the Transferee
Company’ may, sublect to necessary aparovals and permissions,
continue to malntaln the existing Funds separately and contribtite
thereln, until such time as the Transferee Company creates its own
funds intc which the Funds and the investments and contributions
pertelning to the employees of the Transferor Company shall he
transferred to such funds of the Transferee Company.

16.2 With effect from the date of filing of this Scheme with the NCLT and up to
and Including the Effective Date the Transferor Cempany shail not vary ar
madify the terms and conditions of employment of any of its employees,
except with the written consent of the Transferee Company,

16.3 It i darified that the services of all trensferrad staff, workmen and
employees of the Transferor Company o the Transferee Company will be
treated as having been continuous for the purpose of the aforesaid
employee benefits and/or labillties. For the purpose of payment of any
retrenchment compensation, gratuity, and/or other terminal benefits,
andfor any other Hability pertaining to staff, warkmen and employaes, the
past services of such staff, workmen and emploveas with the Transferor
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Company shall also be taken into account by the Transferee Company, who
shall pay the same as and when payable.

17. SAVING OF CONCLIUDED TRANSACTIONS

Subject to the terms of this Scheme, the transfer and the vesting of the
Undartaking(s] of the Transferor Company under Clause 7 of this Scheme shall not
affect any transactions or praceedings already concluded by tha Transferor
Company on or hefore the Appointed Date ar after the Appolnted Date till the
Effective Date, to the end and intent that the Transferee Company accapts and
adopts all acts, deeds and things made, done and executed by the Transferor
Company as acts, deeds and things made, done and executed by or on behalf of
the Transferee Company.

18, OTHERS

18.1

18.2

1832

18.4

On and from the Effective Date, and theraafter, the Transferee Company
shall be entitled to operate all bank accounts of the Transteror Company and
realize alt monles and enforce &l pending contracts and transactons and to
issue eradit notes in respect of the Transfaror Company in the name of the
Transferee Company in so far as may be necessary until the transfer of rights
and obligations of the Transferor Company ta the Transferee Company
under this Scheme have been formally given effact to under such contracts
and transactions.

All cheques and other negotiable nstruments, payment orders received in
the name of Transferar Company after the Effective Data shali be accepted
by the Bankers of the Transferee Company and creditad to the account of
the Transferee Company, if presented by tha Transferee Company as
pertainlng ta the Transferor Companles;

Since each of the permisslans, appravals, consents, sanctions, remissions,
special  reservations, hofldays, Incentives, concessions and  other
autharlsations in celation to the Transfercr Companies, shall stand
transferred by the order of the NCLT to the Yransferee Company, the
Transferee Company shalt fila the relevant intimations, for the record af the
statutory authorlties whe shall take them on file, pursuant to the vesting
orders of the NCLT.

The Transferee Company will hava the right to use all intellectual property
rights including trademarks and Brands, domain names, service marks,
colour schemes, loge, records, files, papers, englneering and process
information, computer programmaes, manuals, data, catalogues, quotations,
sales and advertising materials, lists of present and former custorers
patents, copy rights, technical know-haow, designs, design registrations, ete.
relating to the Business of the Transfecor Campaniles.

19. CONSIDERATION

19.1

Far SAGAR CEMENTS (R) LI

For SAGAR CEMENTS ® LIMyED
TED

The entire issued and paid-up equity and preference share capital of the
Transferor Company is held by the Transferee Campany and its nominees.
Accordingly, the equity and preference shares held by the Transferee
Campany in the Transferor Compeny shall, on and from the end of tha
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Transition Perlod, be cancelled or shall be deemed to have been cancelled g/g\
without any further act or deed, and accordingly, na shares of the

Transferae Company shalfl be issued to the shareholders of the Transferor

Company in liew of the sald amalgamation.

19.2 The shares of the Transferor Company, in refation to the shares hald by its
members, shall without any further application, act, instrument or deed be
deemed to have been sutomatically cancalled and be of no effect on and
from the end of the Transitlon Pariod,

20, ACCOUNTING TREATMENT
20.1 Accounting Treatmant in the boaks of Transferee Company

Upan tha Scheme coming into effect from the Appointed Date, the
Transferee Company shall account for the merger of the Trensferar Cornpany
with the Transferee Caompany In accordance with “the Pooling of Interest
method® as per Appendix C of Indlan Accounting Standard (Ind AS] 103
“Business Combinetions® prascrided under Sectlon 133 of the Act, relevant
carifications issued by the Ind AS Transition Facllitation Group (ITFG) of tha
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India end othar generally accepted
acceurting principles in India as follows:

Natwithstanding  anything to the conbrary hereln, upon this Scheme
becoming effective, the Traniferae Company shall account the transaction as
per the applicable accounting prindples prescribed under Appendlx © ta
Indizs Accounting Standard {Ind AS} 102 “Business Combinatians”
prescribed under Section 133 of the Companles Act, 2013 read with the
Companies {Indlan Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, With effact from the
Zppainted date, all the assets, llabilides and raserves if any of the Transferor
Company vestad in it pursuance to this scheme shell he recorded at thelr
respective carrying amaunts Le. Baok value and In the same form as
Bppaaring In the Consolidated Financial Statemants of transferea Cormpany.

The idantity of the reserves shail be presarved and shall appear in the
financlal statements of the Transfarée Comparny In the same form and at the
cATyIng amount as appearing in the consolldated Anancial statements of the
Tranzfaree Company.

Any (nter-company balance(s) if any between the Transferor Company and
the Transferee Company shall stand cancetied and corresponding affect shall
be glven in the books of accgunt and the records of the Transferze Company
for the reduction of any assets or liabilities, as the cage may be.

In case of any difference In any of the acoounting policies bstween the
Transferer Company and the Transfersa Company, the accounting policles
Folfowed by the Transferee Company shall prevall to ensure that the financlal
statement of the Transferee Company reflects the financial posltian on the
basis of consistent accounting policies.

The financial information In the financial statements in respect of prior
perlods should be restated as if the business combination had occurved from
the beginting of the preceding perod In the financial skatements,
Irraspective of the actual date of the combination, However, if business
combination had eccurred after that date, the priar periad Informatien shall
be restatad only frem that date”.
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—
20.2 Accounting Trestmant In the books of Transferor Companies 2/87

As the Transferor Campany shall stand dissclved without being wound up
upon the Schame becoming effective, hence there is no accounting
treatment prascribed under this Scheme in the books of the Transferor
Campanias.

21. VALIDITY OF EXISTING RESOLUTIONS, €TC.,

Upon the coming into effect of this Scheme, resolutians, i any, of the Transferor
Companies, which are valid and subslsting on the Sfective Date, shall continue to
be vaiid and subsisting and be considered as resofutions of the Transfaree
Company and if any such resolutions have any monetary limits approved under
the provislans of the Act, or any other applicable statutory provislens, then the
sald limits shall be added to the Umits, if any, under simifar resolutlons passed by
the Transfarea Company and shail constitute the aggregate of tha said limits in
the Transferee Company.

22, CONSOLIDATION OF AUTHORISED CAPITAL

22.1 Upon this Scheme becoming effective, the suthorlzed share capital of the
Transferee Company shail automatically stand Incraased without any further
act, instrument or deed, by the Authorised share capital of the Transferor
Company, amounting in aggregats to Rs. 182,50,00,000 /-Rupees One
Hundred and Eighty Twa Crores and Fifty Lakhs only} divided into
13,9500,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ each amounting to Rs,
138,50,00,000/-[Rupees Rundred and Thirty Nine Crares and Fifty Lakhs
Only) and 4,30,00,000 Preference Shares of Rs. 10/- each amounting to
Rs.43,00,00,000/- {Rupees Fourty Three Crores only),

22.2 The memorandum and artlcles of association of the Transferee Company
{refating to authorised shere capital) shall without any further act,
instrument or deed, be and stand akered, modified and amended, and tha
cansent of the shareholders to the Scheme shall be deemed to be sufficient
for the purpose of effecting this amendment, and no further resclution{s}
under any other applicable provisions of the Act would be required to ba
separately passed, as the case may be and for this purgase the stamp duty
and fees paid on the authorlsed capltal of the Transferor Company shall ba
utiiised and applied to the creased authorked share capital of the
Transferee Company and there would be no requirement for any other
further payment of stamp duty and / or fee by the Transferee Company for
increase In the authorised share capitol to that extant, Pursuant to the
Scheme becaming effective and consequent upon the amalgamation of the
Transferor Company inte the Transferee Company, the authorised share
capltal of the Transferze Company will be as under:

Autharised Share Capital {Amount in INR)
13,55,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- 139,50,00,000
4,30,00,080 Preference Shares of Rs. 10/- each 43,00,00,000
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PART -~ I

GENERAL TERMS AND CLAUSES Qg \"t

23, DISSOLUTION WITHOUT WINDING UP

Upon this Scheme becoming affactive, the Transferor Company shall, without any
. further, act, or deed, stand dissolved withcut going through the progess of
winding up upcn such terms as the NCLT may direct ar determine.

24. APPLICATIONS TO THE NCLT

24.1 The Transferor Company and the Transfersé Company shall make all
necessary joint apphications/petitions to the NCLT under Sections 232 read
wlith Section 230 and uther applicable previsions of the Act, for seeking its
approval of this Scheme and all matters 2ncillary or incidental thereto, as
may be necessary to give effact to the terms of this Scheme.

24.2 On this Scheme belng agraed by the requisite majority of members and
creditors of the raspective Transferor Company sand the Transferee
Campany, the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company shall apply
to the NCLT for sanction of this Scheme under Sectian 232 raad with Section
230 of the Act and other applicable provislons of the Act, and for such other
ordar, or orders, as the NCLT may deer fir far carrylng thig Scheme into
effact.

24.3 Upon this Scheme becoming, effective, the shareholders of the Transferor
Cormpany and the Transferee Company shall be deemed to have also
accorded thelr approval under all relevant provisions of the Act for giving
effect to tha provisions contained In this Scheme.

24.4 It is hereby clarifled that filing of the Scheme to the NCLT and to any
authorlties for their respective appravals is without prejudice to all rights,
interest, titles and defenses that the companles have or may have under or
pursuant to all appllicable lews.

24.5 The Transferar Company and the Transferes Company shall also take such
othar steps as may be necessary or expedient to give full and forma) effact
1o the provisions of this Scheme, including making the required RaC filings.

24.6 The Transferee Company and the Transferor Company shall be entitled,
pending the sanction of the Scheme, to apply to any Appropriate Authority,
if réquired, under any law for such consents and approvals which the
Transferee Company may require to own the Undartaking and to carry on
the buslness of the Yransferor Campany and provide such intimations to the
Appropriate Authority wherever required.

25. MODIFICATIONS OR AMENDMENTS TO THIS SCHEME

25.1 The Transferor Company and the Transferee Company, by their respective
Boards, may make and consent to any modification{s) or amendment(s) to
this Scheme or to any conditions or limitations that the NCLT or any other
authority may deam fit to direct oF impose or which may otherwisa be
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considered necessary, desirable or appropriate by them, provided that any ng{

such modificatlon{s) or amendment(s) to this Scheme after the appraval of
this Schame by the NCLT shail be subject to the prior approval of tha NCLT,
The Transferor Company and the Transferee Company by their respective
Boards, shall be authorised to take all such steps as may he necessary,
desirable or proper to resolve any doubts, difficulties or guestions whether
by reason of any directive or orders of any other authoritias or otherwise
howsoever arising cut of or under or by virtue of this Stheme or any matter
concerned or connected therawlth.

25.2 For the purpose of glving effect to thiz Scheme or to any modification(s) or
amendment(s) thereof or additions theretp, the directars of the Transferee
Company may give and is heraby autharised to determine and give il such
directlons as are necessary, including directians for settling or removing any
question of doubt or difficulty that may arise and such determination or
directions, as the case may be, shall he binding on all parties, in the sama
manner as If the same were specifically incorporated n this Schema.

26. SEHEME CONDITIONAL ON AFPROVALS AND SANCTIONS

This Scheme Is conditional upon and subject to:
Approval of this Scheme hy the NCLT, whether with any modificatian or
amendment as the NCLT may deem appropriate or otherwise; and

{a) The certified coples of the NCLT's orders sanctioning this Schame belng fited

with the Raglstrar of Companies, Telanganz at Hyderabad by the Transferor
Company and the Transferee Company.

27. EFFECT OF NON-RECEIPT OF AFPROVALS

27.1 In the event that this Scheme is not sanctioned by tha NCLT o In the event
any of the cansents, approvals, permisslons, rasolutions, agreemants,
sanctions of conditions specified in this Scheme are not obtained or
complied with or this Scheme cannot he Implemented for any other raason,
this Scheme shall stand revoked and cancelied and shall have no effect, and
each of the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company shall bear
thelr own costs, charges and expenses in connection with this Scheme,
unkess otherwise mutually agread.

22.2 in the event of non-receipt of approval of any lender or creditor for the
transfer of any [lablfity, then at the option of the Board of the Transferee
Company, it may issue a sécurity or recognize a liability in favour of the
tender or the craditor, as the case may be, on the sameterms.

27.3 The transfer of such asset or labllity shall become effective from the
Appointed Date as and whan the requisite approvals are received or the
llabitlty ar security abovementionad be racognized or Issued and the
provisions of this Scheme shall apply appropriately to the said transfer,
racognition and issue.

28. COSTS

All costs, charges and expenses including stamp duty and registration fee of any
deed, document, Instrument or NCLT's order including this Scheme or in relation
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Schedule A

{This Schedule forms an Integral Fart of the Scheme of Amalgamtion of Sagar ;Cf/
Cements {R} Limited with Sagar Cements Limited. ?

¥mmaovable properties of Mis. Sagar Cements (R} Limited. Enclosed Schedule A

Regd. Sale: Deed Document xoid | Stirvey No. Exieatofland ix
Date neres "
Graod Total Acres__ Cents
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CA {CAA) No. 37/230/HDB/202!
Date of Order:28.10.2021

IN THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL
BENCH AT HYDERABAD-1

CA {CAA] No. 37/230/HDB/2021 .
U/s 230 to 232 of Companies Act, 2013
IN THE MATTER OF

SCHEME OF AMALGAMATION OF
M/s. Sagar Cements {R) Limited
(‘Transferor Company’) -
And

M/s. Sagar Cements Limited
(“Transferee Company]
And

Their respective Shareholders

M/s. Sagar Cements {R) Limited
Registered office at

Plot No.111, Road No.10, Jubilee Hills,
Hyderabad - 500033, Telangana, India,
Rep. by its Director Sri S.Sreekanth Reddy.

...1st Applicant/
Transferor Company

And

M/s. Sagar Cements Limited

a company incorporated under the

Companies Act, 1956 and having its registered office at
Plet Mo.111, Read No.10, Jubilee Hills,

Hyderabad - 500033, Telangana, India,

Rep. by its Director Dr.8.Anand Reddy

...2nd Applicant/
Transferee Company

oy - - ‘Q‘ '
or SAGAR CEMENTS LIMITED

—

Dr. 5. ANAND REDDY
5. SREEKANTH/REDDY MANAGING DIRECTOR
DIRECTOR.





















CA (CAA) No. 37/230/HDRE/2021
Date of Order:28.10.2021

Accounting Treaiment in the hoocks of Transferor Companies

It is submitted that Transferor Companies shall stand disselved without
being wound up upon the Scheme becoming effective, hence there is no
accounting treatment prescribed under this Scheme in the hooks of the

Transferor Company.

9, Counsel for the Applicant Companies has relied on the case laws to
Justily the present case for dispensation of conducting meetings of equity
shargholders and crediteors of the Transferee Company. In this connection
the case laws submitted by the Counsel are mentioned below:

a. Qrders passed by Hon'ble NCLAT in the matter of Ambuja
Cements Limited in Company Appeal(AT) No.19 of 2021 vide

m‘% orders dated 06.04.2021.
e

Pl la,:‘*:ﬁ:\‘ b. Orders passed by Honble NCLAT in the matter of DLF Phase-1V,

~, G AL . . . .
ﬁ < :1, Commercial Developers Limited and Ors in Company Appeal(AT)
%@ v No.180 of 2019 vide orders dated 19.08.2019.

£
“%f/ c. Orders passed by Hon'ble NCLT, Mumbai Bench vide orders

DAL )
NLIEreht e dated 05.09.2019 in the matter of Ness Software Services Pyt Lid

Vs. Ness Technologies{lndia) Pvt.Ltd. in  CA(CAA)
Ne.2629/MEB/2019.

d. Orders passed by Hon’ble NCLT, Hyderabad Hench vide orders
dated 06.05,2020 in the matter of Orient Software Development
and Training Company Private Limited Vs. Orient Blackswan
Private Limited in CA{CAA) No.57/HDB/2020.

e Orders passed by Hon’ble NCLT, Hyderabad Bench vide orders
dated 15.12.2020 in the matter of Vaidehi Avenues Limited and
Aster Rail Private Limited and NCC Limited in CA(CAA)
No.223/HDB/2020.

10, DECLARATION BY THE APPLICANT COMPANIES:

a. Counsel for Applicant Companies further submitted that since the
wholly owned subsidiary company is merging with the helding
company so the requirement of the meetings of the shareholders and

creditors are not necessary. As the entire share capital of the

\_-\
. N
AN J
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CA (CAA) No. 37/230/HDB/2021
Date of Order;28.10.2021

Company, tbe Transferee Company is not required to convene
meetings ol its shareholders and creditors for obtaining their

consents lor the Soheme.

11.  In the light of above facts, the Applicant Companies urged this Tribunal
to order the following:
Te dispense with the requirement of convening the meeting ol the
Equity Shareholders, Sccuréd and Unsecured Creditors of the
Applicant Companies.
and pass such other order or orders as this Hon'ble Tribunal may deem
fit and proper in the eircumstances of the case in the interest of justice

and equity.

OBSERVATION:

12, We have heard the counsel for Applicant Companies and perused the
documents filed. This is the first stage joint Application seeking
dispensation of convening meetings ¢f equity Shareholders, Secured
Creditors and Unsecured Creditors of the Applicant Companics. We
direct the petitioner to hold the meetings of the shareholders, secured
creditors and unsecured creditors of the transferee Company as per

the provisions of Companies Act, 2013,

ORDER

After hearing the Counsel and after perusing the documents filed, We

pass the following order:-

(). We hereby order dispensation for conducting mectings of the Equity
Shareholders, secured creditors and unsecured creditors of the

‘Transferor Company.

(il. We hereby order cunvening meetings of shareholders, secured

creditors and unsecured ereditors of transferes Company.

Y )
.:.,, { . \jw el T [ .“\"\ L \\\‘-—
TN W Rt ) k_)
For SRGAR CEME
NTS LiIMITED
For SAGAR C -
EMENTS (R) LiM{TER nl,.. \

Dr. 5. ANAND g
ED
MANAGING D,RECTg:

S. SREEKANTH RECDY
DIRECTOR
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CA (CAA) No. 37/230/HDB/2021
Date of Order:28.10.2021

(iil. Appeinted Mr.B.Venkata Prasad, Advocate (Mobile Number +G1-
9849531424} as Chairman and Ms.Rishika Kumar, {Mobile Number
+91-7751849489), as Scrutinizer for convening the meetings of
shareholders, Secured creditors and unsecured creditors ol the
Transferee Company. Fee fixed for Chairperson is Rs, 1,20,000/- and
Rs.80,000/- for scrutinizer for all the meetings.

(iv).  Meetings of the equity shareholders of the Transferee Company will
be held on 8t Dececmber, é021 at 11:D0 AM, Meeting of the secured
creditors of the Transferee Company will be held on &t day of
December, 2021 at 01:30 PM and meztings of Unsecured Creditors
of the transferee Company will be held on 8t day of December, 2021
at 3.00 PM through Video Conferencing (VC)/Other Audio-Visual
Means (OAVM] for the purpose of considering thc Scheme. The
Voting shall be through E-Vaoting by Ipcrson or by authorized
representative.

(v). The Quorum fixed for the meetings of transferec Company are as

under:-
For shareholders meeting: S0{persons).
For secured creditors meeting; | (persons).

¥ For unsecured creditors meeting: 25 [persons).

The notice of the Meetings of equity shareholders, secured creditars
and unsecured creditors of Transferee Com pany shall be published
in "Business Standard”, English Daily, Hyderabad Edition and one
in Telugu Edition of “Nava Telangana®, Hyderabad Editivn.

(i) The Transferee Company or their respective authorized Signatory
are directed to issue notices [s) to the equity shareholders, secured
creditors and unsecured creditors of the Transferee Company by
Registered Post/ C-ouricr/{)rdinary Post/ Registered email or by
hand delivery to their last known address 30 days before the said
meetings as per Form No. CAAZ (Rule 6] of the Companies
[Cempremises, Arrangements and Amalgamaticns) Rules, 2016
ensuring convening the said meeting of the Transferee Company.

3 Ve

For SAGAR CEMENTS LiMITED
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S. SREEKANT o
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BEFORE THE HON’BLE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL ?g |
HYDERABAD BENCH, AT HYDERABAD Z
CA (CAA) No.37/230/HDB/2021
In the matter of the Companies Act, 2013
And
In the matter of M/s Sagar Cements (R) Limited
(‘Transferor Company)
And
M/s. Sagar Cements Limited
(“Transferee Coampany)

And
Thelr respective Shareholders

M/s.Sagar Cements Limited

a company incorporated under the

Companies Act, 1956 and having its registered office at

Plot No.111, Road No.10, Jubilee Hills,

Hyderabad - 500033, Telangana, India, rep. by its Director

Dr.S.Anand Reddy . 2" Applicant /
Transferee Company

P E E SHAREHOLDERS MEETING BY C MAN

I, B.Venkata Prasad, Advocate, the person appointed by this Hon’ble Tribunal to act
as Chalrman of the meeting of the Equity Shareholders of the above named company,
summoned by notice served them upon them on g% November, 2021 by email and
courler, and also by advertisement dated gt November, 2021 pubiished in “Business
Standard” (English Daily, Hyderabad Edition), on 8" November, 2021 and “Nava
Telangana”(Telugu Daily, Hyderabad Edltion) on 7*" November, 2021, and held on gt
December, 2021 at 11.00 A.M through Video Conferencing/ Oth'e-r Audio Visual Means

("VC/OAVM™), do hereby report to this Han'ble Tribunal as follows;-

1. 68 Equity shareholders of the said 2nd Applicant Company/Transferee Company

attended the meeting either personally ar through authorized represeniatives.

2. The rationale of the proposed Scheme of Amalgamation of Sagar Cements (R}
Limited ("Transferor Company”™) with M/s Sagar Cements Limited (Transfereé
Company) and their Respective Shareholders (‘the Scheme of Amalgamation’)
was read out and explained by me at the meeting and tHéiquestion submitted
to the said meeting was whether the Equity Shareholders of the said Applicant

Company approved the Scheme subrnitted to the meeting and agreed thereto.

]
o |
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3. Based on the consolidated report on result of voting through remote e-voting
and e-voting at the Meeting, the Equity Shareholders, were of the opinion that

the Scheme should be approved and agreed to and passed the foliowing

resolution with requisite majority:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the ruies, circulars and notifications
made thereunder [including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s)thereof,
for the time being in force], the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, read with the rules,
circulars and notifications made thereunder [including any statutory modification(s)
or re-ehactment(s)thereof, for the time being in forcejand subject to the provisions
of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company and subject to the
approval of the Hon’ble jurisdictional National Company Law Tribunal (“Hon’ble
Tribunai”/"NCLT") and subject to such other approvals, permissions and sanctions
of reguiatory and other authorities, as may be necessary and subject to such
conditions and modifications as may be deemed appropriate by the Parties to the
Scheme, at any time and for any reasons whatsoever, or which may otherwise be
considered necessary, desirable or as may be prescribed or imposed by the NCLT or
by any regulatory or other authorities, while granting such approvais, permissions
and sanctions, which may be agreed to by the Board of Directors of the Company
(hereinafter referred to as the "Board”, which term shall be deemed to mean and
include one or more Committee(s) constituted/to be constituted by the Board or any
other person authorised by it to exercise its powers inciuding the powers conferred
by this Resolution), the arrangement embodied in the Scheme of Amalgamation of
M/s.Sagar Cements (R) Limited ("Transferor Company”) and M/s.Sagar Cements

Limited (Transferee Company) and their Respective Shareholders, be and is hereby
approved. :

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such
acts, deeds, matters and things, as it may, in its absolute discretion deem requisite,
desirabie, appropriate or necessary, to glve effect to the preceding Resolution and
effectively implement the arrangement embodied in the Scheme and to accept such
modifications, amendments, limitations and/or conditions, if any, at any time and for
any reason whatsoever, which may be required and/or imposed by the Hon’ble
Tribunal or its Appeilate Authority(ies) while sanctioning the arrangement embodied
in the Scheme or by any authorities under la W, or as may be reguired for the purpose
of resolving any questions or doubts or difficuitles that may arise, while giving effect
to the Scheme, as the Board may deem fit and proper and delegate ali or any of jts
powers herein conferred to any Director(s) and/or officer(s) of the Company, to give

effect to this Resolution, if required, as it may in its absolute discretion deem fit,
necessary or desirable.”

The result of the voting upon the said question was as follows:

a. Votes in favour of the Resolution:

Manner of Voting Number of Equity No. of votes cast by

Shareholders voted Equity Shareholders

Remote e-voting 112 101496137

e-voting at the meeting 18 , 18495
Insta Poli)

Total 130 101514632

% _of the total number of votes in favour 99.99%

wa
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The under mentioned Equity Shareholders voted through remote e-voting in
favour of the proposed Scheme being adopted and carried into effect:

:: Name of the Equity Shareholders g;;:_zgc::gltg
1 KADAVALLORE GOPALAKRISHNAN RAMANI 175
2 BIJAY KUMAR DESHMUKH 75
3 [ GANESAN MARUTHAMUTHU 25
4 NORONHA CLIFFERD 100
5 ARUN G 13
6 S THANGAVELU 250
7 SHREYA MARNENI 2
8 JINGILIPALEM LAKSHMI DEVI 560
9 RAGHUVEER RAQ MARNEN1I 5
10 | MARNENI JYOTHI 5
11 | PRAMOD PANDURANG YEREKAR 10
12 | BHARAT H SHAH 2000
13 | MERCY SOWJANYA PITTA 10
14 | PRAMOD KUMAR SINGH 25
15 | DIPAK DAS 2
16 | SAJU MOHANAN NAIR 15
17 | IYOTI AMAR SHENDGE 25
18 | JYOTI AMAR SHENDGE 1
19 | VAHORA MOHAMAD TAHIR AIYUBBHAI 500
20 [ RAJESH KEWALRAM CHAINANI 5
21 [ MOHIT AGARWAL 15
22 | RAMANA RAO TUMULURI 5
23 | JAYA BHARATHI TUMULURI 5
24 | SAJEEDA BEGUM 1
25 | ROHINTON FRAMROZE BATIWALA 25
26 | KAMAL KISHORE JHAWAR 1
27 | SURJYA KANTA MOHANTY 50
28 | ASHWIN GUPTA 10
29 { ANUJA KARWAL 120
30 | VDJAYA K DHULLA 250
31 | SRIKANTH JHAWAR 5
32 | DR, SAMMIDI ANAND REDDY 15000
33 | S SREEKANTH REDDY 6193765
34 | RANGASWAMY SOUNDARARAIJAN 50
35 | KOLLURU PRASAD 32585
36 | ANAND REDDY SAMMIDI 6293125
37 | ANAND REDDY SAMMIDI 224495
38 [ ARUNA SAMMIDI 6746940
39 | S ARUNA 100785
40 | RACHANA SAMMIDI 5714995
41 | RACHANA SAMMIDI 121420
42 | SREEKANTH REDDY SAMMIDI 3250
43 | MADHAVI NADIKATTU 2669000
44 | SIDDARTH SAMMIDI 4109490
45 { PRAFUL CHAVDA 3875
46 | MALATHI REDDY WDARU 3777000
47 _| VANAJATHA SAMMIDI 4953845
48 | RAMESH SHANKER GOLLA 25
49 | MV SEETHA RAM REDDY 10
50 | NAJMUNNISA BEGUM 5
51 | ANEESH REDDY SAMMIDI 4109485
32 | VANAJA LAKSHMANAN IYER 15
33 | RV CONSULTING SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED 8011490
54 | KAMAL KISHORE JHAWAR 5
55 | NIKITA CHAMARIA 5
56 | S SUGANTHI - 25
57 | ALLURU KRISHNAM RAJU 500

§—
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VENKATA RATNAM BONDA 80
59 | RAMUDU BONDA 164
60 | SAVYASACHI CONSTRUCTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED 4730
61 | SAVYASACHI CONSTRUCTIONS PVT LTD 309105
62 [ PANCHAVATI POLYFIBRES LTD 157500
SAGAR PRIYA HOUSING AND INDUSTRIAL 4300000
63 | ENTERPRISES LIMITED
64 | TWINVEST FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 3207875
65 | TWINVEST FINANCIAL SERVICES LTD 858760
66 | WALIUR RAHMAN SUFT MOHAMMAD 5
67 | VELU MOHAN 10
68 | SWAPNIL RAVINDRA MHATRE 80
69 | AKUNDI SHARAD KUMAR 16
70 | ASIF YUNUS MODY 100
71 | PRAVINCHANDRA MANEKLAL PATEL 20
72 _| K MANUPATI SRINIVASULU NAIDU 500
73| MOHAN LAL GUPTA 50
74 | NATHALA RAJASEKHAR REDDY 1015
75 | LOMADA RAVISANKAR REDDY 30
76 | SEELAIAH BHARATHAM 50
77 | AVH RESOURCES INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED 25668780
78 | ANNAJI RAO RANI 250
79 | PRAMOD KUMAR JOSHI 50
80 | MD ANWARUR RARMAN SUFI 5
81 | BALAJI NAGENDRA MENDU 5
82 | PAVAN KUMAR MAINCHIKANTI 21
83 | BUMA-UNIVERSAL-FONDS I 58958
84 | PGIM INDIA TRUSTEES PRIVATE LIMITED A/C PGIM INDIA 101630
85 | PGIM INDIA TRUSTEES PRIVATE LIMITED A/C PGIM INDIA 140000
86 | PGIM INDIA TRUSTEES PRIVATE LIMITED A/C PGIM INDIA 2529905
87 | PGIM INDIA TRUSTEE PRIVATE LIMITED A/C - PGIM INDIA 1006120
HDFC TRUSTEE CO LTD A/C HDFC HOUSING 884155
88 | OPPORTUNITIES
89 | SBI MAGNUM COMMA FUND 731905
HSBC GLOBAL INVESTMENT FUNDS - ASIA EX JAPAN 3454973
90 | EQUIT
91 |LOS ANGELES CITY EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM 3505
EMERGING MARKETS CORE EQUITY PORTFOLIO (THE 30621
92 | PORTFO
CITY OF LOS ANGELES FIRE AND POLICE PENSION
93 | PLAN 7055
94 | DIMENSIONAL EMERGING MARKETS VALUE FUND 5919
95 | 1199 SEIU HEALTH CARE EMPLOYEES PENSION FUND 30105
96 | WISDOMTREE INDIA INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO, INC. 28639
97 | DIMENSIONAL WORLD EX U.S. CORE EQUITY 2 ETF OF DIM 13577
98 | BAJAJ ALLIANZ LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LTD. 2480
99 | IDFC STERLING VALUE FUND 1400000
100 | IDFC TAX ADVANTAGE (ELSS) FUND 1150000
101 | IDFC INFRASTRUCTURE FUND 1012665
102 | IDFC EMERGING BUSINESSES FUND 956832
103 | ALASKA PERMANENT FUND 11965
104 | CITY OF NEW YORK GROUP TRUST 2693
CANARA HSBC ORIENTAL BANK OF COMMERCE LIFE
105 | INSURANCE .. 16185
STATE OF WISCONSIN INVESTMENT BOARD -
106 | ACADIANEMERG 27705
FLORIDA RETIREMENT SYSTEM - ACADIAN ASSET
107 | MANAGEMENT 25090
THE BOARD OF REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF
108 | TEXAS SY 33437
ACADIAN EMERGING MARKETS SMALL
109 | FUND LLC CAP EQUITY 150827
PENSION RESERVES INVESTMENT TRUST FUND <
110 | ACADIAN 34739

[y




BOI AXA TRUSTEE SERVICES PVT LTD A/C BOI AXA 40000
111 | LARGE
AMERICAN CENTURY ETF TRUST-AVANTIS EMERGING 9772
112 | MARKET
113 | SHYAMA SUNDARI NARANG 5
114 | BALA SHANKARANARAYANA 100
115 | PILLA ANAND 227
116 | REDDEPPA GUNDLURU 5
117 | RAVINDER REDDY KOTHA 5000
118 | CHENCHU KRISHNA REDDY KALLURU 3602
119 | SHILPA REDDY NAMIREDDY 3250
120 | VANDANA G 5
121 | GOPAL P 3
122 | YOGANANDA DEEKSHITHULU ARAVAPALLI 5
123 | MANI SUNDARAM AV S
124 | KOLLURU PRABHAKAR 510
125 | RAJYALAKSHMI VAIRALA 5510
126 | EDULA PANDU RANGA REDDY 250
127 | JAICHAND P 5
128 | ARCHANA ) 5
129 | ABHISHEK J 5
130 | SHUJATH ALI KHAN . 1
TOTAL o 101514632

* Out of the 68 Equity shareholders, who attended the meeting, 10 persons
did not participate in the e-voting process,

b. Votes against the Resolution:

Manner of Voting Number of Equity No. of votes cast by
Shareholders voted Equity Shareholders

Remote e-voting 2 , 62

e-voting at the meeting o 0

(Insta Poll)

Total 2 62

The under mentioned Equity Shareholders voted through remote e-voting
against the proposed Scheme being adopted and carried into effect:

Sr. No. { Name of the Equity Shareholders | No of Equity Shares
held
1, RAKESH BHUTORIA HUF 51
2, SAYANTAN SAHA 11
Total 62

C. Equity Shareholders present in proxy: Not Applicable
d. Abstain/Invalid Votes:

Manner of Voting Number of Equity No. of votes cast by
Shareholders voted Equity Shareholders
'Remote e-voting 1 500
e-voting at the meeting 0 0
(Insta Poll)
Total 1 500
yortk
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Mob: (+91) 775 1849489

Email id: rishikakumari 996@gmail.com

To
Shti. B.Venkata Prasad

Chairman appointed by the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal,

CONSOLIDATED SCRUTINIZERS' REPORT %g l/1

Hyderabad Bench

(NCLT}, for the Meeting of the Equity Shareholders of SAGAR CEMENTS LIMITED
pursuant to Company Application No. CA{CAA)Merger & Amslgamation/37/2091 ;

Dear Sir,

Sub:Consolidated Scrutinizer's Report on remote e-voling conducted pursuant to
the order of Hon’ble National Company Eaw Tribunal, Hyderabad Bench, at
Hyderabad ("NCLT") dated 28t} October, 2021 and the provisions of Sectians
103 and 110 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with the Companies (Com promises, Arrangements and Amal gamations) Rules,
2016 and Rule 20 & 22 of the Companies (Management and Administration)
Rules, 2014 as amended and e-voting at the NCLT convened meeting of the
Equity Shareholders of The SAGAR CEMENTS LIMITED held on

Weduesday, December 038%™, 202] at 11:00 am.(IST)
Conferencing (VC') f Other Audia Visual Means ("OAVM").

through Video

I, Rishika Kumar, Advocate, appointed as the Scrutinizer by the Hon'ble National
Company Law Tribunal, Hyderabad Bench at Hyderabad (NCLT), vide order dated 28t
October, 2021, in CA(CAA)Merger & Amalgamation/37/230/HDB/2021 for the purpose
of scrutinizing remote e-voting process and e-voting at the NCLT Convenad ‘Meeting
(“mecting®) of the Equity Shareholders of SAGAR CEMENTS LIMITED
(heteinafier referred to as “the Company") convened by order of NCLT and held throy gh
Video Conferencing/ Other Audio-Visual Means. (VCIOAVM) on Wednesday, 0%
December, 2021 at 11:00 a.m. (IST), pursuant to Section 10§ ofthe Companies Act,
2013 (“Act”) read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration)
Rules, 2014, as amended and in accordance with Regulation 44 of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 (“SEDT Listing Regulations™), as amended and read with the General Circular Nos,
14/2020 dated 8% April 2020, 17/2020 dated 3™ April 2020, 22/2020 dated 15 Juine,
2020, 33/2020 dated 28" September, 2020, 39/2020 dated 31 December, 2020 and 02/2]
dated 13" January 2021, issued by the Ministry of Catporate Affairs, and Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulatiors,

2015 (“SEB! [Listing Regulations™), SEBI  Cireular No.

SEBI/HO/CFD/

CMDI1/CIR/P/2020/79  dated  12% May, 2020 and SEBI Circular No,
SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/CIR/P/2021/11 dated 15t January, 2021 issucd by the Securities
and Exchange Board of India, on the resolution Seeking approval of the Equity

(Transferor Company) with SAGAR CEMENTS LIMITED (Transforee Company) and

their Pwpéétive Shareholders (%ike Scheme™), in terms of the
November, 2021, conveping the said meetj ng (the “Resolution”™).

MNotice dated g5t

Address: Flat No.201, 2™ Floor, House Na.g-3-9047 14, Ashizh’s Residency, Matha Nagur,
Telangana

Somajiguda, Hydérabad- 300082,
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I do hereby submit my report as under;

L

M.

.

v,

VIL

VIO

i

The Company had availed the e-voting facility offered by KFin Technologies

Private Limited (KF intech) for cond ucting remote e-voting prior to and during the
NCLT Convened meeting.

The Company had also provided e-voting facility to the Equity Sharcholders
present at the NCLT Convened meetin 8 through VC / OAVM and who had got
cast their votes earlier, :

The Equity Shareholders of the Company holding shares as on the "cut-off™ date
of Friday, 01® December, 202] were entitled to vote on the resolution as cantained
in the Notice of the NCLT convened meeting.

The voting period for remote ¢-voting commenced on December 04", 2021 at 9.00
2.m. Ending on: December 07™, 2027 at 5.00 p.m) '

After the closure 6f e-votin g at the NCLT Convened meefing, the report an rémote

e=voting done prior to and e-voting during the NCLT Convened meeting were
unblocked and counted.

I, have scrutinized-and reviewed the remate priortoand e-voting du}ing-the NCLT
Convened meeting and votes cast therein, based on the reports generated by the
KFintech, '

The Management of the Company is responsible to ensure compliance with the
requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules relating to remotle e-voting
voting prior to and during the NCLT convened meeting on the resolution
contzined in the notice of the NCLT convened meeting.

My responsibility as serutimizer for the femots e-voting and e-voiing during the
NCLT convened Meeting is restricted to making a Corsolidated Scrutinizer's
Report of the votes cast in favour or against the resolution,

I now subrait my consolidated report as under on the resyit ofthe remate e-voting
prior 10 and e-vating during the NCLT convered meeting in respect of the said
resolution.

The consolidated resultof the voting seeking approval of the equity shareholders
of the Company t6 the Scheme is as under;

Consolidated Report on result of voting through ramote e-votin g and e-voting at

. the NCLT Couvenig vieering



Resolution %g/;?

“RESOLVED TEHAT purstiant to the provisions of Sections 239 to 232 and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act,2013, the rules, cirenlars and notifications
made thereunder [inchuding any stamtory modification(s) or Te-enactment(s) thereof, for
the lime being in foree], the Securities and Exchange Board of [ndia, (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015, read with the rules, circulars ang

Atticles of Associgtion of the Company and subject to the approval of the Hon'ble
Jurisdictional National Company Law Trihunal ("Hon’ble Tribunal* “NCLT™) and
subject to such other approvals, permissions and sanctions of regulatory and other
authoritics, as may be necessary and subject to such conditions and modifications as may
be deemed appropriate by the Parties to the Scheme, at any time and for any reasons
whatsoover, or which may ethervise be considered necessary, desirable or as may be
prescribed or imposed by the NCLT or by any regulatory or other authorities, while
grauting such approvals, Permissions and sanctions, which may be agreed to by the Board
of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as the “Board™, which term shall be

the Board or any other Pperson authorised by itto exercise its: powers including the powers
conferred by this.Resolution), thie arrangement embodied inthe Scheme of Amialgamation
of M/s. Sagar Cements (R) Limited (“Transferar Company™) ang Mys, Sagar Cements
Limited (Transferee Company) and theje Respective Shareholders, be and js hereby
approved.

RESOLVED FURTHER, THAT the Board be and js hereby authorized to do ali such acts,
deeds, matters and things, as it may, in its absolute discretion deem requisite, desirable,
appropriate or necessary, to give effect to the preceding Resolution and effectively
implement the arrangement embodied in the Scheme and to accept such modifications,
amendments, limitations and/or conditions, if any, at any time and for any reason
whatsoever, which may bs required and/or imposed by the Hon'ble Tribunal or s

the Board may deem fit and proper and delegate all ar any of its powers herein conferred
to any Director(s) and/or officer(s) of the Company; ta give effect to this Resolution, if

required. gs it MAaY in itg absoluie discrotion decm i, iveoeessary or dosirublc.”
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BEFORE THE HON'BLE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL ‘
HYDERABAD BENCH, AT HYDERABAD

CA (CAA) No.37/230/HDB/2021
In the matter of the Companies Act, 2013
And
In the matter of M/s Sagar Cements (R) lelted
(‘Transferor Company) ‘
And
~M/s. Sagar Cements Limlted
("Trafsferee Company)

And
Thelr respective Shareholders

M/s.Sagar Cements Limited

& company incorporated under the

Companies Act, 1956 and having its registered office at

Plot No.111, Road No.10, Jubilee Hilis,

Hyderabad - 500033, Telangana, Indla, rep. by its Director

Dr.S.Anand Reddy . 2™ Applicant /

Transferee Company

REPORT OF RESULT OF SECURED CREDITORS MEETING BY CHAIRMAN

I, B.Venkata Prasad, Advacate, the person appointed by this Hon‘ble Tribunal to act
as Chairman of the meeting of the Secured Creditors of the above named company,
summaned by notice served them upon them on 8% November, 2021 by email and
courier, and also by advertlsement dated 8% November, 2021 pubiished in
"Busliness Standard” (English Daily, Hyderabad Editlon), on 8% November, 2021
and “Nava Telangana”(Telugu Daily, Hyderabad Edition) on 7" November, 2021,
and held on 8" December, 2021 at 1.30 P.M through Video Conferencing/ Other

Audio Visual Means (“VC/OAVM™), do hereby report to this‘ Hon’ble Tribunal as
follows:-

1. The said meeting was attended either personally or through authorized
representatives by 3(three) Secured Creditors of the said 2nd Applicant
Company/Transferee Company entitled together to the value of amount due

Rs.259,21,85,082/- (Rupees Two Hundred Fifty Nine Crores Twenty One Lakhs

Eighty. Five Thousand Eighty Two Only).

2. The ratlonale of the proposed Scheme of Amalgamation of Sagar Cements
(R) Limited (“Transferor Company”} with M/s_Sagar Cements Limlted (Transferee

Company) and their Respective Shareholders ('the Scheme of Amalgamation’) was



2 i
read out and explained by me at the meeting and the quesf:it:*in submitted to the

said meeting was whether the Secured Creditors of the sald Applicant Company

approved the Scheme submitted to the meeting and agreed thereto.

3. Based on the consolidated report on resuit of voting through remote e-voting
and e-voting at the Meeting, the Secured Creditors, were of the opinion that the
Scheme shouid be approved and agreed to and passed the following resoiution

unanlmously:~

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 and other
applicable provisions of the Companles Act,2013, the rules, circulars and
notifications made thereunder [ including any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment(s)thereof, for the time belng in force], the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Oblfigations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,
read with the rules, circulars and notifications made thereunder [including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s)thereof, for the time being in forcejand
subject to the provisions of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the
Company and subject to the approval of the Hon'ble jurisdictional National
Company Law Tribunal (“"Hon'ble Tribunal”/"NCLT") and subject to such other
approvals, permissions and sanctions of reguiatory and other authorities, as may be
necessary and subject to such conditions and modifications as may be deemed
appropriate by the Parties to the Scheme, at any time and.for any reasons
whatscever, or which may otherwise be considered necessary, desirable or as may
be prescribed or imposed by the NCLT or by any regulatory or other authorities,
while granting such approvals, permissions and sanctions, which may be agreed to
by the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as the "Board”,
which term shall be deemed to mean and include one or more Committee(s)
constituted/to be constituted by the Board or any other person authorised by it to
exercise its powers including the powers conferred by this Resolution ), the

arrangement embodied In the Scheme of Amaigamation of M/s. Sagar Cements (R}

Limited (“Transferor Company”} with M/s.Sagar Cements Limited ( Transferee
Company) and thelr Respective Shareholders, be and is hereby approved.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to.do alf such
acts, deeds, matters and things, as it may, in its absolute discretion deem requisite,
deslrable, appropriate or necessary, to give effect to the preceding Resolution and
effectively implement the arrangement embodied in the Scheme and to accept such
modifications, amendments, limitations and/or conditions, if any, at any time and
for any reason whatsoever, which may be required and/or imposed by the Hon'ble
Tribunai or its Appeliate Authority(les) while sanctioning the arrangement embodied
in the Scheme or by any authorities under law, or as may be required for the
purpose of resolving any questions or doubts or difficultles that may arise, while
giving effect to the Scheme, as the Board may deem fit and proper and delegate ajf
or any of its powers herein conferred to any Director(s) and/ar officer(s) of the
Company, to give effect to this Resojutlon, if required, as |t may in its absolute
discretion deem fit, necessary or desirable.” '

§ e )
&
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The result of the voting upon the sald question was as follows:

2411

a. Votes in favour of the Resolution:

Manner of Voting Number of No. of votes cast by
Secured Creditors Secured Creditors
voted

Remote e-voting 2 1866740004
e-voting at the meeting | - 1 725445078
(Insta Poll)

Total 3 2592185082
% of the total number of votes in favour 100%

v

The under mentioned Secured Creditors voted through remote e-

voting/insta poll in favour of the proposed Scheme being adopted and
carried into effect:

Sr. No. |Name of the Secured Creditor Amount Due (In Rs.)
1 State Bank of India(Remote e-voting) 1157479446
Axis Bank Limited(Remote e-voting) 709260558

HDFC Bank Limited(Through Insta Poll) 725445078

TOTAL 25912185082

b. None of the Secured Creditors voted against the proposed Scheme being
adopted and carried into effect,

C. Secured Credltors present in Proxy: Not Applicable

d. Invalid Votes: Nij

I am enclosing a Copy of the Scheme, which was approved by the Secured
Creditors, Newspaper publications published In “Business Standard” and “Nava
Telangana” dated 8t and 7t November, 2021 respectively and Scrytinizer's Report.

Dated this 13% day of December, 2021
1,./\1{/)1 .
(L‘?'\J M’lf’,_,_———" .

o T
B.Venkata Prasad, Advocate
Appointed for meeting of
Secured Creditors
Address; H.No.7-1-22/12, Plot
No0.302, Krish Centrai Apartments,
Leelanagar, Ameerpet
Hyderabad-500 016

!
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Emajl id: rishikakumarl QBG@gmai Leom

CONSOLIDATED S CRUTINIZERS'

To,

Shri. B.Venkata Prasad
Chairman appointed by
(NCLT), for the Meeting

purstiant lo Company Application Na. CA{CAA)Merger

- Wednesday, Decompber 08™, 2021 at 1
(*YC / Other Audio Visual Means

I, Rislika Kumar, Aidvocate, appointed as the Scrutinizer by the Hon

Law Tribunal, Hyderabad B

terms of the notice dated g3t

I hereby submit Ty report as under;

1. CUT-QFF DATE

Notices were issued to Secured
company as on (% September, 2021 and
the cut-off date for the purpose of deci
lhrough e-voling

2.E - VOTING
== M IUNG

2.1 Agency:

the Hon'ble Nationa Company
of the Sectred Creditors of

November, 2021 conveni

REPORT

%W

Law Trih.una!,_ Hyderabad Bench

SAGAR CEMENTS LIMITED
& Amalgamation/37/2021,

*ble National Company

ench at Hyderabad (NCLT), vide order dated 28" QOctober,

& AmalgamationB?IQSOJHDB/szl for the purpose of
Mesting of the Secured Creditors (“roeeting™ of SAGAR
) d on Wednesday, December 0grh
Other Audio Visual means,

y 2021 at 01:30 p.o(IST)

on the resolution seeking approval

pany-]-and' their respective Sharcholders (“the Scheme™ in
ng the meeting (the “Resohution™y.

voting rights were reckoned as on Hiag date, being
ding the entitlements of Secured Creditors tq vole

Address: Flat No,20], 37 Floar, House No.6-3-904/14, Ashiahs Residency,

Martha N

agar, Somajiguda, Hyderabad- 300082, Telangana
Ao
ot T

" L .



2.2 Attendance & Voting %

Other Audio-Visual Means {OAVM) by 3 Secured Creditors, The said 3 Secured Creditors

had outstanding Secyred habilitics amounting to Rs. 2,59,21,85,082 /- as on 3¢ Septeinber,
2021,

2.3 Remote E-Voting and E-Veting at the Meetin g

© The Company pravided remate e-voting (acility to its Secured Creditors to vote on
the Resolution, which comunenced en 04" December, 2021 4 9.00 am and ends o
67" December, 2021 a 5:00 pm. Further the e-voting Facility was also made
available to Secured Creditors who did not cast their vote through remote e-voting:.

s Secured Creditors, who were present in the mecting through VC/OAVM facility and

did not cast their vote on the resolution through remote e-voting and othérwise not
barred from, doing so, voted thorough c-voting systems available during the meetin .

2.4 Counting Process:

* After the closure of ¢-valing at the NCLT Convened mesting, the report on remote
¢-voting done prior to and e-voting during the NCLT Convened meeting werc
unblocked and counted. T have scrutinized and reviewed the Temole e-voting prior to
and e-voting during the NCLT Convened meeting and votes tondered thercin based

on the reports generated by the KFintech.

® Yotes were reconciled with the records maintained by the company

Resolutiog
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 and other

applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the rules, cirenlars and

notifications made thereunder [including any statutory mod ification(s) or re-
enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force], the Securitics and Exchan seBoard
of Tndia (Lisﬁng.Obﬁgations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, read
with the rules, cirenlars ang notifications made thereunder fincluding any statutory

to the provisions of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the. Company
and subject to the approval of the Hon’ble Jurisdictional Nationaf Company Law
Tribunal (“Hon’ble Tribunal®/ "NCLT") and subject to such other approvals,
Petmissions and senctions of gulalory and other authorities, as may be necessary



Company (hereinafter referred to as the “Board”, whieh term shali be deemed 1o

- Méan and inciude one or more Cominittec(s) constituted/ to be constitted by the ﬂq
Board or any other petson authorised by it 1o exercise its powers including £he
powers contferred by this Resolution), the arfangement embodied in the Scheme of
Amalgamation of M/s, Sagar Cements (R) Limited (“Transferor Company™} and
M/fs. Sagar Cements Limited (Transferee Company) and their Respeetive
Sharcholders, be and is hereby approved, :

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do ali such
acts, deeds, matters and things, as it may, in its absolute discretion deem requisite,
desirable, appropriate or nheeessary, to give effect ta the preceding Resolution apd

wodifications, amendments, limitations and/or conditions, if any, atany time and for
any reason whatsoever, which may be required and/or imposed by the Hon'bie
Tribunalar its Appellate Authority(ies) while sanctioning the arrangement embodied
in the Scheme or by any authorities under law, or as may be requircd for the purpose _
ofresolving any questions or doubts or difficulties that may arise, whi legiving effect
o the Scheme, as the Board may deem fit and proper and delegate gll o5 any of its
powers herein ¢onferred to any Director(s) and/or officer(s) of the Company, t6 give
effect to this Resolution, if required, as it may in its absolute discretion deem fit,
necessary or desirable,”

2.5 Voting Results:

Consolidated Report o resals of voting through remote e-voting and e-voting at
the NCLT Convened Meeting by the Secured Creditors

(i) Voted in favour of Resclution:

Nunber of Secured | Number of Votes % of Number
Creditors voted cast by them votes cast by them
: (outs‘tan_ding (outstanding
amount INR) amount)

| 3 _ 1. 2592185082 100 |

(i) Voted against the resolution

Number of Secured Number of Votes % of Number
Creditors voted cast by them votes cast by them
{outstanding (outstanding
amount INR) amount)
_ ___Ni R B 7 L ¥Na_—
(i)} Tnvalid / Obtajn Votes:
Number of Secured Number of votes
Creditors {outstanding
amount)
Nil il B ’(k
| ' \J ot = ﬁﬁ i
& .
P
-"w"l” -
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2.6 Based on the foregoing, the Resolution as Proposed in the Notice of the NCLT
Convened Meeting stands duly approved unanimously on the date of the Moeting of Secy red
Creditors of the Company ... Wednesday 08% day of December 2021, thus satisfying the
majority of Secured Creditors (includ; ag authorized Representati ve) exercising voting rig hts
representing three-fourths in value held by them and voted in favor though e-voting.

2.7 A list of Secured Creditors who voted “TOR™ “AGAINST> and those votes wore
declared tnvalid for the resolution is enclosed as Annexure T

2.8 The electronic datg files pertaining to e-voting are being handed over to the Company
for Safekeeping.

Tharking you,
Yours fajthfully

| ij\“‘\f&g\,ﬁ/&}g

Ris*ﬁi!rrr"[(nmar
Advecare
Seritinizer appoitied b ¥ the Hon’ble NCLT i, derabad Rench Hyderabad

Date: 09.12.202] o N e
Place: Hyderabad b e ©
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BEFORE THE HON'BLE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL
HYDERABAD BENCH, AT HYDERABAD

CA (CAA) No.37/230/HDB/2021

In the matter of the Companies Act, 2013
And
In the matter of M/s Sagar Cements (R) Limited
(‘Transferor Company)
And
M/s. Sagar Cements Limited
(“Transferee Company)
And
Their respective Shareholders

M/s.Sagar Cements Limited

a company incorporated under the

Companies Act, 1956 and having its regi?‘.tered office at
Piot No.111, Road No.10, Jubilee Hills, T
Hyderabad - 500033, Telangana, India, rep. by its Director

Dr.S.Anand Reddy ... 2" Applicant /
Transferee Company
REPORT OF RESULT OF UNSECURED CREDITORS MEETING BY
RMAN

I, B.Venkata Prasad, Advocate, the person appointed by this Hon’ble Tribunal
to act as Chairman of the meeting of the Unsecured Creditors of the above
named company, summoned by notice served them upon- them on 8
November, 2021 by email and courier, and also by advertisement dated 8
Navember, 2021 published in “Business Standard” (Eng!i'éh Daily, Hyderabad
Edition), on 8" November, 2021 and “Nava Telangana”(Telugu Daily,
Hyderabad Edition) on 7*" November, 2021, and held on 8% December, 2021 at
3.00 P.M through Video Conferencing/ Other Audio Visual Means (“"VC/QAVM™),

do hereby report to this Hon'ble Tribunal as follows; -

1. 32 Unsecured Creditors of the said 2nd Applicant Company/Transferee
Company attended the meeting either pérsonaliy or through authorized
representatives.

2. The rationale of the proposed Scheme of Amalgamat'ion of Sagar Cements
(R) Limited (“Transferor Company”) with M/s Sagar Cements Limited
(Transferee Company) and their Respective Sharehoiders (‘the Scheme of
Amaigamation’) was read out and explained by me at the meeting and

the question submitted to the said meeting was whether the Unsecured
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Creditors of the sald Applicant Company approved the Scheme submitted
to the meeting and agreed thereto.

3. Based on the consolidated report on result of voting through remote e-
voting and e-voting at the Meeting, the Unsecured Creditors, were of the
opinjon that the Scheme should be approved and agreed to and passed
the following resolution with requisite majority:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 and
other applicable provisions of the Cornpanies Act,2013, the rules, circulars and
notifications made thereunder [including any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment(s)thereof, for the time belng in force], the Securitles and Exchange
Board of India (Listing QObligations and Disclosure Requfrements) Regulations,
2015, read with the rules, circulars and notifications made thereunder
[including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s)thereof, for the
time being In forcel]and subject to the provisions of the Memorandum and
Articles of Assaciation of the Company and subject to the approval of the
Hon'bie jurisdictional —National Company Law Tribunal (“Hon'ble
Tribunal”/"NCLT”) and subject to such other approvals, permissions and
sanctions of regulatory and other authoritles, as may be necessary and subject
to such conditions and modifications as may be deemed appropriate by the
Parties to the Scheme, at any time and for any reasons whatsoever, or which
may otherwlise be considered necessary, desirable or as may be prescribed or
imposed by the NCLT or by any regulatory or other authorities, while granting
such approvals, permissions and sanctions, which may be agreed toby the
Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred .to as the "Board’,
which term shall be deemed to mean and include one or more Committee(s)
constituted/to be constituted by the Board or any other person authorised by it
to exercise its powers including the powers conferred by this Resolution), the
arrangement embodied in the Scheme of Amalgamation of M/s.Sagar Cements
(R) Limited ("“Transferor Company”) with M/s.Sagar Cements Limited
(Transferee Company) and thelr Respective Shareholders, be and is hereby
approved.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do alf
such acts, deeds, matters and things, as it may, in its absolute discretion
deem requisite, desirable, appropriate or necessary, to give effect to the
preceding Resolution and effectively implement the arrangement embodied in
the Scheme and to accept such modifications, amendments, limitations and/or
conditions, If any, at any time and for any reason whatsoever, which may be
required and/or imposed by the Hon’ble Tribunal or its Appellate Authority(ies)
while sanctioning the arrangement embodied in the Scheme or by any
autharities under law, or as may be required for the purpose of resolving any
questions or doubts or difficuities that may arise, whiie giving effect to the
Scheme, as the Board may deem fit and proper and delegate alf or any of its
powers herein conferred to any Director(s) and/or officer(s) of the Company,

to give effect to this Resolution, if required, as It may in its absolute drscretion
deern fit, necessary or desirable.”
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The result of the voting upon the said question was as follows:

a. Votes in favour of the Resolution:

200

Manner of Voting Number of Unsecured No. of votes cast by
Creditors voted Unsecured Creditors
Remote e-voting 19 401362667
e-voting at the 10 61332672
meeting{Insta Poll) _
Total | - 29 462695339
o4 of the total number of votes in favour 100

The under mentioned Unsecured Creditors voted through remote e-

voting in favour of the proposed Scheme being adopted and carried

into effect: _
L"
fl:;_ Name of the Unsecured Creditor Bue ?I'::o:s";
1 | SRI BALAJI TRANSPORT 8553143
2 | AX1S BANK LIMITED 2369
3 | SAVYASACHI CONSTRUCTIONS PVT LTD 8452038
4 PARTHASAMTHY TRANSPORTS PVT. LTD. 35558394
5 | S ANAND REDDY 302400
6 | PARTHASARATHY TRANSPORTS 78354532
7 | PARTHASARATHY TRANSPORTS 50151626
8 | PARTHASARATHY TRANSPORTS PVT. LTD. 130395167
9 | SAGAR CEMENTS EDUCATIONAL SOCIETY 919413
10 | BMM CEMENTS LIMITED {BMM POWER) 32336120
JOHN ERIC FERNANAD PASCAL CESAR
11 | BERTRAND 96000
12 | PANCHAVATI POLYFIBRES LIMITED 39773774
13 | S SREEKANTH REDDY 302400
14 | SAGAR TRANSPORT 4704
15 | PADMAVATHI VENKATESWARA TRANSPORT 10872031
16 | S VANAJATHA 302400
SHRI DAKSHINESHWARI MAA POLYFABS
17 {LTD 4520208
18 | CvS TECHNOLOGIES 426688
19 | CHEMIX SPECIALTY GASES & EQUIPMENTS 39259
AASHRITHA FACILITIES MANAGEMENTS
20 | PRIVATE LIMITED 29142
21 | SRI BALAJ TRANSPORT 7546642
22 | G PANDU RANGA RAJU(HUF) 49612
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23 | JANARDHAN WELDING PRODUCTS 62278
24 | KSSB CHEMICALS PVT LTD 128620
25 | SAGAR TRANSPORT 5854385
26 | SRI K.CHOWDER REDDY & CO., 45691539
27 | SUHAIL IMAMUDDIN SHAIKH 7554
28 | SREE LAKHSMI GANESH STEEL & CEMENT _ 11461
29 | VEERABHADRA MINES AND MINERALS - 1951439

TOTAL - 462695339

* Out of the 32 Unsecured Creditors, who attended the
meeting, 6 persons did not participate in the e-voting process.

. None of the Unsecured Creditors voted against the proposed Scheme
being adopted and carried into effect.

- Unsecured Creditors present in proxy: Not Applicable

. Abstain/Invalid Votes:

Manner of Voting Number of . Amount
Unsecured Creditors |- © Due (In Rs.)
voted

Remote e-voting 1 156274
e-yoting at the meeting 0 0
{Insta Poll)

Total 1 156274
% of the total number of votes against 0.03%

The under mentioned Unsecured Creditor voted through remote e-
voting who abstained from voting either for or against on the

proposed Scheme being adopted and carried into effect:

Sr. | Name of the Unsecured Creditor Amount Due

No. , {In Rs.)

- 1. | COTMAC ELECTRONICS PVT. LTD 156274
Total 158274

I am enclosing a copy of the Scheme, which was approved by the Unsecured
Creditors, Newspaper publications published in *Business Standard” and “Nava
Telangana” dated 8™ and 7" November, 2021 respectively and Scrutinizer's

b
Dated this 14™ day of December, 2021 0 N {,,,,.\/?nﬁc H_,?_..-ﬂ
LIV T
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-
B.Venkata Prasad, Advocate
Appointed for meeting of
UnsecuredCreditors

Address: H.No,7-1-22/12, Piot
No.302, Krish Central Apartments,
Leelanagar, Ameerpet,
Hyderabad-500 016




. RISHIKA RUMAR, ADYOCATE,
' - Mob: (+91) 7751849489
Emall id: rishikakumarl996@gmail.com

CONSOLIDATED SCRUTINIZERS' REPORT C%g?/
To,

Shri. B.Venkata Prasad
"Chairman appointed by the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal, Hyderabad Bench .
(NCLT), for the Meeting of the Unsecured Creditors of SAGAR CEMENTS LIMITED
pursuant to Company Application No, CA(CAA)Merger & Amalgamation/37/2021

Dear Sir,

Sub: Corselidated Scrutinizer's Report ou réemote e-vofiog conducted pursuant to the
order of Hon’ble the National Company Law Tribunal, Hyderabad Bench, at
Hyderabad ("NCLT™) dated 28th October, 2021, applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and.
Amalazamations) Rules, 2016 and Rule 20 & 22 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014 as amcnded and e-voting at the NCLT convened
meeting of the Unsecured Creditors of The SAGAR CEMENTS LIMITED held on
Wednesday, Decenyber 08%, 2021 at 03:00 p.m.(J8T) through Video Conferencing
{*VC") /- Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM). '

I, Rishika Kumar, Advacate, appointed as the Scrutinizer by the Hon’ble National Company
Law Tribunal, Hyderabad Bench at Hyderabad (NCLT), vide ordér dited 28th O¢tober, 2021,
in CA(CAA)Merger & Amalgamation/37/230/HDB/2021 for the purpose of scrutinizing e-
voting of the Meeting of the Unsecured Creditors of SAGAR CEMENTS LIMITED kheld on
Wednesday, December 08, 2021 at 03:00 p.m.(IST) through Video Conference / Other Audia
Visual means, on the resolution seeking approval of Unsceured Creditors of the company for
the purposed the Scheme of Amalgamation of SAGAR CEMENTS (R} LIMITED
(Transferor Company) with SAGAR CEMENTS LIMITED (Transfereé Company) and their
respective Sharcholders (“the Scheme™) in terms of thie notice dated 05% Movembier, 2021
convening the meeting (the “Resotutién™)

1 hereby submit my report as under:

i. CUT-OFF DATE
Notices were issued to Unsccured Creditors whose names appeared in the books of the
company as ou 30% September, 2021 and voting rights were reckoned as on that date, being the

cut-off date for the purpose of deciding the éntitlements of Unséeured Credilors to vate througl
e-voting

T2 E_VOI'ING
2.1 Agency:

The Company has engaged the scrvices of K¥in Technologies Private Limited (KFintech) as

the authorised agency to provide e-voling platform, i.e., remote e-voting as well as e-voting at
thc meeting,

Address: Flat No.201, 2" Floor, House No.6-3-904/14, Ashiah's Residency, Matha Nagar, Somajiguda, Hyderabad- 50008.2, Telungana
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2.2 Attendance & Voting 20

The said meeting was participated in voting and attended through Video Conferencing (YC)/
Other Audio Visual Means (OA VM) by 36 Unsecured Creditors. Qut of the said 36 Unsecured
Credilors, 32 attended in the Meeting through Video Conferencing / Other Audio-Visual
means. The said 36 Unsecured Creditors had outstanding unsecured liabilities amounting to
Rs. 46,33,11,295 /- as on 30" September, 2021.

2.3 Remote E-Voting and E-Voting at the Meeting
» The Company provided remote ¢-voting facility to its Unsecured Creditors to vote on
the Resolution, which commenced at 04 December, 2021 at 9.00 am and ends on (7%
December, 2021 at 5:00 pm. Further the e~voting Facility was also made available to
Unsecured Creditors who did not cast thejr vote thirough remote e-voting.

¢ . Unsecured Creditors, who were present in the meeting through VC/OAVM feility and
did not cast their vote on the resolution through remote e-voting and othcrwise not
barred from doing so, veted thorough e-voting systems available durin g the Meeting.

2.4 Counting Process:

» After the closure of e-voting at the NCLT Convencd meeting, the report on remote -
votiing dene prior to and e-voting during the MNCLT Convened meeting were unblocked
and counted. 1 have scrutinized and reviewed the remote e-voting prior to and e-votirig

during the NCLT Convened meeting and votes tendered therein based on the reports
generated by the KFintech.

s Votes were reconeiled with the records maintained by the company

Resolution
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act,2013, the rules, circulars and notifications
made thereunder [including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof,
for the time being in force], the Securities and Exchange Board: of ludia (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requireients) Regulations, 2015, read with the nles,
circulars and notifications made thereunder [including any statutory modification(s) er
re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in foree] and subject to the provisions of the
Memgrandum and Atticles of Association of the. Com pany and subject to the approval
of the Hon’ble jurisdictional National Company Law Tribunal (“Hon’ble Tribunal™
“NCLT™) and subject to such other appravels, permissions and sanctions of regulatocy
and other authorities, as may be necessary amd subject to such conditions and
. modifications as may be deemed appropriate by the Parties to the Scheme, at any thne
and for any reasons whatsoever, or which may othenwise be considered necessary,
desirable or as may be prescribed or iraposed by the NCLT of by any regulatory or
other authorities, while granting such approvals, permissions and sanctions, which miay
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be agreed to by the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as the
“Board”, which term shall bs deemed to mean and include one or more Committee(s)
constituted/ to be constituted by fhe Board cor any other person authorised by it to
exercise its powers including the powers confeired by this Resolution), the arrangement
embodied in the Scheme of Amalgamation of M/s. Sagar Cements (R} Limited
(“Transferor Company™) and M/s. Sagar Cements Limited (Transferee Company) and
their Respective Shareholders, be and is hereby approved.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby autharized to do ail such
acts, deeds, matters and things, as it may, in its absolute discretion deem requisite,
desirable, appropriate or riecessary, to give effect to the preceding Resolution ‘and
effectively inplement the arrangement embodied in the Scheme and te accept such
modifications, amendments, limitations and/or conditions, if any, at any time and for
any reason whatsoever, which may be required and/or imposed by the Fon’ble Tribunal
or its Appellate Authority{ies) while sanctioning the arrangement embodied in the
Scheme or by any authoritics under law, or as may be required for the purpose of
resolving any questions or doubts or difficalsies that may arise, while giving effect to
-thie Scheine, as the Board may deem fit and proper and delogate all or any of its powers
herein conferred to any Director(s) and/or officer(s} of the Company, to give effect to

this Resnlution? if required, as it may in its absolute discretion deem fit, necessary or
dasirable ™

2.5 Voting Resnlts:

Consolidated Report on resuit of voting through remote e-voting and e-voting at the
NCLT Convened lvleeting by fhe Unsecured Creditors

D Voted in favour of Resolution:

Number ol Number of Votes % of Number
Unsecured Creditors cast by them votes cast'by them
voted {outstanding {outstanding
amount INR}) armount)
29 462695339 106

(i}  Voted against the resolution

Number of Number of Votes | % of Number
Unsecured Creditors cast by them votes cast by them
voled (oumtstanding - (oulstandicz
amount INR) amount)
Nil Nil - __NA







LIST OF UNSECURED CREDITORS WHO YOTED. “BOR™/ “AGAINST”: ;W

Annexure: T

1. List of Unsecured Creditors who voted “For” (In Favou ry

SLNo Name of Unsecured creditor Amount Due
{ SRIBALAJI TRANSPORT 8553143
2 AXIS BANK LIMITED 2369
3 SAVYASACHI CONSTRUCTIONS PVT LTD 8452038
4 PARTHASARATHY TRANSPORTS PVT. LTD. 35558304
5 § ANAND REDDY 302400
I3 PARTHASARATHY TRANSPORTS 78354532
7 PARTHASARATHY TRANSPORTS 50151626
3 PARTHASARATHY TRANSPORTS PVT. LTD. 130395167
9 SAGAR CEMENTS EDUCATIONAL SOCIETY 919413 |
0 BMM CEMENTS LIMITED (BMM POWER) 32336120
JOHN ERIC FERNAMNAD PASCAL CESAR -
H BERTRAND 96000
12 PANCHAVATI FOLYFIBRES LIMITED 39773774
13 | S SREEKANTH REDDY 302400
L4 SAGAR TRANSPORT 4704
PADMAVATHI VENKATESWARA '
15 TRANSPORT 10872031
16 S VANAJATHA 302400
SHRI DAKSHINESHWARI MAA POLYFABS T
17 LTD 4520209
18 CVS TECHNOLOGIES 426688
19 CHEMIX SPECIALTY GASES & EQUIPMENTS 39259
AASHRITHA FACILITIES MANAGEMENTS
20 PRIVATE LIMITED 29142
21 SRI BALAJL TRANSPORT 7546642
22 G M'ANDI] RANGA RATUHUF) 49612
23 JANARDHAN WELDING PRODUCTS 62278
24 KSSB CHEMICALS PVT LTD 128620
25 SAGAR TRANSPORT 5854385
26 SRTK.CHOWDRR REDDBY & CO. 45601530
27 SUHAIL IMAMUDDIN SHAIKH 7554
28 SREE LAKHSMI GANESH STEEL & CEMENT 11461
29 VEERABHADRA MINES AND MINERALS 1951439
TOTAL 462695339
LNL;.‘ &’/’7 .
GNet T
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2. List of Unsecured Creditors who voted “Against™ : NIL,

L5
W o
_gﬂ Yo
Rivhika Kumar
Advocate

Serutinizer appointed by the Hen'ble NCLT Hyderabad Bench at Hyderabad

Date: 09,12.2021
. Place: Hyderabad
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- Chartered Accountants

-
Del 0|tte KRE Towers, Fiot No.1to 4 & 4A
- 1, 2 & 3 Floor
HaSklnS & sells Jubilee Enclave, Madhapur

Myderabad - 500 (81
Telangana, India

;l(i?ﬂfuegbdli" XC?

Tal: +91 40 7125 3600
30? Fa: +91 40 7125 3601
To
The Board of Directors
Sagar Cements Limited
Plot No. 111, Road No. 10
Jubilee Hills, Hyderabad - 500081
Telangana, India

Independent Auditors' certificate certifying the accounting treatment contained
in the Scheme of amalgamation of Sagar Cements (R) Limited (Transferor
Company) with Sagar Cements Limited (Transferee Company)

1. This certificate is issued in accordance with the terms of our engagement letter dated
April 27, 2021, :

2. We, Deloitte Haskins & Sells, Chartered Accountants, the Statutory Auditors of
Sagar Cements Limited {the “Transferee Company”/ the “Company”), have examined
the proposed accounting treatment specified In Clause 20.1 of the scheme of
amalgamation {herein after referred to as “the Scheme”) belween Sagar Cements (R)
Limited (the "Transferor Company") with Sagar Cements Limited (the "Transferee
Company"} in terms of the provisions of Saections 230 to 232 and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”} and rules framed thereunder with
reference to its compliance with the applicable Indlan Accounting Standards notified
under Section 133 of the Act as amended, read with the rules made there under and
other generally accepted accounting principles in India.

Management’s responsibility

3. The responsibility fer the preparation of the scheme, it's proprietary and its compliance
with the relevant laws and regulations, inctuding the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standard) Rules, 2015 notified under Sectien 133 of the Act as amended and other
generatly accepted accounting principles in India as aforesaid, is that of the Boards of
Directars of the companies involved. This respensibility includes the design,
implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the scheme and applying an appropriate basis of preparation; and
making estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor’s Respanslbility

4. Our responsibility is only to examine and report whether the accounting treatment
referred to in clause 20.1 of the scheme referred to above complies with Companies
(Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015 notified under Section 133 of the Act as
amended and Other Generally Accepted Accounting Principles In India. Nothing
contained in thls certificate, nor anything said or done in the course of, ar in connection
with the services that are subject to this certificate, will extend any duty of care that

we may have in our capacity of the statutory auditors of any financial statements of
the Company.



Deloitte 0
Haskins & Sells 2
5. We carried out our examination in accordance with the guidance note on reports or
Certificates for Special Purposes issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India ("ICAI") and the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(1Q) of the
Companies Act 2013, in so far applicable for the purpose of this certificate, The
Guidance Note requires that we comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of
Ethics issued by the ICAI

6. We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on
Quality Control (SQC) 1, Quality Control for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of
Historical Financiai Information, and Other Assurance and Related Services
Engagements. Further, our examination did not extend to any other parts and aspects
of legal or proprietary nature in the aforesaid scheme.

Opinion

7. Based on our examination and according to the infarmation and explanations given to
us, we are of the apinion that the accounting treatment contained in Ciause 20.1 of
the scheme, is in compliance the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act”) and rules framed
thereunder with reference to its compliance with the appiicable Indian Accounting
Standards notified under Section 133 of the Act and other generally accepted
accounting principles in India.

8. For ease of references, Clause 20.1 of the scheme, duly authenticated on bebhalf of
the company, is reproduced in Annexure T to this certificate and is initiaied by us only
for the purposes of identification.

Restriction of Use

9. This certificate is addressed to and provided to the Board of Directors of the company
solely for the purpose of submission to the Registrar of Companies, Regional Cirector,
National Company Law Tribunai and other reguiatory authorities for above mentioned
purpase as specified in Paragraph 2. This certificate should nat be used for any other
purpase without our prior written consent. Accordingly, we do not accept or assume
any liability or any duty of care for any other purpose or to any ather person to whom
this certificate is shown or into whose hands it may come without our prior consent in
writing.

For DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS
Chartered Accountants
istration No. 008072S)

(Firm’s R

akrishnan
(Partner)

Place: Hyderabad
Date: May 24, 2021
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Relevant extract of the scheme of amalgamation hetween Sagar Cements {R)
imi S r ents Limitedin ter of visions of Sections 230 to
2 e jes Act, 2013

20.Accounting Treatment
20.1 Accounting Treatment in the books of Transferee Company

Upon the Scheme coming into effect from the Appointed Date, the Transferee Company
shall account for the merger of the Transferor Company with the Transferee Company in
accordance with “the Pooling of Interest method” as per Appendix C of Indian Accounting
Standard (Ind AS) 103 "Business Combinations” prescribed under Section 133 of the Act,
relevant clarifications issued by the Ind AS Transition Facilltation Group (ITFG) of the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and other generally . accepted accounting
principles in India as follows:

I.  Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, upon this Scheme becaming
effective, the Transferee Company shall account the transaction as per the
applicable accounting principles prescribed under Appendix C to Indian
Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 103 "“Business Comblnations” prescribed under
Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, With effect from the appointed date, ali the
assets, liabilities and reserves if any of the Transferor Company vested in it
pursuance to this scheme shall be recorded at their respective carrying amounts
i.e. Book value and in the same form as appearing In the Consolldated Financial
Statements of transferee company.

fi.  The identity of the reserves shall be preserved and shall appear in the financial
statements of the Transferce Company in the same form and at the carrying
amount as appearing in the consolidated financial statements of the Transferee
Company., '

iii.  Any inter-company balance(s) if any between the Transferor Company and the
Transferee Company shall stand canceiled and correspanding effect shail be given
in the books of account and the records of the Transferee Company for the
reductian af any assets or liabilities, as the case may be.

lv.  In case of any difference in any of the accounting policies between the Transferar
Company and the Transferee Company, the accounting policies follawed by the
Transferee Company shall prevail to ensure that the financial statement of the
Transferee Company reflects the financial position on the basis of consistent
accounting policies.
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